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Three years of online usage leadership in the Dex region* are Our broad reach drives usage and value
the foundation for launch of a unified !nternet directory and cnline brand for advertisers. More than 8C million print
in 2007, with advanced features and capabilities. directories are widely distributed and acces-

sible, and we significantly extend that reach
through a growing portfolio of Internet and
search engine marketing solutions.

Local Search Leadership

Print Directories Online Local Search  Search Engine Solutions

R.H. Donnelley: Helping Businesses Grow

Building on a century of helping local businesses grow,
R.H. Donnelley is now connecting businesses and con-
sumers in 28 states through its integrated “triple play” of
print, Internet and search engine marketing solutions.
More than 600,000 small and medium-sized local busi-
nesses henefit from the trusted relationships with R.H.
Donnelley sales consultants, the synergies of advertising
content that is created once and distributed over multiple
platforms, solid consumer usage and a strong, measurable
return on investment. This strong advertiser return has
uniquely positioned the company, especially approximately
1,900 sales professionals, as a trusted source of market-
ing counsel,

R.H. Donnelley publishes and distributes advertiser
content under three distinct brands; AT&T Yellow Pages
in lllinois and Northwest Indiana, Dex® Yellow Pages
and EMBARQ Yellow Pages™. In 2006, R.H. Donnelley
distributed more than 80 million print directories in some
of the country’s most attractive growth markets, including
Albuguerque, Denver, Las Vegas, Orlando and Phoenix.
The campany’s online solution, DexOnline.com, achieved
its twelfth consecutive quarter of usage leadership in the
Dex region* R.H. Donnelley is broadening its search
engine marketing and optimization capabilities with last
year's acquisition of a leading provider, LocalLaunch!.

*comScore Networks® Internet Yellow Pages Search Report, Dex 14-
state region, 04 2006.




Significant life events drive strong usage
of the Yellow Pages. R.H. Donnelley ensures its
print and online directories are gasily accessible

We deliver a strong RO for Juan Casarrubias, owner of
JC Construction, and more than 600,000 local and national busi-
nesses in some of the country’s most attractive growth markets.

when consumers get married, buy a house,
have a baby or make a move.

( R.H. Donnelley

Sophisticated Management Team

Strong Financial Profile

R.H. Donnelley is well positioned for growth with a proven manage-
ment team, strong market opportunity and an exceptional financial
profile. The measurable value delivered to advertisers drives stable
recurring revenues. In 20086, adjusted pro forma net revenue was
approximately $2.7 billion*. High EBITDA margins, low capital
re_quirements and attractive tax benefits result in strong free cash
flow conversion and significant debt repayment. R.H. Donnelley
has retired approximately $2.3 billion of debt over the last three
years, creating significant value transfer to equity holders.

*All non-GAAP emounts are reconciled 1o the comparable GAAP amounts in the
schedules following the attached Form 10-K.
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Note: Figuras represent R.H. Donnellay’s and Dex Madia's
combined cumulative debt repayments.

Measurable Value

Poised for Growth

R.H. Donnelley Corp. Comparison of Cumulative
Total Return to Shareholders
Dacember 31, 2001 to December 29, 2006

The follewing graph depicts the cumulative annual performance of a $100
investment over the last five years in each of the following: A.H. Donnelley
{RHD) stock, an index comprised of peer companies and the Russell 1000
Total Return Index. RHD outperformed both investments over this time period
by more than fifty percent.
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The Peer Greup Index consists of: Banta Corp., Belo Corp.. Dow Jones & Co. Inc.,
Dun & Bradstrest Corp., EW. Scripps Co., Knight Ridder Inc., McGraw-Hill Co's
In¢., New York Times Co., Primedia Inc., Reader's Digest Association Inc.,
Scholastic Corp., and Tribune Co,

The peer group performance was adjusted to take into account the inclusion of
Knight-Ridder through 6/27/06, the day the Company was acquired.
**Campound Annual Return Rate




“_.in the first month of going
online with Net Clicks, | got
my first sale from a new

customer!”

The right stuff for a growing business

Pennsylvania taxidermist Ken-t Lehman didn't have to
wait long to find out how a new search engine marketing
program from R.H. Doﬁnelley would help his business
grow. After adding a Net Clicks package in September
2006, Lehman realized a return on his investment almost
immediately.

“l am pleased to say that in the first month of going online
with Net Clicks, 1 got my first sale from a new customer,”
says Lehman, who owns Keysione Skulls/Mountain Critters
Taxidermy. “And, this customer is anticipating purchasing
from me again within the next few months.”

Adding Net Clicks—which helps business owners gen-
erate more leads from customers who sear'ch on major
sites on the Internet, including Google
and Yahoo!—is the latest example of
how Lehman has leveraged the
power of R.H. Donnelley’s integrated
suite of solutions.

Lehman started with a quarter-
column ad in the Cumberland County
Yellow Pages, “and was amazed with
the calls and business | was able to

secure that year,” he says. Since then, he has doubled
the size of his print ad and introduced color—smart
moves that paid off in more customers and more atten-
tion. “Again and again as | ask people how they find me,
they continue to tell me through the EMBARQ Yellow
Pages, and they say that my ad just pops off the page,”
Lehman says.

Lehman's first online foray came when he asked R.H.
Donnelley to build an Internet sterefront business profile
that not only gives him an online presence, but it also lets
him update information any time. By adding the Net Clicks
enhancement in 2006, Lehman has continued to build
momentum. He discovered new ways t0 promote his
expanding business.
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" "With Dex, I've gotten more leads than with any other advertising investment.”

For the Denver-area lawn sprinkler company Action Sprinkler, the
key 10 success is generating leads that translate into customers.
That's why owner Dan Figueira counts aon Dex to deliver a power-
ful one-two-three punch of directional media support.

Figueira is one of the growing number of businesses to take
advantage of the Dex “triple play”: a cormbination of print, Internet
and search engine marketing resources that generate a solid

number of sales leads across multiple marketing channels.

For Action Sprinklers, the integrated solution consists of a quarter-
page color display ad in the Dex Yellow Pages; a presence on
DexOnline.com, the region’s top local search engine; and extra
leverage supplied by Dex Web Clicks, which delivers targeted
online search results from major Internet search engines. The
results: 4,650 total leads in a single month. Dexonline.com alone
generated 2,448 leads, the print Yellow Pages ad produced 1,818
leads and Dex Web Clicks added another 384 leads.

The number of leads generated adds up to a superior return on Dex: Great for growing a business When longtime

. A , . Dex customer Jeff Metz, owner of Done Plumbing,
investrment. “With Dex, ['ve gotten more leads than with any other started his campany, he knew just where to go 16 build

a customer base. "As soon as the books came out,
we were in business. The phones started to ring, and
they've been ringing ever since,” says Metz. Would he
recommend Dex tc other business owners? “Only if
they want to grow a business,” Metz says.

advertising investment,” says Figueira.

page 2 and 3 leays finding opportunity )
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“It's so cool to go on
my e-mail and see all

these new customers.

s

Putting a dent iIn market share

Kevin Lipscomb started Jack’s Paint and Collision Center,
his Ft. Myers-based auto collision-repair company in 1990,
working from a 4,000-square-foot facility and mending
10 to 15 cars a week. Today the workspace measures
28,000 feet and restores 50 to 60 cars each week. The
secrets to Lipscomb’s success include hard work and
smart advertising.

“It’s got a lot to do with the EMBARQ Yellow Pages,”
says Lipscomb. For him, it's easily the most effective
advertising medium in the market. “We advertise in many
different resources, but we find the EMBARQ Yellow
Pages gives us that edge no other competitor
can give us.”

That "edge” is getting even sharper as Lipscomb
joins thousands of business owners who are
adding online components to their directional
media plan. By maintaining an online presence
through the online Yellow Pages, Lipscomb is
attracting new customers daily.

“Online advertising has helped us tremen-
dously,” he says. "lt's so cool to go on my

@ways finding opportunity )
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e-mail and see all these new customers | would never
have attracted if it wasn't for my online program. They go
to the Wab site, find our business and they get a coupon
or a map to our address.”

For Lipscomb, online local search is like a virtual store-
front that attracts interested patrons.

“Once they click onto our Web site, ‘Boom!,’ we've
gotten them into our business. And once you get them
in the door and they give you a call, there's nothing mare

rewarding.” he says.
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“l'was wendering how | was goi i i
going to find the right cable compan i
: y, electric ¢
of course, the nearest furniture store...| turned to the AT&T Yellow Pagels " empany. bank. and

(_

Dear R.H. Donneliey,

When | first moved to Chicago from Indianapolis, [ felt
very overwheimed being in such a large city. | had friends
here, but it had been so long since they were “new" tQ
the city. They forgot all about being new to Chicago.

| was wondering how | was going to find the right cable
company, electric company {or even if | had a choice},
bank, and of course, the nearest furniture store! Luckily,
the man who had rented the apartment before me had
left his AT&T Yellow Pages. | immediately started a
rather large " To-Do” list and turned 1o the AT&T Yellow
Pages to help me get through it. I can't believe how easy
the AT&T Yellow Pages is to use! The organization helps me
get right to what | need and there are 5o many options!

After being here five months, | now turn 1o the Internet.
| use your Internet site for everything. From the nearest
sushi restaurant to the nearest laundromat, | am thankful
your Web site is 50 user-friendly. Being able to connect
right 10 a business’ Web site saves me s much time!
What did we do before this?

Where to turn in an emergency? When David Britt's water

Thank you! S\I.'ng' failed, he didn't want to waste a minute or his Issaquah

Sincerely, v asYlngton, family would be without water. “| picked up the
. ex Yellow Pages and found the biggest ad | could find for

Kelly Tancredi bonded, insured repair service, | wanted someone | knew

ceuld handle the job.” With water service quickly restored,

the company’s magnet, produced by Dex, has a permanent
home cn the refrigerator door.
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David C. Swanson
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

To Our Investors:

In 2006, R.H. Donnelley {RHD) made great progress to
position ourselves as one of the nation's leading directory
and local search providers. During the past five years, we
_have transformed our business from a sales agent with
revenues of approximately $75 million 1o a diversified direc-

tional media company with revenues of approximately -

$2.7 billion.* Our team of dedicated associates has grown
from about 500 to more than 4,400, with more than 1,900
dedicated sales professionals serving mare than 600,000
customers in 28 states. Most importantly, we evolved
from a single product sales organization to a team of ser-
vice-oriented marketing advisors, offering a “triple play”
of print, Internet and search engine marketing solutions
to local businesses. As a result, we are strengthening our
value proposition, expanding our business model and
helping redefine the local search marketplace.

In last year’s annual report, we committed to progress in
four key areas:
* Integrating Dex Media;
* constructing a solid foundation in our AT&T Yellow
Pages markets;

Gways finding opportunity )
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“...we are strengthening
our value proposition,
expanding our business
model and helping
redefine the local
search marketplace.”

ecreating a comprehensive local online search and
digital strategy; and
* generating free cash flow.

We made significant progress in each of these areas,
building a strong foundation for sustainable operational
and financial performance.

Highlights of the year include the strategic acquisitions of
Dex Media and LocallLaunch!, significant progress inte-
grating and aligning critical functions and processes of
RHD and Dex, and the successful negotiation of two
Dex labor contracts without work interruption. We also
strengthened our management team with the addition of

" key leadership from Dex and LocalLaunch!. The RHD

team possesses a strong combination of thought leader-

ship and operational effectiveness, and under their direc-,

tion, we are successfully leveraging cur complementary
strengths and sharing best practices, particularly in terms
of business processes and innovation.

Woe've accomplished a tremendous amount—but it hasn't
been without transition-related impacts. We accelerated




Net Revenue*!

fin mittions}

‘oc I ¢ 2,655

‘o5 I 1 1,042
o4 I ] 1,034
03 I 1 572
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EBITDA!

{in miffions)

“oc I 5 1.490

Free Cash Flow*'

fin mitiions)
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1 2002-2006 figuses represent adjusted and adjusted pro forma results each year, with the exceptions of net revenue and free cash flow for 2002 that refiact

reported results, 2002 net revenue is stated on a comparable basis to cufrent revenue recognition policies.

2 Excludes federal income 1ax refund of $71 million,

achievement of our short-term synergies in 2006, and
significantly increased our synergy projections from $50
million to $75 million. Full-year EBITDA and free cash flow
performance exceeded our initial expectations, enabling
us to retire $662 million in debt. Revenue growth, on the
other hand, fell short of our expectations, with overall ad
sales declining approximately 1.7 percent, reflecting the
significant integration challenge at Dex and our reconstruc-
tion wark in our AT&T Yellow Pages markets in lllinois.

In the markets where we operate under the EMBARQ
Yellow Pages brand, we continued to generate strong
performance—recording our fourth consecutive year of
ad sales growth. We are attracting new advertisers while
current advertisers continue to buy more, reflecting the
effectiveness of cur business processes and sales chan-
nels. We have introduced the same sales standards and
high quality business processeas in our AT&T Yellow Pages
and Dex markets, We are very pleased that in the third
quarter of 2006, for the first time since acquiring the pub-
lishing assets for AT&T Yellow Pages lllinois and NW
Indiana, we achieved positive local ad sales. While we
must sustain this type of perfbrmance over the leng-haul,
we are encouraged by these results and by other key per-
formance indicators in our Midwestern markets.

At Dex, results reflect a year of integration activities and
related disruptions. These were largely tied to underlying
Dex publishing and billing systems issues that impacted
some of our customers. | am pleased to report our teams
quickly identified and fixed the root cause of the problem
and were able to eliminate the backlog of customer com-
plaints by the beginning of the third quarter. The work
performed by our customer care and operations teams
was truly inspiring and is just one of the many examples of
the progress we made integrating RHD and Dex during the
year. We also negotiated two new collective bargaining

agreements that cover Dex employees. While clearly a
distraction for emplovees and company alike, we believe
it was a great outcome for both. We are more confident
than ever the peopte, products and markets we gained
through this transaction complement our long-term busi-
ness objectives.

We begin 2007 with a solid level of optimism and a clear
set of priorities:
* Grow ad sales and continue to generate strong
cash flow;
= launch a unified internet Yellow Pages site across our
business, with advanced capabilities, including com-
parison shopping, mapping and personalization;
= continue deployment of RMD business processes in
our Dex and AT&T Yellow Pages markets so opera-
tional execution is up to our high standards across
our entire enterprise; and
s finally, continue to drive changes in our products,
marketing and sales model to support the shift to a
solutions and service strategy, differentiating us from
other directory and local search providers.

This is the impetus for our "triple play” strategy, which
builds on our leadership in print directories as we make a
logical expansion into local search. The three tenets of
the triple play leverage our role as trusted advisor to local
enterprises, with print directories, Internet Yellow Pages

"and search engine marketing and optimization solutions.

As our platforms expand and evolve, we will remain true
to our 100-year mission: To deliver high guality leads to
our customers, enabling them to succeed and grow.

Thank you for your continued interest in R.H, Donnelley.

DN

David C. Swanson .
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

*All non-GAAP amounts are reconciled o the comparable GAAP amounts in the schedules following the attached Ferm 10-K.



Questions & Answers

What is the value that the R.H. Donnelley brings to
local merchants?

Our value proposition is to help small and medium-sized
businesses grow by connecting them to the largest set
of “ready to buy” consumers. We work in a consultative
process with business owners, developing complete
marketing solutions. We then distribute the advertisers’

messages across both print and digital media platforms, |

reaching consumers wherever, whenever and however
they are looking for information about local products and
services they need. These solutions have a very high
return on investment, and independent studies have
shown they are more effective at influencing purchases
than any other local media.

How do you plan on achieving your target revenue
growth rate of “two to four percent”?

In order to reach our sustainable growth target, we are
focused on three areas for improvement. First, we are
applying our successful RHD Business Process to drive
results in our Dex and AT&T Yellow Pages markets. We
also are increasing cur investments in marketing, sales
training, new products and other areas to stimulate growth.
Finally, we are pursuing our “triple play” strategy that
provides a simple, integrated marketing solution to adver-
tisers by combining the lead generation capabilities of our
print products, Internet Yellow Pages and robust search
engine marketing and optimization services. In 2008, we
launched our new beta Internet Yellow Pages site at Dex
and acquired LocalLaunch!, a8 company specializing in
providing Internet search products, platforms and fulfill-
ment solutions.

Relative to the entire process, how much integration
progress did you make at Dex in 2006, and how much
management focus will integration take in 20077
We made substantial integration progress in the first
11 months. With our significant experience in this area,
we know the planning stage is a crucial time to conduct
careful and thoughtful analysis. By year's end, we had
completed this work and had finalized the majority of the
people and processes phases. While we need to monitor
performance and focus on systems implementation,
management’s strategic involvernent is largely complete.
We remain extremely confident about the value of the
Dex business as well as the strength of the people, prod-
ucts and markets.

*All non-GAAP amounts are reconciled to the comparable GAAP
amaunts in the schedules fallowing the attached Form 10-K.
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Why will R.H. Donnelley ultimately be successful
when there are many other companies trying to
provide similar products and services?

R.H. Donnelley has a unique set of competitive advan-
tages. We have a strong entrepreneurial culture that
empowers local teams to create marketing plans custom-
ized for each advertiser. Qur highly trained 1,900 person
sales force acts as trusted advisers to more than 600,000
small and medium-sized local businesses, gathering the
best content from local merchants within our markets. In
addition, our long-term relationships with the local phone
company in our markets enable us to operate with well
known, local brands, maintain more robust and accurate
content and generate higher profitability. On the digital
side of our business, we have developed a set of search
tools and a broad array of partnerships with some of the
leading Internet companies such as Google and Yahoo!
that give us a significant advantage in the Internet space.
We believe these advantages, combined with our experi-
enced management team, put us in a strong position to
extend our traditional print business and capitalize on the
tremendcus digital opportunities that are ahead of us.

What are your plans for the use of any excess.cash?
By the end of 2006, we had reduced net debt to approxi-
mately $10 billion* by using most of our very healthy free
cash flow of $736 million* to pay down debt. This achieve-
ment reduced our year end debt leverage to 6.75 times
EBITDA * In 2007, our plan is to'continue to use our free
cash flow to reduce debt. :

What is your enterprise value?
R.H. Donnelley’s enterprise value equals approximately

$12.5 billion*, computed as follows:

Enterprise Value*

§ billions, except ratios 12/31/06
Adjusted Net Debt? $101
Market Capitalization of Equity? 4.5
Enterprise Vatue $14.6
Value of Tax Shield3 o2
Adjusted Enterprise Value 5125
Adjusted pro forma EBITDA excluding FAS 123 R Expense $15
Adjusted Enterprise Value as a Multiple EBITDA - 8.4X

1Excludes purchase accounting fair value adjustiment '

2Based on fully diluted adjusted pro forma shares outstanding at year-end of
approximately 72 million and a share price of $62.73

3 Represents the net present value of tax basis “step-ups” created as a result
of the acquisiticn of RHD’s four operating businesses (EMBARQ Yellow
Pages, AT&T Yellow Pages, Dex East and Dex West). If fully utilized at a
combined federal and state tax rate of 40%, these benefits would create
approximately $250 million of cash value per year through 2017 and - |
reduced amounts in 2018 and 2019. In addition, as of December 31, 2006
RHD had a federal net operating loss carryiorward of approximately $700
millicn that is not expected to be fully consumed until at least 2012, A
federal tax rate of 35% and a discount rate of 8% are assumed.
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Item 10

Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate

Governance '

-

Informétion responsive to this Item can be

~|» found under the captions ‘:Board of Directors”

" and ‘Other Information — Section 16{a)’
Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance”

|+ in the Company s Proxy Staiement to be filed

" with the Commission on or prior. to April 30,
2007.. . et .

Item 11

Executive Compensation

Informanon rcsponswe to this Item can be
found under. the caption *“‘Director and
Executive Compensation” in the Company’s
*Proxy Statement to be filed with the
Commission on or prior to April 30, 2007:

Item 12

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management and Related
Stockholder Matters

Information responswe to this Item can be
found under the caption “Security Ownership
of Certain Beneficial Owners and
Management” in the Company’s Proxy
Statement to be filed with the Commission on "
or prior to April 30, 2007. '

Item 13

Ceﬁain'Relationships and Related
Transactions, and Director Independence

Information responsive to this Item can be
found under the captions “Board of Directors”
and “Compensation Committee Interlocks and
Insider Participation; Certain Relationships
and Related ‘Party Transactions” in the
Company’s Proxy Statement to be filed with
the Commission on or prior to April 30, 2007.

ftem 14

Priricipal Accountant Fees and Services

Information responsive tG-this ltem can be
found under’the caption ‘Board of Directors-
Committees of the Board of Directors-Audit
“and Financé Committée” and — “Report of
the Audit and Finance Committee-Fees” in the
Company’s Proxy Statenient io be filed with- -

the Commission on or prior to April 30, 2007.

e . R LI -




TABLE OF CONTENTS

' PART I
Trem 1.0 BUSINESS. ... ...0voneie it A
Item 1A. RiskFactors .. .......... P T e e
Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments . .. . ... R L P
Item 2.  Properties. ........ [P e e P
Iten 3. Legal Proceedings. . ... ..oty v iiinin et e L
Item 4.  Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders . . ............ ... .. ... . n..
. PART I
Item 5. - Market for Registrant’s Common Equity,’ Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases
. of Equity Securities . .............. e e e e e e e e
Item 6. Selected Financial Data, . ........... ... oot R : .........
Item 7. Ma.nagemcm s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condmon and Results of Operations. . .
Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk . ........... ... ... ... ...
Item 8.  Financial Statements and Supplementary Data . . .. ...... ... ... .o i
Item 9.  Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosures. .
Item 9A. Controis and Procedures ... ........ ... .. ... i N AP
Item SB. Other Information. ......... e e e e
. PART II1
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate GOVErNAnCe . .. .....o.vvennnoooueeias
Item 11. Executive Compensation . . ... ........ . vurinrienenann. DR
Item 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Malters..........................— ..................................... .
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions an'd Diréctor [ndependence .............
" Ttem 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services. . ............ e
. :
" PART IV
Item 13, EXhlbltS and Fmanma] Statement Schedules. ... ........ R
I EMAIUIES « o vttt e e e e

15
25
26
26
28

78
78

78
78
78

79
90




- - . ' 1 i
& L} ’ :
. - R
~ (This page intentionally left blank)
. . ¢ . . . R T
.
(%) .




PART 1

ITEM 1. ‘BUSINESS. L A : .
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Except where otherwtse mdleated the terms “CQmpany,’f “Donnelley,” “RHD,” “we,” “us” and “our’ refer
to R.H. Donnelley Corporatlon and its direct and indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries. As of December 31,
2006, R.H. Donnelley Inc. (“RHDI” or “RHD Inc Y, Dex Media, Inc. (“Dex Media”) and Local Launch, lnc
{*Local Launch™) were our only direct wholly-owned subsrdlanes Our executive ofﬁces are located at 1001
Winstead Drive, Cary, North Carolina 27513 and our te]ephone number i is (919) 297 1600. Our Internet
Website address is www.rhd.com. We make available free of charge on our Website our annual, quarterly and
current reports, including amendments to such reports, as soon as practicable after we electronically file such
material with, or furnish such material to, the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”).
Our filings can also be obtained from the SEC Website at www.sec.gov. However, the information found on
our Website or the SEC Website is not part of this annual repon " S . S

RHD was fonned on February 6, 1973 as a Delaware corporauon In November 1996, the Company, then
known as The Dun & Bradstreet Corporation separated through-a spin-off into three separate public .
companies: The Dun and Bradstreet Corporation, ACNielsen Corporation, and Cogmzant Corporation. In '
June 1998, The Dun & Bradstreet Corporation separated through a spin- -off into two. separate public BT
companies: R.H. Donne]ley Corporation (formerly The Dun & Bradstreet Corporatlon) and a new company
that changed its name to The Dun & Bradstreet Corporanon

. 4 - Wt . - o, ‘
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Corporate, Overview

.

We are' one of the nation’ § largest Yellow Pages and onlme local comimercial search companies, based on
revenué, We publish and distribute advertiser content utlllzmg three of the most highly recogmzab]e brands in
the industry, Dex, Embarq (formerly known as Sprint), ‘and AT&T (formerly 'known as SBC). Our* tr1ple play
integrated marketmg solutions assist advertisers by attrdcting large volumes of ready-to-buy consumers through
the combination of our print directories, Internet Yellow Pages (“IYP”) and search engine marketmg (“SEM")
and search engine optimization (“SEQ™) services, During 2006, our. print and online solutions helped more
than 600,000 national and local businesses in 28 states reach consumers who were actively seeking.to purchase
products and services. Our approximately 1,900 sales representatives work on a daily basis to help bring these
local businesses and consumers together to sausfy thelr mutual objectives utilizing our tnple play products
and services. e : - _

. During- 2006, we published and distributed more than 80 million print directories in many of the country’s
most attractive -growth markets including Albuquerque, Denver, Las Vegas,.Orlando, and Phoenix. Qur, print
directories provide comprehensive local information to consumers, facilitating their active search for products
and services offered by local merchants.

Our online products and services (IYP, SEM and SEO) provide merchants with additional reach to
connect with consumers who are actively seeking to purchase products and services on the Internet. These .
powerful offerings not only distribute local advertisers’ content to our proprietary [YP sites, but extend to
other major online search platforms; including Google®, Yahoo!® and MSN ®, providing additional qualiﬁed
leads for our advertisers. We also help local businesses take advantage of the expandmg online market by ~
assisting them to determine the optimal display of information in their IYP proﬁle or the right combmatlon of
SEM and SEO tacttcs “for promment appearance on the Intemet -

it

“This compellmg set of “triple play” products and services, in turn, generates among the strongest returns -«
for advertisers of any advemsmg media available today..This strong advertiser return uniquely positions RHD
and its 1,900 sales representauves as trusted adwsors for marketmg support and service in the local markefs
we serve. ' S C b o



Significant Business Developments Cs ::_,’..\

On January 31, 2006, we acquired Dex Media for an equity purchase price of $4.1 billion, conSisting of
36,547,381 shares of our common stock valued at $2.2 billion and $1.9 billion in cash (the “Dex Media |
Merger”). We also assumed all of Dex Media’s and its subsidiaries” outstanding indebtedness with a fair value
of $5.5 billion, together with other costs for a total aggregate purchase price of $9.8 billion. Dex Media is ‘the
exclusive publisher of the “official” yellow pages and whlte . pages d1rector1es for Qwest Cornniumcations _
International Inc. (“Qwest ) where Qwest was the prlrnary mcumbent local exchange camer (“ILEC”) in
November 2002. Prior to the Dex Media Merger Déx Media was’ a leadmg drrectory publisher in'the ™ '~
Unlted States The’ purpose of the Dex Media Merger was to take a further step in the transformation of RHD
into a leading publisher of yellow pages directones, as well as to combme the complementary strengths of
both companies. See “Acqulsltlons — Dex Media Merger below for a further descnpuon of the Dex Media
Merger ' - \ : -

1 g . - . 1. . " "
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On January . 27 2006, in conjunction with: the Dex Média Merger, we repurchased the remaining- {.°. , "
100,301 shares of our outstanding 8% convertible cumulative preférred stock (“Preferred Stock”) from ..o -
investment partnerships affiliated with The Goldman Sachs'Group, Inc. (the “GS Funds®) for $336.1 million'in
cash, including accrued cash dividends and interest (the “GS Repurchase”). The Preferred Stock had been
issued to the GS Funds to partially fund the Embarg Acqu1srtion (defined: below) Subsequent'to the GS
Repurchase, wehave no outstanding shares*of*Preferred’ Stock.’ See’ltem’8; “Financidl Statements and'
Supplementary Data” — Note 8, “Redeemablé Preferred Stock ‘arid Warrants™ for a descnptron of the ﬁnanc1al
impact of the Préferred Stock and GS Repurchase See’ “Acquisrtions — Embarq Acqu1srtion” below for further

discussion of that transaction~ - ** '° - f e o

On September 6, 2006, we acquired Local Launch (the “Local Launch Acquisition”) Local Launch is a
leading local search products, platform and fulfillment provider that enables resellers to sell Internet
advertising solutiens to local advertisers. Local Launch specializes in search through publishing, dismbution
directory and organic marketing solutions. The purpose of the Local. Launch Acqu1s1tion was to support the
expansmn of our current local SEM and SEO offermgs and provide new, mnovative solutions to enhance our ‘
local SEM and SEO capabilitles The results of the Local Launch business are lncluded in our consolldated
results commencmg September 6, 2006 The Local Launch busmess now operates as a dn'ect wholly owned
subsrdiary of RHD

Caa e h oo . ey v R ER L

‘On November 2, 2006; we repirchased-all outstanding warrants to purchase-1:65 million shares of: our '
common stock from the G§ Funds for an aggregate purchase price “of approxrrnately $53.1 million. :

W
On November 9 2000, certain afﬁlrates of The Carlyle Group ancl Welsh Carson Anderson & Stowe
(the “Sellmg Shareholclers”) sold 9,424,360 shares and 9,424,359 shares respectively, of RHD common stock.
The Selling Shareholders were former shareholders of Dex Media that became shareholders of RHD in
conjunction with the Dex Media Merger: After thissale, the Selling Shareholdets. no'longer-hold any shares of
RHD common stock that they- acquired in connectron wrth the Dex Media. Merger. We did not receive any‘ .
proceeds:from this transaction.- TR . e L :

L s

Acqulsmons
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On January 31 2006 we completed the Dex Medla Merger for an equrty purchase prrce of $4 1 billron
Pursuant o the Agreernent and Plan of Merger, dated October 3, 2005 (“Merger Agreement ), each 1ssued and
outstanding share of Dex Media common stock was converted 1nto $12.30 in_ cash and 0. 24154 of a share of .
RHD common stock resulting in an aggregate cash value of $1. 9 bllhon and aggregate stock value of.
$2.2 billion, based on 36,547,381 newly issued shares of RHD common stock. Additionally, we assumed Dex:
Media’s outstanding indebtedness on January 3 1, 2006 with a fair value of $5.5 billion, together with other .
costs for a total aggregate purchase price of $9.8-billion. Dex Media is the indirect parent of Dex Media East
LLC (*Dex Media East™) and Dex Media West LLC (“Dex Media West?). Dex Media.East operates our
directory business in the following states: Colorado, lowa, Minnesota, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota,

2




and South Dakota (collectively, the “Dex East States™). Dex Media West operates our directory business in the:
following states: Arizona, Idaho, Montana, Oregon, Utah, Washington and Wyoming (collectively, the

“Dex West States” and together with the Dex East States, collectively, the “Dex Media States™). The acquired
business.of Dex Media and its subsidiaries (“Dex Media Business™) now operates through Dex Media, Inc.,

one of RHD’s direct, wholly-owned subsidiaries. The-results of, the Dex Media Business have. been rncluded 1n
the Cornpany 3 operatmg results commencing February 1; 2006. ... e .,; B R

!
In connection with the Dex Media Merger we acqulred dlrectory servrces agreements (collectwely, the

“Dex D1rectory Serv1ces Agreements”) wh1ch Dex Medla had entered into wrth Qwest mcludmg, (l) a "
publishing agreement w1th a term of 50 years commencmg November 8, 2002 (subject o automatlc renewal
for additional one-year terms) which grants us the right fo be the exclusrve official “directory pubhsher of '
listings-and classified advertiséments of Qwest’s telephone customers in the: geographic. areas. in:the. Dex Media
States in which Qwest (and its successors) ‘provided local. telephone services as:of November 8, 2002; as'well -
as having the exclusive right to. use certain Qwest branding on directories in those markets and (2) arnon-
competition agreement with a term of 40 years commencing Noveimbér 8, 2002; purstiant to which-Qwest (of .
behalf of itself and-its. affiliates and successors) has agreed not to sell directory products-consisting principally
of listings and classified advemsements for'subscribers in the geographic areas:in the Dex Media States in I
which Qwest provided tocal: telephone servrce as of November 8, 2002 that are.directed pnmanly at.consumeis
in those geographre areas. -~ - i ol ooe o S BT T T L S U+ L LS Tria
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AT&T D:rectory Acqursmon
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On ‘September 1, 2004, we completed the acqursmon of the dlrectory pubhshmg busrness (“AT&T Directory
Business”) of AT&T Inc. (“AT&T”) (formerly known as SBC. Communications, Inc., “SBC”) in Illinois andn + :
Northwest Indiana; including AT&T’s:interests in The DonTech II Partnership (“DonTech), a 50/50 general .+
partnership between us and’ AT&T.(collectively, the “AT&T Directory Acquisition”).for $1.41 billion in:cash,
after working capital adjustments and the settlement of a $30 million liquidation preference owed to us related to
DonTech. As a result of the AT&T Directory Acquisition, we became the publisher of AT&T. branded yellow. .
pages chrectones in Illinois and Northwest Indiana. The results of the AT&T Directory ] Business have been, .
included in otr consolidated results commencmg September 1, 2004, The acqulred AT&T Drrectory Busmess ,
now operates as R.H. Donnelley Publishing & Advertising of Illmors Partnershjp, oné of our'indirect, wholly—l' '
owned subsidiaries.

5 7,
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On January 3, 2003, we completed the acquisition of the directory business (the “Embarq Directory ~yy
'Busmess") of Sprint Nextel Corporation (“Sprint”) (formerly known as Sprint Corporation) by acqulrmg all
the outstandmg capital stock of the various entities: compnsmg Sprint Pubhshmg & Advertising (collecnvely,
the “Embarg Acqmsmon”) for $2.23 b1lllon in eash As 4 result, we are the publisher of Embarg (formerly
Sprint) branded' yellow pages directofies in 18 states. In May 2006,  Sprint spun—off its local’ telephone busmess
as Embarq Corporation (“Embarq”™) and in connection with the spin-off, wé entered into new agreements Iwith ’
Embarq that replaced the related agreements with Sprint, except that. Sprint remains bound: by certain non- .
competition obligations. The results of the Embarq Directory Business are mcluded in.our, consolldated resultsl
- commencing January 3, 2003. The Embarg Directory Business.now operates'as R.H. Donnelley Publishing &
Advertrsmg, Inc., one of our mdrrect'wholly -owned subsidiaries. : Boopec T e ar ey

e

‘The purpose of our acqursmons was to transform RHD 1nto a leadmg publlsher of yellow pages - )
directories and provider of online local commercial search services, as well as to support the expansion”of our
current local SEM and ‘SEO offerings and to provide new, innovative. solutions to.enhance our local SEM and
. SEO:capabilities.cThese acquisitions were accounted for as purchase business combinations-and the purchase -~
price for eachiacquisition.was ailocated to the tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired and liabilities
assumed based,on their respective fair-values on &ach acquisition date. Please see ‘{Management’s Discussion -
and Analysis of Financial Condition,and Results:of:Operations” in-Item 7 of this annual report for more
information regarding the financing and.the accounting. for, and financial implications of, these acquisitions:

3
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Prior to the Dex Media-Mergér, we were-the sixth-largest print directory publisher in the United States,’
producing 384 directories in 19 states with an annual distribution‘of more than 28 million directories.’ - '
Previously, all of our operations were conducted through RHD Inc., which was then our only wholly-owned
 direct submdtary Our advertiser base included approx1mately 260,000 local and national advertisers with local
. businesses representmg approxtmately 85% of gross revenues Our dtrectory coverage areas included a number

of states with attracuve demographlcs and rapldly growmg populatlons mc]udmg Florida, Nevada,
North Carohna and Vlrglma as well as Illinois, 1nclud1ng the large rnetropolttan area of Chlcago :

Prior to the Embarq AcqlllSIUOI’l we were one of the largest mdependent sales agents and pre-press
vendors for yellow pages advertising in the United States. As a result, our 2002 revenue reflected sales - ...
commissions and pre-press fees from,.or other transactions with, our business partners, including Embarq and
AT&T. Commencing in 2003 following the Embarq Acquisition,-our operating and financial results reflected: .
our yellow, pages. publishing business, rather-than our former business as a sales agent and pre-press .vendor for
yellow pages advertising: on behalf of otherpublishers. As a publisher, we report the full value of advertising.-
sales and certain direct costs under the deferral and amortization method. DonTech’s business remained « .

. unchanged following the Embarq Acquisition, but our investment in DonTech was eliminated in connection .
with the AT&T Directory Acquisition on September 1, 2004. During 2003 and in 2004 until the AT&T
Directory Acquisition, we continued to earn revenue from pre-press publishing and other ancillary services
related to the AT&T Directory Business and we continued to report partnership income from our investment in
DonTech. As a result.of the AT&T Directory ‘Acquisition, AT&T ceased paying us revenue participation
income, we began consolidating alt-net profits from DonTech and our-DonTech parmership investment was.
eliminated. Consequently, partnership income was no longer reported commencing September 1, 2004 and“.
accordlngly, the .prevnously reported DonTech operating segment was no longer apphcable

. g -_‘.‘ Lo . b . L, ' *

SegmentReportmg T, v

W_e currently operate Undér one reportable segment, See ]tem 8 “Fmanc;a] Statements and Supplementary
Data” — Note 14, “Busmess Segments for addmonal 1nformanon

4

Products and Services

In every market that we serve, we offer an integrated solution of print and digital products and services,

Print Products = = : o ’ K ‘ . t .
- . /I' . . -

We pubhsh both a Whlte pages section and a yellow pages sectlon in our prmt directory products .
Whenever practlcable we combine the two sections into one dlrectory In large-markets where it is 1mpractlcal
to combme the two sections into one volume, separate stand alone white and yellow pages print dtrectorles are

normal]y pubhshed at the, same time,

.z t
LTI PN

Theése directories are ‘designed to-meet the advertising'needs of local and national- businesses and the -
informational needs of local consumers: The divérsity of advertising options available enables us to create
customized advertising programs that are responsive'to specific adveruser needs and financial resources. The ~
yellow pages and white pages print directories are also efficient sources of information for consumers,
featuring a comprehensive list of busmesses in the local market that are convemently orgamzed under
thousands of dtrectory headmgs

R R 4 L -
We have three primary types of printed directories: core directories, community directories and Plus
companion directories. Core directories .generally cover large population or regional areas, whereas commuinity.
directories typically focus on a sub-section of the areas addressed by corresponding core directories. The Plus:.
companion directory is a small format directory.used in addition to the core and community directories: It.is -
complementary to the core directory; with replicated advertising from the. core directory available for an * *.
additional charge. Most core directories contain yellow pages, white pages and specialty sections..These print .
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directory advertising products can be broken down into three basic categories: Yellow Pages, ‘White Pages and
Specialty/Awareness Products, . . . P o .

Yellow Pages o 5 - ' . .

We offer businesses a basic listingat no charge in the relevant edition of our yellow pages directories.
This listing includes the name, address and telephone number of the busmess and is included in alphabetlcal
order-in the relevant classification.

+ PR
. '

A range of paid advertising options is available in our yellow pages (l:lireetories, as set forth below:

Listing options — Advertisers may enhance their complimentary listing in several ways. They may pay to
have a listing highlighted or set in a bolder typeface, both of which increase the visibility of the listing.
Advertisers may also purchase extra lines of text to convey 1nformatxon such as hours of operation or a more
detailed description of their business.

In-column adve'r:tising options — For greater prominence on a page', an advertiser may expand a basic
alphabetical listing by purchasing advertising space in the column in which the listing appears. The cost of in-
column advertising depends on the size and type of the advertisement. purchased. In-column advertisements
may include such features as bolding, special fonts, color, trademarks and graphics. e

Display advertising opnons —A dxsplay adverusemem allows busmesses to include a wide range of

information, illustrations, photographs and logos. The cost, of display advemsements depends on the size and

- type of the advertisement purchased. Display advertisements are placed usually at the front of a classification,
and are ordered first by size and then by advertiser seniority. This process of ordering provides a strong
incentive for advertisers to renew their advertising purchases from year to year and to increase the size of their
advertisements to ensure that their advertisements continue to receive priority placement. Display advertise-
ments range in size from a quarter column to as large as two pages, referred to as a “double truck”
advertisement. Dlsplay advertisers are offered various tevels of color including spot ~four color, enhanced color,
process photo and hi-impact,

White Pages

State public utilities commissions requ1re the local cxchange carriers (“LEC") afﬁllaled w1th us, Qwest,
Embarq and AT&T, to produce white pages d1rector1es to serve their local service areas. Through the |
publishing agreements held by us separately w1th Qwest Embarq and AT&T, the LECs have contracted with
us to publish these directories for decades to come. Our publishing agreements with Qwest and Embarq each
run through 2052 and our publishing agreement with AT&T runs through 2054. By virtue of these agreements,
we provide a'white pages listing to every residence and business in a given area that sets forth. the name,
address and. phone number of each residence or business unless they have requested not to be listed..

_ Advemsmg options in white pages 1nc]ude bolding and highlighting for added visibility, extra lines for ,
the. inclusion of supplemental information and in-column. and display advemsements In certain cases, the
relevant LEC can sell various forms of enhanced white pages listings.

Spécialty/Awareness Products T .

- In addition to these primary products, our lines of “awareness products" allow businesses to advertise in a
variety of high-visibility locations on or in a directory. Each directory has a limited inventory of awareness
products, which provide high value to advertisers and are priced at a premium to in-column and display
advertisements. Not all products are avaﬂable in all markets. The Company ] awareness products include:

Tabs — Cardstock, futl-color insert w1th advertising on either side that:is bound 1n51dc and ‘separates key
sections of the directory. Tabs are also'offered at the heading level in some markets with. additional fold out
panels available. These inserts enable advertisers to achieve prominence and increase-the amount of
information displayed to directory users.




i+ Covér Iteins — Ad space on the covers includes the outside back cover, inside front and back covers,
front cover and spine. The inside front cover ads have additional fold ont panels available. Coveriitems offer
prominent placement to gain exposure and build brand recognition every time the directory is used.

Tip-ons — A paper coupon or magnet is adhered to the cover for easy removal and use. The items
provide an.oppormnity for brand exposure and can be considered a substitate for direct mail.,, - .

l

B[ow m Cards — Similar fo magazme subserlptron cards, this card stock advertrsmg is blown into the .
directory at random locations to capture a consumer’s attention and spark the need for the service or product.

Ink Jet Edge — Places a logo and brief message on the bottom or top edge of dlrectones, and is available
in black red, green or blue ink. T . , e . ) .

POR T [

Front of Book Banners ~ A banner ad sold ar the top or bottom margm of a page m the commumty or
govemment section$ of the print directory. C : ’

Dehvery bags — Premlum awareness space located on the bags used in the del1very of most pnnt

dlrectones o A ' L
T o X e e A o
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Ride-alongs — Premium insert programs through which the publishers help businesses deliver messages: -
and promotional offers to customers in conjunction with'directories delivered-right to the mailbox or doorstep.
Advertisers can choose between total market coverage mserts that “ride-along” with the new edition of '
dlrectones as they are delrvered to users or new mover dehvery mserts reachmg the Iucrauve market of new
movers w:rhm a few days of thelr new phone serv1ce conneetlon L e

) i s - g | L - Lt
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Online Products and Servrces Sl ey
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"To complemem our pnnt drrectory product portfolio, our triiple'play. integrated solutions also assist’
advertisers by addressmg consumer s local commermal search needs through a combmzmon of IYP and SEM
and SEO services. = Yo T A ..«' e d '
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Dex Media : v

[

In the Dex Media foorprmt advertisers’ content is placed on the DexOnline.com platform by mcludlng
replica’ copies of ‘theif ‘print advertisérient and through sales'of a vanety of Internet products, including
business proﬁles e-mail links; websne lifks, and video advertisements. Advertisers are able to purchase * *'
priority ‘inchusion products that mclude fully featured listings and provn:le the opportumty to be ranked closer :
0 the top of search results piges. o v R

DexOnline.com"has grown to mclude fully searchable content from more than 600 000 Dex Media Yellow
Pages advertisernents. In-addition, we purchase information from other national databases to supply -
out-of-region listings (a]though these out-of-region listings are not.as comprehensive as our in-region
information). DexOnline. com meludes approxlmately 16 rnllll()n ‘business ilstmgs and more than 140 million
residential*listing§ from acfoss the United States, DexOnlme ¢om' was the' number one IYP site within the Dex
Media 14-state region for the past twelve quarters, as measured by comScore a market research firm:' - -

DexOnline.com incorporates free-text (“multi-dimensional”} search boxes similar in design and function-
ality to many popular search engines. In addition, DexOnline.com provides a search option based on popular
business headings or categories, providing users.the ability to refine their searches using criteria that include
such thmgs as specific producl and brand names, hours of operatlon payment options and'locations.”  + -

In December 2006 we lmroduced a. bela version of lhe next—generatlon DexOnline.com deslmauon sne in
the Dex Media markets. The new site provrdes a more relevant search experience for consumers, plus features
such'as draggable maps and map-based search, comparison shopping; user-generated itineraries for multi-stop .
shoppitig and personal. cornitact-lists to help consumers build personalized online yellow pages. This new site
will also serve as the: foundation for @ common IYP site.that will-be rolled out across the rest of our footprint

in 2007. : : . . B




In connection with the Dex Media Merger, we acquired certain content agreements and distribution: "~
agreements with various search engines, portals and local commumty destination websites, These agreements
are intended to provrde addrtronal distribution of advertrsmg content, thereby enhancrng the value proposrtron
offered to advertlsers In addition, we have assumed distribution agreements w1th various local community
websites throughout the Dex Medra States to make the structured database of content avallable to local users

. of those websites. These agreements provrde us with access (o 1mportant channels to enhance our drstrtbutton ,
network on behalf of our advertisers. This enhanced distribution typically leads to increased usage among
consumers and greater value and return on investment for our advertisers.

Sales of Dex Web Clicks’continued throughout 2006.in our Dex Media-markets. This SEM product has
been desrgned as an affordable solution for. small and medtum sized enterprises, whrch allows advertlsers to
pamcrpate in auctton-based pard search lnternet advertrsrng across multrple search engmes and portals at ﬁxed
monthly prrces Dex Web Chcks prov1des advertlsers with a guaranteed number of references or cllcks
their “website over the contract term for a ﬁxed monthly pr1ce In addmon Dex Web Cl1cks offers webs1te
desrgn and hostmg services, to advertrsers in case they ¢ do not already have a websrte A network of search
engines and portals provrdes the infrastructure for the guaranteed number of references

'“AT&T'and Embarg | c SEE

In the AT&T and Embarq footprmts our Internet based}dnectory prpduct lS an onlme versron of the print,
product rather than a local destination search site. 'We offer a suite of Internet-based darectory services targeted
at specific ‘geographies. During 2007, we intend 1o introduce the DexOnline.com féatures and advertising
functionality throughout the AT&T and Embarq markets. : ’ S

A Dur1ng 2006 RHD s chlcagolandyp com (and similar URLs in Illrnors and Northwest lndrana) and
bestredyp com 51tes allowed users o search deep into the content of local yellow pages advertrsements to
return more relevant results for therr local dlrectronal searches For each of, the onlme dlrectory srtes we
provide a crty portal with information about' the targeted market along ‘with électronic versions of the white
pages and yellow pages: directories:.In addition, each site*provides users with national yellow pages and whrte
pages ‘search. capab111ty, allowing users: to- conduct searches for'content outside of our footprint.~

V5w Yl e P - e R _,,r sy H~"J'"

- In 2006, we introduced RHD branded SEM products’ into” markets across the AT&T. and Embarq BERRY
footprints. In these 'markets,” RHD has used several different SEM business 'models (including the - guaranteed ‘s
model'described in the’ Dex ‘Web Clicks sectron above) in order to determine which model .would- serve -

customers most effectively for the long>term. - ST B e A
Durmg 2006, we connnued to sell products assocrated wrth our 2004 reseller agreement wrth AT&T
which expires in 2009, onto the YellowPages com platform The agreement grants us the (a) exclusrve rtght to
sell to local advertisers within Illinois and Northwest lndlana Intemet yellow pages advertrsrng focused upon
products and servrces to be offered within that temtory, and- (b) non-exclusrve rtght to sell to local (excludmg
National advemsers) advemsers within Tilinois and Northwest Indrana Internet yellow pages advemsmg oy
- focused upon products and servrces to be offered outsrde of that terrltory, in each case, onto, the Yellow- .

Pages com platforrn C e g . v . . S . .
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Local Launcil '

. In September 2006, we acquired Local Launch, a leading local search-products, platform and fulfillment
provider that enables resellers to sell Internet advertising solutions to local advertisers. Local Launch "~
specializes in search through publishing, distribution,directory and organic marketing solutions. Duringi2007,
products and services offered by Local Launch will be- used to support the expansion of our current.local SEM
and SEQ offerings and provide new, innovative solutions to enhance our local SEM and SEO capabilities. : -
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Businéess Cycle Overview ‘ e e . o " G wa L ot

- E PR

i
+

Qur print directories usually have a 12-month dlrectory cycle penod except Las Vegas, which has two'
six-month dlrectory cycles ‘A publication process genera]ly takes 15 to 20 months 'from the begmmng of the
sales '¢ycle 10 the end of a drrectory s life and the salés stage closes appr0x1mately 70 days prior to” .-
publlcanon Consisient with our pnnt dlrectones our onhne products and servrces usually have al12- month
cycle’ penod s } i

R . ' ) R . 0 . N . . . .
' P I o ' e, e . i Tee

Sales o

Our local print and online sales force is comprised of approximately.-l 900. salesrepresentatives R

"We assrgn our pnnt and onlme dustomers among premrse representatrves and telephone representatrves
based on a careful assessment of a customer’ s expected advertlsmg expend1tures This practlce allows us to
deploy our sales force 'in ar effectivé mannér. Our sales force is détentralized and locally based operatlng
throughout the country i’ local servrce areas Management believes that our locally based sales forcé facrlltates
the eStablishment of personal, long-term relatronshrps w1th local pr1nt and onlme advertlsers that are necessary
to maintain a high rate of customer renéwal. he : T

The local print and online sales channel is divided into three sales sub-channels: premise sales, telephone
sales and locally centralized sales. :

Premise sales represemarwes £ conduct sales calls face to face at customers busmess locat1ons and
typrcally handle hlgher dollar and more complex accounts ' ‘

s e .

Telephone sales representatrves;— ‘handle lower dollar value accounts and conduct their sales over the
phone. " O e RIS . .

Locally centralized sales — mcludes multrple types of sales efforts, mcludmg centrahzed sales Iepresen-
tatives, prospector Sales representatives and a letter renewal effort. These sa]es mechamsms are used to contact
very low dollar value customers that in many cases have renewed the1r account for the same product for
several years. Some of these centralized efforts are also focused on mmatlves to recover former customers.

oA g X S P
Management believes that forma] trammg is 1mportant to mamtammg a highly productlve sales force Our
sales force undergoes ongoing trarnmg, with new sales representatives receiving approximately eight weeks of
trammg in their first year, including classroom training on sales techniques, product portfolio, customer care
and administration, standards and ethics.. Followmg classroom training,’ they are accompanied on sales calls by
experienced sales personnel for furthér training. Ongoing-training and our commitment to-developing best
sales practices across RHD are intended, toensure that sales representatives are, able to give advertisershigh-
quality service and advice on approprrate advertising products and services., | v - .o

In addition to our locally based sales personnel, we utilize a separate sales channel to serve our natronal
advertisers. In 2006, national advertisers accouited for about 15% of revenue Natlonal advertrsers are
typtcally national or large regronal chains such as rental car companies, 1nsurance companies and przza
businesses that purchase advertisements in many yellow pages directoriés i in muitiple geographw regions. In
order to sell to national advertisers, we contract with third party Certrﬁed ‘Marketing Representatrves
(“CMR™). CMRs design and create advertlsements for national companies and place those advertrsements in "
relevant yellow pages directories nationwide.. Some CMRs are departments of general advemsmg agencies,.- o
while others are specialized agencies that focus solely on directory advertising. The national advertiser pays -
the CMR, which then pays us after deducting its commission. We accept orders from approximately 160
CMRs and employ dpproxlmately 20 associates (o manage our selling efforts to natronal customers and our
CMR relationships.. '

Marketing ) ,
O N 1 T

- Our print and onlrne sales and marketmg processes are closely related and managed in an mtegrated
manner. We believe that our marketing process, composed of both centralized and decentralized strategles and
responsibilities, best suits our needs. - . e SRR I,




. Our marketing process includes the functions of market management, product development and manage-,
ment, market research, pricing, advertising and public relations. The. market management function is decentral-
ized and coordinates with local sales management to develop market plans and products that address the needs
of individual local markets. The other marketing functions are centralized and provide support to:all markets .
as needed. RHD promotes its value through advertising campaigns that are targeted to both advertisers and
consumers. Our advertising is managed by specific market and includes television, radio, newspaper and .
outdoor ad placements. -

i . . - . .
L . n oL

Publtshmg and Infonnatwn Servtces ' . .

o o R S e, v Lt

Pre-préss publishing activities include canvass and assrgnment preparatlon sales order’ processmg,
graphits and ‘ad composition, coritract’processing, white and yellow pages processing, database management
and pagination. We providé comprehensive ‘tools and information to effecttvely conduct Sales'and’ markenng1
planninig, sales managenient, sales compensation and Sustbmer service-activities. Once an individual sales® * -
campaign i§ complete and final advertisements 'have been produced, white and yellow pages are paginated, *
proofed and prepared for prmtmg Most of these functions are accomplished through%an Amdocs@’ (“Amdocs”)
publtshrng system a leadmg mdustry system considered to be the standard S +

t < ' . L 2
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" Printing and Distribution ' . Sl

" Our, drrectortes are printed through our long-standing relationship with printing vendor R.R. Donnelley &
Sons Company (“R.R. Donnelley™), as well as with Quebecor, Inc. (“Quebecor™). Although RHD and ¢4
R.R. Donnelley share a-common heritage, there is presently no other common ownership or business affiliation
between us. In general R.R. Donnelley prints all AT&T and Embarq directories and larger, hlgher-crrculatton
Dex Media directories, whereas Quebecor prints Dex Media directories that are’smaller and have a.more’s - .»
limited circulation. Our agreement with R. R. Donnelley for the printing of Embarg and AT&T directories® .t
expires on December 31, 2014. The agreements with R.R. Donnelley and Quebecor wrth respect to Dex Media

directories éxpire on' December 31, 2011 and December 31 2014, respectwely At s o
AT R

The delivery of directories is facilitated through several outsourcmg relationships. Dehvery methods
utilized to-distribute directories to consumers are selected based on factors such as cost, quality, geography.
and market need. Primary delivery methods include U.S. Postal Service and hand delivery. We have contracts!
with three companies for the distribution of our directories. These contracts are schediled to expire at various
times from May 2009 through May 2010.-Occasionally; we use United:Parcel Service or other.types of ' 3
expedited delivery methods Frequently, a comblnatton of these methods is required to-meet the needs.of .the
marketplace. . . L L T A (L S SR 3-_,-3: S T DY

Prmtmg, paper and dlstnbutron costs represented approxrmate]y 8% of our net revenue for the year ended
December 31, 2006 . ’ . . .

LR B B R N
. Credit, Collections and Bad Debt Expense' - o R S
Since most of our prmt and online products and services have 12-month cycles and most advertising
customers are brlled over the course of that 12-month period, we effectwely extend crédit to our customers
Many of these’ customers are small and medrum—srzed businesses with default rates that usually exceed those ‘
of larger companies. Our pohcles toward the extension of credit and collection activities are market spec1ﬁc :

and desrgned to manage' the expected level of bad debt while accommodatmg reasonable sales growth b
i cag Y

Local print and onlme advemsmg customers spendmg above 1dent1ﬁed levels as determtned appropnate ;
by management for a particular market may be-subject to a credit review that. includes, among-other criteria, ,
evaluation of credit or payment history- with us, third party credit scoring, credit checks with other:vendors
along'with consideration of credit.risks associated with particular headings.- Where appropriate, advance. .-
payments {in whole or.in part) and/or personal guarantees. from business owners may be required.- Beyond -+~
efforts to assess credit risk prior-to extending credit to advertising-customers, we employ well-developed . ./’
collection strategies -utilizing an integrated-system of internal, .external and automated means to engage -
" customers concerning payment obligations. <o B L L AP S




- 'Fees for national customers-are generally .billed upon publication of each issue-of the directory inwhich
the advertising is placed by. CMRs. Because we do not-usually enter into.contracts with national.advertisers .+
directly, we are:subject to"the credit risktof CMRs"on.sales to those advertisérs, to'the extent we do'not:receive

fees in adviince. We have'historically experienced favorable credit experience with CMRs.  ~ ¢ et rin
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Competmon : .
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The U.S. directory advertlsmg mdustry is highly competitive and we operate in our markets w1th .
significant competition. In nearly all markets, we compete with one or miore yellow pages dlrectory publrshers
which are predominantly, independent publishers, such as Yellow Book, the U.S. business-of Yell Group Ltd,,
and White Directory Publishing Inc. In.the past, many of these mdependent .publishers were small, undercap-..
1tahzed companies. that had minimal-impact on.our, business. However, over the past five years, Yellow Book ,
and’ several other reglonal competitors have become-far more. aggresswe and have grown their businesses, .
dramatically, both through.acquisition and expansion into -new, markets, We compete with. Yellow Book in the ‘
majority of our markets. In some markets, we also compete- w1th other incumbent publishers, such as Idearc, , ;
the directory business formerly afﬁlrated with Verizon Communications,Inc., and AT&T, mcludlng the former;.
Bell South Publishing and Advertising business recently acquired by AT&T, in overlappmg and adjacent

. markets. . e e S

'We believe that in markets\where there-were already two or more competitors,. new. publications, from
independents hiave, a.greater impact on other publishers than on the Company. This:is_primarily. due-to.the fact’
that virtually. all independents-compete. on price.. With-a differentiated -strategy designed to provide!'the- highest;
value to- advertisers we tend.to be-less;affected: by the incremental fragmentation of price sensitive advertisers :
resulting from new independent entry but no assurance can be given that-will continue to be the,case in the .
future. -+ - L e "y -.r;.. X P RO X N ST
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We also compete w1th other types of medra including telev1510n broadcastmg newspaper radro, drrect
mail, search engmes, Intemet yeIlow pages and emergmg technologles ) o

IR 5 I AT TR T L L T S A I P

We beheve that advertrser preference for dlrectory advemsmg is.due;to its relatively low cost,'broad. .1 «
demographic and geographic distribution and high.consumer;usage rates. -Also, while overall advertising tends:
toitrack alocal economy’s business cycle; directory advertising tends. to be more stable and does not fluctuate
as widely with-economic cycles due toithis preference by small:to medium-sized businesses. Given the- mature-
state of.the directory advertising, industry and: our position in most of .our markets; most.independent -,
competitors are focused on aggressive pricing to gain market share. Others focus on niche opportunities such r-
as commumty or ethnic directories. Our Plus compamon dlrectorles have proven capable of recapturing and
even growing usage “share in htghly competrtrve 'markets. Moreover we beliévé the’ preference for dnrectory
advertising by consumers is its directional and permission-based nature, ease of use and its broad coverdge of
relevant businesses in the local markets. Directory advertising is attractive because consumers v1ew dlrectorles

as a free, comprehensrve non-intrusive smgle source of locally relevant’ mformauon

e,

The Intemet has also emerged as an attractwe medlum for advemsers A]though advertlsmg on the
Intemet stlll represents only a smai] part of the total U.s. advemsmg market as the Intemet grows and hlgh-
speed Intemet access has bepome rnore mamstream it has mcreasmgly become prevalent as an advertlsmg
mediom. Most ma_]or yellow pages pubhshers operate an Intemet-based dtreetory business. 0verall referenees _
to print yellow pages directories in the United States have gradually declined from 2002 through 2006, we
believe this decline-is‘primarily a result of increased-usage of-Interriet-based. directory -products, partreularly in
business-to-business ‘and retail categoriesi:as. well. as the prollferatlon of very large retail -stores for which-
consumers and businesses.may notireference.the yellow pages. We believe this decline was also a result of g
demographic’ shifts among ‘consuthers; particularly the increase of households'in -which English-was not the
primary language spoken. We believe that over the next-several years, references 1o print yellow pages= =
directories may continue to graduallyrdecline’as users may irncreasingly-turn to"digital and interactive media
delivery devices for-local commercial search‘information: We expect overall drrectory\usage to grow largely !
due to steady growth of Internet directory usage. ER T S O P | N LA

o
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Directory publishers, including us, have increasingly bundled -ontine advertising with their traditional print
offerings in order to enhance total usage and advertiser value. We compete through our IYP sites with Internet
yellow pages. directories of independent and, other incumbent directory publishers, and with other internet sites,
including those available through wrreless appllcatlons that prowde classified directory mformatlon, such as
YeIlowPages com Switchboard.com and Citysearch.com, and with search engines and portals, such as
Yahoo!®, Google°D MSN® and others. We compete with ail of these onlme competitors based on value local
relevance and features. We also partner with some of these online busmesses where it makes strategic sense to
doso to expand. the reach of our advertisers-to a broad online consumer base. ' :

14 ‘rr T

The yellow pages dlrectory advemsmg busmess is subject to changes arising ‘from developments in+
technology, including information distribution methods and users’ preferences The use of the Internet and -
wireless devices by consumers as a means to transact commerce may result in new technologies bemg
developed and services being provided that could compete with our traditional products and services. National
search companies such as Google and Yahoo! are focusing and placing a high priority 6n local.commercial -
search initiatives. Our growth and future financial performance may depend on our ability to develop and
market new products and serv1ccs and create new "distribution channels,.while enhancmg existing products, '
servrces and dlstnbunon channels to mcorporate the latest technologlcal advances and, accommodate changmg
user preferences including the use of, the Intemet and w1re1ess dev1ces We beheve RHD is well posntloned
against emerging competition due to our deep local content exsting advemser relatlonshlps our extensive
local sales force, and our ability to offer our customers complete d1rect1onal advertlsmg solutlons 1ncludmg
print dlrectorres onlme dlrectones,,and SEM and SEO services.

o . . o .
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RawMaterials P T R T R R o
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‘Our principal raw material;is paper. It is one-of our largest cost items, representing approximately 5% of
our net-revenue for the year ended December 31, 2006. Paper used is supplied by five paper suppliers:
CellMark Paper, Inc. (i‘CellMark”™), Kruger, Inc. (“Kruger”), Abitibi Consolidated Sales Corporation - :
(“Abitibi”), Nippon. Paper Industries USA, Co., Lid. (“Nippon’} and Catalyst Paper Corporation (Catalyst”).
Our agreements with: CellMark, Kruger, Catalyst and Abitibi expire on December 31, 2008 and our agreement.
with Nippon expires.on December:31, 2009. Pursuant to the contracts with CellMark, Abitibi and Kruger, the
price of the paper was set at inception of the contract ‘and increases at various. dates. during the term of the.
agreement. Should the market price of the paper drop below the set prices under that contract, both parties are
obligated to negotiate in good faith a lower paper price. Prices under the contracts with Nippon and Catalyst
are negotiated each year based on prevailing market rates. Furthermore, we purchase paper used for the Ccovers -
of our directories from Spruce Falls, lnc which we refer to as Spruce Falls. Pursuant to an agreement
between Spruce Falls and us, Spruce 'Falls is obhgated to provide 100% of our annual cover stock paper
requrrements Pnces under [hlS agreement are negottated each year If, in a part:cular year, the partles are
unable to agree on repr1c1ng, e1ther party may termmate this agreement This agreement expired on
December 31 2006 and we are currently in negotlattons for a new dontract, During these negotlauons Spruce
Falls contmues io provnde us papeF for our covers We cannot assure you that we will enter into’ new
agreements wnth sat1sfactory terms or at all C ! -

.
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lntellectual Property . '

We own,and control confidential information as well as a number of trade secrets, trademarks, service =
marks, trade names, copyrights and other intelléétual property rights that, in the aggregate, are of material
importance (o our business. We believe that “Donnelley,” “Dex™ and “Local Launich!” and related names, '
marks and logos are, in the aggregate, material to our business. We are licensed to'use certain technology and
other intellectual property rights owned and controlled by others, and, similarly, other compames are Itcensed
to use certain technology and other intellectual property rights owned and controlled by us.

We are the exclusive official directory-publisher of listings and-classified advertisements for Qwest (and
its successors) telephone customers in the geographic areas in the Dex Media States in which Qwest provided
local telephone service as of November 8, 2002 (subject to limited extensions), as well as having the exclusive
right to use certain Qwest branding on directories in those markets, In addition, Qwest assigned and/or
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licensed to us certain intellectual property used in the Qwest directory business prior to November 8, 2002,
These rights generally expire in 2052. - I _ . . o

We have the exclusive license to produce, publish and distribute directories for Embarq (and its
successors) in the markets where Sprint provided local telephone service as of September 21, 2002 ‘(subject to
limited extensions), as well as the exclusive license to use Embarg’s name 4nd logo on directories inthose
markets. These rrghts generally expire in 2052,

We have the exclusive license to provide yellow pages dlrectory services for AT&T (and its successors)
and to produce, publish and distribute white pages directories on behalf of AT&T in Illinois and
Northwest Indiana, as well as thé exclusive right to use the AT&T brand and logo on print directories in that
territory. These rights generally expire in 2054, - '

« We own the Local Launch_brand _and logo and certain core technology developeo by Local Launch,;which
we intend to deploy for our IYP, SEM and SEO online services.. N

Under license agreements for subscriber hstmgs and drrectory delivery lists, each of Qwest, Embarq and
AT&T have granted to us a non-exclusive, non-transferable restricted license of hstmg and delivery informa?*
tion for persons and businesses that order and/or receive local exchange telephone services in the relevant
service areas at the prices set forth in the respective agreéments. Generally, we may use the listing "information
solely for publishing directories (in any format) and the delivery information solely for delivering directories,
although 'in the case of Qwest, we may also resell the information to third parties solely for direct marketing
activities, database marketing, telemarketing, market analysis purposes and inteérnal marketing purposes, and
use it ourselves in direct marketing activities undertaken on behalf of third parties. The term of these license
agreements are generally consistent with the term of the respective publishing agreements described above.

Although we do not consider any individual trademark or ‘other intellectual property to be material to our
operations, we believe that, taken as a whole, the licenses, marks and other' intellectual property rights that we
acquired in conjunction with the Dex Media Merger, Embarg Acquisition, AT&T Diréctory Acquisition and
Local Launch Acquisition are material to our business. We consider our tradematks, service marks, databases,
software and other intellectual property to be proprietary, and we rely on-a combination of copyright,’
trademark, trade secret, non-disclosure and contrict safeguards.for protection. We also benefit from the use of
the phrase “yellow:pages” and the walking fingers logo, both of which we believe to be in the public domain
in the United States. - : <. S : . o

o

Employees . ! s ‘e

*

As of February 15, 2007, we, have approxlmately 4400 employees of which approximately 1 ,600 are e
represented by labor unions covered by two collective bargaining agreernems in the Dex Media Statés. We “
consider relations with our employees to be goocl The umomzed employees are represented by either the |
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers of Amerrca (“IBEW”) which represems approxrmately 600 of
the unionized workforce or the Communication Workers of America (“CWA”), which represents approx-
imately 1,000 of the unionized workforce. Dex Media’s collective bargaining agreement with the IBEW
expires in May 2009 and Dex Media’s collective bargaining agreement with the CWA expires in October 2009.

We consider our relationship with both unions to be good. .-
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Executive Officers of the Registrant T SN : .. o : T

The following table sets forth information concernmg the mdmduals who serve as executive officérs of -
the Company as of February i5, 2007 C ce e .

David C. Swanson. ... 52 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer . !
* Petér J. McDonald. ... 56 Preésident and Chief Operating Officer o :
Steven M. Blondy .... 47 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial ‘Officer
George'F. Bednarz ... ‘53 Sedior Vice President — RHD Interactive
"+ Robert J. Bush ...... 41 Senior Vice President, General Counsél and Corporate Secretary
"“Alan R. Duy...... '.. 63 Senior ViCC Pres1dent of Information Technology and Publishing Semces_ )
" Margaret LeBeau ' .. 48' ‘ Semor Vice Pres1dent and Chief Marketmg Officer ., L ,
Gretchen Zech .. ... .37, Semor Vice. Pres1dent — Human _Resomces e
. Jenny L."Apker . .. ... - 49  Vice President and Treasurer -- - : 1 '
~Jeffrey A, Smith.. . ... + 42 - Vice President and Controller o : e
Tyler D. Grenbach ... 38 Vice President of Corporate Communications and Administration '

The execunve ofﬁcers serve at the pleasure of the "Board of Directors. We have been advised that there \
are no famlly relauonshlps among any of the officers listed, and there is no arrangement or understandmg
among any of them and any other persons pursuant to which they were elected as an ofﬁcer

- David C. Swanson -has served as Chief Executive Officer since May 2002. He had served as Chairman
of the Board from December 2002 through January 2006 and was re-elected as' Chairman of the Board in May
2006, He was first elected to the Board in December 2001. He served as President and Chief Operating Officer
from December 2000 until May 2002. Mr. Swanson joined Donnelley as an Account Execunve in 1985 and
has held increasingly senior management positions over the next 20 years. . " ety

Peter J. McDonald has served as President and Chlef Operating Ofﬂcer since Oclober 2004 Pnor to ,
that, Mr. McDonald served as Senior Vice Pre51dent and President of Donnelley Media from’ September 2002
Mr. McDonald was a director of RHD between May 2001 and September 2002 Previously, Mr. McDonald )
served as Presidént and Chief Executwe Officer of SBC Directory Operanons a publlsher of yellow pages
directories, from October 1999 to April 2000. He was President and Chief Executive Officer of Ameritech
Publishing’s yellow pages business from 1994 to 1999, when Ameritech was acquired by SBC. Prior to that,
Mr. McDonald was President and Chief Executive Officer of DonTech and served in a variety of sales '
positions at Donnelley, after beginning’his career at National Telephone’ Dlrectory Corporanon He is also a
past vnce chauman of the Yellow Pages Assoc1anon

Steven M Blondy has served as Executlve Vice Pre51dent and Chief Fmanmal Officerssince .lanuary 2006
Pnor to, that, Mr. Blondy served as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer since March 2002. Prior
to joining Donnelley, Mr. B]ondy served as Senior Vice President — Corporate Development for Young &
Rubicam, Inc., a global marketing and’ commumcanons company, from 1998 to 2000. Prior to that, Mr. Blondy
served as Executive Vice Pre51dent and Chief’ Fmanqal Officer for Poppe Tyson a leading Internet and
mtegrated marketing communications agency, and as Chief F1nanc1al Officer for Grundy Worldmde, _ i
independent producer of television programs in Europe and Australia. Prior to that, he spent 12 years m the )
investment bankmg industry w1th Chase Manhattan Bank and Merrill Lynch . . . ".‘

H

Y

George'F. Bednarz has served as Senior-Vice President — RHD Interactive since January 2007.. Prior to
that, Mr: Bednarz served as'Senior Vice President — Integration;, Corporate Planning, Administration and
Communications since January 2006. Prior to that, Mr. Bednarz served as Vice-President — Corporate
Planning and Information Technology since October 2004. Prior to that, Mr. Bednarz served as Vice President,
Publishing, Information Technology and Corporate Planning, from January, 2003 and Vice President, Publish-,
ing and Information Technology, from April 2001: Mr. Bednarz joined us in November 1995 to lead the +, .
start-up implementation of our Morrisvilte, North Carolina Publishing and Information Center. Prior to joining
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us, Mr. Bednarz spent 19 years at The Dun & Bradstreet Corporation, our former‘parent, where he held ,
executlve positions of i mcreasmg responsrbrhty in vanous functicns. )

PO ' S d

Robert J. Bush has served as Senior Vice Presrdent and General Counsel since January 2006.. Prior to
that, Mr. Bush served as General Counsel since January 2001, Since 2000, Mr. Bush served as Vice Presrdent
and Corporate Secretary, having joined Donnelley in October 1999 as Assistarit' Vice President and Assistant
General Counsel. Prior to joining us, M. Bush was Assistant General Counsel and.Assistant Secrétary at MIM
Corporation, a pharmacy benefit management company; and an- Associate at the New York offices of the law
firm of Jones, Day, Reavis & Pogue (now known as Jones Day). | : R -

Alan R. Duy has served as Senior. Vice President of lnforrnanon Technology and Publlshmg Services
since January 2006. He formerly, consulted. for RHD in systems integration and sales force automation projects
from 2002 to 2005. Mr. Duy has more, than 40 years of dtrectory experience, most recently as Vice President
of Information Technology for SBC Commumcattons Inc an 1ncumbent telecommumcanons company, from
1999 to 2000. Prior to that, Mr., Duy'was Vice Presrdent of Informatton Technology and Operations for
Ameritech Corporation’s, an incumbent’ telecommunications company, diréctory operations and led the
formation of the company’s first Internet Yellow Pages and Internet service provider businesses. His previous
experience mc]udes numerous information technology, publlshmg, printing, and. marketing. posmons for other
mcumbent telecommumcatrons companies, . ‘

T ISV FLE A .t - i

Margaret LeBeau has served as Senior Vice Premdent and Chief Marketing Officer since January 2006.
Prior to the Dex Média Merger Ms. LeBeau served as Semor Vrce Presrdent of Marketmg for Dex’ Medra
from Noveémber 2002 to January 2006. Ms. LeBeau served as Vice Pre51dent of Marketmg & Growth Ventures
of Qwest Dex from November 1999 until Septernber 2003. Prior to that, she served in’ Gther capacmes 'within
Qwest Dex, including Director of, Product Management.and Pricing. Prior to.joining. Qwest Dex, Ms. LeBeau
was a Senior Director i in the marketing. department at the. American Express Company, a d1versrﬁed financial
services company.,, .- L < S T . e e

Gretchen Zech has served as Semor Vice President — Human ‘Resources since June 2006. Ms Zech served
as Group Vice President — Human Resources at Gartner, Inc., a technology research and consulting firm, from
2004 to 2006. Prior to that,'Ms. Zech served as Vice Presrdent—— Human Resources for The Great Atlantic and
Pacific Tea Company, Inc., one of the largest supermarket chains in the United States from 2002 to 2004. She
also served as Vice Presndent ~ Homan Resources for the Bloommgdale 5 d1v1s10n of Federated Department
Stores, Inc., a leading department store retatler ‘frofm. 2001 to 2002. ‘Prior to that Ms! Zech served ini several
Human Resources leadershtp posmons w1th Best Buy Company, [nc a leadmg electromcs and entertamment
reta.tler

I

Pt by .

Jenny L. Apker has served as Vtce President and Treasurer since May 2003. Pnor to that she was; ¢,
Assistant Treasurer.at Allied Waste ‘lndustnes .a waste services company, since 1998. Before Jo_tmngdAlhed
Waste Industries, Ms. Apker was Vice President at First Interstate Bank of ;/Arizona, a banking institution that,
was subsequently acquired by Wells Fargo. Prior to joining First Interstate Bank of Arizona, Ms Apker spent
11 years at Greyhound Financial Corporatron a ﬁnancral services: company T P T A

Jeﬂ'rey A. Smith has §erved as Vice Pre51dent and Controller since February 2006: Pnor to the Dex Media
Merger, Mr. Smith served as Semor Director — Accountmg and Frnancml Reportmg of Dex Media smce 2003,
and as’a consultant to ‘Dex’ Media in 2002 and 2003 Mr Smlth served .as Chief Fmanc1al Of’ﬁcer of ScrenTel
LLC, a commumcanons services provrder from March 2001 through November 2001 and as Vice Pre51dent
and Chtef Fihancial Ofﬁcer of PetroNet Corporalron a start-up commumcanons venture from December 1999
through January 2001 Prior to' that, Mr Smnh served as Vice Pres1dent — Fmancral Reportmg at Tele-
Communications, Inc., a cable televrsron company, and as Vicé Piesident — Financial Reportmg ‘at Ltfe
Partners Group, a life, insurance holding corporation. Mr, .Smith-also held various positions with-the public
accounting firm of Coopers & Lybrand LLP (now PncewaterhouseCoopers LLP). Mr. Smith is a licensed:
Certified Public Accountant in Colorado. =~ .., : it N Lo

“Tyler D. Gronbach has served as Vice Presrdent of Corporate Commumcauons and ‘Administration since
January 2007." Prior to that,"Mr. ‘Gronbach served asVice President of Corporate Communications since
October 2005. Prior to joining R.H. Donnelley, Mr. Gronbach seived as Vice President of Corporate Con
Communications with Qwest Commumcauons International Inc: from 2000 to 2005. .
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ITEM 1A. RISK'/FACTORS. --

. . roy, . S ' 0 A T . . L o L, - (AP RPN
Forward-Looking.Infom;ation ' "o _' ( . e ' l _

Certaln statements ¢ontained in this Annual Report on Form-10-K regardlng Dormelley s future operatmg
results performanée, business plans or prospects and any other statements not conslltutmg hlstorlcal fact are'
“forward-looking statemients” subject to'the safe harbor' created by the’ Privdte Secunnes ngauon Reéform
Act of 1995.-Where p0551ble words such as “beliéve,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “should ? “wrll v “would >
“planned,” “‘estimates,” “potential,” “goal,” “outlook,” *may,” “‘predicts,” *could,” or the neganve 'of those
words and other comparable expressions, are used to identify such forward-looking statements. Actual events
or results may differ materially. In evaluating those staterhents, you should: specifically consider various
factors, including the risks and uncertainties drscussed‘below Those factors may cause our actual results to
differ matenally from any. ‘of RHD’s, forward looking statements All forward lookmg statements attnbutablel
to us or a person on our, behalf are expressly quahfied in the1r entrrety by It'h1s cauuonary statement All
forward lookmg statements reﬂect only our current bellefs and|assumptlons with’ respect to our future results}
business plans and prospects and afe based solely on iriformation currently avallable to us. Although we i .
believe that the expectations reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable, we’ cannot guarantee
future results levels of activity or performance. These forward-looking statements are made as-of*the.date of
this annual report and, except as required under the federal securities laws and the rules and regulations of the
SEC we assume no obllgauon to update or revrse them or to provrde reasons why actual results may dlffer

Y P NN

Rrsks, uncertainties and contmgencres mclude. RO

1) Our ability t6 meet substantial debt service ablrgatmns

.o,

We have a substantial amount of debt and srgmﬁcant debt service obl1ganons due in large part to the
financings related to the Dex Media Merger, the Embarq Acquisition and the AT&T Directory Acquisition. As
of December 31, 2006, we had total outstanding debt of $10,403.2 million (including fair value adjustments
required by GAAP as a result of the Dex Media Merger) and had $292 1 million available urider the revolvmg
pomon of various credit facilities of our subsidiaries:.-i.. » = o o . SR e,

. As a result of our significant amount of .debt and debt. service obhganons, we face increased risks
regarding;:among other things, the:following: |- . R R T L L I
P . Coom
* our ab1l|ty to obtam addmonal ﬁnancmg in excess of the borrowmg capacrty under the revolvmg
« portions of the various credit.facilities of our:subsidiaries on satisfactory terms:to- fund-working capital
requirements, capital expenditures, acquisitions, investments; debt service requirements and’other:

general corporate requirements is limited;
) e Lo
« we are more vulnerable to general economic downturns, competition and industry conditions, which
could place us.at a competitive disadvantage, compared to our, competitors that may be less Jeveraged;
faaien . RO SRR L SR - Tl i ;
;'+' we face increased exposure to rising interesi rates as a portion of our debt is di variablé intefest rates;
wl ix] N 1 . . . . . 2 b : " B .

8 R ) .
LI £ - - il - . ' 4 e '

= we have reduced a'vailability of cash flow-to’fund working capital requirements, capital expenditures;
‘acquisitions or other- strateglc initiatives,-investments and other ‘general corporate requirements because

al substant:al portlon of our cash flow- will be needed to service our debt obltgauons vt i
Wd., noo T Hn " R

. we have limited flexrbrllty in planmng for,,or reactmg to, changes in our, busmess and the 1ndustry in |
. which we operate; . ,. Porl e, N . Db L T e e

+ the-agreements ‘governing our debt substantiaily limit our ability t6 acces$ the ¢ash flow and vilué of ~*
our subsidiaries and, therefore, to make payments on our notes and the notes of our subsidiaries; .*

T our abrhty to borrow addmonal funds or refinance exlstmg 1ndebtedness may ‘be I|m1ted and

1. » n AN DI IR T

P there could be a materlal adverse effect on our business and’ ﬁnancral condmon iifiwe were unable to:
- service our debt-or obtain additional ﬁnancmg, as needed L T " '
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Our ability to pay principal and interest on our debt obligations will depend. upon our future. operating -
performance and our ability to refinance debt. If we are unable to service our debt and fund our business, we
may be forced to reduce or delay capital expenditures, defer or refuse to pursue certéin strategic initiatives,
seek additiona] debt financing or equity capital, restructure or refinance our debt or sell assets, We may ot be
able fo obtam addmonal ﬁnancmg,‘reﬁnance ex1st1ng debt or sell assets on satlsfactory terms. or at all.
Furthermore the .debt under our subsidiaries’ credit facilities bear interest at variable rates. 1f these rates were .
to increase sxgmﬁcantly, our ab111ty to borrow addmonal funds may be reduced and the l‘lSkS related to our
substantlal debt would mtensrfy S ' —_— .

[ ¥ t S [ it ‘
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2) Restnctwe covenants under our.debt agreements 4 ¥ Y S e

The mdentures govemmg our notes and the notes of our sub51d1ar1es and the agreements govemmg our
subsrdla.nes credlt facrlltres mciude a number of 51gn1ﬁcant restrlctlve covenants. These covenarits could
adversely affect us by hrmtmg our ab:hty 'to obtam funds from our subsidiaries, to plan for or react to market
conditions or to otherwrse meet our capltaI needs These covenants, among other thmgs restrlct our ablhty and
the abtlrty of our subsrdtanes to:

A P T . . . . ’ .-'. ‘,i . .. . - . e L . .
f-mcuraddltlonaldebt R E'a. : Ceet e s

N 4+
Lo

. .pay d1v1dends on our sub51dlar1es equlty mterests repurchase therr equ1ty mterests or make other .
payments to RHD which could adversely affect the abrhty of RHD 10 satlsfy its obhgatlons under its
notes, - . :

. make certain investments; N .
i A ST v CoamtR e A e
* enter mto certain types of transactions w1th afﬁhates
fte e -+ - PR A P Vo , Lo T

4 = ,expand mtOrunrelated busmesses e , S e o .

Lt

T use assets as secunty m other transactlorls and

[N I [T R - Tara oLzt

. sell certain assets or merge with or into other companies.. ' Do . : L

In addition, our subsidiaries’ credit.facilities include other restrictive covenants -and prohibit them and us
from prepaying our notes while borrowings under the credit facilities are’ outstanding. The credit facilities also
require us and our sub51d1ar1es to _maintain certain financial ratios and meet other ﬁnaneral tests.

L3 L e e B ! e o L L et £ fa ' M
+ Our farlure to comply with these ‘covenants could result irf an event of default, whrch if not cured or
wawed ‘could require us to, -Tepay these.borrowings before their scheduled due date e e e

3)Compentronl L e By e _
o g a P A . L ' T ' 1

The U.S. drrectory advertising’ mdustry is hrghly competitive and we’ operate in our markets with
51gmﬁcant competition. In nearly all markets, we compete with one or more yellow pages directory publishers,
which are predommantly independent pubhshers such as Yellow Book, the U.S. business of Yell'Group Ltd.,
and -White Directory Publishing Inc. In.the past,.many of these independent publishers were small, undercap-
italized companies that had minimal impact.on our business. However, over the past five years, Yellow Book
and several other reglonal competitors have become far more aggressive and have grown their businesses
dramatically, both through acquisition and expansion into new markets. We compete with Yellow Book in the
majority of our markets.'In Some matkets, we also cOmpete’ with other incumbent publishers, such as Tdearc,
the directory business formerly affiliated with Verizon Communications Inc., and AT&T, incliding the former
Bell South Publishing and Advertlsmg business recently acqurred by AT&T in over]appmg and adjacent
markets e e e

s

s I . boa !

o

- o r .. P

We believe ;that in markets where there, were already two or more competitors, new pubhcatlons from
independents have. a greater 1mpact on other pubhshers than on the Company. This is primarily due to the fact
that virtually all-independents compete on’piice. With a differentiated strategy designed to provide the highest
value to advertisers, we tend to be less affected by the incremental fragmentation of price sensitive advertisers

.
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resulting from new independent entry, but no assurance can be given that will continue to be the case in the
fu[ure . LT Lo . . i . . + -t LT e . - vt

3

Some of the 1ncumbent pubhshers with which we compete are ]arger than e are and. have greater
ﬁnancral resources than we have. Though we may. have limited market overlap with 1ncumbent publrshers
relative to the srze of our overall footprint, we may not be able to compete effectrvely with these pubhshers
for advertlsmg sales'in these hrnrted markets. In addition, independent pubhshers may comrnrt more resources
to certain markets than we are able to cormmt thus hmrtmg our ability to compete effectrvely with these .
publishers in these’ areas for advertrsrng sales. Srmllarly, we may face increased cornpetmon from these o
companies or others (including private equity firms) for acquisitions in the future I )

We also compete for advertising sales with: other.traditional media, including newspapers, magazines,
radio, direct mail, telemarketrng, billboards ‘and telev1sron Many of these other traditional media competitors
are larger than we are and Have greater financral resources than we have We may not be able to compete
effectrvely wrth these compames for advertltsmg sales or acqursmons m the future '

P 4 P My BTN

B

The -Intérnet has also emerged a$ an attractive medium for advertiséis. Advances in technology have -
brought and:likely will continue to bring new competrtors new products and new channels'ta the industry,
including increasing use'of electronic delivery of traditional directory information and electronic search . . '
engines/services. The yellow pages directory- advertising business is subject to-changes arising from: develop—
ments’in' technology, including information distribution methods and*users’ preferences: The' use of the Internet
and wireless devices by consumers as a means to transact commierce resuits in new technologies being -
developed and services being provided that compete with our traditional products and services. National search
companies such as Google and Yahoo! are focusing and placing high priorities on ‘local commércial search
initiatives. Our growth and future financial performance may:depend ontour ability to develop and ‘market new
products and servrces and utilize new distribution channels while enhancing exrsttng products serv1ces and
distribution channets fo mcorporate the latest technologrcaI advances and accommodate changmg user .
preferences, including the use of the Internet and wireless devices. We may not be able to respond successfully
to any such developments. - » . T T e R

: Directory-publishers have incréasingly bundled online advertising with: their traditional print offerings in
an attempt to‘increase-advertiser value, increase customer retention and enhiance. total usage, We'compete. "
through-our IYP sites with the Internet yellow pages-directories of independent and other incumbent directory

. publishers, and with other Internet'sites; including those available through wireless applications that provide
classified directory information, such as YellowPages com, Sw1tchboard corniapd Citysearch.com, and with
search engines and portals such as, Yahoo' Google, MSN and others "We may not be able to compete .
effectrvely with these other companres some of whrch may have greater resources than we do for advertrsmg
sales or acqursrtlons in the futire, Our Intemet strategy and our busmess may | be adversely affected if major .
search engines build local sales forces or otherwrse begm to more effectrvely reach small local busmesses for
local commercral search serv1ces o '

L

o . . P . .
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~ Oiir ability to provide SEM and SEO ‘solutions to our advertisers is:depéndent upon relationships withi*
major Internét seafch-companies. Loss 'of key relatioriships or changeés in the lével-of service provided by these
search companies-could impact performance of our SEM and SEO solutions. Maiy of these Intérnet search -
companies a're larger than we are and have greater ﬁnar’rcial resources"th'an we have We "may not be able't'o' .

f

and SEO services are provided by many other compétitors within the territory we service and our’ advertrsers
could choose to work with other, sometimes’ larger provrders of these sefvices; or ‘with'search k engines dlrectly

Competition from other yellow pages publishers, other forms of traditional media and the Internet-‘m;ay,-_'
affect our ability to attract and retam advertrsers and to mcrease advertlsmg rates.

n v, . et AT . Ty
In addition, the market position:of telephone utilities, \1nclud1ng those wrth whlch we-have -relationships, --
may be adversely impacted by the Telecommunications Act of 1996, referred to as the Telecommunications - ,'
Act, which effectively opened local telephone markets-to increased‘compe,tition._ In addition, Federal Commus,,
nication Commission rules regarding local number portability, advances .in,communications technology (such.

v
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as wireless devicés and voice over Internet profocol) and demographic factors (such as potential shifts in
younger generations away from wire line telephone communications towards wireless or other communications
technologies) may further erode the market posmon of telephone utllmes mcludmg Qwest Embarq and
AT&T. As a result, it is possible that Qwest, Embarq and AT&T w1ll not remzun the’ pnmary local telephone
service provrder in their local servicé areas. If Qwest Embarq or AT&T were no Ionger the primary local
telephone service provider in any particular local 'service area, our 11cense fo be the exclusive publtsher in that
market and to use the ILEC brand name on our dlrectorles in that market may not be as valuable as we
presently anticipate, and we may not realize some of the extstmg benefits under our commercral arrangements
with Qwest, Embarq or AT&T. S wo o U

4) Usage of printed yellow pages.directaries and changes.in technology. .. . . Lot

Overall references to print yellow pages dtrectones in the Umted States have gradually declined from
15.1 billion in 2002 to 14.5 brllton in 2005 accordmg to the YPA' Industry Usage Study. We believe this
decline was primarily a result of increased usage of Internet-based. directory products, parucularly in
business-to-business and retail categories, as-well as the proliferation of very. large retail stores for, which'
consumers and businesses may not reference, the yellow, pages. We believe this decline was-also a'result of
demographic shifts among:consumers, particularly the increase of: households in which-English was-not the..
primary. language spoken. We believe that over the next several, years, references to, print yellow pages -
directories may continue to gradually decline as users.may increasingly, tum to digital and interactive media. - .
delivery devices for local cornmercial, seareh information. -~ oy . Y

Anydeclme it usagecould ‘_ A T ‘i" ! L _lj‘ "

T AR ‘s L b v : .
. impair our-ability to maintain orrincrease our advertising. prices; . Ty o . ke

+' cause businesses that purchase advemsmg in our yellow pages dlrectones to reduce or dlscontmue

those purchases and . . ’
N .

. dlscourage busingsses that do not purchase advertising in our yellow pages dtrectones from doing so. ..

Although we believe that-any decline in the usage of .our. printed directories will be offset.in part by an
increase in usage of our Internet-based directories, we cannot assure you that such;increase in usage will result
in additional revenue. Any,of the factors that may contribute to a.decline in usage of our print directories, or a
combination of them, could impair our revenues and have a material adverse effect on our business. .- 1 .,

The directory advertlstng mdustry is Sub_]CCl. to changes ansmg from developments in technology,
including information dtstnbuuon methods dnd users’ technologtcal preferences The use of the Internet and °
wireless devtces by consumers as’ 4 means to transact’ commerce may result in'new technologies being
developed and services berng prov1ded that could compete with ofir products and services, National search
companies such as Google and Yahoo! are focusing and Placing & htgh priority on local commercral search”
initiatives. As a result of these factors, our growth and future financial performance may depend on our ability
to develop and market.new products and services and create new distribution channels, while enhancing.
existing products, services and distribution channels, to incorporate the latest technological advances and- | |
accommodate changing user preferences,,including the use of the Internet and wireless devices. We may nat
be able, to provide services over the Internet successfully or compete successfully with other Internet- based
directory. services. In addition, if we fail to anticipate or respond adequately to changes in technology and user
preferences or are unable to finance the capltal expenditures, necessary to respond to such changes, our results
of operations or financial condition could be, matertally adversely affected.

[T

5) Information technology modermzanon effort and related IT _matters Co

AS

We are in the process of upgradmg and modermzmg our legacy Amdocs process management 1nfrastruc-
ture’to the Amdoes’ iGen-platform, an’integrated,- Web-based, fully: scalable sét of business applications. While
we expect this modernization effort to permit us to advance our digital local commercial search and integrated
media strategy by more effectively and efficiently capturmg ahid organizing our local market content, the
modemization effort is-complicated and dependent upon certain integration activities associated with the:

18




Dex Media Merger being successfully accomplished.in a timely manner. The -modernization effort is not
expected to be fully implemented until 2008. During the. modernization effort we may experience a.disruption
to our business. We cannot assure you that any disruption caused by. the modernization effort will not
materially adversely affect oiir. businéss: In addition, we expect to incur capital expenditures in°connection
with this:modernization effort,” which are relatively ‘higher than our historical levels of capital expenditures,
and which.represent.funds that would otherwise have been availableito repay -debt or for other-strategic or
general corporate purposes. - U

Achieving certain of the cost savings and other benefits we-expect from the Dex Media Merger will
depend in large part on the successful .implementation of the new iGen .platform and related modernization |
improvements. Failure to realize these benefits could have an adverse effect on our business, results-of ')
operations or ﬁnancnal condition. + . "o I . v et . -

Most of our business actlvmes rely toa s:gmﬁcant degree on the efficierit and umnterrupted operauon of*
our computer and’ commumcauons systems and those of third partles Any failure of curfent’ or, in the future,
new systems could impair our collectlon processmg or storage of data and the day-to-day managemem of our
business. Thrs could have a matenal adverse effect on our business, financra] cond1tlon and results of
operatlons Our cornputer and cornrnumcatrons systems are vulnerable to'ddmage or 1ntenuptlon from a vanety
of soutces. Desprte precaunons taken’ by iis, a natural dlsaster or other unantrcrpated problems that lead to the
corruption or lo$s of data’ at'dur facilities could Have a matérial adverse effect on our busrness ﬁnancral .
condition and results of operations.

6) Impact of bankruptcy proceedings agamst QOwest, Embarq or AT&T during the term of the respectwe
commercial arrangements

' T, i . N . . .ty

‘Qwest is currently highly leveraged ‘and has a srgnrﬁcant amount of débt'sefvice oblrgatrons over the near
fefm and thereaftet. In addition; Qweit has faced and Jmay continue' to face’ srgmficant liquidity issues as well
- as issues relating to its compllance with certain covenants contained in the agreements govemmg its )
indebtedness. Based on Qwest’s publlc filing$ and announcements, Qwest has ‘taken measures- to* lmprove “its
near- term quu1d1ty and’ covenaht compllance However Qwest still has a substantial amount of mdebtedness -
outstandmg and sibstantial debt service' requrrements Consequently, it may be ‘anable to ineet its debt & servlce
obllgauons wrthout obtammg additional ﬁnancmg or 1n1provmg operating cash flow. Embarq is a relatively - ‘_‘ -
new pubhc company with a significant amGuint of debt that could suffer some of these same liquidity and debt
service issiies. While AT&T is presently a'stronger COmpany financially than either Qwest or Embarg, dué to
the long term nature of our agreements with thém, it is possrble that they could suffer snmlar financral 1ssues
durmg ‘thie term of our’ agreements wrth them Aot ' :

e ."|{". | : ' ' ", I

. o .,.l',"

‘Accordmgly, we .cannot assure you that any, of- our telecommumcatlons partners will not ultrmately seek
protection under U. . bankruptcy laws. In any such proceeding, our agreements with Qwest, Embarq and.
AT&T, and our respective rights and their respective ability to discharge their obligations under those , "
agreements, could be materially adversely impacted.

U ERRPEGEE NS R AR L Son

For example'

5 it S e e
. Any of them or a trustee aetmg on their behalf could seek to reject our agreements w1th them as
“executory” contracts under-U.S. bankruptcy law, thus allowmg them - to'avoid their obligations under
such contracts. Loss of substantial rights under these agreements could effectively require us to operate

our busmess as an independent directory business, which could havé’ a material adverse effect’ o us.

. Any of them or a trustee actmg ‘on the1r behalf ‘dould seek to sell certam of their assets, mcludmg the
" assefs relaung to thelr local telephone busmess to"third parties pursuant to the approval of the !
bankruptcy olirt, ln such case, the purchaser of any such assets’ mlght be able to avord among other
thmgs our rtghts under the respectlve dn‘ectory service l1cense and publtshlng agreements trademark

Mg WUife s 1 a
lrcense agreements and Don- competition agreements wrth our telecommumcauons partnérs )

i o Lo e
* In theucase of. Qwest we'may have difficulties obtaining the ifunds collected by Qwest on our behalf .
pursuant to the billing and collection service agreements;at the time such proceeding is.instituted, ° '1
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although pursuant to such agréements, Qwest prepares settlement statements ten times per month for
‘each state in the Dex Media States summarizing the amounts due to Dex Media East and Dex Media
West and purchases Dex Media East’s and Dex.Media West’s accounts receivable billed by it within-
approximately nine business days following such settlement date. Further, if Qwest continued to bill our
- customers pursuant to the billing and collection services agreement following any such bankruptcy.
filing, customers of*Qwest may be.less likely to pay on time, or at all, bills received, including: the
amount owed to us. , Cee e

If one or more of these agréements: were rejected, the applicable agreement may not.be specifically .
enforceable, in which case we would have only an'unsecured' claim for damages against Qwest, Embarq or -
AT&T, as the case may be, for-the breach.of contract resulting from the rejection.’ If the applicable directory
services license or publishing agreement were rejected, we would, among other things, no longer be entitled to
be the exclusive official publisher of telephone directories in the, affected markets. We could also lose our
right to use the apphcab‘te telephone company s name’ and logo, and to enforce the provisions of the appltcable
agreements under Wthl‘l we have the right to ltcense trademarks of successor local exchange carriers in our o
local markets. If the appltcable non-competition agreement were re}ected and specrﬁc enforcement were not
available, Qwest Embarq .or AT&T as the case may be, would, among other thmgs no longer be precluded
from publishing print telephone dtrectones or selling certain adverttsmg in'the affected markets. The loss of v
any rights under any of these arrangements with Qwest Embarq or AT&T may have a materlal adverse effect
on our financial condition or results of operattons

7) The inability to enforce any_of our, _ke_)_g Jagreements, with Sprint, Embarq, AT&T or Qwest‘ o

In connection with our acquisitions, we entered into non-competition agreements with each of Sprint,
Embarq and AT&T, and in connection with the Dex Media Merger, we assumed a non-competition agreement
from Qwest .The Qwest non-competition agreement prohtbtts Qwest from sellmg directory products consisting
principally of listings and classified advertisements for subscribers in the geographic areas in the Dex Media
States in which Qwest provided local telephone service as of. November 8,,2002 that are directed primarily at
customers in those geographic areas. The Sprtnt non- competltton agreement prohibits. Sprint in the markets
where Sprint provided local telephone service at the time of the Embarq Acquisition from selling local ,
directory advertising or producing, publtshtng and distributing prtnt dlrectortes with certain limited excepttons
This non-compete agreement survived Sprint’s spin-off of the Embarq business. The Embarg non- competition
agreement prohtbtts Embarq in the markets where Sprint prov1ded local telephone service at the time of the
Embarq Acquisition from selling local drrectory advertising or producing,. publishing and distributing print
directories, with certain limited exceptions. The AT&T non-competition agreement prohibits AT&T from
producing, publishing and distributing print directories in Iilinois and Northwest Indiana, from selling local or
national directory advertising in such directories and'from selling local Internet yellow pages advertising for
certain Iriternet yellow pages directories (or from ltcensmg certain AT&T marks to a th1rd party for that °
purpose}, subject to lintited exceptions. . * - "7y " . - e ‘

L ti

However, under state and federal law, a covenant not to compete is only enforceable

* to the extent it ts necessary to protect a legmmate busmess tnterest of the party seeking enforcement

- o ifit does not unreasonably restram the party- agamst whom enforcement is sought; and - .

vif itis not contrary to the publlc interest.. T . " B
Enforceability of a non—competttton covenant is determined by a court based on all of the facts and
circimstances of the speC1ﬁc case at “the nme enforcement is sought. For this reason it is not p0551ble for us

to predict whether, or, to what e;ttent a ¢ourt would enforce either the Qwest, Spnnt Embarq or AT&T’s
covernants not 10 compete against us during the term of the respective non-competmon agreement If a coort
were to determine that the non- -competition agreement is unenforceab]e Qwest, Sprint, Embarq or AT&T, as
the case may be, could compete directly against us in the prevrously restricted markets. Qur mabthty to
enforce the non-competition agreement with.Qwest, Sprint, Embarq-or AT&T could have a material adverse
effect on our financial condition or results of operations. ‘i | : :
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- Qnir comimercial arrangements with each'of Qwest;“Embarg-and AT&T have,an initial term of 50 years,
subject to specified automatic renewal and early termination provisions, These commercial arrangements may
be terminated by our counterparty prior to their stated term under certain specified circumstances, some of -
which at times may be beyond our reasonable control and/or which may require extraordinary efforts or the
in¢urrence of material excess costs on.our-part in order to-avoid:breach of the applicable agreemeht. Itis:. & =
possible that these arrangements will not remain in place for their full stated term or that we may be-unable to
avoid all potential breaches of or defaults under these commercial arrangements. Further, any remedy exercised
by Qwest, Embarq or AT&T, as the case may be, nder any of these arrangements could have a matena]
adverse effect on our financial condmon or results of operatlons o
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8) F utlire chauges m drrectary publtshmg obhgatums m Qwest and AT&T markets and other regulatory
atters L

Nl e o me R ..
Pursua.nt to ouf; pubhshmg agreement with Qwest we are requ1red to discharge Qwest ] regulatory
obllgatlon to publish -white pages directories covermg each service territory-in the Dex Media States where. it
provided local telephone service ‘as the incumbent service provider as_of November 8;.2002. If the staff of a .
state public utility, commission in-a Dex Media state-were. to impose additional or changed legal requirements
in any of Qwest’s service territories with respect to this obligation, we would be obligated to comply with -
these requirements on behalf of Qwest, even if such compliance were to increase our publishing costs. -y ., .|
Pursuant to the publishing agreement, Qwest will only be obligated to reimburse us for one half of any
material net mcrease in our costs of pubhshmg directories that satisfy Qwest s publlshmg obligations (less } the
amount of any previous reimbursements) résulting from new governmental legal requiréments, and this
obligation will expire on November 7, 2009. Our competitive position relative to.competing directory. . ,
publishers could be adversely affected if we are not able to-recover from-Qwest that portion of our increased
- costs that Qwest has agreed to reimburse;and, moreover, we cannot.assure you that we would.be able to
increase our revenue to.cover any unreimbursed compliance costs, ~ ; v .

AN B

Pursuant to the dnrectory serv:ces license agreemeht wrth AT&T we are requlred to dlscharge AT&T’ '
regulatory obhgauon to publish white pages drrectorles covermg each serv1ce terr1tory in the Ilinois and
Indiana markets for which we acquired the AT&T D1rect0ry Business. If the staff of a state pubhc utility
commission in Illinois or Indiana were to impose additional or change legal requirements in any of these
service territories -with-respect to this obligation,' we would.be obligated to comply .with these requirements on
behalf of AT&T, even if such.compliance .were to increase ‘our publishing costs. Pursuant to the diréctory
services agreement, AT&T will generally.not be obligated to.reimbiurse us for-any increase in our costs of
publishing directories that satisfy: AT&T’s.publishing obligations. OQur results of operations relative.to -+ + -
competing directory publishers could be adversely affected 1f we are not ‘able to.increase our revenues to cover
any such compliance' cosfs. - G < A e R

Our directory servrces license agreement’ with Embarq geiierally ‘provides that Embarq wili reimbursé us
for material i mcreaseS‘ in‘our costs relating to our comp]ymg w1th Embarq $ dlrectory publishing obllgatlons in’

our Embarg-markets; ' © b7 0 T i bt e .- et
Pt e : LSS SR R N A T w .
As the Internet yellow pages directories industry deve]ops spemfic laws relating to the provrsron of . -
Internet services and the use of Internet and Internet-related applications may become relevant. Re_gulauon of -
the Internet and Internet-related services is itself still developing both formally-by; for instance, statutorys
"regulation, and also less formally by, for instance, industry self regulation. If our regulatory environment -,
becomes more restrictive, including by increased Internet regulation our. proﬁtability could decrease: . :,

-

Our | operauons as well as the properues that we own a.nd lease for our busmess are subject to smngem
laws and regulations relating to environmental protection. Qur “failire to comply with apphcable efivironmental
laws,: regulations-or. permit requirements,. or the imposition of liability related to waste disposal or other
matters arising under these laws, could result in civil or criminal fines, penalties ‘or- enforcemeént-actions, third-
party claims for property damage and personal injury or'requirements to clean up property or.other remedial
actions.’ Some of these laws.provide for “strict liability,” ‘which can render a party-liable for environmental or -
natural resource damage without regard to negligence or fault on the part of the party. . . ‘

21




In addition, new environmental: laws and-regulations,.new interpretations of existing:laws and regulations,
increased governmental enforcement or other developments could require’us to. make additional .unforeseen
expenditures. Many-of these laws.and regulations are becoming increasingly stringent, and the cost of . .«
compliance- with these requirements can be expécted to increase over time. To the extent that the costs . .
associated with. meeting any of these requirements are substantial and not adequately provided for, there could:
be a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results.of operatrons . C

. T o [ v . i [N * s !

9 Reliance on, and extension of credu‘ to, small and med:um-srzed busmesses

A iy LT

Approximately 85% of our directory advertlsmg revenue is derived from sellmg advertising to small and
medium-sized enterprises (“SMEs™)..In the ordinary course of,our yellow pages publishing business, we extend

. credit to these advertisers for advemsmg purchases. SMEs however, tend to have fewer financial resources

and higher failure rates than large businesses. The proliferation of very large retail stores may continue to
harm small- and-medium-sized businesses: We believe these limitations.are significant ‘contributing factors to
having advertisers in any given year not renew their advertising in the following year. In addition, full or'. .
partial collection bf delinquent accounts can take an extended period of time. Consequently;”we could be
adversely affected by our dependence on and our extension of credit to small- and medium-sized businesses.

- For the year ended-December 31, 2006, our bad debt expense represented approxrmately 3.7% of our net..

revenue. -0 v oo ! = ) . ‘ U
Syt . LT - "'l' . e . s . “ . - + B

10) Dependence on thrrd-party provuiers of printing, d’:smbuuon and dehvery, and IT serwces

We depend on third ‘parties for the printing and distribution of our respective directories.. We also rely on
the services of Amdocs contractors for IT development and support services related to our directory publishing
business. We must rely on the systems of our third-party service providers, their ability to perform key.- -
operations on our behalf in a timely manner and' in accordance with agreed levels of service and their ability"-
to attract and retain sufficient quahﬁed personnel to perform our work. A failure in the systems of one of our
third-party service providers, or theu' mablllty 1o perform in accordance with the terms of ouf contracts or to
retain sufficient qualified personnel ‘could have a matenal adverse effect ofn our busmess results of operatlons
and ﬁnanCIal condition, Y g

A ot - : o ST e,
" Our dlrectones are. printed through our long-standmg relattonshrp w1th printing- vendor\R R. Donnelley, as
well as with Quebecor. In general, R.R. Donnelley prints all AT&T and Embarq directories and larger,-higher-

circulation Dex Media directories, whereas Quebecor prints Dex Media directories that.are smaller and have a

more limited circulation. Qur agreement with R: R. Donnelley for the printing of Embarq and AT&T -~ .«
directories expires on December 31y 2014. The agreements with R.R. Dormel!ey and. Quebecor wnth respect to
Dex Medla directories expire on December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2014, respectively.. - NI

Because of the large print volume and specialized binding of directories, only.a limited number of
compames are capable'of servicing our printing needs. Accordingly, the inability or unwillingness of
R.R. Donnelley or Quebecor, as the case may be, to provide printing services on acceptable terms or at. all
could have a material adverse effect on our business. No common ownersh1p or other business afﬁllatlon
presently exnsts between R R. Donnelley and us.” h R Pt

.', LA

' . [V L A e e e T e

We have contracts with three companies for the' distribution of our diréctories. Although these contracts =
are scheduléd to’expire at various times from May 2009 through May 2010, any of these vendors may -
terminate its contract with us upon 120 days’ written notice. Onlya limitéd number of companies 'are capable *
of servicing our delivery needs. l:\ccordlngly, the inability or unwillingness of our current vendors to provide

delivery servrces on acceptable terms, or at all, could have a matenal adverse effect on our busmess

If we were to lose the services of Amdocs’ contractors we: would be requrred elther to hire sufﬁcrent
staff to perform these IT development and support services in-house or to-find an alternative service provider.
In the event we were required to perform any of the services that we currently outsource,.it is,unlikely that we
would be able to perform them on a cost-effective basis. There are a limited number of alternative third-party. -

_service providers, if any. -+ 7 C o O S oL
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11) Fluctuations in the price and availability of paper Do .

Our principal raw material is paper. Paper used is supplied by five paper suppliers: CellMark Kruger, -
Abitibi, Nippon and Catalyst. Our agreements with CellMark, Kruger, Catalyst and Abitibi expire on
December 31, 2008 and our agreemenl with Nippon expires on December 31, 2009. Pursuant to the contracts
with CellMark, Abitibi and Kruger, the price of the paper was set at inception of the contract and increases at
various. dates during‘the'term of‘the agreement: Should the market:price of the paper drop below the set prices
under that contract, both parties are obligated to negotiate in good. faith-a lower paper price. Prices under the
contracts with Nippon and Catalyst are negotiated each year based on prevailing market rates, Furthermore,
we purchase paper used for the covers of our directories from Spruce Falls, Pursuant to,an. agreement between
Spruce Falls and us, Spruce Falls is obligated to provide 100% of our annual cover stock paper requirements.
Prices under this agréement are negotiated each year. If; in‘a particular year, the parties‘are unable to agree on
repricing, either-party may tetminate this agreement. This agreement expired on December 31, 2006 and we'
are currently in negouzmons for a new contract. During these negotlauons Spruce Falls continues te provide
us paper for our covers We cannot assure you that we w1ll enter into new agreements wnh satlsfactory terms
or at all : . 4 : - .

\ . .
B L ' . . EN D '
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Changes in the 5upply of, or demand for, paper could-affect market prices or delivery times. Paper is one
of our largesl cost items, representing approximately 5% of our net revenue for the year ended December 31,
2006' We do not engage in hedgmg activitiés to limit our exposure to increases in paper prices. In.the: future,’
the price of paper may fluctuate sigiificantly due'to changes in supply and’démand. We cannot assure you ’
that we will have' access to-paper in the necessary amounts or at reasonable. prices or that any'increases in
paper costs would not have a material adverse effect on our busmess results of operations or ﬁnancxal
condition.

" 12) The s'lafe' of ddvértisiﬁg to n?lti'dpal accounts 'is' coordinated by third parties that we do not control
Approxnmately 15% of our revenué is derived from the sale of advemsmg to’'national or large regional
companies, such as rental ‘car Compames automobile repalr shops' and pizza delivery businesses, that purchase
advemsmg in séveral of our directories. Substannally all of the revenue derived from ‘national accounts’ is'
serviced through CMRs from which we accept orders. CMRs are mdependent third parties that act as agents

~ for national’companies and design their advertisements, arrange for the placement of those advertisements in

directories and provide billing services. As a result, our relationship with these national ‘advertisers depends
significantly on the performance of these third party CMRs that we'do not control.

. e 4

Although we bel1eve that our respective. relat10nsh1ps w1th these CMRs have been. mutually beneﬁcnal if ;
some or all of the CMRs with which we have established relationships were unable or unwilling to do hu51hess
with us on acceptable terms or at all, such inability or unwillingness could materially adversely affect our
business. In addition, any decline in the performance of CMRs with which we do business could harm our ‘
ability to generate revenue from our national accounts and could materlally adversely affect our bissiness. We
also act as a CMR directly placing certain-national advertising. It is possible that.status could adversely impact
our relationships with CMRs or expose us to possible legal claims from CMRs. We are also subject to credit .
risk with CMRs from which we accept orders. - P o e - e

13)-General, ecahomic_ Jactors P - - Y
e oy ’ - ) . : ’ .
- Qur business results could be adversely affected by a prolonged naticnal or regional economic recession.,

We,derive substantially all of our net revenue from-.the -sale of advertising in directories. Typically,. our
advertising revenues, as well as those of yellow pages publishers in general, do not fluctuate widely with
economic cycles. However, a prolonged national or regional economic recession could have a material adverse
effect on our business, operating results or financial condition. As.a result, we may- expenence lower than
expected revenues for our business in the; future. - cor -
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In addition, any residual economic effects of, and uncertainties regarding the following, could'adversely
affect_our business:. , . . _ .

' Tt oot

E T TR

» the general possrblllty, express threat or future- occurrence of terrorist or other related cllsrupnve
events; or ' e ' A

. ; t ' P P

[ R Cu L r " . 1 : '
+ the United{States™ continuing or expanded. mvolvement in war especrally with respect to the major -,
'* markets in _whlcll._“we operate .that depend heavily-upon travelytourism or the military. . -, -,

¢ . .
. P .o, R [

‘14) Wark stappages among our-sales force = - - Co. ' .o DN

[ TR N ‘ R

Approxrmately 1,600 of our Dex Media employees are represented by labor unions covered by two
collective bargaining.agreements. In addition, some of our key suppliers’, employees are represented by unions.
Dex Media’s collective bargaining agreement with the IBEW, which covers approximately 600 of Dex Media’s
unionized workforce, expires in May 2009, and Dex Media’s collective bargammg agreement with the CWA,
which covers approxlmately 1,000 of Dex Media’s unionized workforce, expires in October 2009. If our
unionized workers, or those of our key suppliers, were to engage in a strike, work stoppage or other stowdown
in the future, our business could experience a significant disruption of operations and an-increase in.operating
costs, which could have a material adverse effect on our business. We cannot assure you that the collective,,
bargaining agreements with IBEW and CWA will be renewed in 2003 on satlsfactory terms or at all or, that a
strike or other work stoppage may not ensue in or prior to 2009. In; addltlon if a greater percentage. of our
work force becomes unionized, the busmess and financial.results of our. busmess could be materlally adversely.
affected. : . v

. 3

15) Turnover among our sales force or key management

The success of our business is dependent on the leadership of our key personnel. The loss of a significant
number of expenenced sales representatives and/or sales managers could adversely affect our results of
operations, financial condition and liquidity, as well as our ability to service our debt. Qur success also
depends on our ability to 1dent|fy, hire, train and retain quallﬁecl sales personnel in each of the regions in
which we operate We currently expend significant resources and management time in 1dent1fymg and trammg
our sales representatlves and sales managers. Our ability to attract and retain qualified sales personnel will
depend however on, numerous factors, including | factors outside our control, such as conditions in the local
employment markets in which we operate. ) .

‘- ' . LA

Furthermore, our success dépends on the continued services of key personnel, including our experienced
senior management team as well as our regional sales management personnel. If we fail to retain the necessary
key personnel our restlts of operations, financial COHdlthl’lS and llqmdlty, as well as our ab111ty to seerce our
debt coulcl be' adversely affected.- - ’ :

. . Coa LR . Lo S,

16) The loss af :mportam intellectual property nghts

Some trademarks such as the “Qwest,” “Embarq,” “AT&T” “Dex,” “Donnelley” and “Local Launch'”
brand names and other intellectual property rights are importani-to our business. We rely upon a combination
of copyright and trademark laws as well as contractual arrangements, including licensing agreements,
particularly with respect to Qwest, Embarq.and AT&T markets, to establish and protect our intellectual
property rights. We are required from time to time to bring lawsuits against third parties to protect our
intellectual property rights. Similarly, from time to time, we are party to proceedings whereby third parties -
challenge our rights. We cannot be sure that any lawsuits or other actions brought by us will be successful or
that we will not be found to infringe the intellectual property rights of third parties. A$ the Internet grows, it
may prove more onerous-to protect our trade names, including DexOnline.com and Local Launch.com, from
domain name -infringement or to-prevent others from using Internet'domain names that associate their business
with ours. Although we dre not aware of any material infringements of any trademark rights that are
significarit to our business,-any lawsuits, regardless of their outcomé, could result in substantial costs and - -
diversion of resources and could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or results
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of operations. Furthermiore, the loss of important intellectual property rights could have.atmaterial adverse
effect upon our busmess t“mancna] condmon and results of operations,

- LI [

17) Recognition of impairment charges for our intangible assets or goodwill oo e
At December 31, 2006, the net carrying value of our intangible assets and goodwill totaled approximately
$11.5 billion and $2.8 billion, respectively. Our® 1ntang|ble assets are subject to an impairment test in L
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 144, Accounting for the ™
Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets and our goodwill is subject to an impairment test in’ accordance e
with SFAS No. 142, Gopdwill and Other Intangible Assets. We review the carrying value of our intangible
assets and goodwill for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may .
not be recoverable. Significant negatwe :ndustry or economic trends, disruptions to our business, unexpected
significant changes or planned change's in the usé of the intangible assets, and mergers and acquisitions could:’
result in an impairment charge for any of our intangible assets or goodwill. An impairment charge related to '+
our intangible assets or goodwill could have a significant affect on our financial position and results of
operations in the periods.recognized. -, . ) o
18) Legal Praceedmgs ' .

i

We are exposed to defamatlon breach of privacy claims and other lmgatlon matters relating to our .
busmess as well as methods of collection, processing and use of personal data. The subjects of our data and -
users 'of data collected and’ processed by us could also have claims against us if our data were found to be
inaccurate, or if personal data stored by us were lmproperly accessed and disseminated by unauthorized
persons. These claims could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or results of
operations or otherwise distract our management -

. . .

ITEM 1B. 'UNRESOLVED_ STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES . - . - . - . . L

The following table details the location ﬁd'é’enefai ‘character of the material ';;reperties used b'y'— -
R.H. Donnelley to conduct its business:

. o ‘l}\;pmxir;;atel e

.1 . ' Sl R S Square et e Lease
Property Location =~ . S . . .+ Footage . v Purpose . E’f?i_m_ﬁ‘?“'
Aurora, CO el T 200,000 . . Sales and Operations .. - . . 2008
“Englewood; CO™M | co. v i oL st e L 161,000 Sales and Administration © 2008
Cary, NC.......... . :‘. Lo L .f. Y3 000 * Corporate Headquarters 2008 - 2_i)l§
Omaha, NE" e ."f.”. o S " i 103 000 Sales and Operatlons . 2010 o
Chicago, IL‘Z) e .- L L i ;100,00'0 Sales and Operatlons . 2012
Maple Grove, MN(” ...... [ L A ~ L0000, Sales_ and Operations ..., . © 2007
Morrisville, NC® .. roc v i s v o oeoe .y - 255000 . Pre-Press Publishing - o1 =~ 2011, »
Overland Park, KS® ... ..................... 52,000  Sales and Operations ¢ - ' - 2009 *
Phoenix, AZO 49,000 Sales and Operatlons o 2007
Beaverton,'OR“) ........................... 44,000 Sales and Operauons - o 2016
Bellevue, WA oo oo '+ 42,000 Salés and Operatiohs - < ' 2008
Brigtol, TN@. .. . il o T oo s 000' : Graphlc% Opérations : Owned
Murray, UTV | . T oo2s, 000, Sa]es and Operauons ! - 2009
Fort Myers, FL® .. .. .. t e .‘.’3. . wie o 21,000‘; Sales and Operations, ‘l o 2016
Tinley Park, IL . .. ... ... ... .. 21,000 - Sales and-Qperations- . . ,_20_17,_,.
Dunmore, PA® . ... L. 20,000 Graphics Operations . 2009
Lombard, IL®. ... ... .......... e 20,000 ' “Sales and Operdtions = - #3015 "

RN
(1) Represents facilities utilized by Dex Media Inc., our direct wholly-owned subsidiary, to conduct its
operations.

(2) Represents facilities utilized by R.H. Donnelley Inc., our direct wholly-owned subsidiary, to conduct its
operations.

We also lease space for additional operations, administrative and sales offices.

We believe that our current facilities are adequate for our current use and future operations.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are involved in various legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of our business, as well as
certain litigation and tax matters. In many of these matters, plaintiffs allege that they have suffered damages
from errors or omissions of improper listings contained in directories published by us. We periodically assess
our liabilities and contingencies in connection with these matters based upon the latest information available
to us. For those matters where it is probable that we have incurred a loss-and the loss or range of loss can be
reasonably estimated, we record reserves in our consolidated financial statements. In other instances, we are
unable to make a reasonable estimate of any liability because of the uncertainties related to both the probable
outcome and amount or range of loss. As additional information becomes available, we adjust our assessment
and estimates of such liabilities accordingly. -

Based on our review of the latest information available, we believe our ultimate liability in connection
with pending legal proceedings, including the tax matters described below, will not have a material adverse
effect on our results of operations, cash flows or financial position, as described below. No material amounts
have been accrued in our consolidated financial statements with respect to any of these matters.

Tax matters: In order to understand our potential exposure under the tax matter described below, you
need to understand the relationship between us and D&B, and certain of our predecessors and affiliates that,
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through various corporate reorganizations and contractual.commitments, have assumed varying degrees of,,"; .

responsdn]ny with respect to such-matters. g+, w0 e R ;

In November, 1996; the company then known as:The.Dun & Bradstreet Corporation separated through a .
spin-off (1996 Distribution”) intosthree -separate public companies:The Dun and Bradstreet-Corporation; .
ACNielsen Corporation+(‘ACNielsen’), and Cognizaft Corporation (“Cognizant™). In June 1998, The Dun &.
Bradstreet: Corporation: separated- through a spin-off, (1998 Distribution”) into two separate public companies:,
R.H. Donnelley Corporation (formerly The Dun & Bradstreet Corporation) and a new company that changed
its name to The Dun & tBradstreet Corporanon Later in 1998 Cognizant separated through a spin- off
(“Cogmzant DlStrlbUth[l ") into two separate pubhc compames IMS Health Incorporated (¢“IMS?), and Nlelsen
Media Research Inc (“NMR") In September 2000 The"Dun & Bradstreet Corporatron separated into two
separate, pubhc compames Moody ] Corporanorl (“Moody’ ”) (formerly '1"he Dun & Bradstreet Corporatton)
and a new company that changed it ‘nAiié to The Dun’& Bradstréet Corporatlon Asa result of the form of °
R.H. Donnelley Corporation’s separation from The Dun & Bradstreet Corporation in 1998, we are the *
corporate’ successor of.and technically the defenddnt and taxpayer.referred to below as D&B with respect to -
any .matter accruing prior to September 30,1998 it L all oo e s T e e e

By oat o1 PRSI RNV FUREY 16 TEFURLE CRAC B VIR S ML R l

D&B entered mto global tax planmng initiatives in the normal course of its bus1ness pnmanly through
tax free restmctunngs ‘of both its forelgn and domestrc operattons The Intemal Revenue Serv1ce (“IRS”) has 4
from tirie to time challenged certam tax posmons taken by D&B. rWe have prevrously reported our. hnuted
involvement in and exposure to several of lthese legacy tax matters although all but one of them have been
seitied with the IRS with no hablhty to us. The one remaining legacy tax matter is descrlbed below under .

'3

“Amortrzatron and RoyaltyJExpenseiDeductlons/Royalty'lncome —1997- 1998” B
Ty O L (L L : RN P

Pursuant to a .series of tax shanng and other, agregments, (col]ectlvely, ,“Tax Shanng Agreements”) relatmg
to the spin-offs and separations referred to above, D&B and Moody’s are jointly and-severally liable for all
amounts resulting from the matters summarized below under “Amortization and Royalty Expense Deductions/
Royalty Income — 1997-1998.7,Only if D&B and Moody’s were unable to.bear all or a part of these . ¢
liabilities, would we be liable, and then only to the extent that both of them could not satlsfy therr _|01nt and
severil indemnity obligations to us. ¥ EURHan i aeral Ty T e

VLR T Al T ", ‘--L-l

‘Amortization and Royalty Expense Deductlonisoya]ty Income — 1997- 1998

Beginning in the fourth quarter of 2003, D&B received (on our behalf) several notices from the IRS
asserting that, among other things not relevant to us: . S

» certain amortization expense deductions related to a 1997 partnership transaction and claimed by D&B
on tax returns for 1997 and 1998 should be disallowed;

» deductions clalmed on 1997 and 1998 tax returns for royalnes pald to the partnershrp should be
disallowed; and’ . .

* the entire amount of royalties so received by the partnership sh_'ould be included in the royalty_income',
of D&B, including the portions of the royalties that had been allocated to third-party partners in the . .
- partnership and thus included in their taxable incomes.

We understand that D&B protested these proposed adjustments with the IRS on a ttmely basis. We also.
understand that D&B beheves that” the IRS’ stated positions with respect to the treatment of the royalty'
expense and royalty income are mutually inconsistent, making it unlikely that the IRS will prevail on both of
the positions. We also understand that D&B nonetheless believes that the IRS may seek to issue notices with -
respect to both of these inconsistent posmons : :

We understand that D&B estimates that its additional tax liability as a result of the drsallowance of the
1997 and 1998 amortization deductlons could be up to $45.8 million (tax, interest and penaltres net of tax
benefits). In the event the IRS were to prevail on both posmons with respect to the royalty expense and royalty
income, which D&B believes unlikely, D&B estimates that the additional tax liability to it as a result of the
disallowance of the 1997 and 1998 royalty expense deductions and the inclusion of the realiocated royalty .
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income for all relevant years could be-up-to $157.6 million (tax, interest and penalties, net of tax benefits);
which would be in addition to the $45.8 million noted above related to the amortiZation expense 'deduction.

- ‘We understand that D&B is attempting to resolve these matters with the IRS before proceeding to
litigation, if necessary. If D&B were to challenge; at any'time,any of these IRS positions for years 1997 and -
1998 .in U.S. District Court or the U.S. Court of Federal Claims, rather than inU.S. Tax Court, the disputed
amounts. for each applicable year would need to be paid in advance for the Court to have _]lll'lSdlCthll over the
case. ... ‘S : PR . -~

. While we cannot assure 'you as to the outcome. of this legacy tax matter management presently believes
that’ D&B and Moody s have sufficient ﬁnanc1al resources and borrowmg capaelty to satisfy their respective
1ndemn1ty obhgauons to us, " Therefore, management presently believes that the ultimaié resolution of this,
legacy tax matter woulcl not have a matenal adverse effect on the Company s results of operauons cash ﬂows
or financial condmon ;

Y L. (3 . ‘h- Lo g ' . . . a :

. Other Matters: The Company is exposed to potent1a1 defamation-and ‘breach of privacy clmms arising -,
from our publication of directories and our methods of collecting, processing and using advertiser and
telephone subscriber data. If such data were determined to be inaccurate or if data stored by us were
1mproperly accessed and dlssemmated by us or by unauthonzed persons, the subjects of our data and users of
the data ‘we collect and publish could submit claims agamst the Company: Although to date we have not
expenencecl any material claims relatlng to defamanon or breach of pnvacy, we may be party to such
proceedmgs in the future that could have'd materlal adversé effect on our busmess

A iy 4 ! !
Based on our review of the latest 1nformat10n available, we believe our ultimate habxllty in connection -
with pending or threatened legal proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on our results of
operations; cash-flows or financial position.'No material amounts have been accrued in our consolidated *
f"manmal statements w1th respect to any of siich matters. . * B o o S
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lTEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOT E OF SECURITY HOLDERS
(

L

No matters were submltted toa vote of secunty holders through the SOllCltatIOI‘l of proxies or otherwtse
during the quarter ended December 31, 2006.

e . . .
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ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY 'SECURITIES =

The Qornpany s common stock trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “RHD.” The
table below indicates the high and low sales price ‘of the Compan¥’s common stock for each quarter of the last
: - V) ’ ' : o .

iwo years. ‘ . L . T e
. . .. i . . ri-'.r'. . N . - -‘ ‘;‘. ’—‘- .-"l::-;;. RaT] . “" 2006 2005
o A High Low High—  Low
ISEQUARET .+ -+ e ettt e e $6633' $3691 $62.58 $56.22
2nd Quarter., . ............. s $58.48  $50.20 $63.24  $55.20
3rd Quarter . ......... T S ..., $5549 $48.03 $67.58  $60.89
4th Quarter ............. S e $64.28  $§51.49. $64 28 $59.27

On February 15, 2007, there were 2,568 holders of record of the Company’s common stock. On '~

February 15, 2007, the closing market price of the common stock was $70.88. We have not:paid any common

“dividends during the last two years.and do not expect to pay common dividends in 2007. Our Preferred Stock
earned a cumulative dividend of 8%, compounded quarterly, prior to its repurchase’by the Company on
January 27, 2006, as further described below. As of December 31, 2006, no Preferred Stock dividends, have
been paid in cash by the Company, although a portion of the cash purchase price for the repurchase of the
Preferred Stock on January 27, 2006 was attributable to cash dividends payable by the Company for the period
October 1, 2005 through January 3, 2006. Our various debt instruments ¢Gritain financial Testrictions that place
limitations on our ability to pay dividends in the future (see Item 7, “Managéement’s Discussion and Analys1s

. of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — quurdlty and Capital Resources” for additional mforma-

tion regarding these instruments and agreements and relevant l1m1tattons thereunder).

On Janvary 14, 2003, the Company repurchased 100 303 shares of its outstanding Preferred Stock for
$277.2 million. from the GS Funds. The'GS Funds initiaily had pirchased the Preferred.Stock in connection °
with the Embarq Acquisition. On January 27;:2006, the Company repurchased the remaining outstanding
shares of Preferred Stock held by the GS Funds for an aggregate purchase price.of $336.1 million. The GS
Funds'no longer have the right to elect any directors to the Company's Board of Directors or any other-rights
associated with the Preferred Stock..On November:2, 2006, we repurchased all outstanding warrants to
purchase 1. 65 million shares of our common stock from the GS Funds for an aggregate purchase pnce of’

. approximately $53.1 million.

“-. . ..;, PEENEE N Pt HEEN ‘..". r . e 4 f

On November 9, 2006, the Sellmg Shareholders sold 9,424,360 stiates and 9,424,359 shares! respecuvely,
of RHD common stock The Sellrng Shareholders were formér shareholders of Déx Média that became
shareholders’of RHD in conjunction wrth the Dex Media Merger After this sale, the Sellmg Shareholders no
longer hold any shares of RHD cominon stock’ that they acqired:in connectlon wtth the Dex Media Merger.
We did .not recetve any proceeds from this transacnon L R A .o+



The following table sets forth securities outstanding under existing equity compensation plans, as well as

securities remaining available for future issuance under those plans, in each case as of December 31, 2006.

(O

(2

3

1

Equlty Ct)mpensatlon Plan Informatlon 7
{c}

Number of Securities,

(a) . Remaining Available for
Number of Securities (b) .- Future Issuance Under
to Be Issued Upon Weighted-average Equity Compensation
Exercise of Exercise Price of Plans (excluding
Outstanding Options, OQutstanding Options,  securities reflected in
Plan category . Warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights column (a}))
Equity compensation plans approved.

by security holders(1):
2005Plan .. ... 1434043 - - $64.23 3,847,225
2000Plan . ................... 2,890,357 34.35 ' —
Equity compensation plans not '

approved by security holders: ‘ . . ' T :

1991 Key Employees’ Stock OpthIl . .

Plan(2). ... .. ... ... o ot } 405,562 -, . +18.29 —
1998 Directors’ Stock Plan(3). . .. .. ) 14,150 - 17.28 —_
1998 Partner Share Plan(4). .....:. 9,500 ’ 1531 —
2001 Partner Share Plan{5). ... ... .. =~ 16023 _' 2645 © - ‘ -
Equity compensation plans acqmred ' ‘

Dex Media, Inc. Incentive Awa:d o . C . ' . .

Plans(6)........... [P 512,138 ) . 42.81 . 205,138 .

Total v\ L. 5,281,773  $41.98 4,052,363

This reflects securities covered by our 2005 Stock Award and Incentive Plan (2005 Plan”) and our 2001
Stock Award.and Incentive Plan (*2001 Plan™). The 2005 Plan and the 2001 Plan were adopted and ,
approved by:our shareholders at our 2005 and 2001 annual meeting of. stockholders, respectively. The -
2005 Plan replaced the 2001 Plan and all shares available for grant under the 2001 Plan became available
for grant under the 2005 Plan upon its approval by stockholders; provided, however, all shares and options
then outstanding remained subject to the terms and conditions of the 2001 Plan.

This reflects outstanding options under our 1991 Key Employees Stock Option Plan (“1991 Plan™). The
1991 plan was originally a D&B plan that was carried over at the time of the spin-off from D&B. The
2001 Plan replaced the 1991 Plan and all shares available for grant under the 1991 Plan became available
for grant under the 2001 Plan upon its approval by slockholders provided, however, all options then out-
standing remamed subject to the terms and condmons of the 1991 Plan.

This reflects shares and options still outstanding under our 1998 Directors’ Stock Plan (1998 Dlreclor
Plan™). The 200t Plan replaced the 1998 Director Plan and all shares available for grant under the

" 1998 Director Plan became available for grant under the 2001 Plan upon its approval by stockholders; pro-

4

vided, however, all shares and options then outstanding remained subject to the terms and conditions of
the 1998 Director Pian.

This reflects options still outstanding under our 1998 Partner Share Plan (“1998'PS Plan”), which was a

" broad-based plan covering lower level employees not eligible for grants under the 199} Plan. The 1998 PS

(%)

Plan authorized 262,000 shares for grant at its inception and only 9,500 shares remain outstanding. The
2001 Plan replaced the 1998 PS Plan and all shares available for grant under the 1998 PS Plan became
available for grant under the 2001 Plan upon its approval by stockholders; provided, however, all options
then outstanding remained subject to the terms and conditions of the 1998 PS Plan.

This reflects options still outstanding under our 2001 Partner Share Plan (2001 PS Plan”) which was a
broad-based plan covering lower level employees whose grants were made prior to sharcholder approval of
the 2001 Plan. The 2001 PS Plan authorized 124,750 shares for grant at its inception and only

30




(6)

s}

16,023 shares remain outstanding. The 2001 Plan replaeed the 2001 PS Plan and all shares available for -
grant under the 2001 PS Plan became available for grant under the 2001 Plan upon its approval by stock-

_holders; provided, however all shares and optlons then outstandmg remamed snbject to the terms and con-

dltlons of the 2001 PS Plan ,

This reflects equ1ty awards stlll outstandlng under the acqmred Dex Media, Inc. Incenuve Award Pla.ns
which were previously. adopted and approved by the shareholders of Dex Media. At January 31, 2006
equity awards outstandmg under the existing Dex Media, Inc. Incentive Award Plans totaled 4.0 million
and ‘had a welghted average exercise price of $5:48. As a result of the Dex Media Merger, all outstanding
Dex Media equity awards were converted to RHD equity awards on February 1, 2006. Upon | conversmn to
RHD equity awards, the number of securities to be issued upon exercise of outstanding awards totaled '

1.7 million sharés of RHD and had a weighted average exéreise price of $12.73 per share. The Company’
also acquired the securities remaining available for future issuance under the provisions of the Dex Media,

i

Inc. Incentive Award Plans under the same conversion ratio. . . '

i 1 . . -.‘ L. ) 1

[
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.ITEMG .SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA J» "« * * . ... . o ..

* The followmg selected ﬁnanmal data are denved from our audlted consohdated ﬁnancml statements The
information set forth below should be read in’ conjuncnon 'with the audited consohdated ﬁnanmal statements
and related notes in Item 8 and Wlth “Management 8 Dlscussmn and Analysis of Fmancna] Condition and
Resu!ts of Operattons in Itein 7. A I AT L o -

o o R Ende«'i December M, T
‘ T T e T 20050 200 - 2® 200
" . ' S (in thousands, except per share data) o
Statements of Operatlons Data t: :, " ‘ ,J' o "'-‘, b - SR ""AJ ) _ . .
Netrevenue .............5... . | 895 921, $J 956 631 : s-$@§'0_3.=116‘ $ 256,445 "% -, 7’5,406
Partnership ‘income, ST S L "—_—.—_; eae 77,967 0 114,052 136,873
Operating inCOME . . . .. .......... 442;826' 375-,24.1,,_ £ 291,748 74 92526 145,982
Net (loss) income . . . .. .. .. . (237,704) 67533 . 70312 - (49,953) 67,177
Preferred dividend. . . ............ 1,974 - 11,708 21,791 © - 58397 24,702
Gain (loss) on repurchase of ' ‘ ' ' .
Preferred Stock™ ... ... . ... ... 31,195 (133,681) - - = — S — —
Accretion of Preferred Stock to ' ’ . C
' redemptlon value® . ... ... ... — (211,020) - - — R —
(LOSS) income available to common T o ‘ ' . '
shareholders . ................ § (208483) "$ (288,876) $ 48521 §(108.350) 3% 42,475
(Loss) Earnings Per Share ' ‘o ‘ _
Basic .. ovoese .08 @Gl % @10 % 119§ (353) $ 142
Diluted . . ... .................. $ @14 $ @I $ 115 0§ (353§ 140

Shares Used in Computing (Loss)
Earnings Per Share

Basic ................. ... ... ) 66,448 - 31,731 31,268 30,683 29,643

Diluted. . ................ ceeie - 66,448 . 31,731 32,616 30,683 30,298
Balance Sheet Data™ _ T ! .
Total assets. ... ...ovveernnnnn. . 816,147,468  $3,873.918  $3978922  $2,538,734  $2,223375
Long-term debt, including current )
Maturities . .........ouveron. .. 10,403,152 3,078,849 3,127,342 2,092,133 ° 2075470
- Preferred Stock™ ... ... ... ... .. — 334,149 216,111 198,223 63,459

Shareholders’ equity (deficit). . . .. .. 1,820,756  (291415) 17,985 (56,245) (30,600)

(1) Financial data for the year ended December. 31, 2006 includes the results of the Dex Media Business com-
mencing February 1, 2006. Net revenue, net loss and loss available to common shareholders reflect pur- -
chase accounting adjustments that precluded the recognition of revenue and certain expenses associated
with directories published by the acquired Dex Media Business prior to the Dex Media Merger. See ltem 7
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” for further dis-
cussion of these items.

{(2) Financial data includes the results of the AT&T Directory Business commencing September 1, 2004, For
the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, net revenue, net income and (loss) income available to
common shareholders reflect purchase accounting adjustments that precluded the recognition of revenue
and certain expenses associated with directories published by the acquired AT&T Directory Business prior
to the acquisition. See ltem 7 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations” for further discussion of these items.

(3) Financial data includes the results of the Embarg Dlrectory Business commencing January 3, 2003. For
the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, net revenue, net income (loss) and income (loss) available
to common shareholders reflect purchase accounting adjustments that precluded the recognition of revenue
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and certain expenses.associated with directories published by the acquired*Embarq Directory Business *
prior to the acquisition. See Item 7 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operauons for further drscussmn of these items. . .

In connection with the Dex Media Merger on January 31, 2006 A'I‘&T D1rectory Aequlsmon on F
September 1, 2004,and the Embarq Acqunsmon on January 3, 2003, we incurred a significant amount of
debt. We also 1ssued Preferred Stock in November 2002 and January 2003 in connection with the Embarq
Acquisition. Therefore, our cash and debt balances during these periods were higher than in prior periods.

On January 14, 2005, we repurchased 100,303 shares of our outstanding Preferred Stock from the GS
Funds for $277.2 million in cash. In connection with the Preferred Stock repurchase, we recorded an
intréase to loss available to common shareholders on thé consolidated statements of operations of
$1337 million to reﬂecl the Ioss on the repurchase of these shares'for the year ended December 31 2005
" On January' 27, 2006 we completed the GS Repurchase whereby we repurchased the remaining *
100,301 shares of our out‘standmg Preferred Stock from the GS Funds for $336.1 million in cash, mciudmg
“accruéd cash dividends and ‘interest. "Based on the terms of’ the stick purchase agreénient, the GS Repur-
chase became a'probable event on October 3, 2005 requmng the recorded value' of the Preferred Stock to
be accfeted to'its redempuon value of $334.1' million at December 31, 2005"and $336.1 million at Janu- *
“siry’27, 2006. The accretion to redemptron value of $211°0 million and $2.0 million (which représented
accrued dividends and interest) for the years' ‘ended December 31, 2005 and 2006, respectively, has béen
recorded as an increase to loss available to common shareholders on the consolidated statements of opera-
tions. In conjunction with the GS Repurchase, .we also.reversed the preyiously recorded beneficial conver-
srorlr feature (“BCF") related to these shares and recorded a decrease to loss available to common
shareholders-on the consolidated statements, of operations of approximately $31.2 million for the year .
ended December 31, 2006. oy L
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ITEM 7.. MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF. FINANCIAL CONDITION AND.
. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - . . T

This Item should be read in conjunction with the audited consoli&ated financial statements and notes
thereto that are included in Item 8. Unless otherwise indicated, the terms “Company,” “Donnelley,” “RHD,”
“we,” “us” and “our” refer to R.H. Donnelley Corpération and its direct and indirect wholly-owned
subsidiaries. - ‘ g E : ‘

Corporate Overview S s : o

We are one of the nation’s largest Yellow Pages and onlme ]ocal commercial search companies, based on
revenue. We publish and dtstnbute ;advertiser content utilizing three of the most highly recognizable brands in
the industry, Dex, Embarg (formerly known as Sprint), and AT&T (formerly, known as SBC). Our “triple-play”
integrated miarketing solutions assist advertisers by attracting large volumes of ready-to-buy consumers through
the combination of our print directories, Internet Yellow Pages (“IYP”) and search engine marketmg (“SEM")
and search engine optimization (“SEO”) services. During 2006, our print.and online solutions helped more
than 600,000 nanonal and local businésses in 28 states reach consumers who were actwcly seeking to purchase
products and services. Our approximately 1,900 sales represematwes work on a dally basis to heip bring these
local businesses and consumers together to satisfy their mutual ObJeC[lVBS utlllzmg oui' ‘triple play” products

and services, L _ T _ o

During 2006, we published and distributed more than 80 millién” print directories in many of the country’s
most attractive growth markets including Albuquerque, Denver, Las Vegas, Orlando, and Phoenix. Qur print
directories provide comprehensive local information to consumers, facilitating their active search for products
and services offered by local merchants.

Our online products and services (IYP, SEM and SEO) provide merchants with additional reach to
connect with consumers who are actively seeking to purchase products and services on the Internet. These
powerful offerings not only distribute local advertisers’ content to our proprietary IYP sites, but extend to
other major online search platforms, including Google®, Yahoo!® and MSN?, providing additional qualified
leads for our advertisers. We also help local businesses take advantage of the expanding online market by
assisting them to determine the optimal display of information in their I'YP profile or the right combination of
SEM and SEO tactics for prominent appearance on the Internet.

This compelling set of “triple play” products and services, in turn, generates among the strongest returns
for advertisers of any advertising media available today. This strong advertiser return uniquely positions RHD
and its 1,900 sales representatives as trusted advisors for marketing support and service in the local markets
we Serve.

Significant Business Developments

On January 31, 2006, we acquired Dex Media, Inc. (“Dex Media™) for an equity purchase price of
$4.1 billion, consisting of 36,547,381 shares of our common stock valued at $2.2 billion and $1.9 billion in
cash (the “Dex Media Merger”). We also assumed all of Dex Media’s and its subsidiaries’ outstanding
indebtedness with a fair value of $5.5 billion, together with other costs for a total aggregate purchase price of
$9.8 billion. Dex Media is the indirect parent of Dex Media East LLC (“Dex.Media East™) and Dex Media
West LLC (“Dex Media West™). Dex Media is the exclusive publisher of the “official” yellow pages and white’
pages directories for Qwest Communications International Inc, (“Qwest”) where Qwest was the primary
incumbent local exchange carrier (“ILEC™) in November 2002. Dex Media East operates our directory :
business in the following states: Colorado, Iowa, Minnesota, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota and South
Dakota (collectively, the “Dex East States™). Dex Media West operates our directory business in the following-.
states: Arizona, Idaho, Montana, Oregon, Utah, Washington and Wyoming (cotlectively, the “Dex West States”
- and together with the Dex East States, collectively, the “Dex Media States”). Prior to the Dex Media Merger, -
Dex Media was a teading directory publisher in the United States. The purpose of the Dex Media Merger was
to take a further step in the transformation of RHD into a leading publisher of yellow pages directories, as
well as to combine the complementary strengths of both companies. The acquired business of Dex Media and
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its subsidiaries (“Dex Media Business™) now operates through Dex Media, Inc., one of RHD’s direct, wholly-
owned subsidiaries. The results of the Dex Media Business have been included in the Company’s operating
results commencing February 1, 2006. See “Acqu1smons — Dex Media Merger” below for a further descrip-
tion.of the Dex Media Merger, _ _ . . .

"' on January 27, 2006, in conjunction with the Dex Media Merger, we repurchased the remaining ' '

100,301 shares of our outstandrng 8% convertible cimulative preferred stock (“Preferred Stock™) from
investment partnerships affiliated with The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (the “GS Funds”) for $336.1 million in
cash, mcludrng accrued cash dividends and interest (the “GS Repurchase”). The Preferred Stock had been
issued to the GS Funds to partially fund the Embarq Acquisition (defined below). Subsequent to the GS
Repurchase we have no outstanding shares of Preferred Stock. See Item 8, “Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data” — Note 8, “Redeemable Preferred Stock and Warranis™ for a description of the ‘financial’
1mpact of the Preferred Stock and GS Repurchase See “Acquisitions — Embarq Acquisition” below for further
dlscussron of that transaction. ' o

On September 6, 2006, we acquired (the “Local Launch Acqursrtron”) Local Launch Inc (“Local - - s
Launch™). Local Launch is a leading local search products, platform and fulfillment provider that enables )
resellers to sell Internet advertising solutions to local ‘advertisers. Local Launch specializes in search through™
publishing; distribution, directory and organic marketing solutions. The purpose of the Local Launch -
Acquisition was to support the expansion of our current local SEM and SEO offerings and provide new, .
innovative solutions to enhance our local SEM and SEO capabilities. The results of the Local Launch business
are included in our consolidated results commencing September 6, 2006. The Local Launch business now
operates as a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of RHD. See “Acquisitions — Local Launch Acquisition” below
for a further description of the Local Launch Acquisition. ‘ "

On November 2, 2006, we repurchased all outstanding warrants to purchase 1.65 million shares of our
common stock from the GS Funds for an aggregate purchése price of approximately $53:1 million:

On November 9, 2006, certain affiliates of The Carlyle Group and Welsh, Carson, Anderson & Stowe .
(the “Sellmg Shareholders”) sold 9,424,360 shares and 9,424,359 shares, respectively, of RHD common stock
The Selling Shareholders were former shareholders of Dex Media that became shareholders of RHD i in
conjuncnon with the Dex Media Merger. After this sale, the Selling Shareholders no longer, hold any shares of
RHD common stock that they acquired in connection with'the Dex Media Merger. We did not receive any
proceeds from_thrs transaction. . L . ‘ o

Forward-Looking Information . .o

Certam sratements contamed in this Annual Report on Form 10-K regardmg Donnel]ey s future operating,
results rperforrnance business plans or prospects and ‘any other statements not constituting hmtorlcal fact are
“forward -looking statements” subject to the safe harbor created by the Private Securities ngatron Reform
Act of 1995. Where possible, words such as “believe,” “expect“ “anticipate,’ “should,” “will,” “would,” |

“planned,” “estimates,” “potential,” “goal,” “outlook,” “may,” “prédicts,” “could,” or the negatwe of those .
words and other comparable expressions, are used to identify such forward-looking statements. Actual events
or results may differ materially. In evaluating those statements, you should specifically consider various *
factors, including the risks, uncertainties and contingencies disclosed under ltem 1A of this annual -report-on
Form.10-K. Those factors may cause our actual results to differ materially from any of RHD’s forward-
looking statements. All forward-looking ‘statements attributable to us or a person on our behalf are-expressly .
qualified in their entirety by this cautionary statement. All forward-looking statements reflect only our current
beliefs and assumptions with respect to our future results, business plans, and prospects, and are:based solely *.
on information currently.available to us. Although we believe that the expectations reflected in the forward- .-
looking statements are reasonable, we cannot goarantee future results, levels of activity or performance. These.
forward-looking statements aré made as of the date of this annual report and, except as required under the
federal securities laws and the rules and regulations of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC"), we assume no obhgauon to update or revrse them or to provide reasons why actual results may
differ. et . . . . .

:

35



Acquisitions - . i - . L e

DexMedeerger A ' o S

On January 31, 2006, we completed the Dex Media Merger for an equity purchase’ price of $4.1 bllllOI’l
Pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated October 3, 2005 (“Merger Agreement”), each issued and
outstanding share of Dex Medm common stock was converted into $12.30 in cash and 0, 24154 of d share of
RHD common stock resulting i in.an aggregate cash value of $1. 9 billion and aggregate stock value of '
$2.2 billion, based on 36 547, 381 newly |ssued shares of RHD common stock valued at $61. 82 per shdre The
$61.82 share price used to value the common shares issued in the Dex Media’ Merger was bagsed on the
average closing price of RHD’s common stack for the two business days before and after the announeement of
the Dex Media Merger on October 3, 2005, in accordance with EITF 95-19, Determination of the .
Measurement Date for the Market Price of Securities Issued in a Purchase Busmess Combination. Addmon-
ally, we assumed Dex Media’s outstandmg indebtedness on January 31, 2006 with a fair value of $5 5 bllllOll
The total allocable purchase price also includes transaction costs of $26.7 million that were d1rectly related to
the Dex Media Merger, severance and related. costs for certain Dex Media employees of $17.6 million and
Dex Media vesteéd equity awards outstanding.as of January 31,"2006 with an estimated:fair value of =~ . - .
$77.4 million, for a total aggregate purchase price of $9.8 billion: Upon. completion of the Dex Media Merger
the Company’s stockholders and Dex Media’s-former stockholders owned. approximately. 47.% and 53% of:the
Company’s common stock, respectively. The results of the Dex-Media Business have been included.in the -
Company’s operating results commencing February. 1, 2006. To.finance the Dex Media Merger, we issued ,
$660 million 6.875% Senior Discount Notes due January 15, 2013 for gross proceeds of $600.5 million and
$1,210 million 8.875% Senior Notes due January 15, 2016 to pay the cash portion of the purchase price to the
Dex Media stockholders Ja . S

In conhection with the Dex Media Merger, we acquired directory services agreements (collectively, the
“Dex Directory Services Agreements”) which Dex Media had entered intowith Qwest including, (1.a-+ -+
publishing agreement with a term of 50 years commencing November 8, 2002 (subject to automatic renewal
for additional one-year terms), which’ grants Us the r1ght to be the exclusrve official directory publisher of
listings and clasmﬁed advertisements of Qwest 8 telephone customers m ‘the geographic areas in the Dex
Media States in which Qwest (and its successors) provided local telephone services as of November 8, 2002,
as'well as hav1ng the exclusive right to use certain Qwest branding on d1rector1es n those markets and (2)4 -
non-competition agréement with a term of 40-years' commencing November'8, 2002, pursuant to which Qwest
(on behalf of itself and its affiliates and successors) has agreed not to sell directory products con51stmg
principalty of listings and classified advertisements for subscribers in the geographic areas in the Dex Media
States in which Qwest provided local telephone service as of November 8, 2002 that are directéd primarily at
consumers in those geographic areas. The fair value assngned o the Dex Media Directory Services Agreements
of $7.3 billion was based on the multi-period excess earnings method and is bemg amortized under the
straight-line method over 42 years Under the mult1 perlod excess earnings method the projected cash flows of
the intangible asset are computed indirectly, whrch means that fuiture cash f‘lows are pro;ected with deducuons
made to'récognize retums oi appropriate conmbutory assets, leavmg the excess, or res1dual net cash flow as
mdlcauve of the |ntang1ble asset fair value .

As a result of the Dex Media Merger, we also acqurred (1) an advertising commitment agreement.
whereby Qwest has agreed to purchase an aggregate of $20 million of advertising per year through 2017 from
us at pricing on tefms at least as favorable as those ‘offered to similar large customers and (2} an intellectual -
property contribution agreement pursuant to.which!Qwaest assigned and / orlicensed-to us the Qwest
intellectual property previously used in the Qwest directory services business along with (3) a trademark . -
license agreement pursuant to which Qwest granted to us. the right‘until November 2007 to use the Qwest. Dex:
and Qwest Dex Advantage -marks in connection with directory products-and related marketing material in the
Dex Media States and the right to use these marks in connection with DexOnline.com® {the intangible assets
in (2) and (3) collectively, “Trade names™)."The fair value assigned to the Dex Media advertising commitment -
was based on the. muiti-period ‘excess earnings: method and is being amortized under the straight-line method
over 12 years. The fair value of .the.acquired Trade names.was based on the relief from.royalty method, which
values the Trade names based on the estimated amount that a company wouid have to pay in an arms length :
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transaction to use these Trade names. These assets are being amortized under the straight-line method over-
15 years.

The Dex Media Merger was‘ac“coumed for as a_purchase business combination and the purchase price
was allocated to the tangible and:identifiable intangible assets acquired and liabilities,assumed based on their
respective fair values as of January 31, 2006. Under purchase accounting rules, we have not assumed the - .+
deferred revenue, balance related to directories published by Dex Media at January 31, 2006. This amount
represented revenue that- would have been recognized in 2006 anri 2007 under the deferral and amortization ,
revenue recognition method in the absence of purchase accounting for the Dex Media Merger. Accordingly,’
we will never record revenue associated with directories that published prior to the Dex Media Merger.
Although the deferred revenue balance was eliminated, we retained .all of the nghls associated with the )
collection of amounts due under and ,obligations under the advertising contracts executed prior to the Dex = ..~
Media-Merger. Also under purchase accounting rules, we did not assume deferred directory costs of Dex
Media at January 31, 2006 related to those directories that were published prior to the Dex Media Merger.. -
These costs represented operating expenses that would have been recognized by Dex Media in 2006 and- 2007
under the deferral and amortrza(ron method had the Dex Media Merger not occurred, '

The allocation of the purchase price to the fair valae of assets acqu1red and liabilities assumed i 1s shown p
in the table below. The change in goodwill durmg the year ended December 31, 2006 was prlmanly related to
the Dex Media Merger. | . .

e d et ' f T

. . L : e . . e : (ln lhousands)‘ G
' Calculation of Allocable Purchasé' Price: oo o e S
Cash paid to Dex*Media shareholders . . . . . . S L SUIURE. 3 I:1:3 1% | § R
RHD value of shares issued 0 Dex Medla shareholders O A o . PR ' 2,259,359
Allocable transactlon and othet dlrect costs of the Merger. A Ceee - ,": 26,679
Dex Media severance and rel_ated_ posts ...... e e e e e e , 17,575; -
.. Dex Media vested equity-awards . .. ....:..... e i e 771,354

: Dex Media outstandmg debt at farr value .. ... .. R - -+ 5;509,269

- Total allocable purchase pride [ o . e .'.. - . ey 8 9;75'1‘.'347' :
Allocation of purchdse price’> *+ - R o ' "
Non-compete/drrectory services hcense agreements. LRl oo $7,320,000 o
Customer relduonshlps. o L ik et . e 1,080,000 .

~ Trademarks and other.._'.j..,:‘l.'.‘....'..'...‘.{.._ ..... AU '* : 51'5,000‘,"
Dex Media net tangible assets acquired ... ... .... . et .,-, ..... - 472,191 g
Dex Media .unbilled customers recewables net as of January 31 2000 ... ..., - . 443025,
Estimated profit on'acquited salés contracts .. ... . ....... e e e L r90,703 "

" Fair value adjustments C ’ ' : o T :"“
" Eliminate pre- merger deferred revenue e .1. e . ‘ e .. s B }i3,96§
" Eliminate pre- merger deferred directory costs AU e Cee e . (205,058)

o Eliminate pre—merger deferred financing costs. . ... .. o '. ........ I i {106,774')

" Eliminate Dex Media pre- merger deferred income taxes Sl - . A (63,107 | '
Deferred income taxes relating to ihe' Dex Media Merger e . e ) . . e (2,122;738). ‘
Fair value of net assets acquired. . . ................ . .... PR . . 7,237,207 :

TGOOBWL . . .+ .+« e e e L 25140400

" Total allocablepurchase price . . . . . . . JU e o $9751,347




AT&T Directory Acquisition co

On September 1, 2004, we completed the acquisition of the directory publishing business (“AT&T
Directory Business”) of AT&T Inc. (“AT&T") (formerly known as SBC Communications, Inc., “SBC”) in
llinois and Northwest Indiania, incliding AT&T’s interests in The DonTech IT Partnership (“DonTech”),a « °
50/50 general partnership betveen us and'AT&T (collectively, the “AT&T Directory Acquisition”) for
$1.41- billion in cash, after working capital adjustments and the settlement of a $30 million liquidation
preference owed to us related to DonTech."A$ a-result of the AT&T Directory Acquisition, we became the -
publisher of AT&T branded yellow pages directories in Illinois and Northwest Indiana. This transaction was
consummated pursuant to a purchase agreement dated as of July 28, 2004, as amended, by and among RHD,
Ameritech Corporation (“Ameritech”™), a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of:AT&T, and Ameritech Publishing,
Inc. (“API”), a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of 'Ameritech. The results of the AT&T Directory Business
have béen included in our consolidated results commencing September 1, 2004. The acquired -AT&T Directory
Business now operates as R.H. Donnélley Publishing & Advertising of [llinois Partnership, one of our indirect,
wholly-owned subsidiaries. To finance the AT&T- Directory Acquisition,'we amended and restated RHD Inc.’s’
credit facility, consisting of a $700 million Term Loan A-2, a $1,650 million Term Loan B-2 and a
$175 million revolving credit facility (“Revolver”) for an aggregate facility of $2,525 million.

Directory services agreements-between AT&T and the'Company include a directory services license "

- agreement, a non-competition agreement, an Internet Yellow Pages reseller agreement and a directory
publishing lsting agreement (collectively, “AT&T Directory Services Agreements”} with certain affiliates of
AT&T. The directory services license agreement designates us as the official-and exclusive provider of yellow
pages directory services for AT&T (and its successors) in lllinois and Northwest Indiana (the “Territory™),
grants us the exclusive license (and obligation as specified in the agreement) to produce, publish and distribute
white pagcs directories in the Territory as AT&T’s agent and grants us the exclusive license (and obligation as
specified in the agreement) to use the AT&T brand and logo on print directories in the Territory. The non-
competition agreement prohibits AT&T (and its affiliates and successors), with certain limited exceptions, from
(1) producing, publishing and distributing yellow and white pages print diréctories in the Territory,.(2) soliciting
or selling local or national yellow ar white pages advertising for inclusion in such directories and (3) soliciting .
or selling local Internet yellow pages advertising for certain Internet yellow pages directories in the Territory
or licensing AT&T marks to any third party for that purpose. The Internet Yellow Pages resellér agreement
grants us the (a) exclusive right to sell to local advertisers within Illinois and Northwest Indiana Internet
yeliow pages advertising focused upon products and services to be offered within that territory, and (b) non-

. exclusive right to sell to local {excluding National advemsers) advertisers within 1llinois and Northwest
Indiana Internet yellow pages advertising focused upon products and services to be offered outside of that
territory, in each case, onto the YellowPages.com platform. The directory publlshmg listing agreemént gives us
the right to purchase and use basic AT&T subscriber listing information and‘updates for the purpose’ of *
publishing directories. The AT&T Directory Services Agreements (other than the Internet Yellow Pages *
reseller agreement) have initial terms of 50 years, subject to automatic renewal and early termination under
specified circumstances. The Internet Yellow Pages reseller agreement has a term of 5 years. The fair value
assigned to the AT&T Directory Services Agreements and the Internet Yellow Pages reseller agreement of
$950.0 miltion and $2.5 million, respectively, was based on the present value of estimated future cash ﬂows
and is bemg amortized under the straight-line method over 50 years and 5 years, respectwely

The AT&T Directory Acqmsmon was accounted for,as purchase busmess combination and the purchase
price was allocated to the tangible and identifiable intangible asscts acqu1red and liabilities assumed based on
their respectlve fair values as of September 1, 2004,

Embarg Acquisition

On January 3, 2003, we completed the acquisition of the directory business (the “Embarq Directory
Business™) of Sprint Nextel Corporation (“Sprint”) (formerly known as Sprint Corporation) by acquiring all
the outstanding capital stock of the various entities comprising Sprint Publishing & Advertising (collectively,
the “Embarq Acquisition”) for $2.23 billion in cash. As a result, we are the publisher of Embarg (formerly
Sprint) branded yellow pages directories in 18§ states. In May 2006, Sprint spun-off its local telephone business
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as Embarq Corporation (“Embarq”) and in connection with the spin-off, we entered into new agreements with
Embarq that replaced the related agreements with Sprint, except that Sprint remains bound by. certain non-
competition obligations. The results of the Embarq Directory Business are included in’ our consolidated resuits
commencing January 3, 2003. The Embarg Directory Business now operates as R.H. Donnelley Publishing &
- Advertising, Inc., one of our indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries. To finance the Embarg Acquisition, RHD
Inc. ‘entered into a new,$1,525 million credit facility, consisting of a $500 million Term Loan A, a $900 million
“Term Loan B and a $125 million revolver. We also issued the 8.875% senior notes and the*10.875% senior
subordinated notes. Additionally, we issued $200 million of Preferred Stock and warrants to purchase

1.65 million shares of our common stock to the GS Funds.

Directory services agreements between Embarq and the Company, which were executed in May 2006 in
COn_]UI]CthIl with Sprint’s spin-off of its*local telephone business, include a dlrectory services license
agreement, a trademark license agreement and a non: ‘competition agreemenl with certain affiliates of Embarq,
as well as a non-competition agreement with Sprint entered into'in January 2003 (collectively “Embarg
Directory Services Agreements”). The Embarq Directory Services Agreements replaced the previously existing
analogous agreements with Sprint, except that Sprint remained bound by their non-comipetition agreement. The
directory services license agreement grants us the exclusive license (and obligation as specified in the '
agreement) to produce, publish and distribute yellow and white pages directories for Embarq (and its

- successors) in 18 states where Embarq provided local telephone service at ‘the time of the agreement. The
trademark license agreement grants us the exclusive license (and obhganon as specified in the agreement) to
use certain specified Embarq trademarks in those markets, and the non-competition’ agreements prohibit
Embarq and Sprint (and their respective affiliates and successors) in those markets from selling local directory
advertising, with certain limited exceptions, or producing, publishing and distributing'print directories. The
Embarq Directory Services Agreements have initial terms of 50 years, commencing in January 2003, subject
to automatic renewal and early termination under specnﬁed circumstances, The fair value of the Embarg
Directory Services Agreemems of $1.6 billion was determined based on the present value of estimated future .
cash flows at the time of the Embarq Acquisition in January 2003 and is being amortized under the straight-
line method over 50 years. -

f}

The Embarq Acquisition was accounted for as purchase busmess comblnauon and the purchase price was
altocated to the tangible and identifiable intangible assets acqunred and liabilities assimed based on [hClT ‘
respectlve fair values as of January 3, 2003

. i -

Local Launch Acquisition

On Seplember 6, 2006, we acqmred Local Lainch. Local Launch is a leading local search products,
platform and fulfillment provider that énables resellers to sell “Interhet advertising solutions to local advertisers.
Local Launch specializes in search through publishing, distribution, directory and organic marketing solutions.
The purpose of the Local Launch Acquisition was to support the expansion of our current local SEM and SEO
offerings and provide new, innovative solutions to enhance our local SEM and SEQ capabilities. The results of
the Local Launch business are included in our consolidated results commencing Seplember 6, 2006. The Local
Launch business now operates as a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of RHD. In connection with the Local
Launch Acquisition, we identified and recorded certain intangible assets at their estimated fair value, meludmg
(1) local customer re]auonshjps (2) non- compete agreements, {3) technology and (4) tradenames. These
intangible assets are being amortized under the straight-line method over, remaining useful lives ranging from
307 years. | , . . , .

The Local Launch Acquisition was accounted for as a purchase business combination and the purchase '
price was allocated to the tangible and identifiable- mtanglb!e assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on
thelr respecuve fair values as of September 6 2006 !

The purpose of all of these. acqmsmom was to transform RHD into a leading pubhsher of yellow pages
directories and provider. of online local commercial search services, as well as:to support the expansion of our
current local SEM and SEO offerings and to.provide new, innovative solutions to enhance our local SEM and -
SEO capabilities. These acqu151t10ns were accounted for as purchase business combmat:ons and the purchase
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price for each acquisition was allocated to the tang1ble and identifiable intangible assets acqulred and liabilities
assumed based on their respective fair values on each acqutsmon date. =+ .

ot

Segment Reporting ot e e .

Management reviews and analyzes its business of publishing yellow pages directories and related local
commercial search as one operating segment. r : . .

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(“GAAP”) requires management to estimate the effect of vanous matters that are mherently uncertain as of the
date of the financial statements. Each of these estimates varies in regard to the level of judgment mvolvecl and
its potential impact on the Company’s reported financial results. Estimates are deemed critical when a different
estimate could have reasonably been used or when changes in the estimate are reasonably likely to occur from
period to period, and could materially impact the Company s financial condmon changes in financial
condition or results of operations. The Company’s significant accounting polices as of December 31, 2006 are
discussed in Note 2 of the notes to the consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 of this annual
report. The critical estimates inherent in lhese accounting polices as of December 31, 2006 are dlscussed
below. Management believes the current assumpnons and other con51derat10ns used to estimate these amounts
in the Company’s consolidated financial statements, are approprlate .

‘.

b ey .

Allpn:ance Jor Doubtful Acc:ounrs and Sales Claims . e Co L

We record our revenue net of an allowance for sales clairis: In additiod, we record a provision for bad
debts. The provision for bad debts and allowince for sales claims are estimated for each directory based 6n - *
historical experience. We also evaluate the curiént-condition of our custorrier balances, bankruptcy filings, any’
change in ¢redit policy, historical charge-off patterns, recovery rates and other data when determining our
allowance for doubtful accounts reserve. We review these estimates periodically to assess'whether additional’
adjustment is needed based on economic events or other c1rcumstances including actual experience at the end
of the billing and collection cycle with respect to each d1rectory we beheve that the allowance for doubtful
accounts and sales claims is adequate to cover ant1c1pated losses under current conditions; however significant
deterioration in any of the factors noted above or in the overall economy could materially change these
expectations. The provisions for sales claims and doubtful accounts are estimated based on a percentage of
revenue. Accordingly, an additional 1% change in these allowance percentages would have impacted 2006
GAAP net loss by approximately $15.3 million and 2006 adjusted pro forma net income by $19.0 million. See
“Adjusted Pro Forma and Combined Adjusted. Amounts and Other Non-GAAP. Measures” below.

1]

Pension Benefits . . ' . . _ .
Our pension plan obligations and related assets of theé Company’s defined benefit pension plans are’
presented in Note 11 to our consolidated financial statements. Plan' assets consist primarily-of marketable -
equity and debt instruments and are- valued using market quotauons The* determmauon of plan obllgauons and
annual pension expense requires management to make a ‘number of assumpnons Key ‘assumptions in
measuring the plan obllgauons include the discount rate, the rate of future salary increases and the long-term '
expected return ‘on plan assets. In 2006, we adopted the Citigroup Perision ‘Liability Index as thé appropriate
discount rate for our defined benefit pension plans. This Index is widely used by companies throughout the
United.States and is considered tg be one of the preferred standards for establishing a discount rate. In 2005,
the discount. rate was determined usmg a methodology that discounts the projected plan cash flows to the
measurement date using the spot rates provided in the ‘Citigroup Pensmn DlSCOUl’lt Curve. A single discount ,
rate was then computed so that the present value of the benefit cash ‘flows us1ng this single rate equaled the
present value computed‘using the Citigroup Pension Discount Curve. In prior years, discount rates'were
developed by reference to the Moody's long-term Aa corporate bond yield at the' plan’s méasurement daté; - o
with. consideration of the plan’s duration relative to the duration of the: Moody’s ‘Aa corporate bond portfolio.
Salary increase assumptions are based upon historical experience and anticipated future-management actions. '
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Asset-returns aré based upon.the anticipated average rate of earnings expected-on invested funds of the plan .t
over the long-run. At December-31,,2006; the weighted-average actuarial assumptions: were:. discount rate of .

" 5.90%; long-term rate of return on plan.assets.of 8.25% for RHD plans and 9.0% for Dex Media plans; and"

assumed salary increases of 3.66%. Net.periodic pension costs recognized in 2006 were $12.0, million. A 1%
increase in the discount rate would affect 2006 GAAP net loss and adjusted pro forma net income by . - * ¢

- approximately $3.2 million and a 1% decrease in the discount rate would affect 2006 GAAP net loss and

adjusted pro forma net income by approx1mately $3.0 million; a 1% change in the long-term. rate of retum on
plan assets would affect 2006 GAAP net loss and adjusted pro forma net income by approxrmately

$2:3 million; and 4 1% changé in assumed salary increases*would affect 2006 GAAP net loss and adjusted pro
forma net income by-approximately $1.0 million. See “Ad]usted Pro Forma and Combined Adjusted ‘Amounts
and Other Non-GAAP Measures” below P . W Lot I

v NS . . e P " 'En . L Lt o,

Intangtble Asséts and Gaadwdl Valuation angl Amartlzauon
R oo y L. ‘
Our intangible assets consrst of directory services agreements between the Company and each of Qwest
AT&T and Embarq, respecttvely,.a non—competmon agreement between the Company and Sprint, established
customer relationships, trademarks and trade names, an advertising commitment and technology, all resulting
from, the Dex Media Merger, AT&T Directory Acquisition, Embarg Acqulsltlon or Local Launch Acquisition. ;
The mtanglble assets are being amortized over the period the assets are expected to contribute to the cash flow,
of the Cornpany, which reflect the expected pattern of benefit. Our recorded goodwill resulted from the Dex
Media Merger, AT&T Directory Acquisition, Embarq Acquisition and Local Launch Acqu:smon and is not
subject to amortization, however is subject to annual impairment testing. - f o

The intangible assets are subject to an impairment test in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accountirig ‘Standards (“SFAS™) No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Alssets
(“SFAS No. 144™), and the goodwill is subject to an impairment test in accordance with SFAS No. 142,"
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (“SFAS No. 142”). The Company reviews the carrying’ value.of its
intangible assets for lmpalrrnent whenever events or circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not
be recoverablé! The 1mpa1rrnent test for the 1ntang1ble assets'is performed by comparing the carrymg amount
of the intangible’ assets to the sum of the’ undtscounted expected future ‘cash flows reliting to these assets. In °
accordance with, SFAS No. 144, 1mpa1rment exists if the sum of the future undiscounted cash flows is ]ess
than thé carrymg amount of the’ 1ntang1ble asset, or its related group of assets. Impalrment would result'ina” "
write-down of ‘the 1ntang|ble asset to its estimated fa1r value*based on discounted future cash flows. Goodwill'
is tésted for impairment by comparmg thé carrying amount of the reportlng unit to the estimated fair' value of”
the reporting unit. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, impairment may exist if the carrying amount of the ™
reporting unit is less. than its. estimated fair value. Impairment would result in a write-down equal to the
difference between the carrying amount and the estimated fair value of the reporting unit goodwill

e
i

‘We uséd’ certain éstimatés and’ assumpttons in "our impairment evaluatlon mcludmg, but not’ hrmted to,
prOJected future cash-flows, revenue growth, customer attrition levels; and estimated write-offs. As of -
December 31, 2006, management believes that there was no impairment to the intangible assets or goodwrll
However, significant deterioration in our business, the assumptions underlying the impairment evaluations, or

.in the overall economy, could result in impairment charges in future reporting periods. Had the aggregate net .

book value of the mtanglble assets and goodwﬂl at, December 31, 2006 been impaired by 1%, both net loss on
a reported GAAP basis’ and net income on an adjusted pro forma basis in 2006 would have been adversely
impacted by approx1mate1y $88.7 ‘million. See “Ad]usted Pro Forma and Combmed Adjusted Amounts and
Other Non-GAAP Measures” below o ! '

. P i . TR " ) h

Addltlonally, rnanagement must assess whether the remaining.useful lives-of the mtangrble assets . -+

represent the period that the 1ntangrble assets are expected to contribute to our cash flow. In our assessment. ..., °
process, we used-certain estimates and assumptions, including projected. future cash. flows, customer attrition
levels and industry-and economic conditions. In accordance with SFAS No. 144,-we evaluate the remaining.

useful lives of.the intangible'assets whenever events or circumstances indicate that a revision to the remaining *

period of amortization is.warranted. If the estimated;remaining useful lives change, the remaining carrying

amount of the intangible asset would be amortized prospectively over that revised remaining vseful life. For .

4t )
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the year ended December 31, 2006, amortization of intangible assets was approximately $277.5 million. Had
the remaining useful lives of the intangible assets been shortened by 10%, both net loss on a reported GAAP
basis and net income on an adjusted pro forma basis in 2006 would have been adversely impacted by
approximately $48.8.million. See “Adjusted Pro Forma and Combined Adjustéd Amounts and Other Non-
GAAP Measures” below. . .

Stock-Based Compensation

On January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment (“SFAS No. 123(RY") using the
Modified Prospective Method. Under this method, we are required to record compensation expense in the
consolidated statement of operations for all employee stock-based awards granted, modified or settled after the
date of adoption and for the unvested portion of previously granted stock awards that remain outstanding as -of
the beginning of the period of adoption based on their grant date fair values. Under SFAS No. 123(R), the fair
value of our stock-based awards is calculated using the Black-Scholes model at the time these stock-based
awards are granted. SFAS No. 123(R) and the use of the Black-Scholes model requires significant judgment
and the use of estimates, particularly for assumptions such as expetted volatility, risk-free interest rates and
expected lives to value stock-based awards and forfeiture rates to recognize stock-based compensation. The
following assumptions were used in valuing stock-based awards and for recognition of stock-based compensa-
" tion for the year ended Dcccmber 31, 2006: : :

’

December 31, 2006

~ Expected volatility .. ................ e e e e e 28.2% .

Risk-free interest rate . . . . .. ... .. i i e e e e 4.4%
Expected life . .. ... ... . e e e s ! 5 Years
FOPfEItUre FAlE . . . . o\ ov s oo e e e 5.0 %
Dividend yield. . -............... T e ' 0%

We estimate expected volatility based on the historical volatility of the price of our common stock over
the expected life of our stock-based awards. The expectcd life represents the period of time that stock-based
awards granted are expected 1o be outstanding, whxch 1s based on historical experience. We use historical data
to estimate stock-based award exercises and employee terminations. The risk-free interest rate is based on
applicable U.S. Treasury yields that approximate the expected life of stock-based awards granted. We also use
historical data to estimate a forfeiture rate. Estimated forfeitures are adjusted to the extent actual forfeitures
differ, or are expected to materially differ, from such estimates.

These assumptions reflect our best estimates, but they involve inherent uncertainties based on certain
conditions generally outside the control of the Company. A a résult, if other assumptions had béen used, total
stock-based compensation, as determined in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R) could have been materially
impacted. Funhermore if we use different assumptions for future grants stock-based compensation could be
materially impacted in future penods .

New Accounting. Pronouncements . -

In Februdry 2007, the Financial Accountmg Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair
Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities — Including an amendment of FASB Statement
No. 115 (“SFAS No. 159™). SFAS No. 159 permits companies to choose to measure many finaricial
instruments and certain other items at fair value that are not currently required to be measured at fair value.
The objective of SFAS No. 159 is to provide opportunities to mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by
measuring related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply hedge accounting provisions.
SFAS No. 159 also establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to facilitate comparisons
between companies that choose different measurement attributes for similar types of assets and liabilities.
SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. We will assess the impact the
adoption of SFAS No. 159 will have on our consolldated financial posmon and results of operations durmg
2007. - Do - ‘ . C :
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In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (“SFAS No. 157") which
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in GAAP and expands disclosures about
fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is ¢ffective for fiscal years begmrung aftér November 15, 2007, and
interim periods within those fiscal years. We are currently assessing the impact the adoption of SFAS No. 157
will have on our consolidated financial position and results of operations.

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff ‘Accounting Bulletin No. 108, Considering rhe Effects of Prtor
Year Misstatements When Quanttfymg M:sstatements in Current Year Financial Statements (“SAB No. 108”).
SAB No. 108 provrdes guidance on how the effects of the carryover or reversal ‘of pnor year financial
stateinent misstatements should be consrdered in quantifying a current year misstatement. SAB No. 108
describes two approaches to assessmg ‘the matenahty of misstatements; the rollover approach which
quantlﬁes misstatements based on the amount'of error originating in the current year income statement and the
“iron clirtain” approach Wthh quanttﬁes misstatements based on the effects of correcting, 'the"cumuldtive -
efféct exrstlng in the balance sheet at'the encl of the current year. If under either approach mlsstatements are
deemed material, a company is requrred to adjust its financial statements, mcludmg correcttng prior year
ﬁnancnal statements even if $uch correction was'and contmues to be immaterial to the prlor year financial
statements SAB No. 108 is effectlve for fiscal years endmg after November 15, 2006 ‘and we have adopted it
for our fiscal year ended December 31; 2006. We have riot recognized any “adjustments resultmg from the e
adoptlon of SAB No. 108 for the year ended Decernber 31,2006. . -

In June 2006 the FASB issued Interpretatton No 48 Accountmg for Uncertamry in Income Taxes An . | .
Interpretation: of FASB Statement No. 109 (“FIN No. 487"). This interpretation clarifies the accounting for :
uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity’s financial statements in accordance with, SFAS,No. 109
Accounting for Income Taxes.. - FIN No. 48 prescribes a recognition. threshold and measurement principles for .
the financial statement recognition and measurement of tax- positions.taken. or expected to be taken on a tax,
return. This interpretation is effective. for fiscal years beginning,after December 15, 2006 and as such, we will ;
adopt FIN No. 48 on January 1, 2007. Upon adoption of FIN No. 48, we anticipate disclosing.a tax.liability of -
between $80.0 million and $100.0 million for uncertain tax positions, resulting in an increase to shareholders’ .
equity as of Jahuary 1,-2007, of approximately $30, million. We are currently assessing the final impact-the ...
adoption of FIN No. 48 will have on our consolidated financial position and results of operations.

We have reviewed other new accounting standards not identified above and do not believe any other new
standards will have a material 1mpact on our financial: posmon or operatmg results.

~ -
-
.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS '« - .. .=~ SR S
Year Fnded December 31 2006 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2005 B

Faaors‘AffBCtlng Comparabthty C e e I N ', Lt ) T T VO !; A
Acquisitions . ' . : e : _ o

As a result of the Dex’ Med1a Merger and AT&T Dtrectory Acqutsmon the related ﬁnancmgs and
associated purchase accountmg, our 2006 results reported in accordance w1th GAAP are not comparable to, our
2005 reported GAAP results Under the deferral and amortlzatlon method of 1 revenue recogmtlon the billable
value of directories publlshed is recogmzed as revenue in subsequent reportmg periods. However, purchase
accounting precluded us from recognizing d1rectory revenue and certain expenses associated with directoties
that publlshed prior to each acqutsmon including all directories, publtshed in the month each acqutsttlon was
completed. Thus our reported 2006 and 2005 GAAP results are not mdtcattve of our underlymg operating and
financial performance Accordmgly, management is presentmg (l) 2006 adjusted pro forma mformanon that -
among other ththgs ellmmates the purchase accounting impact on revenue and certain expenses related to the '
Dex Media Merger and assumes the Dex Media Merger occurred at the beginning ‘of 2006, and (2) 2005 -
combmed adjusted mforrnatton reflectmg the sum of (a) RHD’s 2005 ‘adjusted results (reﬂecttng adjustments
relattng to the AT&T Dtrectory Acqu1s1t1on) and (b) Dex Media's reported GAAP results dunng ‘the pertod
Management believes that the presentatton of this adjusted pro forma and combined ad_]Ubted information’ w1ll
help financial statemént: users better and more easily compare current period underlying operating results
against what the combined company performance would more likely, have been in the. comparable prior period.
All of the ‘adjusted pro forma and combBined- adjusted amountsidisclosed under: the caption *Adjusted Pro "« -
Forma and Conibined Adjusted Amounts and Other Non-GAAP Measures” or elsewhere are non-GAAP ..
measures, which are reconciled to-the most comparable GAAP-measures'under that caption below. While the
adjusted pro forma and combined ‘adjusted results each exclude the effects of purchase accountmg, and certain
" other 'non-recurring items, to better-reflect underlying: opetating resuits’in. thé' respective penods because of-
differences between RHD, Dex Media and AT&T -and.-their respective predecessor” accounting policies, the -
adjusted pro forma and combined adjusted results are not stnctly comparable'and should not be treated as.
such ROt L : e RN RN

" SFAS No. 123(R)

For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company recognized $43.3 million of stock-based compen- .
sation expense in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R) related to stock-based awards granted under our various ~
employee and non-employee stock incentive plans, with no expense on a comparable basis in 2003.,

b .- R N L T PR e

" GAAP Reported Results
Net Revenue . ) ) . .

The components of our net revenue in 2006 and 2005 were as follows: .
' ~ For the Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 % Change
(Amounts in millions) ’
"Gross directory advertising revenue. . ........... e P . '$1,907.3 " $956.0 © $951.3
Sales claims and allowances Cenees e (45.3) (104  (34.9)
Net directory advertising TEVENUE . . ..ot e e 1,862.0 945.6 916.4,
.. Other revenue. . .. .. PO R e . 339 . 110 22.9
Total met revenue @ ....... ... ... ... .. i $1,895.9  $956.6  $939.3 ¢!

Our directory advertising revenue is earned primarily from the sale of advertising in yellow pages
directories we publish, net of sales claims and allowances. Directory advertising revenue also includes revenue
for those Internet-based advertising products that are bundled with print advertising, including certain IYP
products, and Internet-based advertising products not bundled with print advertising, such as our SEM and
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SEO services. Directory advertising revenue is affected by several factors, including changes in the quantity’
and size of advertisements sold, defegtors and new adventsers as well as the proportion of premium
advertisements sold, changes in the pricing of adventsmg, changes in the gquantity and mix 'of ‘advertising’
purchased ‘per account and the introduction of additional products that generate incremental revenue. Revenue
with respéct to prifit advertising, and Internet-based advertising products that are bundled with print
advertising, is f¢coghizéd under the deferral and amortization method, whereby revenue is initially deferred
when a direttory is: published and recognized ratably over the directory’s life, which is typicaily 12 months.
Revenue with respect 10 Internet-based advertising that is not bundled with print advertising is recognized
ratably over the period the advertisement appears on the site. Revenue, with respect to our other products-and
services, such as SEM and SEO services, is recognized as delivered or fulﬁlled : '

Total et revenue in 2006 was $1,895.9 miliion, representing an increase of $939.3 million from total net
revenuesepoited:in.2005 of. $956.6 million. The increase.in total net revenue in 2006-is primarily a result of
the Dex Media Merger, as well as, to-a lessei-extent, purchase: accounting resulting from the AT&T Directory.
Acquisition. Total net revenue.for 2006 includes $857.2 million of net revenue from Dex Media-branded .
- directories with no comparable: revenue in 2003. Due to purchase accounting, total net:revenue for,2006. ..
excluded the amortization of advertising tevenue for Dex Media-branded directories published before February
2006 under the deferral and amortization method totating $649.1 niillion, which would have been reported in
the period absent purchasé: accounting. Purchase accounting related to the Dex Media.Merger will not '
~ adversely impact reported revenue during:2007. Purchase accounting resulting from the AT&T Directory . .
Acquisition negatively- impacted net revenue:during. 2005 by $85.0 million with respect to AT&T-branded -
directories that published prior to the: AT&T Directory Acquisition, which would have been recognized during
2005, had it not been for purchase accounting required under, GAAP. Purchase accounting related to the AT&T
Directory Acqutsmon did not adversely impact reported revenue during 2006, .

The 1ncrease in total net revenue also resulted from htgher recurrmg advcmsmg in our major Embarq
markets and tmproved sales performance m certam of our A’I‘&T markets The increase in total net revenue is
offset by declines in some “of our other AT&T markets die to re- altgnment of the coverage areas of our
publications to better Teflect shopping patterns as well as tightening our credit standards to build a more stable
account base over time. ot

Other revenue in 2006 “totaled $33 9 mtllton representing an mcrease of $22.9 million from other revenue
reported in 2005 of $11.0 mtllton Thé increase’ in other revenue in 2006 is primarily a result‘of the Dex
Media Merger. Other revenue includes barter revenue, late fees paid on outstanding customer balances,
commissions earned on sales contracts with respect to advertising placed into other publishers’ directories, and
sales of dtrectones and certain other print products -

- r TERY

N e ey .
Adverttsmg sales is a, stattsucal measure and consnsts of sales of advemsmg in print dtrectones dtstrtbuted
during.the period and Internet- based products and services with respect to which such advertising first
appeared publicly during the period. It is important to distinguish advemsmg sales from pet revenue, which is
recognized under the deferral and amortization method. Adverttsmg sales for the years, ended December 31,
2006 and 2005 were $2,648.2 million and $2,695.1 miillion, respectwely and assumes the Dex Media Merger
occurred on January 1, 2005, The $46.9 million decrease in advertising sales is primarily ‘a result of the
transition and integration of our Dex Media business, including higher customer sales ¢laims and allowances
resulting’ from prior legacy Dex Media systems conversion that led to declines in advertising sales in.certain of
our Dex Medta markets. The decrease in advertising sales also resulted from declines in national sales
- associated with rescoping and consolidation of products in our AT&T markets. These declines are partially
offset by eontmued growth asgociated -with our products in our Embarq markets, This decrease in advertising
sales will adversely impact amomzatton of dtrectory adverttsmg revenues, over the next four quarters. Revenue
with respect 1o print, advemsmg, and Internet-based adverttsmg products that are bundled with print
advertlsmg, is recogntzed -under. the deferra] and amorttzatton method whereby revenue i$ initially deferred -
when a directory is publtshed and recogmzed ratably over the dtrectory s life, which is typically 12 months.
Revenue with respect to Internet-based advertising that is not bundled with print advertising is recognized
ratably. over the period the ‘advertisement appears on-the site.. Revenue with respect to our other products and
sérvices, such as SEM and SEO.services, is recognized:as. delivered or fulfilled: Loaan -, RS
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Expenses

The components of olir total experises for 2006 and 2005 were as follows o .

-

For the Years Endcd December 31,

-

2006 2005 . $ Change -

i N ' . (Amop_nt.s :m millions)
Costof revenue .. .............. e $ 987.1. . $436.1. $551.0
General and administrative expenses . . ... ... S P oy 1424 602 - 822
- Depreciation and .amortization expense . . . . . PPN L ool 3236 85:1 "238.5
Total .............. e, e ’ '$1,453‘1 $581.4 '$871.7

. . . . B . ot
Substantially all expenses are derived from our directory publlshmg business. Certain costs directly -

related to the.selling and production of directories are initially. deferred and recognized ratably over.the hfe of
the directory. These costs are specifically identifiable to a particular directory and include sales commissions.
and print, paper and initial distribution costs. Sales-commissidns include commissions paid to employees for ~
sales to local advertisers and to certified marketing representatives (“CMRs”), which act as our channel to - -
national advertisers. All other expenses, such as sales person salaries, sales manager compensation, sales office
occupancy, publishing.and information‘technology services, are not specifically .identifiable to a particular
directory and are recognized as incurred. Qur costs recognized in a reporting period consist of: (i) costs .
incurred in that period and fully recognized in that period; (ii) costs incurred in a prior period, a portion of -
which is amortized and recognized in the current period; and (iii) costs incurred in.the current period, a ' .

- portion of which is amortized and recognized in the current period and.the balance of which is deferred until
future periods. Consequently, there will be a difference between costs recognized in any given period and costs
incurred in the given period, which may be significant. All deferred costs related to the sale and production of
directories are recognized ratably over the life of each dlrectory under the deferral and’ amortization method of
accounting, with cost recognition, commencmg in the momh of dlrectory d1str1bunon

o4 . ’ ." o ’ .
Cost of Revenue

Total cost of revenue in 2006 was $987.1 million compared to $436.1 miltion in 2005. The primary
componcms of the $551.0 million increase in cost of revenue in 2006, compared to 2005, arc as follows:

, . : $ Change ‘
+ - (Amounts
_in mnllmns) .
Expenses recorded in 2006 related to the Dex Media Business . . ... e $437. 5
Expenses related to'the AT&T Directory Business excluded from the comparable 2005
period due to purchase accounting from the AT&T Directory Acqunsmon ........ . 15 - b
Increased “cost uplift” expense (defined below) . ... ..., .. e e 59.0
Increased Internet production and distribution costs. . . . . e P S Ll : " 16.1
Stock-based compensation expense resulting from the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R). . .. 15.5
JIncreased selling costs . ........... e e e b8
Allother . ... ... . . e SR e - 1.0
Total 2006 increa'se in cost of revenue, compared to 2005 . . .. .. ... ... ... ..., $551.0 ©

Cost of revenue in 2006 increased $551.0 mlllmn compared to 2005 prlmanly asa result of the Dex =~
Media Merger. Expenses of $437.5 million incurred to support the Dex Media Business during’ 2006 mclude '
bad debt, commissions, salesperson expenses, printing and publishing, distribution, advemsmg, Internet '
production and distribution and other cost of revenue. There were no' comparable expense§ during 2005, ° -

Similar to the deferral and amortization method of revénue recognition, certain costs directly related to
the selling and production of our directories are initially deferred when incurred. and recognized ratably over
the life of a directory. As a result of purchase accounting required by GAAP, deferred commissions, print and
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delivery costs totaling $45.1 million (net of cost uplift as defined below) were not reported during 2006 related
to directories that published prior.to the Dex Media Merger Directory expenses incurred during 2006 include
the amortization of deferred directory costs relatmg o Dex Media-branded directories published’ begmmng in
February 2006 In addmon $15.1 million of deferred commlssmns print and dehvery costs for directories that
published prior to the AT&T D1rectory Acqurs:tlon were, not reported dunng 2005 due to purchase accountmg
Purchase accountmg reIa}ed to the AT&T Dlrectory Acquisition adversely |mpacted cost of revenue dunng
2006 by $2 1 million, due to the remaining amomzatlon of cost upllft -

As a result of purchase accountmg requrred by GAAP, we recorded the deferred dxrectory costs related: to
directories that were scheduled to publish subsequent to the Dex Media Merger, AT&T Directory Acquisition
and Embarq Acquisition at their fair value, determined as (a) the estimated billable value of the published- *
dlrectory less (b) the expected costs to complete the dlrectones plus (c) a normal profit margin. We refer to
this purchase accoummg entry as “cost uplift.” The fair value of these costs was determined to be K i
$157.7 million, $81.3 mllhon and $14.8 mrlllon for the Dex Media Merger the AT&T Dlrectory Acqu1smon
and the Embarq Acqulsmon respectively. Thesé costs are amortized a$ cost of revenué over the terms of the '
applicable directories and such amortization totaled $124.0 million during 2006 relating to the Dex Media
Merger and the AT&T Directory Acquisition. This represents an increase in cost uplift of $59.0 million. from
$65.0 million recorded during 20035 relating to the AT&T Directory Acquisition. As of December 31, 2006, a
balance ,of $35.8 million relatéd to cost uplift remains unamortized in conjunction with the Dex Media Merger,
which will be the “sole impact of purchase accounting on cost of revenue in 2007.

During 2006, the Compar':y incurred additional expenses of $16.1 million related to Internet production
and dlstnbunon as we expanded our dlgltal product line offenngs

Cost of revenue dunng 2006 also -included $15 5 mllllon of non—cash stock- based compensatlon expense
resulting from SFAS No. 123(R),. which the Company adopted effective January 1, 2006, with no expense on a
comparable basis in 2005. During,2006, $4.8 million of non-cash stock-based compensation expense resulted
from modifications to stock-based awards due to acceleration of vesting terms as a result of the Dex Media
Merger..Cost of revenue includes non-cash stock-based compensation expense for employees whose wages are
classified as cost of revenue. . -, ; _— ) o Y

-

Also during 2006, we incurred approx1mately $6.8 million of additional selling expenses, mcludmg :
commission and salesperson costs, compared to 2005 due to initiatives to improve sales results i in certain
markets. . ) ) .

-

Geneml and Admmwtratrve Expenses " ‘ . o S

General and adiministrative (“G&A™) expenses in 2006 were $142.4 million compared to $60.2 million in
2005, representing an increase of '$82.2 million! The primary components of the $82.2 million increase in  *¢-

G&A expenses in 2006, compared to 2005, are as follows: .
T o ' e (Amounts
- : in millions) !
Incredsed G&A expenses related to the Dex Media Business. .. .............. e " $58.2
Stock-based compensation expense resultmg from the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) . 27.8
All gther G&A expenses . .......0.... I e e eewe. 2(3.8)
Total 2006 increase in G&A expenses, compared to’ 2005 ..... e $8£ c

G&A expenses during 2006 included $58.2 million of 1ncreased G&A expenses primarily to support Ihe
acquired Dex Media Business, with no comparable expense in 2005. G&A expenses include billing, credit and,
collection, financial services, human resources and administrative services. G&A expenses during 2006 also
included $27.8 million of non-cash stock-based compensation expense resulting from SFAS No. 123(R}, which
we adopted effective January 1, 2006, with no expense on a comparable basis in 2005. During 2006,
$8.6 million of non-cash stock-based conipensation expense resulted from modifications to stock-based awards
due to acceleration of vesting terms:as a result of the Dex Media Merger. G&A expenses include non-cash
stock-based compensation expense for employees whose wages are classified as G&A expenses.
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.Depreciarian and Amortization : ‘ ' : o . . e

. Deprecratron and amomzatlon (“D&A”) expenses during 2006 totaled $323 6 mrlllon compared lo “
$85. i million in 2005, representmg an increase of $238.5 mrlhon Amoruzatlon of mtangnble assets was .
$2Tl 5 million’ during 2006 compared to $72.1 Jmillion in 2005. The i increase in amortization expense is due to
the i increase in mtangrble assets relsultlng from the Dex Medm Merger Deprecratlon of fixed assets and -
amoftization of computer software was $46 ‘1 million dunng 2006 compared to $13.0 million i in 2005. The \
increase in depreciation expense was pnmanly due to the deprecmble assets acquired in the Dex Media’
Merger - . Cn Ui T A . e

3 . PR . L . [ -
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Operanng Income ety Lowal s T RERE P
e ¢ rs o, [
Subsequent to the Dex Medra Merger the Company continues to have one’ operaung segment. Manage-.
ment views and evaluates this one operaung segment as the sole source ‘of earnings ‘before interest, taxes
deprectatlon and amortization (“EBITDA”) and Operatmg lncome for the Company and does not need Io !

allocate resources among dlfferent segments

B L . t o LI I A

Operatmg income for 2006 and 2005 was as follows T T : . oL
: . " AR S * ' 7 " Forthe Years Ended December 31"
. N r N AL O I 2006 ¢ ¢ 2008 $-Change )
. " : - o T (Amounts’in millions)t T v <!
Total............. e S $442.8, 0 83752 - $67.64

(1IN E R R

Operating income for 2006 of $442.8 million mcreased by $67.6 rrnll:on from 2005 operatmg income of
$375.2 million; primarily as a result of the Dex Media Merger. The results for:2006.ind: 2005 wére adversely
affected by purchase accounting that prec'luded us from recognizing all deférred révenue and certainéxpenses *
associated with those directories'published prior to the Dex Media Mergér and: AT&T Directory Acqu1smon
including all dire¢tories published in the mionth each’ acquisition was completed. While total net réverue in
2006 increased by $939.3 million oveér total 'net revenué in 2005; primarily resulting from the Dex Media--
Merger, offsetting that increase in total net revenue was an increase in total expenses in 2006 of $871.7 million,
also primarily a result of the Dex Media Merger and the 2005 purchase accountmg impact from the AT&T
Directory Acquisition.

s .
H - . ' o
B P ' . e o . [ . ",

Since all deferred net revenue related to directories published prior to the Dex Media Merger and AT&T
Directory Acquisition is eliminated in purchase accounting, but only certain drrect gxpenses related to these
directories are eliminated under purchase accounting, purchase accounting has a dlsproportronate adverseé
effect,on reported revenues: Each month subsequent:to the ‘Dex-Media Merger, until -the impact of purchase
accounting expires, revenue will increase at a higher-rate than the related expenses when compared to the prior
year. o e . s

ln_' addition to the impact of purchase accounting, total expenses in 2006 reflect non-cash stock-based’
compensation expense recognized as a result of the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), with no expense on a
comparable basis in 2005. Additionally, 2006 cost of revenue reflects an increase in deferred cost uplift,
amortization as described above, » ., ., - . . . - . . Coa

. » PR . . . . '

When the effects of purchase accounting are eliminated, adjusted pro forma operating income for 2006 is
substantially higher compared to GAAP operating income in, 2005. See “Adjusted Pro Forma and Combmed
Adjusted Amounts and Other Non-GAAP Measures” below.

' Operatmg income in 2007 will be impacted solely by the cost uplift aspect of purcha_se accountmg related
to the Dex Medla Merger ‘of approx1mately $35 8 mllhon ' o
: LY PTI . . ! . ’ ] o RS |

- T we T, . . ot . . . LA [

Inferest Expense Net _!-'

t '

i : PN e IR - .
.+ Net interest expense in-2006 was $765.1 million, compared to $264.5 mllllon in 2005. The increase in net

interest expense of $500.6 million’in 2006 is a result of dramatically higher outstanding debt balances

associated with the Dex Media Merger, combined with higher interest rates: See “Liquidity and Capital !
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Resources™ for a further description of our debt obligations and the provisions of the related debt instruments.
Net interest expense in 2005 includes a'$25.3 million call premium payment and write-off of unamortized
deferred financing costs of $7.4 million associated with the December 20, 2005 tender offer and exit consent
solicitation of our subsidiaries’ 8.875% Senior Notes due 2016. Net interest expense in-2006 ‘includes

$21.9 million of non-cash amortization of deferred financing costs, compared to $23.6 million of non-cash
amortization of deferred financing costs in 2005 (including the write-off of unamortized deferred financing
costs:of $7.4 million noted above). In conjunction with the Dex Media Merger and as a result of purchase
accounting required under GAAP, we recorded Dex Media’s debt at its fair value on January 31, 2006. We

recognize an offset to interesi’expense each period for the-amortization of thé corresponding fair value <

adjustment over the life of-the respective debt. The offset to interest expense in 2006 was $26.4 million.

- . *
1 .

(Benefit) Provision for Income Taxes s P

The 2006 income tax-benefit of $84.5 million is comprised of a federal.deferred tax benefit of
$112.9 miltion resulting from the current period taxable loss, offset by a state tax provision of $28.4 million.
The 2006 state tax provision of, $28.4 million primarily resulted from the modification of apportioned taxable .
income or loss among -various states. A net operating loss of approximately, $216.3 miilion was generated in
2006 primarily as a result of tax amortization expense recorded with respect to the. [intangible assets acquired
in the Dex Media Merger, AT&T Directory Acquisition and Embarq Acquisition. . &

At December 31, 2006, the Company had federal and state net operating loss carryforwards of
approxrmately $712 8 mlllron (net of carryback) and $782.3 mrillon respectwely, which will begin to expire
in 2023 and 2008, respectwely The Company also had $3 6 million of federal altematrve mmlmum tax
(AMT) credit carryforward which does not expire. )

’

The 2005.provision for income taxes of $43.2 mrllron is compmed of a deferred tax provrsron due to the
taxable loss .generated in the current period.. The 2005 deferred tax provision resulted in-an effective tax rate
of 39.0% and net operating losses of approximately $168.6 million related.to tax deductions and amortization-
expense recorded for tax purposes compared to:book-purposés with respect to the intdngible assets acquired’in:
the Embarq ‘Acquisition and the AT&T Directory Acquisition: The 2005 effective taxirate reflects a decrease
in thé state and local tax Tate due to- mtegranon of the Embarq Acqmsmon and the AT&T Directory -

¥

Acquisition. * . e T I

We are currently under federal tax audit by the Internal Revenue Service for rhe taxable years 2003 and
2004. We believe that adequate provisions have been made with respect to the federal tax audit and believe the
resolution of such audit will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position, Tesults of operations
or cash flows. In addition, certain state tax returns are under examination by various regulatory authorities. We
continuously review issues raised in connection with ongoing examinations and open tax years o evaluate the
adequacy of .our reserves. We believe that our accrued tax- liabilities are adequate to cover all probable
U.S. federal and state income tax 'Ioss contingencies, . - . N '. S T

.. R
!"‘u r Vo + et e

Net (Loss) Income,, Loss Avarlable to Common Shareho!ders and Lass Per Share :

Net loss for 2006, was $(237 7) million’ as compared to net income of $67. 5 mrlhon in 2005. The results - :
for 2006 and 20(}5 were adversely affected by purchase accountmg that precluded us from recognizing. all
deferred revenue and “Certain expenses associated with those diréctorigs published prior- to the Dex Media’
Merger and AT&T Drrectory Acqutsmon including all dlrectones publr‘;hed in the month each acqursmon was
completed The net loss recorded in 2006 ‘also reﬂects increased interest 'expense associated wrth the
dramatically higher outstanding debt balances associated with the Dex Media Merger, combined with hrgher
interest rates, as well as an mcrease m amomzatlon expense associated with intangible assets acquired in the *
Dex Medla Merger

. , Lo . ; . .. .

* ‘Purchase accounting resultmg from the Dex Media Merger, will impact’ reported results in 2007 by the
cost uplift aspect of purchase ac¢counting déscribed above of approximately $35.8 million and the offset to
interest expense related to thefair value adjustment of Dex Media’s debt described above of approxrmately

$31.3 million. . . V.o
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. Prior to the GS Repurchase in January 2006, the 8% dividend on our Preferred Stock reduced-eamings
available to common sharcholders from which-earnings per share amounts were calculated. The amount of the -
Preferred Stock dividend included the stated 8% dividend, plus a deemed dividend for a beneficial conversion
feature (“BCF"). The BCF is a function of the conversion price of the Preferred Stock, the fair value of the .
related warrants issued with the Preferred Stock-and the fair market value of the underlying common stock on-
the date of issuance of the Preferred Stock. In connection with the issuance of our Preferred Stock and each
subsequent quarterly accrued dividend through October 3, 2005, a BCF.was recorded because the fair value-of .
the underlying common stock at the time of issuance of the Preferred Stock was greater than the conversion -
price of the Preferred Stock..The full amount of the BCF was treated as a deemed dividend because the . .
Preferred- Stock was convertible into common stock immediately after issuance in January 2003. The Preferred,
Stock dividend for 2005 of $11.7 million consisted of the 8% dividend of $10.1 million (including $2.5 miilion
of accrued cash dividends recognized during the fourth quarter of 2005) and a BCF of $1.6 million. -

On Janitary 14, 2005, we repurchased'100,303 shares of our outstanding Preferred Stock from the GS
Funds for $277.2 million-in cash. In connection’with the Preferred Stock repurchase, we recorded an increse
to loss available to common shareholders of $133.7 million to reflect the loss on the repurchase of these- ‘
sharés. The excess of the cash paid to the GS Funds over the’ carrying amount of the repurchased Preferred /
Stock, plus the amount previously recogmzed for the BCF assocrated with these shares was recogmzed as the’
loss on repurchase. B

On January 27, 2006, we completed the GS Repurchase, wheréby we repurchased the remaining
100,301 shares of our outstanding Preferred Stock from the GS Funds for $336.1 million i in cash.’As a resuit’
of the GS Repurchase becoming a'probable event under the terms of the stock purchase agreement on '
October 3, 2005 (See Item 8, “Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” — Note 8, “Redeemable
Preferred Stock and Warrants™), the recorded value of the Preferred Stock was accreted to its redemption value
of $334.1 million at December 31,.2005 and $336.1 million at January 27, 2006. The, accretion-to redemption
value-of $211.0 million and $2.0 million (which represented accrued dividends and interest) for the years = -
ended December-31, 2005 and 2006, respectively, has been recorded as an increase to loss available to
common shareholders on the consolidated statements of operations. In conjunction with the GS Repurchase,
we also reversed the previously recorded BCF related to these shares and recorded a decrease to loss available
to common shareholders on the consolidated statement of operations of approximately $31.2 million for the.
year ended December 31, 2006.

The resulting loss availablé to common shareholders was $(208 5) mllhon for’ 2006, as compared to
$(288. 9) mlllron in 2005. . ’

P 1 ;

" For the years ended December 31, 2006 (through January 27, 2006 the closmg date of the GS
Repurchase) dand 2005, we accounted for (loss) earnings’' per share in accordance with Emerging Issues Task - -
Force Issue No. 03-6, Participating Securities and the Two-Class Method under-FASB Statement 128 (“EITF *
03-6"), which established standards regarding the computation of (loss) earnings per share (“EPS™) by
companies that have issued securities other than common stock that contractually entitle the. holder to
participate in dividends and earnings of the company. EITF 03-6 requires earnings available to common
shareholders for the penod after deduction of preferred stock dividends, to be allocated between the common
and preferred shareholders based on their respective rights to receive dividends. Basic EPS was then calculated
by dividing (loss) income allocable to common shareholderb by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding. EITF 03-6 does not rcqu1re the’ presentanon of basic and drluted EPS for securmes other than
common stock “Thetefore, the followmg EPS amounts only’ pertain to our common stock

Under the guidance of EITF 03-6, diluied EPS was calculated by dividing (loss) income allocable to -
common shareholders by the weighted average common shares outstanding plus dilutive potential common
stock. Potential common stock includes stock options, stock appreciation rights (“SARs”), restricted stock' and
warrants, the dilutive effect of which is calculated using the treasury stock -method, and prior to the GS
Repurchase, our 8% Preferred Stock, the dilutive effect of which was calculated using the “if-converted”
method. ‘
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Subsequent to the GS Repurchase, we account for EPS in accordance with SFAS No. 128, Farnings Per
| Share, and no longer utilize the two-class method for EPS computations. The calculation.of basic and diluted
loss per share for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, are presented below. .

For the Years Ended
December 31,
2006 2005

(Amounts in thousands,
except percentages and
per share amounts)

Basic EPS — Two-Class Method T . '

Loss available to common shareholders . .. ... ..... e ... $(208,483) $(288,876)
’ Amount allocable to common shareholders(1) ...t 100% 100%
Loss allocable to-common shareholders . . .. ........ccoooooiinn. .. (208,483)  (288,876)
Weighted average common shares outstanding . . . .. ................. 66,448 31,731
Basic loss per share — Two-Class Method . . . .. v vvveeeeeeeeanns $ (3149 3 (G109
Diluted EPS . ‘ .
Loss available to common shareholders ................... . $(208,483) $(288.,876)
Amount allocable to common shareholders(1) . .......... ... ..... ... 100% 100%
Loss allocable to common shareholders . e R R '(208,483) (288,876)
Weighted average common shares outstanding . .. ...t 66,448 31,731

Dilutive effect of stock awards and warrants(2) . ... ... . ...... .. ..... — —
Dilutive effect of Preferred Stock assuming conversion(2) . . . .. e — —

Weighted everage diluted shares outstanding . .. ............... e 66,448 31,731
Diluted loss per share . . ... . . T 3 (314 $_ (910

(1) In computing EPS using the two-class method, we have not allocated the net loss reported for the years
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, between common and preferred shareholders since pre-
ferred shareholders had no contractual obligation to share in the net loss.

(2) Due to the loss allocable to common shareholders reported for the years ended December 31, 2006 and
" 2008, respecnvely, the effect of all stock-based awards, warrants and the assumed conversion of the Pre-

ferred Stock were anti-dilutive and therefore are not included in the calculation of diluted EPS. For the
years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, 2,263 shares and 60 shares, respecuvely, of stock-based awards
had exercise prices that exceeded the average market price of the Company 5 common stock for the
respective periods. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the assumed conversion of the Pre-
ferred Stock into 391 shares and 5,132 shares, respectively, of common stock was anu-dllutwe and there-
fore" not included in the calculation of diluted EPS. ‘

Adjusted Pro Forma and Combmed Adjusted Amounts'arid Other Non-GAAP Measures

Asa result of the Dex Media Merger and AT&T Directory Acqursmon the related financings and -
associated purchase accounting, our 2006 results reported in accordance with GAAP are not comparable to our
2005 reported GAAP results. Under the deferral and amortization method of revenue recognition, the billable
value of directories pubhshed is recognized as revenue in subsequent reporting periods. However, purchase
accounting precluded us from recognizing directory revenue and certain expenses associated with directories
that published prior to each acquisition, including all directories pubhshecl in the month each acqu1s1t10n was
completed. Thus, our reported 2006 and 2005 GAAP results are not indicative of our underlying operating and
financial performance. Accordingly, management is presenting (1) 2006 adjusted pro forma information that,
among other things, eliminates the purchase accounting impact on revenue and certain expenses related to the
Dex Media Merger and assumes the Dex Media Merger occurred at the beginning of 2006, and (2) 2005
combined adjusted information reflecting the sum of (a) RHD's 2005 adjusted results (reflecting adjustments
relating to the AT&T Directory Acquisition) and (b) Dex Media’s reported GAAP results during the period.
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Management beligves that the presentation of this adjusted pro.forma and combined adjusted information’will
help financial statement-users better and more easily compare current period underlying operating results
against what the' combined company performance would more likely ‘have-been in the comparable prior period.
All of the adjusted pro forma and combined adjusted amounts disclosed below or elsewhere are non-GAAP
measures, which are reconciled to the most comparable GAAP measures under that caption below. While the
adjusted pro forma and combined adjusted results each exclude the effects of purchase accounting, and certain
other non- recurrmg items, to better reflect underlying operating results in the respective periods, because of
differences between RHD, Dex Media and AT&T and their respective predecessor accounting policies, the
adjusted pro forma and combined adjusted results are not strictly comparable and should not be treated as,
such.. . -, — .
o Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2006

Reporied " Adjusted
K L. - __GAAE. Adjustments  Pro Forma

) ‘A . (Amounts in millions) .
Netrevenue .. .,.. 0 ...... F . $1.8959 $7s92“> $2,685.1
Expenses, other than depreciation and amortization ........ L L1295 108.8@ '1,238.3
Depreciation and amortization . . . . .. ..............o.... 323.6 205 3441
‘Operating income . e e e $ 442 8 ©t$659.9 0 $1,102.7

’

o . Twelve Mont.hs ‘Ended December 31, 2005

" Reported Dex Media® ~ Combined
. GAAP Adjustments - GAAP Adjusted

) L. - . ., {Amounts in millions)
NEUTEVENUE. . .« ot eeveone e e $9566 .., 88509 $1,6584 $2, 7000
Expenses, other than depreciation and amortization ..  496.3 9.9} 7572  1203.6
Depreciation and amortization . .. ...... e 85.1 — 377.2® 462.3
Operating income . . ... ............ S $375.2 - $1349  § 524.0  $1,034.1

) Represents all deferred revenue for Dex Medra drrectones that publrshed pI'lOl‘ to the Dex Medra Merger
which would have been recogmzed durlng the period; absent purchase accounnng requ1red under GAAP.
Ad]ustments also include revenue "for January 2006 as reported by Dex Media.

(2) Represents (a) certain deferred expenses for Dex Medla dlrectorles that pubhshed prror {o the Dex Media
Merger which would have been recognlzed durmg the period absent purchase accounting requrred under
GAAP, .(b) expenses for January 2006 as, reportéd by Dex Medla '(c) exclusion of transaction expenses .
reported by Dex Medra in January 2006 directly related to the Dex Media Merger and (d) the exclusion of
_cost uplift recorded 1n purchase accounung for the AT&T Aeqursmon and the Dex Medla Merger

(3) Represents the addmonal amortization expense related to the identifiable 1ntang1ble assets acqurred in the
Dex Media Merger over their estimated useful lives, assuming the Dex Media Merger was consummated
on January 1, 2006.

{4) Represents all deferred revenue for directories that published prior to the AT&T, Directory Acquisition,
which would have been recogmzed dunng the perlod had lt not been for purchase accountmg requrred
‘under GAAP," ' % Vo ‘ . v

(5) Represents ehmmauon of cost uphft’ for the AT&T Acqursmon fet of certain deferred errpensesl for AT&T
d:rectorles that pubhshed prior to the AT&T Drrectory Acquisition, which would have béen recognized |
dunng the penod had it not been for purchase accountlng requrred under GAAP

(6) Represents net revenue, expenses and- deprec:auon and amomzauon reported by Dex Medra on a GAAP
- basis for.the twelve months.ended December 31,2005., .. ..
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2006 Adjusted Pro Forma Revenue Compared to 2005 Combined Adjusted Revenue ‘' -

The components 'of 2006 adjusted pro forma{revenue and 2005 combined adjusted revenue are as folloyvs:
L . L, v B L IR . R .. s L
. i i « "4 “Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2006
Reported Dex Media Merger Adjusted

1- . GAAP Adjustments Pro Forma
R . . (Amounts in millions)
Gross dlrectory advertlsmg revenue .~ . 1. ooaee L. 0 v $1,9073 0 $798.1V . ,,.$2,705.4
Sales claims and allowances ... ................... - (45.3), ﬂ)”f - (68.3)
Net directory advertising revenue .................. 1,862.0 775.1 r - 2,637.1
Other revenue. . ... ... vt iin i, e 339 . __lil_.l("?) -+ 48.0

Net revenue . ............... SO e e $1,8959 "  $789.2 T $2,685.1

.o
3 . .
. . e . e " o3

', . Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2005.
AT&T Directory

o ; Reported - Acquisition .  Dex Media A Combined
, T GAAP Adjustments ' GAAP Adjusted’

T . o R " " (Amounts in'millions) R
Gross directory advertising revenug.. .. 7., "$9560 °  $85.5% ' $1,609.5 $2651.0°
Sales claims and allowances . . .... .. ... 64 T@s® " T L. 9)
Net dlrectory advemsmg Tevenue ... ... .., 94560 0 850 1,609.5 2_,{)_40.1
Other revenue . .......... D § ) ST 489 599

o Netrevenue . .............. P AL, %9566 7' .$85.0 ¢ -c. $1,658.4% $2,700.0 -

3

(1) Represents gross directory advertising -re\{enue and sales claims:and allowances for Dex.Media directories
that published priot:to.the Dex Media Merger, which would have been.recognized during the period had it
not been for purchase accounting regquired: under GAAP. 'Adjustments also include results for January 2006.
" as reported by Dex Media. S ro

(2) Other.revenue.includes barter revenue, late fees paid on' outstanding customer balances, commissions
earned on sales -contracts' with respect to' advertlsmg placed mto other pubhshers dlrectones sales of = -
dlrectones and certain other print and mtemet products -oe : e

(3 Represenls gross dlrectory advemsmg revenue and sales clalms and a110wances for AT&T dlrectones that
pubhshed prior to the AT&T Dlrectory Acqunsmon which would have been recogmzed durmg the penod
had it not been for purchase accounting required under GAAP.

(4) Represents 2005 reported results for Dex Media. Priof to thé Dex Media Merger, Dex Media only reponed

directory advemsmg revenue net of sales claims and allowances ©e N .

' [« 1 Ly Vo [ oo - Lo e 4

Adjusted pro forma net revenue for 12006 was _$2,685'.1.'milli0n, representing a decrease of $14.9 million .
or 0.6% from combined adjusted net revenue of $2,700.0 million in 2005. Under the deferral and amortization
method of revenue recognition, revenue from directory advertising sales is initially deferred when a directory
is published and recognized ratably over the life of the directory, which is typically 12 months. Adjusted pro
forma net directory advertising revenue for 2006 decreased from combined adjusted net directory advertising
revenue in 2005 primarily due to unfavorable sales claims and allowance experience primarily in the Dex
Media markets resulting from customer claims associated with the prior legacy Dex Media systems conversion,
as well as declines in some of our AT&T markets due to-rescoping and consolidation of products, offset by
the amortization of revenue from favorable sales performances in certain of our larger markets over the prior -

four quarters.
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2006 Adjusted Pro Forma Expenses Compared to 2005 Combined Adjusted Expenses ',

Adjusted pro forma cost of revenue and G&A expenses for 2006 of $1,238.3 million increased by
$34.7 million or 2.9% from combined adjusted cost of revenue and G&A expenses of $1,203.6 million for
2005. The pnmary components of the $34.7 million increase are shown below:

$ Change
(Amounts
o - .in millions)
Stock-based compensation expense resulting from adoption of SFAS No. 123(R)....... $433
Increased Internet production and distribution costs. .. ..., ... ... ........... e -+ 188
Incréas_ed advertising costs. . . . ... ... o it i e e 16.0
Decreased general corporate expenses . ........: e e e e e e (29.6)
Decreased other marketing Costs. . .. ... .vuvienienann.. I . (108
Allother ... ........ e L _ (3.0

Total increase in 2006 adjusted pro forma cost of revenue and G&A expenses compared
~ t0 2005 combined adjusted cost of revenue and G&A expenses .. .. .............. $34.7

Adjusted pro forma cost of revenue and G&A expenses for 2006 were impacted by $43.3 million of non-
cash stock-based compensation expense resultmg from SFAS No. 123(R), which the Company adopted
effective January 1, 2006, with no expense on a comparable basis in 2005. During 2006, $13.4 million of the
reponed $43.3 million of non-cash stock-based compensation expense resulted from modifications to stock-
based awards outstanding due to acceleration of vesting terms as a result of the Dex Media Merger.

Adjusted pro forma cost of revenue in 2006 increased by $18.8 million from 2005 combined adjusted
cost of revenue due to increased Internet production and distribution costs as we expanded our digital product
line offerings, which includes the acquired Dex Media Business. Adjusted pro forma advertising costs in 2006
were $16.0 million greater, compared to combined adjusted advertising expenses in 2005 due to increased
- market investment and competitive responses. Adjusted pro forma general corporate expenses were
$29.6 million lower and marketing costs were $10.8 million lower for 2006 compared to combined adjusted
expenses in 2005. Reductions in adjusted pro forma cost.of revenue and G&A expenses relate partial]y 10
achieving economies that accompany scale subsequent to the Dex Media-Merger, as well as Company wide
efforts to reduce certain expenses throughout 2006.

Adjusted pro forma D&A for 2006 was $344.]1 million and includes incremental D&A as if the Dex
Media Merger had occurred on January 1, 2006. Combined adjusted D&A for 2005 of $462.3 million .
represents D&A reported by both RHD and Dex Media. The decrease in adjusted pro forma D&A for 2006 of
$118.2 million from combined adjusted D&A for 2005 is primarily related to differences between RHD and
Dex Medla s valuation and useful life assumptlons utlllzed for the amomzatlon of Dex Medla 3 mtanglble
assets, :

2006 Adjusted Pro Forma Operating Income Compared to 2005 Combined Adjusted Operating Income

Adjusted pro forma operating income for 2006 was $1,102.7 million, representing an increase of
$68.6 million or 6.6% from combined adjusted operating income in 2005 of $1,034.1 million, reflectmg the
variances between revenues and expenses from period to period described above. A
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Year Ended December 31, 2005 compared to the Year Ended December 31, 2004 : Lt
Factors Affecting Comparability ' |

Acquisitions . . N

As a result of the AT&T Directory Acqulsmon and the Embarq Acquisition, the related financings and
associated purchase accounting, our 2005 reported GAAP results are not comparable to our 2004 reported
GAAP results. Under the deferral and amortization method of revenue recognition, the billable value of
directories published is recognized as revenue in subsequent reporting periods. However, purchase accounting
precluded us from recognizing directory revenue and certain expenses associated with directories that -
published prior to each acquisition, including all directories published in the month each.acquisition was .
completed. Thus, our reported 2005 and 2004 GAAP results are not indicative of our underlying operating and
financial performance. Accordingly, management is presenting 2005 adjusted and 2004 adjusted pro forma
information that, among other things, eliminates the purchase accounting impact on revenue and certain
expenses for each’ acquisition and assumes the AT&T Directory Acquisition and related financing occurred at
the beginning of 2004. Management believes that the presentation of this 2005 adjusted and 2004 adjusted pro
forma information will help financial statement disers better and more easily compare current perlod underlymg :
operating results against what the combined company performance would more likely have been in the '
comparable prior period. All of the 2005 adjusted and 2004 adjusted pro forma amounts disclosed under the
capuori “Adjusted and Adjusted Pro Forma Amounts and Other Non-GAAP Measures or elsewhere are non-
GAAP measures and are reconciled to the' most cornparable GAAP measures under that caption below. While
we belleve the 2005 adjusted and 2004 adjusted pro forma results réasonably represent results ds if the _
busiriessés had been combined since January 1, 2004, because of differences’in the application of accountmg
policies and practices between the Company and the acqulred entities, management does not believe these
adjusted and adjusted pro forma amounts are strictly comparable nor are they necessarily indicative of results
for future penods The followmg Results of Operations disclosure does not ‘give pro forma effect to the, Dex
Media Merger as it was not consummatéd until January 31, 2006. "

.

Before the AT&T Directory Acquisition, we reported our 50% share of DonTech net income as
parmershlp ihcome in ‘our consolidated statement of operations. Pannershlp income also included révenue
part1c1patlon income from AT&T Revenue “participation income was based on DonTech advertising sales and ‘
was recognized when a sales contract was executed with a customer. ‘Upon the AT&T Directory Acqulsmon ‘
AT&T ceased paying us revenue parnc1pauon income, we consohdate all net profits of DonTech and we *
elnnmated olr pannershlp mvestment in DonTech Consequently, commencing on September 1, 2004, we no
longer repon partnership income. During 2004 until the'AT&T Directory Acqmsmon we eamed revenue from
pre-press pubhshmg and other ancillary servmes related to the AT&T Directory Busmess and we connnued o
report parmershlp 1ncome from our mveslment in DonTech

W

¥
] L) : [T

Relocanon and. [nregratwn Charges ] o ’ - b

E

Our 2005 ‘expenses mcludecl $2 4 million related to the acqulsmon and- 1ntegranon of the AT&T Dlrectory
Business, $1.4 million related to the retocation of our corporate offices to Cary, North Carolina, and . |, -
$0.4 million for sales office lease expenses related to the Embarg Acquisition. St

BT

" our 2004 expenses included $7.3 million related to the reloéatlon of our corporate offices to Cary, '
North Carolina, $2.5 million related to the acquisition and integration of the AT&T D1rectory Busmess and
$1.1 million for sales offices relocanon expenses related to the Embarq Acqu1smon
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GAAP Reported Results - - o . » Ca - : , .
Net Revenue ‘ T e

The components of our net revenue in 2005 and 2004 were as follolws’:

PR o Lo ] e e . -For the Years Ended December 31,.
' ST 2005 . 2004 $ Change
{Amounts in mrlllons) A\

4

. i .

. Gross directory advertising feVenue . . , ..+« .. - .-« . . 89560 | $589.5 . .$366.5
Sales allowances,. .. ... .. e e g e e e (10.4) 6.5y - (3.9)
Net directory advertising revenue. ... .. ... S o el .. -1945.6' 4 $583.00 3626 -

" Pre‘press publishing and apphcatron service fees . .5 oo, o LR 130 4 (13.0)
Other revenue . .“l R, Lo ‘ ...... R U PR § P E 7.4 39"
“Total net revenue. . . . . . ... SRR e e .'. . '$956.6 $603.1 _. $é53!5

A [ N Loe L

) Followmg the AT&T Drrectory Aeqursrtron, substantrally all of our revenue is derrved from our drreetory
pubhshmg busrness Before the' AT&T Dlrectory Acqursmon DonTech was ‘accountad for under the equlty
method and we did not recognize revenue with respect to the AT&T Drrectory Busmess Qur directory”
advertrsmg revenue is earned pnmanly from the sale of advertrsrng in the yellow pages drrectorres we publrsh
‘net of sales a]lowances Revenue with respect 1o’ prrnt advertrsmg, and Intemet based advemsmg products that
are bundled with print advertlsmg, is recognized ‘under the deferral, and amortrzatron method, whereby revenue
is 1nrt1ally deferred when a dlrectory is pubhshed and recogmzed ratably over the dlreetory $. ‘life, whrch is, )
typically. 12 months Revenue with respect to Internet-based advemsrng that is not “bundled with prrnt )
advertrsmg 1s recognrzed ratably over the penod the advertrsement appears on the srte Before the AT&T
Drrectory Acqmsmon we also earned pre- press pubhshrng and other related, fees w1th respect to servrces we
rendéred on behalf of AT&T for the AT&T-branded drrectones we now pubhsh These fees were and other ‘
revente was and is, recognized when earned.

Total net revenue in 2005 was $956 6 mrlhon representmg an 1ncrease of $353 5 rnrllron from total net
revenue reported in 3004 of $603. l million. The primary increase in total net revenue in 2005 frorn 2004 is .
due to recognrzrng a full year, of results from the acqurred AT&T Drreetory Busrness “Total’ revenue in 2005
and 2004 1ncludes $372 3 mrlhon and $29 1 rnrllron respeetrvely, of net revenue from the AT&T branded . '
d1rectones we pubhshed following the AT&T Drrectory Acqursrtron Due to purehase accountmg, drrectory
revenue for the year ended December 31, 2005 and_ 2004 excluded the amomzatron of advertlsrng sales for .
AT&T- branded directories pubhshed before October 2004 under the deferral and amortrzatron ‘method totalmg
$85.0 million and $429.7 million, respectrvely, that would have been reported absent purehase accountrng
Purchase accounting related to the AT&T Directory Acqursltron will ‘no longer adversely 1mpact reported
revenue after 2005. Additionally, we expect 2006 reported revenue to be higher than 2005, due toLthe adverse
impact of purchase accounting on 2005 revenues. 2006 reported revenue will also be consrderably hrgher than
2005 due to the Dex Media Merger. The increase in-net revenue also resultéd from -higher recurring advertrsrng
in our major Embarq markets, partially: offset by»a decline in results in.our ‘AT&T markets. The:decliné-in-
results in our AT&T markets is primarily:due toour Chicagoland business, which was primarily the: result of
three major changes we announced in the second quarter of 2005 mcludlng 1) removrng advertrsrng from the
covers of our directories to strengthen brand awareness, (2) re—ahgmng ‘the coverage areas of our pubhcanons
to better reflect shopping patterns and (3) trghtenrng our credit standards to rnatch the same drscrplrned
approach employed in our-Embarg markets to build a more stable account base over time.

Revenue from pre-press publishing and other related services was $13.0 million in 2004 with no )
comparable revenue for 2005. The decrease in pre-press publishing fees is a result of the Company no longer
providing such services to AT&T following the AT&T Directory Acquisition. We now support internally the
AT&T-branded directories we publish.

Other revenue in 2005 totaled $11.0 million, representing an increase of $3.9 million from other revenue
reported in 2004 of $7.1 million. Other revenue is recognized when eamned and includes late fees paid on
. outstanding customer balances, commissions earned on sales contracts with respect to advertising placed into

56




other ‘publishers’ directories, sales of directories- and certain other products and.fees from telephone companies
for publishing.their information pages. The increase in other revenue’is prtmanly due-to the AT&T Drrectory ¢
Acquisition.. - BRI I B o T N A T

.
ey

dverttsmg sales is a statrstrcal measure and cons1sts of sales of advernsmg in prmt drrectortes dlstnbuted
during the penod and Internet based products and services with respect 't wh1ch such advem‘smg first )
appeared puibltcly durmg the perrod It is 1mportant to dtstmgursh adverttsmg sales from net revenue, wh1ch is
recogmzed uncler the deferral and amortrzatron method Advertrslng sales for the years ended December 31,
2005 and 2004 were $l 026 9 m1llton and $l 013 7 mtllton respectrvely The $l3 2 mtllton 1ncrease 'in' .
advetttsmg sales Is due to contmued strong customer renewal rates tncreased spendmg by ex1st1ng advert1sers
and 1ncreased new busmess in many of our Embarq markets for dtrectones pubhshed in 2005 offset by lower
customer renewals in certam of our AT&T markets as a result of ongorng efforts to' 1mprove the strength of ’
our AT&T Brand, mcludlng reahgnment of our dtrectones and“tmprovement in credtt quahty of our customer
base Revenue wrth respect to pnnt advertrsmg, and Intemet-based advertrstng products that are bundled wrth
print advertlsmg is recognrzed under ‘the, deférral and amortrzatron method whereby revenue is mmally '
déferred wheti a d1rectory is pubhshed and recognized ratably over the dtrectory s life, whrch is typically
12 months. Revenue with respect to Internet-based- advemsrng that is not bundled with prtnt advertising is -

i

v

recognized ratably over the penod the advertisement ; appears on the site) + ¢ et s Loy
IR B L A S ‘l' R L "";:e"'
Expenses ..'..-'t"-’;l S T L RS T PO T S I L
, . . L. '3_ B .".5 e g '.34 o ‘;.".
The components of our total expenses for 2005 and 2004 Were as- follows T T
B e L A T R FortheYearsEndedDecember31 '

M T T U o UL I VAR T 1or2005 s 0 ¢ 2004, ., $ Change-

IR . . .,.; i ‘-;- SR F Py T . e ., (Amounts in millions) P
Costiof revenue: . anas. 7o onvan an ot S v it E L g, 50 5436.18263.2 0 -$1729 -
General and admmtstrative EXPEMSES .. oottt 602 59500 0710

Depreciation and amortization expense .. .. .o vty e e ooy .. 851 666 , ., 183
soeTotal o, e oL e D e, $581.4 '$389.3 ‘ $192.1 Ny
I £ N O T LI T T

, Substantially all expenses are denved from our drrectory publishing business. Before the AT&T Dlrectory
Acqu1s1uon DonTech was accounted for under the equity method We began recogmzmg expenses related o |
the AT&T Dtrectory Business on September 1, 2004. Certain, cos[s drrectly rclated to the sellmg and
production of drrectones are mlttally deferred and recognized ratably over the life of the dtrectory These costs'
include’ sales commtssmns pnnt ‘paper and- tmttal distribution ' costs All other expenses are recognrzed‘as
1ncurred N SRV T U S B § YO SN Y st Voo

.o ‘-7._ Sy . R T ) . 'f_..,‘ B . E ."‘__1 e T PR . 1‘. 25

Fodme Lt T T L . [EE PO A ,.‘4'\“. Corree s BN e Ty

Cost of Revenue

- Total cost of revenue in 20035 was $436.1 million compared to $263.2 million in 2004 The primary. .
components of the $172 .9 million increase in oost of revenue in 2005 compared to 2004 were as follows

e o . F T Y I
PR Tt O L PR RS L oy, I ___Change 1)
- ¢ .. (Amounts,
L ' SR ' " in millions)'- -
Expensés recorded in 2005 resulting from the AT&T Directory Business. . ........... $950 -
thference between cost uplift in 2005 compared to 2004 from the AT&T Directory
BUSINESS ...y T e ey S08,
Increased commission and sales costs. .. Sl o B A X
Increased digital initiative COSES . . ..oy v n e e ‘ cen . B89,
“Ticreased ‘bad debt XPENSE . it v by e s e P 1.
Cost uplift from the Embarq Acqursrtron recorded in 2004 ........ o Lo - (3.6)
All other . (2:4)
«Total 2005 increase in cost of revenue, compared'-to.2004 e b eean s o $172.9
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.Cost of revenue in 2005 increased $172.9 million compared to 2004 primarily as a result of recognizing a
full year of expenses from the acquired AT&T Directory Business. In 2005, expenses increased $95.0 million
from 2004 to support the AT&T Directory Business including bad debt, commissions, salesperson expenses,
printing, distribution, marketing, advemsmg and other operating expenses. Similar to the deferral and
amomzatlon method of revenue recognmon certain costs directly related to the selling and productlon of our
directories are initially deferred when incurred, and recogmzed ratably over the life of a directory. Due to the
elimination of deferred costs for all pre-acquisition (mcludmg September 2004) AT&T directories as required '
by purchase accounting, our reported cost of revenue for 2005 and 2004 d1d not include certam expenses
associated with those directories totaling approxrmately $49 9 million and $98 O mrlhon respecuvely Due to
these ad_]ustments AT&T-branded directory expenses for 2005 include on}y the amortlzauon of deferred
dtrectory costs relating to AT&T-branded drrectones pubhshed beginning in_ October 2004. Purchase account-
ing related to the AT&T Directory Acqu151t1on will no longer adversely impact reported EXPenses. after 2005,
except for unamorttzed cost uplift (definéd below) of $2.1 million at December 31, 2005 that will be expensed
in 2006. Addrtronally, we expect 2006 reported expenses to be hlgher than 2005 due'to the adverse impact of
purchase aceountrng on 2005 expenses 2006 reported expenses will also be’ consrderably hrgher than 2005 due
to the Dex Media Merger

Also as a result of purchase accountrng requ1red by GAAP we recorded the deferred drrectory costs
related to directories that were scheduled to publish subsequent to the AT&T Directory Acquisition and
Embarq Acquisition at their fair value, determined as the estimated billable value of the published directory
less (a) the expected costs to complete the directories, and (b) a normal profit margin. We refer to this -
purchase accounting entry as “cost uplift.” The fair value of these costs was determined to be $81.3 million
and $14.8 million for.the AT&T Directory Business and the Embarq Business, respectively. These costs are
amortized as cost of revenue over the terms of the applicable directories and such amortization totaled
$65.0 million for 2005 relating to the AT&T Directory Acquisition, representing an increase of $50.8 miilion
from $14.2 million recorded in 2004, and $3.6 million for 2004, relatmg to the Embarq Business (w1th no
comparable expense in 2005). A A . i

Sales costs including commissions, sales person costs and sales mianagement costs were $15.6 million
higher for 2005, compared to 2004, primarily due to favorable sales performances in many Embarg-markets,
increased sales headcount and sales bonus payouts, plus increased investment in our AT&T markets

Digital initiative costs were $8.9 million higher for 2005, compared to 2004, which reﬂects our'continued
commitment to increase inivestment in ‘our Internet products and drstnbutron and due to addrtlonal Internet
costs associated with the AT&T Dlrectory Business. '

Bad debt expense was higher i in 2005, primarily due to a hlgher amount of favorable bad debt true -ups .
taken in 2004 as compared to 2005, combined with increased provision expense associated with increased.
recognized revenue as compared to the prior year. This resulted in a net increase to bad debt expense of
$8.6 million for 2005 compared to 2004, excluding the impact of purchase accounting. )

Genéral and Admmtstratwe Expenses e oo e e

General and admmrstratrve (“G&A”) expenses in 2005 were 360.2 m1111on compared to $59.5 mr]hon in
2004, or an increase of $0.7 million. The primary components of the $0.7 million increase in G&A expenses
in 2005, compared to 2004, were as follows: - . .
8, ) . W ) . Change

. (Amounts
“in mllllons)

o . ' T N .

Increased billing, credit and collectron expenses related to the AT&T Drrectory ’
BUSIESS . .ttt e e oo, % 90 e

Increased non-cash compensation expense related to stock appreciation rights . . ... ... =" 281 <
Relocation, severance and integration expenses related to the AT&T D1rect0ry e o

" Acquisition recorded in 2004 ............. IR RPN aa el L (10.4)
Allother . ...... ... ... o, e e e e e e e e P X))

Total 2005 increase in G&A, compared t0 2004 .. .. ... ..o o n i 08 07
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The increase in G&A-expenses of $0.7 million for 2005 from 2004 is primarily due to increased billing,.
credit and collection-expenses of $9.0 million relating to-the AT&T Directory Business and an increase in
non-cash compensation expense related to stock appreciation rights (“SARs”) of $2.8 million, primarily due to
the increase in the Company’s stock price and additional grants made during 2005. These increases were
partially offset by expenses related to the relocation of the corporate headquarters and related $EVETance costs
associated with the AT&T Directory Acqursltlon of $10.4 million that were recorded in 2004.

' ' e ! Do E ’ LR L !

Deprecmtron rmd Amortization’ : L

Deprecratmn and amortrzatron (“D&A”) in 2005 was, $85 1 million compared to $66. 6 mrlhon in 2004,
representing an increase of $18.5 million. Amortrzatron of 1ntang1ble assets was $72.1 mrlllon m 2005 .
compared to $57.3 mrllron m 2004. The increase in amortization expense is primarily ; due toa full year impact
related to the intangible’ assets acqurred in connection with the AT&T Dlrectory Acqursrtron Deprecratlon of
fixed assets and amortization. of computer software was $13.0 m1lhon in 2005 compared to $9.3 million in
2004, The increase 1n depreerauon expense is. prrmanly due to 1ncreased deprecratron assoc1ated wnh computer
software addrtrons ce ' ) ) - . , et

' : . ! u
. R . .
. ‘ . f '
. . LR O . . . 1
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. Partnership Income L. I v

Partnership income was $78.0 million in 2004, with no dorresponding amount for 2005: In 2004, - ™ /-

partnership income related te our 50% share of the net income of DonTech (accounted for under the equity
method) and revenue participation income from AT&T. As a sales agent for AT&T, DonTech eamned -
commission revenue based on the annual value of local sales contracts executed during the period (* calendar
sales”). We also earned reveriue participation income’ from AT&T baséd on the'amount “of DonTech calendar
sales during the period. As a result of the AT&T Directory Acquisition, AT&T ¢eased paying us revenue v
participation income and we ‘now consolidate all net profits in DonTech. Thus, the DonTech partnershrp
investment was eliminated. "Accordingly, commencmg on September I, 2004 we no longer report partnershrp
income. . ' v '

Operating Income’ -

As a result of the AT&T Directory Acquisition, the Company has one operating segment. Management
views and evaluates this one operating segment as the sole source of earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization (“EBITDA") and operatmg income: for the Company and does not need to
allocate resources among different segments ot

' . N .
L) - L . 4-

Operating income for 2005 and 2004 was as follows

. . : St co C For the Years Ended
. o . S : IR T s . December 31,

L o o 2008 2004 § Change,. |
. AR e . . ' . ; (Amounts in m11l|ons)
CTotal. L . $375 2 $291 7 $83. 5
. . . . - . 'l B - 1 " g

Operating income for 2005 of $375.2 million increased by $83. 5 ‘million from operatmg:rncome of
$291.7 million in 2004, The increase in operating income during 2005 as compared to:2004 was primarily. a
-result of recognizing a full period of results from the AT&T Directory Business. While-total net revenue
increased for.2005 by $353.5 million over net revenue in 2004, partially offsetting that increase in net revenue
was an increase in total cost of revenue in 2005 of $172.9 million, primarily relating ‘toithe AT&TDirectory
Business, as described above..In addition, the increase in Operating income resulted from higher recurring -
advertising in our major Embarq markets, partially offset by a decline in results in our AT&T markets and
increased depreciation and amortization as noted above. In 2004 and 2005, results were . adversely affected by
the related purchase aecountlng impact that precluded vs from recognizing revenues and certain expenses for
those directories that published prior to the AT&T Directory Acquisition, including all September 2004
published directories. Under purchase accounting, when the entire balance of. deferred revenue and deferred ~
. directory costs were eliminated at the time of the AT&T Directory Acquisition, the elimination had a
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disproportionately higher impact on revenues than it did on expenses. Accordingly, after the adjustments '
required by purchase accountmg, cost of Tevenue for 2004 was disproportionately higher thanrthe related -
revenue, : - : : : . . o - —

Mol e AN N A
Interest Expense, Net i
' v . FEFTREE : ' [N I
Net interest expense in 2005 was $264.5 m1lhon compared to $175.5 rmll:on in 2004 The increase in net
interest expense of $89.0 miilion is a result of higher outstanding debt balances associated. with.the AT&T
Directory Acquisition and issuance of the $300 million 6.875% Senior Notes on January 14, 2005 (the
“Holdco Notes”) which were utlhzed to finance the repurchase of 100, 303 shares of our outstanding Preferred
Stock from the GS Funds in January 2005, combined with higher interest rates compared to the prior year
The increase in net interest expense 15 also attributable to a $25.3 million call premlum payment and write“off
of unamortlzed deferred ﬁnancmg costs of $7.4 million assocrated with the Deceimber 20, 2005 tender offer ‘4
and éxit consent solicitation of 'our 8.875% Semor Notes. Interest expense in 2004 inciudes a*$1.2 million
charge’ resultmg from the fedemption of the remaining 9. 1259% Senidr Sibordinated Notes due' 2008 See
“Liquidity and Capital Resources” for a further description of our debt obligations and the provisions of the -
related debt instruments. Net interest expense for 2005 includes $23.6 million of non-cash amortization. of
deferred financing costs (including the write-off of unamortized deferred financing costs of $7.4 milflion rioted
above), compared to $13.6 million of non-cash amortization of deferred financing costs in,2004. .. | .
T BT : oo . A . i . : l L EEEE
Provision (Beneﬁt) Jor Income Taxes -, . . Rt o -
The 2005 provision for i mcome taxes of $43.2.million is compnsed ‘of a deferred tax provmon due to the
taxable loss generated in the CUrrent penod The 2005 deferred tax provision resulted in an effective tax rate,
of 39.0% and net operatmg}]osses of approximately $168. 6 million related to tax deductions and amomzatron .
expense recorded for tax purposes compared to book purposes with respect to the mtanglble assefts acquired, in
connection with the Embarq Acquisition and the AT&T Directory Acqmsmon The 2005 effective tax rate | , |
reflects a decrease in the state and local tax rate due to integration of the Embarq Acquisition and the AT&T
Directory Acquisition. The federal net operating loss carryforward of approximately $342.5 million will begin
to expire in 2023, and the state net operating loss carryforwa.rds of approximately $650.0 million w:ll begln to

expire in 2008, :

G

The 2004 prov1s:on for income taxes of: $45 9 mllllon was comprlsed of.a current tax benefit of..:
$25.6 million and a deferred tax provision of $71.5 million. The 2004, current tax benefit resulted in an
effective tax rate of 39.5% and net operating losses of approximately $72.4 million related to tax deductions in
connection with the Embarq Acquisition and the AT&T Directory Acquisition. The 2004 deferred tax °
provision of $71:5 million was primarily related to the difference in amortization expense recorded for tax
purposes compared to book purposes with respect to the intangible assets acquired in connection with the
Embarq’ Acquisition and the AT&T Directory Acquisition. The 2004 effective tax rate reflects a decrease in
the state and local tax rate due to integration of the Embarg Acquisition and the AT&T Directory Acquisition.

The Company is currently under federal tax audit by the Internal Revenue Service for the taxable years
2003 and 2004..The.Company believes that adequate provisions have been made with respect. to the federal
tax audit and the Company believes the resolution of such-audit will not have a material adverse effect on the
Company’s financial position; results of operations, or cash flows. In addition, certain state tax returns are.
under examination by various regulatory authorities: We continuously review issues raised in connection with- .
ongeing examinations and open tax-years to evalliate-the adequacy of our reserves. We believe that our
accrued tax liabilities are adequate to.cover all probable U.S. federal and state income tax loss contingencies. .

Nei Income (Loss) Income Avaliable ta Common Sharehalders and (Loss) 'Eammgs Pér Share e

Net income for 2005 was $67 5 mrlllon as Compared o $70.3 mllllon for 2004 The decreasc of
$2.8 million in net-income is a result of the increase in operating income described above, offset by increases ,
in interest expense and D& A, also descnbed above. . .. oL Ee L oo
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The 8% dividend on our: Preferred Stock reduces net income or increases the net loss, resulting in (loss)
income available to common shareholders from which (loss) eamings per share amoints are calculated. The
amount of the Preferred Stock dividend includes the stated 8% dividend, plus a deemed dividend for the .
beneficial conversion feature (“BCF"). The BCF is a function of the conversion price of the Preferred Stock,
the fair value of the related warrants issued in connection with the Preferred Stock andthe fair market value- -
of the underlying common stock on.the date of issuance of the Preferred Stock. In connection with the
issuance of our Preferred Stock and each subsequent quarterly dividend date through September 30, 2005, a
BCF has been recorded because the fair value of the underlying common stock at the time of issuance of the
Preferred Stock was greater than the conversion price of the Preferred Stock. The full amount of the BCF is
treated’ as a deemed dividend because the Preferred Stock was convertible by the GS Funds into common stock
immediately after issuance in January 2003. Commencing October 3, 2005, the Preferred Stock is no longer
convertible into common stock and therefore the BCF will no longer be recognized. The Preferred Stock
dividend for 2005 of $11.7 million consisted of the stated 8% dividend of $10.1 million (including $2.5 million
of accrued cash dividends recognized during the fourth quarter of 2005), and a BCF of $1.6 million. Thc
Preferred Stock dividend for 2004 of $21.8 million consisted of the stated 8% dividend of $17.9 million and a
BCF of $3.9 million. . : S e .

On January 14, 2005, we repurchased 100,303 shares of otir outsfanding Preferred Stock from'lhé GS
Funds for $277.2 million in cash. In connection with the Preferred Stock repurchase, we recorded an increase
to loss available to common shareholders of $133.7 million to reflect the loss on the repurchase of these shares
for 2005. The excess of the cash paid to the GS Funds over the carrymg amount of the repurchased Preferred
Stock, plus the arount previously recognized for the BCF associated with these shares has been recogmzed as
the loss on repurchase. Such amount represents a return to the' GS Funds and, therefore has been treated in a
manner similar to the, treatment of the Preferred Stock dividend. '

On January 27, 2006, we repurchased the remaining 100,301 shares of. our outstanding Preferred Stock
from the GS Funds for $336.1 million.in cash, including accrued cash dividends and interest. As a result of
the GS Repurchase becoming a probable event under the terms of the Stock Purchase and Support Agreement
dated October 3, 2005, we have accreted the carrying value of the Preferred Stock to its redemption value of
$334.1.million as.of December 31, 2005. The accretion of the Preferred Stock totaling $211.0 million has
been recorded as an increase to loss available to common shareholders on the-consolidited statements of
operaticns for the year ended December 31, 2005.

The resulting (toss) income, available to, common v.hareholders.was ($288.9) million for 2005 as -
compared to $48.5 million, for 2004. -

(I . '

We account for earmngs ‘per 5hare in" accordance with' Emergmg Issues Task Force Issue No. 03 6,
Participating Securities and the Two-Class Method tinder FASB Staterment 128 (“EITF 03- 6), ‘which
established standards regarding the computation of earnings per share (“EPS”) by compames that have issued
securities other than common stock that ‘contractually entitle the holder to participate in dividends ahd earnings
of the company! EITF 03-6 requirés earnings available to common shareholders for the period, after deduétion
of preferred stock dividends, to be allocated between the common and preferred shareholders based on their
respective rights to receive dividends. Basic EPS is then calculated by dividing (loss) income allocable to
common shareholders by the weighted average number of shares vutstanding. EITF 03-6 does not require the
presentation of basic and diluted EPS for securities olher than common s[ock Therefore, the followmg EPS
amounts only pertain to our common stock

“-l“-' 'l--‘r’ 1 R K L . r 'y +
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Under the guidance of EITF {3-6, diluted EPS is calculated by dividing (loss) income allocable to
common shareholders by the weighted average common shares outstanding plus dilutive potential common
stock. Potential common stock includes stock options, stock appreciation rights (“SARs”) and warrants, the
dilutive effect of which is calculated using the treasury stock method, and our 8% Preferred Stock, the dilutive
effect of which is calculated using the “if-converted” method. The calculation of basic and diluted (loss) .

' eammgs per: share for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectrvely, are presented below.

’ LA " For the Years Ended
. . +, ~ December, 31,

. 2005 2004

o _ , L . ) ~ {Amounts in thousands,_
B . . . , : ! except percentages and
. - . E o : * per share amounts)

Basic EPS ~-Two-Class Method S - : : :
o (Loss) income availablé to commen shareholders . .. $(288,876) $48,521 ¢
- Amount allocable to comimon shareholders(l). .. .‘.' PR .'l' V. 100% ‘ 77% _
' (288,876) .. 37,361 |

|
!
| o .
(Loss) income allocable tc common shareholders ..................... ,
We1ghted average common shares outstandmg R 31,731 31,268

]

Basic (loss) -earnings per share —Two-Class Method '................. $ (510" $ 1.19. .,

"y S "al

Diluted EPS : ' 7 o :
: (Loss) mcome available to cornmon shareholders R ) $(288,876) $_48,5?1
Amount allocable 10 common shareholders(l) ...... e Cea e : 100%: 77%

-,

(Loss).rncome allocable to common shareholders . . . . ... Lo LUl Lo 0 (288,876) 37,361

Weighted average common-~shares outstanding B e M e con oL 31,731 .31,268

Dilutive effect of stock awards and warrants(Z). B T T - 1,348
* Dilutive effect of Preferred Stock assummg conversron(Z). e B e

- L 1 .J

Weighted average diluted shares outstanding. . . . . P » RO : 31,7.31- _ 3_?.;,‘6"1.6

. Diluted (loss) earnings per share. . . . . L P 008 910y $ LIS
- L L PR i,
(1) Amount allocable to common shareholders of 77% for. the year ended December 31, 2004 was determined
as follows: 31,268 / (31,268 + 9,483). In computing basic EPS using the Two-Class Method, we have not
allocated the loss available to common shareholders for the year ended December 31, 2005 between com-
mon and preferred shareholders since the preferred shareholders do not have a contractual obligation to
share in the net loss. :
{2) 60 stock options in 2005 and the assumed ¢onversion of the Preferred Stock into 5, 132 and 9 767 shares
of common stock in 2005 ‘and 2004 .. respectively, were anti-dilutive and therefore are not-included in the
calculation of diluted EPS. - S PR ; E o ‘

» PR N '
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Adjusted and Adjusted Pro Forma Amaunts and Other Non-GAAP Measures

"As a result of the AT&T Directory Acquiisition and the EmbarqAcquisition, the related financings and
associated purchase accounting, our 2005 reported GAAP results are not comparable to our'2004 reported
GAARP results. Under the deferral and amortization method of revenue recognition, the billable value of
directories published is recognized as revenue in subsequent reporting periods. Howeéver, purchase accounting
precluded us from recognizing directory revenue and certain expenses associated with directories that

" published prior to each acquisition, including all directories published in the month each acquisition was

. completed. Thus, our reported 2005 and 2004 GAAP resulis are not indicative of our underlying operating and
financial performance. Accordingly, management is presenting 2005 adjusted and 2004 adjusted pro forma
information that, among other things, eliminates the purchase accounting impact on revenue and certain
expenses for each acquisition and assumes the AT&T Directory Acquisition and related financing occurred at
the beginning of 2004. Management believes that the presentation of this 2005 adjusted and 2004 adjusted pro
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forma information will help finhancial statement users'better and more easily compare current period underlying
operating results against' what the: combined company -performance would more likely have been in.the .-
comparable prior period. All of:the 2005 adjusted and 2004 adjusted pro forma amounts disclosed below or
elsewhere are non-GAAP measures and are reconciled to the most comparable GAAP. measures below. While
we believe the 2005 adjusted and 2004 adjusted pro forma results reasonably represent results as if the
businesses had been combined for the full years 2005 and 2004, because of differences in the application of
accounting policies and practices between the Company and the acquired entities, management does not’
believe these 2005 adjusted and 2004 adjusted pro forma amounts are strictly comparable, nor are they
necessarily -indicative of results for future periods. This discussion of> Adjusted and Adjusted: Pro-Forma- .-
Amounts and Other Non-GAAP Measures does not grve pro forrrra effeet to the Dex Media Merger as it was
not consummated ‘intil January 31, 2006. = . ’ .

' Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2005

Reported AT&T Directory Embarq

GAAP Acquisition Acquisition | Adjusted
Lt .. o oo L . (Amounts in millions) _
Net revenue -« . J..... 0.0 e ... L1t - 39566 $ 85.0V $— - $1,0416°
Expenses, other than depreciation and . o .
gMmortization. . . ... .. .. ...ooio L. 4963 (49.9)%) - 446.4
Deprecratron and amortization . B~ | — — __ 851
. . o 1~
Operatmg income. ..................... . $3752 $134.9 53— $ 5101 510.1
Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2004
Reported AT&T Directory Embarq ' Adjusted
GAAP . Acquisition Acquisition Pro Forma
. (Amount in millions) ’
Net revenue . ........ e - $603.1 © $429.7¢V $ .19 $1,0339
Expenses, other than deprecratlon and " ' :
-amortization , .., ... ....... S 3228 . . 98.0% B (3.6)¢ 41782
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . e, . 66.6 188 .- .~ T 854
Partnership income . ... .. ... FETDEE -78.0 80" - —. S
Operating income . .. .......... PR $291.7 $234.9 $47+ § 531.3

(I Represents revenue for AT&T-branded directories that published prior to the AT&T Directory Acquisition,
plus all September 2004 published directories, which would have been recogmzed during the period had it
not been_for purchase accountrng requrred under GAAP.

(2) Represents expenses for AT&T-branded drreclones that published prior to the AT&T Dlrectory Acqursr-
tion, including: September 2004 published directories, which would have been recognized during the penod
had it not been for purchase accountrng requtred under GAAP. The pro forrna adjustments also include
(a) for 2004, DonTech’s sellmg and operational expenses prior to September 1, 2004, which were ehmr—
nated in consolrdatron upon the AT&T Drrectory Acquisition, and (b) for 2004 and 2005, certain differ-
encés in the application of accounting policies and practices between' RHD and the acquired entities, ©
Additionally, as a result ¢f purchase accounting, we recorded the deferred diréctory costs related to direc-
tories that were scheduled to publish subsequent to the AT&T Drrectory ’Acqursrtron at’ their fair value-

_The impact_of such cost uplrft has also been removed. - o . : . S

-
i

3) Represents the additional deprecrat:on -and amortization expense related to the tangtble and idéntifiable
intangible assets acquired in the AT&T Directory Acquisition over their estimated useful lives. -

(4) Represents the elimination of equity accounting used to account for RHD]s 50% ownership in DonTech
and thé revenue participation income from AT&T recognized prior to the AT&T Directory- Acquisition.

(5) Represents revenue for Embarg-branded directories that published prior to the Embarg Acquisitien includ-:
ing January 2003 published directories, which would have been tecognized. during the perrod had it not
been for purchase -accounting required under GAAP. . ST T LTI 1
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(6) Represents expenses. for Embarq-branded- directories-that. published prior to the Embarq Acquisition, - -
including January 2003 -published directories, which would have been recognized during the period had it
not been for purchase accounting required under GAAP.iAlso includes the effect of differences in.the -
application of:accounting policies and practices between legacy Embarq and the Company. Additionally, .
as a result of purchase accounting, we recorded the deferred directory costs related to directories that were
scheduled to publish subsequent to the Embarq Acqu1s1tron at their falr value. The impact of such cost
uphft has also been removed.’ N :

\ , o, . o - a b,

2005 ‘Revenue and Adjusted Revenue Compared to 2004 Revenue and Adjusted Pro Forma Revenue

' The components of 2005 revenue and adjusted revenue and 2004 revenue and adjusted pro forma, revenue
are as follows:

2005.. . ... o .
. ' Reported - AT&T Directory Embarg B
Ve : : cT - -, GAAP . Acquisition ~° Acquisition - - Adjusted-
Gross directory advertising revenue ......... $956.0 Lrggs.sth $— -$1,041.5
Sales claims and allowances. . . . .. ......... _(104) ﬂ)ﬂ) — (109
Net directory advertising Tevenue . . ......... '945.6 85.0 S '1;03()'.6
OthEr TEVENUE . . v v v e ee i nnnns o110 = __: 110
Netrevenue...........oovouviq- e $956.6 $85.0 $— $1,041.6
2004 o R
Reported AT&T Directory Embarq Adjusted
_ . GAAP Acquisition Acqulsmon Pro Forma )
Gross directory. advertising revenue . . . ... $589.5 $437.6('l_)’ o $l 1(4) ;-$l,028.2 .
Sales claims and allowances ... ........ (6.5 L (L — (16
Net directory advertising revenue. . . . . . . . -583.0 4365 1.1 11,0206 -
Pre-press publishing fees. ... .. .. ... 13.0 (13.0)(2’ . —_— ., o —
Orher TEVENUE « v v v v eee e e e e ___A _ﬂ(” _— 133 .
-Netrevenue..-................. ...... @_1 M $1.1

i;||

4

(1) Represents gross revénue and sales claims and allowances for AT&T- branded dlrectones that pubhshed
prior to the' AT&T Directory Acquisition; mcludlng September 2004 pubhshed directories, which would
' have been recogmzed durmg the penod had it not been for purchase acc0unt1ng requ1red under GAAP.

(2) Represents the elimination of pre- press pubhshmg and related fees recogmzed prior to’ the AT&T Dlrectory
Acqmsnwn Wthh were ehrmnated in consohdatron upon the AT&T Dlrectory Acqmsmon

(3) Represents other revenue assocrated w1th the AT&T Dlrectory Business, pnmanly ‘consisting of .commis-

“sions earned on sales contracts published-into other publishers™ directories and other yellow: pages] Internet-'
based. advertising and other product.revenue recognized.as earned. .- . L. v reos s oy

(4) Represents gross revenue and sales claims and allowances for Embarg- branded directories that published
+  prior to the Embarq Acquisition, including January.2003 published. directories, which would have been
recognized during the period | had it not been for purchase accountmg required under GAAP. -,

“Total adjusted net revenue in 2005 was’ '$1,041.6 milliod, an increase of $7.7 million or 0. 7% from' * e

adjusted ‘pro forma nét revenue’ of $1,033.9 million in 2004 The increase in'adjusted net revenue in 2005 is
duesto increased amortization of revenue primarily from our major Embarq markets due to continued: strong
customer renewal rates and 1ncreased new business,-partially offset by.a decrease,in: amortized net revenue

from our AT&T markets due to a decline in the publrcatron value of our AT&T directories in Illinois, and *

.
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Northwest Indiana due to lower renewal rates’ partially offset by new businessiand collection of late fees.

Under the deferral and amortization method of revenue recognition, revenue from dtrectory advemsmg sales is

initially deferred when a dlrectory is pubhshed and recognlzed ratably over the life of the directory, ‘which i is.

typically 12 motiths. Due to the deferral and amortization method, the billable value of publlshed directories’ 1s -

amortized to revenue over the life of the dlrectory, which delays recogmtlon of publication sales- as recorded
* revenue on a GAAP basis, ‘ o ‘ S

iy . “ ro. .-
iy s ta

2005 Adjusted Expenses Compared to 2004 Ad‘Justed Pro Forma' Expenses -and 2005 Adjusted Operat-
mg Income Compared to 2004 Adjusted Pro Forma Operating. Income' _ = .

' "4

For the year ended December 31; 2005, adjusted cost of reveriue and G&A eit‘penses increased by : "
$29.2 million, or 7.0%, to $446.4 million from adjusted pro forma cost of revenue and G&A expenses of
$417.2 million in 2004.: The primary components of the $29.2 million increase in adjusted expenses in2005 .

~were as-follows: « ** . .. e -
S ) - R Change "
' (Amounts in

L ) ‘ millions)

Increased comm}ssion and salesperson costs .. ....... .. ... .. S S ) ‘s 99
Increased marketing and advértising costs . . . . . . . . A L .93,
Increased digital initiative costs .......... e e e ' .‘J" . 8’.9 .
Increased costs to support the AT&T Directory Business . .......... I e L " E’f.é_ ’
Increasedbaddebtexpense.._......................I ........ e 590
Corporate headquarters relocation and relafed severance Costs mcurred in 2004 ) ,;"H,, ( 10.3)" -
Allother .......... e e e e “ﬁ)

Tota! 2005 increase in a.djusted cost of revenue and G&A expenses compared to 2004 S ‘
adjusted pro forma cost of reveniue and G&A expenses e Carer e n e - $_g__9_2 ‘

Similar-to the deferral and amortization method"of revenue ' recognition, certain costs diréctly related to
the selling ‘and production of our directories are initially deferred when incurred and recognized ratably over
the life ‘of a directory. Adjusted commission and salesperson expenses were $9.9 million higher for 2005
compared to 2004, due to favorable sales performances in certain Embarqg markets, increased sales headcount,
sales bonus. payouts and 'iricreased investment in certain' of our AT&T markets. Adjusted marketing ard
advertising costs were $9.3 million higher for 2005 compared to 2004 due to increased competitive responses
and increased market investment, particularly in our: AT&T markets.. Adjusted digital initiative costs were:.
$8.9 million higher for 2005 compared to 2004, which reflects our commitrient to increase investment in our
Internet products and distribution, and due to additional Internet-related costs for the AT&T Directory
Business. Increased costs to support the AT&T Directory Business of $7.9 million in 2005 as.compared, to -
2004 primatily include increased headcount and billing, credit, collection and administrative costs, which were
higher primarily due to additional investment in the AT&T Directory Business as compared to the prior
owner’s level of investment in that business. Adjusted bad debt expense was $5.9 million higher for 2003
' compared 16 2004 primarily reﬂectmg favorable bad debt adjustments recorded by the AT&T Dtrectory
) Busmess pnor to the acqu1s1l:10n in 2004 These increases were olﬂ"set by $10.4 rmlhon of expenses i in 2004 .

. assocrated w1th the relocanon of our corporate headquarters to Cary North Carohna and related severance :'_,,
costs.

' L

HER I T BT R Y] A S L R S o

Ad_]llSth depreclatlon aid amortizitior was $85.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2005 - :
compared 0 adjusted pro forma deprec1at10n and aniortization ‘of $85 4 rmlhon for the year ended ' S
December 31,2004~ - "o Y "’* o SR e

. req. . [ T . . .o U i to
' aAdjusted operatmg income .for 2005. was. $510:1 millich, representing a‘decrease of $21.2 million or4.0% -
from adjusted pro forma operating income in 2004 of $531.3 million; reﬂcct.mg the variances between - -

revenues and expenses from’ period to period described above. ;. - Coe . .
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Lo Co " LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES . . PR

Long term debt of ihe Company at December 31, 2006, 1ncludmg fair value adjustmems requ1red by
.GAAP as a result of. the Dex Media Merger and December 31, 2005 con51sted of the followmg _ .

I : RN C e . 2006 2005
~ RHD . . ' , -
6.875% Senior Notes due 2013............ e e $ 300,000 $ 300,000
6.875%.Series A-1 Senior Discount Notes due 2013 . ... ... ... e 335401 =
6.875% Series A-2 Senior Discount Notes due 2003, .. ... ol 606,472 ) —
8.875% Series A-3 Senior Notes due 2016 .. . ................. .. .. 17210,000 —
R.H. Donnelley Inc.. (“RHDI?) . ; o W T
Credit Facility-. . ............. ... . .. e e AT 1,946,535 . 2,170,915
8.875% Senior Notes due 2010. ... .. ..... ... o it iy ..'. . - 7934 - 7.934
10.875% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 ... ... ...ov.evnn. .. “ 600,000 600,000
Dex Media, Inc. A .
8% Senior Notes due 2013 . .......ooooii i, ceeee.. 513663 . —*
9% Senior Discount Notes due 2013. ... ........... ..., et 663,153 i —*
Dex Media East , T ' ' o ‘
CrEQit FACHHLY . -+« + o« e o e e e e e 656,571 _x
9.875% Senior Notes due 2009. . ......... D ar6677 g
. 12 125% Senior Subordmated Notes due 2012 e . 390314 QS
Dex Media West- ) S o '_ o
Credit Facility . .............oooooonnn, e 1,450,917~ —*
8.5%.Senior Notes due 2010, ... ... S A R 403,260 R
5.875% Senior Notes due 2011, ... ................ U . 8,786 —x
9.875% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2013 . ..... .. ooceenne, 833,469 i
- Total RHD Consolidated.'. . . .. DR, S P ... 10,403,152 3,078,845
Less current portion . . ... ... ... .. .. L e AP 382,631 - 100,234
" Longterm debt ..o 310020521 $2978615
* The debt balances acqu1red ds a resull of the Dex Medla Merger were not obhgatlons of RHD at Decem-

t

ber 31, 2005, - R T . S .

Credit Facilities '~ _ B !

RHDI. .

As of December 31, 2006 RHDI 5 senior secured credit facnllty, as amended and restated (“RHDI Credit
Facility”), consists of a $323.4 million Term’ Loan A-4, a $350 million Term Loan D-1, a $1,422.0 miillion
Term Loéan D-2 and a $175.0 million Revolvmg Credit Facility (the “RHDI Revolver”) for an aggregate RHDI
Credit Fac1llty of $2,270:4 million: All Term Loans require quarterly principal and interest payments. The
RHDI Credit Facility provides for a new Term Loan C for potential borrowings up to $400 million, such
proceeds, .if borrowed, to.be used to fund acquisitions, refinance certain indebtedness or to make certain,
restricted payments. As of December 31, 2006, the outstanding balances of Term Loans A- 4, D- 1, and D-2
totaled $1,891.1 million, comprised of $158.6 million, $341.7 million and $1,390.8 million, respectwely, and
$55.4 million was outstanding under the RHDI Revolver {with an additional $0.4 million utilized under a
standby letter of credit). The RHDI Revolver and Term Loan A-4 mature in December 2009 and Term Loans
D-1 and D-2 mature in June 2011, The weighted average interest rate of outstanding debt -under the RHDI
Credit Facility was 6.86% and 6.21% at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively. g
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As amended, as of December 31, 2006, RHDI’s Credit. Facility bears interest, at our option, at either:

+ The higher of (i) a base rate as determined by the Administrative Agent, Deutsche Bank Trust Company
Americas and (ii) the Federal Funds Effective Rate (as defined) plus 0.50%, and in each- case, plus a
0.25% margin on the RHDI Revolver and Term Loan A 4 and a 0.50% margin on Term Loan D-1 and
‘Term Loan D-2; or .

* The LIBOR rate plus a 1.25% margin on the RHDI Revolver and Term Loan A-4 and a 1.50% margin
on Term Loan D-1 and Term Loan D-2, We may elect interest periods of 1, 2, 3 or 6 months (or 9 or
12 months if, at the time of the borrowmg, atl lenders agree to make such term available), for LIBOR
borrowmgs - : : ‘ !

Dex Media East

As of December'31, 2006. the Dex Media East credit facﬂity, as amended and restated in connection with
the Dex Media Merger, consists of revolving loan commitments (“Dex Media East Revolver ") and term loan
commitments. The Dex Media East term loans consist of a tranche A term loan with an initial total principal
amount of $690.0 million and a tranche B term'loan wnh an initial total principal ainount of $429.0 million.
The Dex Media East Revolver consists of a total pnnc1pal amount of $100.0 million, which is available for
general corporate purposes, subject to certain conditions.’ As of December 31, 2006, the principal amounts
owing under the tranche A and tranche B term loans totaled $629.1 million, comprised of approximately
$225.9 million and $403.2 million, respectively, and $27.5 million was outstanding under the Dex Media East
Revolver (with an additional $1.4 million utilized under two ‘'standby letters of credit). The Dex Media East
Revolver and tranche A term loan will mature in November 2008, and the tranche B term loan will mature in
May 2009. The weighted average interest rate of outstanding debt under the Dex Medla East credit facﬂuy
was 6.85% at December 31, 2006. : d :

As amended, as of December 31, 2006, the Dex Media East credit facility bears interesl, at ‘our option, at
elther '

0

"= The higher of (1) the base rate determined by the Admlmstranve Agent JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.
and'(ii) the Federal Funds Effective Rate (as defined) plus 0.50%, and in each.case, plus'a 0.25%
margin on the Dex Media East Revolver and Term Loan A and a 0.50% margin on Term Loan B; or

» The LIBOR rate plus a 1.25% margin‘on the Dex-Media East Revolver and Term Loan A and a 1.50%
margin on Term Loan'B. We may elect interest periods of 1,'2, 3, or 6 months (or 9 or 12 months if, at
[he’time' of the borrowing, all lenders agree to make such term available), for LIBOR borrowings.

. ‘o

Dex Media West " : EE :

As of December 31 2006, the Dex Medla West credit facility, as amended and restated in connectlon
with the Dex Media Merger, consists of revolving loan commitments (“Dex Media West Revolver™”).and _term .
loan commitments.. The Dex Media West;term loans consist of a tranche A term loan with a total principal ..
amount of $960.0 million, a tranche B-1 term loan with a total principal amount of $503.0 million, and a
tranche B-2 term loan-with a total available principal amount of $834.3 million. The Dex Media West
Revolver consists of a total principal amount of $100.0 million, which is available for general corporate °
purposes, subject to certain conditions. As of December 31, 2006, the principal amounts owed under the
tranche A, tranche B-1, and tranche B-2 term loans totaled $1,450.9 million, comprised of approximately
$273.3 million, $406.3 million, and $771.3 million, respectively, and no amounts were outstanding under the
Dex Media . West Revolver. The tranche B-1 term loan in the amount of $444.2 million was utilized to redeem
Dex Media West’s senior notes that were put to Dex Media West in connectnon with the change of. control
offer associated with the Dex Media Merger and to fund a portion of the cash consideration paid to Dex
Media, Inc.’s stockholders in connection with the Dex Media Merger. The remaining $58.8 million is no
longer available. The tranche A term loan and Dex Media West Revolver will mature in September 2009 and
the tranche B-1 and B-2 term loans will mature in March 2010. The weighted average interest rate of
outstanding debt under the Dex Media West credit facility- was 6.83% at December 31, 2006.
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As-amended, as of. December 31, 2006, the Dex Media* West credit facility bears interest; at our option, at
elther

e - A L

'- The hlgher of (i) the base rate determmed by the. Admlmstrauve Agent JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A_,
“+ - and (ii) the Federal Funds Effective Rate (as defined) plus 0.50%, and in each case, plus-a 0.25%
margin on the Dex Media West Revolver and Term Loan A and a 0.50% margin on Term. Loan B-1
and Term Loan B-2; or '

. ? The L[BOR rate plus a 1 25% margm on the Dex Media West Revolver-and Term Loan A and a 1.50%

% -margin on Term Loan B-1 and Term Loan B-2. We may elect interest periods of 1, 2, 3, or 6 months
{or 9 or 12 months if, at the time of the borrowing, all lenders agree to make such term dvarlable) for
LIBOR borrowmgq

The Company’s credit facilities and the indentures governing the notes contain usual and customary
affirmative and negative covenants that, among other things, place limitations on our ability to (i) incur -
addmonal indebtedness; (ii) pay dividends and repurchase our capital stock; (iii) enter into, mergers,
consolidations, acquisitions, asset dispositions and sale-leaseback transacuons {iv) make capltal expendltures
(v) issue capital stock of our subsidiaries; (vi) engage in transactions with our affiliates; and (vii) .make
investments, loans and advances. The Company’s credit facilities also contain financial covenants relating to,
maximum. consolidated:leverage, minimum interest coverage and maximum senior.secured leverage as defined
therein. Substantially all of RHDI's and its subsrdranes assets, mcludmg the capital stock of RHDI and its .
subsidiaries, are pledged to secure the obligation under the RHDI Credit Facility. Subqtannally all of .the assets
of Dex, Media East and Dex Media West.and their subsjdjaries, mcludmg their equrty interests, are pledged to.
secure the obligations under their respective credit facilities. , . N .
] ; . et . vt L [

Notes, Preferred Stock and Warrants : TR T
RHD : o CoL ,

We issued $300 million of 6.875% Senior Notes due January 15, 2013 (“Holdco Notes™), the proceeds of
which were used to redeem 100,303 shares of the then outstanding Preferred- Stock from the GS Funds, pay
transaction costs and repay debt associated with RHDI's Credit Facility. Interest is payable on the Holdco
Notes semi-annually in arrears on January 15th and July 15th of each year, commencing July 13, 2005:

. .- In order to fund the cash portion of the Dex Media Merger purchase price, we issued $660 million
aggregate principal amount at maturity ($600.5 million gross proceeds) of 6.875%. Series A-2 Senior Discount
Notes due January,15, 2013 and $1,210 million principal amount of, 8.875% Series A-3 Senior Notes due
January 15, 2016. Interest is payable semi-annually on January 15th and July 15th of each year for the
Series A-2 Senior Discount Notes and the-Series A-3 Senior Notes, commencing July 15, 2006. We also issucd
$365 million aggregate principal amount at maturity ($332.1 million gross proceeds) of 6.875% Series A-1
Senicr Discount Notes due January 15; 2013 to-fund the GS Repurchase. Intérest is-payable semi-annually on
January '15th and July 15th of each year, commencing July 15, 2006. All of these notes are unsecured Yoo
obligations of RHD, senior in right of payment to-all future senior subordinated and subordinated indebtedness
of RHD #and strueturally subordmated te all indebtedness of our subsidiaries. - L

On May. 30, 2006 RHD redeemed the oulslandmg preferred stock purchase rights 1ssued pursuant tq the
Company’s, stockholder rights plan at a. redemptlon price of one cent per rlght for a total redempuon payment
of $0.7- mrlllon This payment has been recorded as a charge to retamed earnings f for the year ended )

December 31, 2006.

I3
P

'On November 2, 2006, we repurchdsed all outstanding warrants to purchase' 1.65 million shares of our )
common stock from the GS Furids for an aggregate piirchase price of approximately $53.1 million.

I
I

RHDI o "

l '.‘
In connection with the Embarg Acqu1smon RHDI 1ssued $325 rrnlhon 8.875% Senior Notes due 2010
(“Senior Notes™) and $600 million 10.875% Sentor Subordinated Notes due 2012 (“Subordinated Notes™). The
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Company and the direct and indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of RHDI jointly and severally, fully and’
unconditionally, guarantee these notes. These notes are unsecured .obligations of RHDI and interest is paid on
these notes semi-annually on June 15th and December 15th. On December 20, 2005, we repurchased through
a tender offer and exit consent solicitation*$317.1 million of the ‘Senior Notes. Proceeds ‘from the RHDI 'Credit
Facility’s $350 million Term Loan D-1 were used to fund the partial repurchase of the Senior Notes, a'call
premiumn of $25.3 million and pay transaction costs of the tender offer. The partial repurchase of the Semor
Notes has been accounted for as an extmgmshmenl of debt.

Dex Medta, Inc - - - _V C . :
Dex Media, Inc. issued $500 million aggregate principal amount.of 8% Senior'Notes due 2013. These
Senior Notes.are unsecured obligations of Dex Media, Inc. and interestis payable on May 15th and,,
November 15th of each year. As of December 31, 2006, $500 million aggregate principal amount was
. outstanding excluding fair value adjustments . P <y, .

Dex Media, Inc. has issued $750 million aggregate principal amount of ‘9% Senior Discount Notes due
2013, under two indentures. Under the first indenture totaling $389 million aggregate principal amount, the
9% Senior Discount Notes were issued at an original issue discount with interest accruing at 9%, per annum,
compounded semi-annually. These Senior Discount Notes are unsecured obligations of Dex Media, Inc. and
interest accrues in the form of increased accreted value until!Novémber 15, 2008 (“Full Accretion Date™), at
which time the accreted value will be equal to the full principal amount at maturity. Under the.second
indenture totaling $361 million aggregate principal. amount, interest accrves at 8,37% per annum, compounded
semi-annually, -which creates a premium at the Full Accretion Date that will be amortized over the remainder
of the term.” After November 15, 2008, the 9% Senior Discount Notes bear cash interest at 9% per annum,
payable semi-annually on ‘May ‘15th and November 15th of each year. These Senior Discount Notes are
unsecured obligations of Dex Media, Inc. and no cash interest will accrue on the discount notes prior_to the .
Full Accretion Date. As of December 31, 2006 $749.9 million aggregate principal amount was outstanding
excludmg fd]l' valueradjustments L, o, . P R

Dex Medm East

LI M 4. - r

Dex Medla East 1ssued $450 million aggregate prmt:]palr amount of 9. 875% Semor Notes. due 2009 These
Senior Notes are unsecured obligations of Dex Media East and interest is payable on May 15th and .
Novembet 15th &f each year. As of December 31, 2006; $449.7 million aggregate pnncxpal amount was ',
outstanding excluding fair value adjustments.

"Dex Media East 1ssued'$525 million aggregate principal amoum of 12.125% Semor Subordmated Notes
due ~2012 These Senior Stibordinated Notes ‘are unsecured obhganons of Dex Medla East 'and interest i '
payable on May 15th, and November 15th of each year. 'As of Decernber 31, 2006 $341.3 m1lhon aggregate N ‘

prmcnpal amotint’ was outstandmg excludmg fair value adjustments )
IR __- - :..,J . B T .ot

ot L T i - .o - . LT N . - L]
Dex Medw West T R I PR
.Dex Media West issued $385 mllhon aggregate principal amount of 8.5% Senior Notes due 2010 These i
Seniot' Notes are ‘unsecured obhgatlons of Dex Media"West and interest is payable on February 15th and
August 1'5th of each year. As of Decemher 31, 2006 $385 mllllOIl aggregate prmmpal amount was outstandmg

excludmg falr value adjustments !

Dex. Medla West 1ssued $300 m11110n -aggregate pnnmpal amount of 5. 875% Seruor Notes due 2011 |
These Senior Notes are unsecured obligations: of Dex Medid:West and .interest is payable”on May 15thand
November 15th-of each year: As of Decembér 31, 2006,.$8.7 million aggregate pnnc1pal amount 'was. .t -«
outstanding excluding fair value adjustments. A T " : :

Dex.Media West issued $780 million -aggregate .principal amount of 9.875% Senior Subordinated Notes
due 2013: These .Senior Subordinated Notes are unsecured obligations of)Dex Media 'West and interest is 1+ .
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payable on February 115th and August 15th of each:year. As of December 31, 2006, $761.7 million aggregate
pnncrpal amount was outstandlng excludmg fair value adjustments : : ey

The sources and uses of funds in connectron wrth the Dex Medra Merger and the GS Repurchase are
summarlzed as follows

A oLt > Y . : . ' - e

B T E . ‘ -(Dollarsihthousands)',

Sources: A ' - SR T S
RHD Series A-1 Senior Discount Notes due 2013 ......... S $ 332,081
RHD Series A-2 Senior Discount Notes due 2013 ... .. .. e 600475

. RHD Series A-3.Senior Notes due«2016 . . ... . . T oo 1,210,000
Amended Dex Media West credit-facility.'. . .. .. 00000 o000 e T 444,193
Short-term ‘interest income'on’ Series A-2 Senior Discount Notes and: * . ' ’

Series A<3 Semior Notes(1) . . ... .. .o i . 836 -

. Cash from balance sheet(2). . ........ ... ..o it e . 21,539 )

Total Sources . . . . . . PRI Lo TSR S N ‘s - $2,609,124 -

Uses: - . - - ' | . ot ’ R .

Cash portron of the Dex Medra Merger eonsrderatron e e e $1,861,111 .
GS Repurchasez. : . . I e e . 336,123 -

. Refinance Dex Media West 5.875% Semor Notes due November 2011.’ ..... © . 291,835
'Fees and expenses(3) . S IR EETEEIRRE #. e N "‘ ";_ 120,055
TOtal USES . + + + v o oo tie e e e I $2,609,124

¥ R . . . '

(1) Represents short-term interest income from the proceeds of the Series A-2 Senior Discount Notes and
Series A-3 Senior Notes from January 27, 2006 (the issuance date of the notes) through January 31, 2006 -
(the closing of the Dex Media Merger).

(2) After giving effect to (1) the Dex Medra Merger and related . ﬁnancmgs and (2) the GS Repurchase and
related ﬁnancmgs $21.5 mrlhon was paid from cash on hand. . v

(3) Includes fees and expenses relatrng to (1) the Dex Medra Merger and related ﬁnancmgs and (2) the GS
Repurchase and related ﬂnancmgs )

7 Following the Dex Media Merger Dex Medla is a wholly-owned subsidiary of RHD. Our pnmary source
of liquidity will continue to be cash ﬂow generated from operations. as well as avarlable borrowrng capacity -

" under the RHDI Revolver, the Dex Media East Revo]ver and the Dex Media West Revolver. We expect that

our primary llqurdrty requrrements ‘will be to fund operatrons and for debt service on the Company s .
indebtedness. Our ability to meet our debt service requrrements will be dependent on our ability to generate '
sufficient cash from operations and make additional borrowings under the Company’s credit facilities. Qur
primary sources of cash flow will consist mainly of cash receipts from the sale of advertising’ini our yéllow . -

. pages and from our online products and servrces and can be impacted by, among other factors, general | .
economic-conditions, competrtron from other yellow pages- dlrectory publrshers and other alternative, products, ;
consumer conﬁdence and the level of demand for our advemsmg products and servrces We believe that cash
‘flows from operatlons along with borrowrng capacity under the Company’s revolvers wrll be, adequate to fund:
our operations and capital expendrtures and to meet our debt service requirements 'for at least the next 12 to
24 months, However, we make no assurances that our business will genérate sufficient-cash flow from . °
operations or that sufficient borrowmg will be available under the Company’s revolvers or Term Loan C to*
enable us to fund our operations, capital expenditures and meet all debt seivice requlrements, pursue all of our:
strategic initiatives, or for other purposes. - “ - e\ -

.

As a result of the Dex Media Merger and-in accordance with SFAS No..141, Business*Combinations.
. (“SFAS No. 1417),-we were required to record Dex-Media’s consolidated outstanding debt at its fair value as
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of the date of the’Dex Media Merger; and as such, a fair value adjustment was established at January 31,
2006. This fair value adjustment is amortized as a reduction of interest expense. over the remaining term of, the
. Tespective debt agreements using the effective interest method and does not impact future scheduled interest or
principal payments. Amortization of the fair value adjustment included as a reduction of interest expense was
$26.4 million during 2006. A total premium of $222.3 million was recorded upon consummation of the Dex
Media Merger of which $195 9 l'lll“lOI‘l remains unamor’uzed at December 31, 2006. The followmg table
illustrates the book value and farr value of Dex Media’s consolidated outstanding debt as of January 31, 2006,
the initial fair value adjustment at January 31 2006 and the unamomzed fair value ad]ustrnent at December 31,
2006: . . L ‘ . .

Initial Fair Value Unamortized

. %+ BookNalue at Fair Value at .Adjustment at - . Fair Value
: . . January 31, . January 31, January 31, Adjusiment at
. ’ ':‘ ' ’ : . : 2006 . 2006 ' - 2006 Decémber 31, 2006
O Dex Medra Credit Factlltles ........ ©$1,950.1 $1,950.1  § :— ‘. ' _. $ , —
, Dex Media, Inc. 8% Senior Notes .. 5000 - -515.0 150 . o 137
Dex Media, inc.-9% Senior Dlscount . .. . ' oL Y
Notes. . ..... L 598.8 616.0 . - 17.2 ST 16.1 .
Dex Media Fast 9. 875% Senior’ ' S o - -
Notes. ...... e . 4500 484.3 343 . 210
Dex Media East 12.125% Semor e i T e |
. Subordmated Notes * - !‘ ...... S 3413 395.9 546 ’ 49.0
~ Dex Média West 8.5% Senior. Notes. 3850 . 4070 2240 . 182
. Dex Medla West 5. 875% Senior , - -, . . L s e
. N_otes ....... g cee 003000 L 3001 01 0.1
» Dex.Media West.9.875% Senior e \ : : N . o
Subordinated Notes .......... .- . 1618 - B408 79.0 .
Total Consolidated 0utstan_dmg Debt at . . T
January 31 2006 .. . e S .' ! "$5 287. 0 " $5,509.3 $2223 $195.9

Prlmanly as a result ‘of our busmess combmanons and Preferred Stock repurchase transactrons we have a
significant amount of debt service, Aggregate outstanding debt as of December 31, 2006 was $10 403.2 million
(including fair value adjustments required by GAAP as a resualt of the, Dex Media Merger).. The completion of
the Dex Media Merger triggered change of control offers on all of Dex Media’s and its subsidiaries
outstanding notes, requrrmg us to make offers to repurchase the notes. $291.3 m1111on of the 5.875% Dex
Media West senior notes due 2011, $0.3 million of the 9.875% Dex Media East senior notes due'2009;+
$0.2 miilion of the 9.875% Dex Media West senior subordinated notes due 2013 and $0.1 million of the-9%
Dex: Medla Inc. senior discount notes due 2013 were tendered in the applicable change of control offer and
repurchased by Us.

Dunng the year ended December, 31, 2006, we, made scheduled principal payments of $282.1 million and
prepaid an add1t10nal $295 0 ‘million in prmc1pa] under the RHDI, Dex Media East and Dex Media West credit
facilities. Together with $291.9 million of note repurchases ‘noted above, debt repayments totaled $869 0 mil-
lion during the twelve months'ended December-31, 2006. Additionally, we made revolver payments: of
$869.0 million offset by revolver borrowings of $934.9 million under, the RHDI, Dex Media East and Dex
Med1a West credlt facrhues

For the year ended December 31 2006 we made aggregate cash interest payments of $663 7 mrllron At
December 31, 2006, we had $156:2 million of cash and cash equivalents before. checks:not yet presented for
payment of $18.2 million, -and combined available borrowings under our revolvers of $292.1 million. Puring
2006, we pericdically utilized our revolvers as a ﬁnancmg resource to balance the timing of our periodic and .
accelerated’ payments made under our credit facilities and jnterest payments on our senior notes and senior
" subordinated notes .with the timing of cash recelpts from-operations. Our present intention is,to repay. -

borrovvrngs under all revolvers in a timely manner and.keep any outstanding amounts to a minimum.
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Cash provrded by operating activities was.$768.3 million for the'year ended December Gl 2006 Key-
contributors to operating cash flow include the followmg . N ; TS

’ : L ' . . + -

. $237 .7 million in net loss T

ER]

'«Jr;'ir.!; B [

. $392 2 million net source of cash from’ non- cash charges prlmanly consrstmg Sf $323.6 mrllxon of -
deprecrauon and amomzauon $71 I million in bad debt provision, ! $43.3 million of stock- based
.compensanon expense and $39.4 mrlllon in other non-cash’ charges which primarily con51sts of
amortization’related to fair value adjustments rcqurred by GAAP as a result of the Dex Media Merger
offset by a $85.2 mllhon deferred tax benefit. K

PR

. $559 8 mllhon net source of cash from a $635.7 million increase in deferred drrectory revenue, offset
by an increase in accounts receivable of $75.9 million. The change in deferred revenue and accounts
receivable are analyzed together given the fact that when a directory is published, the annuatl billable
value of that directory is initially deferred and unbilled accounts receivable dre established. Each month

. thereafter, typically one twelfth of the billing value is recognized as revenue and billed to customers.
| Additionally, under purchase accounting rules, deferred revenue: was not;recorded on-directories that
were published prior to' the Dex Media Merger, however we retained all of the rights associated with

the collection of amounts due under the advertising contracts executed prior to the Dex Media Merger.

+ e A L

| « $23.0 million net use of cash from an increase in other assets, reflecting a $24.7 million increase in
prepaid expenses and other current and non-current assets, primarily relatmg to changes i the fair
value of the Company’s interest rate swap agreements offset by a decrease in deferred drrectory costs
of $1.7 million, consisting of a decrease in deferred directory costs of $23.6 mitlion offset by
$21.9 million in amortization of deferred directory costs relating to directories that were scheduled to
publish subsequent to the Dex Media Merger. Deferred directory costs represent cash payments’ for
certain costs associated with the publication of directories. Since deferred directory costs-are initially
deferred when incurred; the cash payments are made prior to the expense being recogmzed

* $63.0 million net source of cash from an increase in accounts payable and accrued llabrlmes pnmanly
reﬂectmg a $69.3 million increase in accrued interest payable on outstanding debt and a $0.4 million
increase in trade accounts payable, offset by a $6 7 m1]l|on decrease in accrued habrhues mcludmg

accrued salanes and relaled bonuses
LT . L

+ $14.0 million net'source of cash from an increase in other non-current liabilities, -mcludmg penswn and
postretirement long -term liabilities. + * *. S P Lo

, Cash-used by mvestmg actwmes for the year ended December 31 2006 was $l 980 0 mllhon and
includes the following:

Lo P 1! ¢ r . . 4 v . e N . v

b
« $78’5 mitlion used t¢ purchase fixed assets, pnmanly computer equ1pment softwire and leasehold

A0
improvements.

.+ $1,901.5 million in cash payments pnmanly in connecnon wrth the Dex Medla Merger, 1nc1udmg
rnerger fees net of cash received from Dex Medla as well as the Local Launch Acqursmon ’ ‘~

Cash provided by- ﬁnancmg activities for the year ended December 31, 2006 was $] 360 2 mrlhon andt .
includes'the following:: . -7' . " v o N et ik RNT

* t

+ $2,514.4 miilicn in net borrowings, consisting of $2,142.5 million related to the Serles A2 Semor
Discount Notes and. Series A-3 Senior Notes, which were used to fund the cash portion-of the Dex
MediaMerger, and Series A-1 Sénior Discount Notes, which wete used to fund the GS Repurchase. o
Net bofrowings also consist of $444.2 million of the*Dex Media West ¢ranche B-1 term loan, , -+ °
$150.0 million of+-which. was used to fund the cash portion of the Dex Media Merger and $294.2 million

. of-which was used to fund the purchase of the 5:875% Dex Media.West Senior Notes, 9.875% Dex -«
Media'West Senior Subordinated Notes and 9% Dex Media, Inc.~Senior Discount Notes in COH_}UHC(IOH
with change of control offers. These borrowings were net of financing costs of $72.3 million. ;.. - .
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* $1,738.0 million in principal payments on debt. Of this amount, $282.1 million represents scheduled
principal payments, $295.0 million represents principal payments made on an accelerated basis, at our

_ option, from available cash flow generated from operations, $291.9 million represents Dex Media senior
notes tendered for repurchase by the Company and $869.0 million represents principal payments on the

revolvers. .
& : R . .
« $336.8 m:lllon used for the GS Repurchase and redemptlon of preferred stock purchase rlghts under our
stockholder rights plan. '

o

» $934.9 million in borrowings under the revolvefs. -
+ $53.1 million used to repurchase all oufstanding watrarits from uié GS Funds.” 7
. $31.6 million in proceeds from the exercise of employee stock options... .. .,

. $£7.2 million in the increased balance, of checks not yet presented for payment. o

Cash flow provided by operating activities was $392.1 million for the year endéd December 31, 2005
Key contributors to operating cash flow in 2005 include the followmg

* $67.5 mll]ron in net mcome

« $202. 4 million of net non-cash charges reﬂectmg a source of cash prlmanly c0n51stmg of $85 1 mllllon
.. of depreciation .and _amortization, $30 0 million in.bad debt provision, $32.7 millipn loss on extmgutsh-
_ment of debt, $43 2 million in deferred taxes, $5.7 mllllon of stock-based compens.:mon expense and
. $5.7 million in other, non- cash charges. . Ve

>

* $50.2 million net source of cash from an $82.0 million increase in deferred directory revenue offset by

_an increase in accounts receivable of $31.8 million. We analyze the change in deferred revenue and
“accounts receivable together because when a directory is published, the annual billing value of that
du‘ectory is initially deferred and unbilled accounts receivable are established. Each month thereafter,
typlcally one- twelfth of the b1llmg value is recognized as revenue and br]led to customers

$52. 5 mllllon net source of cash from a decrease in other assets reﬂectmg a net decrease in deferred
directory costs of $48.8 million, cons:stmg of an increase in deferred directory costs of $16.2 million

offset by $65.0 million in amortization of deferred directory costs relatlng to dlrectones that were .

. scheduled to publish subsequent to the AT&T Directory Acqutsmon and a $3. 7 million décrease in

- other current and non-current assets. Deferred dxrectory costs represent cash payments for certain costs
associated with the publication of directories. Since deferred directory costs are initially deferred when
incurred, the cash payments are made prior to the expense being recognized.

* $19:5 million net source of cash from an increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities, primarily
reflecting a $10.6 miilion increase in accrued interest- payable on outstanding .debt, a $9.2 million'
increase in accounts payable and an increase in other non-current liabilities of $3.2 million, offset.by a
$3.5 million decrease in other accrued liabilities. . Coe PR K]

Cash used in mvestmg acnvmes for the year ended December 31, 2005 was $38 1 mtlhon and mc]udes
the followmg ' N

PR noel * s v : b

« $31.6 million used to purchase fixed assets, pnmartly computer equlpment and software. |, , ...~

*+ $6.5'million in cash payments for fees assocrated with the Dex Media Merger .

Cash used,in ﬁnancmg activities for the year ended December 31, 2005 was $357 0 million and mcludes
the foIIowmg

» $877.6 rmlhon in net borrowings, consisting of $300 mtllton of the 6. 875% Holdco Notes used 1o *
finance the January 2005 repurchase of 100,303 shares of the outstanding:Preferred Stock, $350 million

- under the Credit Facility’s Term Loan D-1.used to fund the tender offer and exit solicitation of the
8.875% Senior Notes and $268.0 million in borrowings under the Revolver associated with our Credit
Facility, net of transaction costs and call premium payments of $40.4 million. . . Ve
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+' $649.4 million in principal payments on-debt borrowed under the Credit Facility. Of this"amount,

$115.2 million represents scheduled principal payments, $230.0 million represents principal: payments
'~ ‘miade on an accelerated basis, at our optior, ffom excess cash flow generated from operatlons and

' $304.2 millioh represents principal payménts-on the Revolver. - : ' '

°' $3 17 1 million to fund the tender offer and exit sohcltatlon of the 8. 875% Senlor Notes.
. $277 2 million used to repurchase 100, 303 shares of the outstandmg Preferred Stock in January 2005
» $7.4 million in proceeds from the exercise of employee stock options.

+ $1.7 million in the increased -value of.checks. not yet presented for payment.

" Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements L e o
The Company does not have any off-balance sheet arrangemenrs that are material to its results of °
operatrons financial.condition or liquidity., .. e

*

Contractual Obligations

The contractual obligations table presented below sets forth our annual commitments as of December 31
2006 for principal and interest payments on our débt, as well as other cash obligations fof the next five years
and- thereafter. The debt repdyments as- presented in this table include only the scheduled principal payments
under our ¢hrrent debt agreements and'do not include _any anticipated prepaymenls The debt Tepayments also
exclude fair value adjustments requrred under purchase accounting, as these adjustments do not impact our
payment obligations.

. . T i
1 H . N . .

L . - . ' 'PaymentDuebyPeriod R
o oo .. .. .., |, LessThan, 1.3 3-5 . After §
~ Contractual Obligations , o Total -1 Year Years . Years Years
o R ' A v . ' (Amounts in millions}, " '
Long-Term Debt'” .. ... ..0..... ... $10 072§ 3826 $2,160.8  $2362.6  $53019
“Irterest on Long-Term Debt?. . ..... ‘45746 8307 15401 11200 " 1,083.8
7 Operating Leases™. 1.1 5, VoL 11260 2457 421 2527 342
Uncondmonal Purchase Obhgatlons( 1167 , 6ﬁ.1l - 53.8 _' (08 e
Other. Long; Term Llabumes@....'. ... _.3486 . 339 _, 6L1 682, 1854
Total Contraciual Obligatic_ms-. U $153731 $1,333.8 33,8572 $3,576.8-‘ '$6,605.3

M

(1) Included in-long-term debt are principal amounts owed under our credit facilities. and our senior:notes and
senior subordinated notes, including the current.portion of long-term debt. - oo

'(2)’Interest on débt represents cash interest payment obligations assurning all indebtedness at December 31,
2006 will be paid in accordance with its contractual maturity and dssuines interest rates on variable interest
_debt as of December 31, 2006 will remain unchanged in future periods. The weighted average interest
" rates under the RHDI, Dex Media East and Dex Media West Credit Facilities were 6.86%, 6.85% and
6.83%, respectively, at December 31, 2006. Please refer to “quurdlty and Capltal Resources” for interest
“rates on our senior notes and our senior subordinated notes. NSRS !

(3) We enter into operating leases in the normal course of business. Substantially all lease agreements have
. fixed payment terms. Some lease agreements provide us with renewal or early termination options. Our
. future operatmg lease obligations would change if we exercised these renewal or early termination optlons
. and if we entered into additional operating lease agreements. The amounts in the table assume we do not
exercise any such renewal or early termination options.
(4)'In connection with our software system médernization and on-going support services related to the
Amdocs software system, we are obligated to pay ‘Amdocs approximately $88.6 million over the years
+ 2007 through 2010. In connection with the AT&T Directory ‘Acquisition, we entered into an Internet Yel-
low Pages reseller agreement’ whereby we are obligated to. pay to AT&T $15 4 miltion over the 5-year
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term of the agreement. In conjunction with the Dex Media Merger, we are obligated to pay Qwest approxi-
mately $17.2 million over the years 2007 through 2009 for certain information technology, communica-
tions and billing and collection services.

(5) We have defined benefit plans covering substantially all employees. Our funding policy is to contribute an
amount at least équal to the minimum legal funding requirement. No contributions were requlred in the
three-year period ended December 31, 2006. Based on past performance and the uncertainty of the dollar
amounts to be paid, if any, we have excluded such amounts from the above table. We also have unfunded
postretirement plans that provide certain.heaithcare and life insurance benefits to those full-time employees
who reach retirement age while working for the Company. Those expected future benefit payments, includ-
ing administrative expenses, net of employee contributions, are included in the table above. We expect to
make contributions of approximately $16.9 million and $5.5 million to our pension plans and postretire-
ment plans,.respectively, in 2007. . . »

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Interest Rate Risk and Risk Management

The RHDI Credit Facility and the Dex Media West and Dex Media East credit facilities bear interest at
variable rates and, accordingly, our earnings and cash flow are affected by changes in interest rates. The RHDI
Credit Facility requires that we maintain hedge agreements to provide either a fixed interest rate or interest rate B
protection on at least 50% of its total outstandmg debt. The Dex Media East and Dex Media West credit
facilities require that we maintain hedge agreements to prowde a fixed rate on at least 33% of their respective
indebtedness. The Company has entered into the fol]owmg interest rate swaps that effectively convert
approximately 75% of the Company’s variable rate debt to fixed rate debt as of. December 31, 2006. At
December 31, 2006, approximately 39% of our total debt outstanding consists of variable rate.debt, excluding
the effect of our interest rate swaps. Including the effect of our interest rate swaps, total fixed rate debt
comprised approximately 90% of our total debt portfolio as of December 31, 2006, Under the terms of the
agreements, the Company receives variable interest based on three-month LIBOR and pays a fixed rate of
interest. . : e : ‘ ’ :

L] A} -

Effective Dates Notional Amount  ° Pay Rates Maturity Dates”  *
(Amounts -

, . -in millions} Lo R o0 . . "
April 1,2003 ... ... ... C 0§ 255 2.850%. - . . . March 31, 2007
May 8, 2003 ... ... ... 125X 3638% - 4.085% - November 8, 2007 - May 8, 2008
September 7, 2004 . . . .. . 200 3.490% - 3.750%  September 8; 2008 - September 7, 2009
September 15,2004 . ...  250W 3.200% - 3.910%  September 15,2007 -*September 15, 2009
September 17, 2004 .. .. 1509 3.210% - 3.740% *  September 17, 2007 - September 17, 2009
September 23,2004 ....  _ 150% 3.160% - 3.438% ~ September 24, 2007 - September 23, 2008
December 20, 2005. . . .. 300 4.74% - 4.752%  December 20, 2007 - December 22, 2008
February 14, 2006. . . . .. 3509 4.925% - 4.9435%  February 14, 2008 - February 17, 2009
February 28,.2006. . . . . . 50 . 4.93275% , February 28, 2008
March 10, 2006 . . . .. .. 150 .. 5010% . March 10, 2008
May 25, 2006. .. .. RN 300 5.326% May 26, 2009
May 26, 2006 .. ....... 200 5.2725% -5.275% May 26, 2009
May 31,2006......... S 1009 5295% - 5312% May 31, 2008 - May 31, 2009
June 12,2006........ . 4005 527% -5.295% - . . June 12, 2008 - June 12,2009
Total. .. ..vverunnn. $2980 - .. , ,
(1) Consists of one swap. b
(2) Consists of two swaps. .' " T e .
(3) Consists of three swaps. : ' o
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(4) Consists of four swaps. PR JC oo o ke '
(5) Consists of five swaps. BT i
(6) Consists of srx swaps.

(7) Denotes swaps entered mto by Dex Medra East and acqutred by RHD as a rcsult of the Dex Medla
Merger Swaps have ot been desrgnated as cash ﬂow ‘hedges., T

b e ey i . +

- \We use derivative financial instruments for hedging purpdses only and not for trading or speculatlve
purposes. By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to changes in'interest rates, the
Company exposes itself to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the possible failure of the counterparty to
perform under the termis of the-derivative contract.-When'the fair value of a derivative contract is positive; the
counterparty owes thé Company, which creates ‘credit risk for the Company. When the fair value.of a
derivative contract is negative, the Company owes the counterparty and, therefore, it is not subject to credit
risk. The Company minimizes the credit risk in derivative financial instruments by entering into transactions
with major financial institutions with credit ratings of A or higher. E _

- . ’

Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial instrument that resulis from a change in
interest rates, The market risk associated with interest-rate contracts is managed by estabhshmg and
momtonng parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may be undertaken.

The notional amount of our mterest rate _swaps is used 0 measure 1nterest to be pald or recetved and does
not represent the amount ‘of exposurc 10, credlt loss. Assuminig : 1 0 125% 1ncrease in the 1nterest rate assocratcd
with the ﬂoatmg rate borrowmgs under our crecht facrhttes (after grvrng effect 10 the mterest rate swaps)
interest’ expense would increase $l 3 rmlhon on an annual basrs

T :
Please refer to Note 2 “Summary -of’ Stgmﬁcant -Accounting Po]1c1es“ and Note 6, “Derlvatrve Fmancral
Instruments,” included in Item 8 of this annual report, for'additional mformanon regarding our denvauve

financial instruments and hedging actwmes — : - N R . .
P T K KR [ . tr o3 o

Market R;sk Sensmve Instruments g o

e, -
[ P MR * -

The Company utrhzes a combmatlon of fixed-rate and variable-rate debt to f"mance its operauons The
variable-rate debt exposes, the Company to variability in interest payments due to changes in interest rates.
Management believes that it is prudent to mitigate the intérest rate risk on a portion of its variable-rate
borrowings. To satisfy this objective, the Company has entered into fixed interest rate swap agreements to
manage fluctuations in cash flows resulting from changés in interest rates ‘on variable-rate debt. Certain interest
rate swap agreements have been designated as cash flow-hedges. In"accordance with the provisions of* .
SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (“SFAS No. 133”), as amended -
by SFAS No. 138, Accounting for Certain Derivative Instrumenis and Certain Hedging Activities, an. .. . ..
Amendment of FAS 133 and SFAS No. 149 Amendmem of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and L.
Hedging Acrwrttes, the swaps are recorded at fair ,value On a quartetly basis, the fair values of the swaps are
determmed “based on quoted market prrces and, assumlng ‘effectiveness, the differences between the. fa1r value,
and the book value of the swaps are recogmzed in accumulated other comprehenswe (loss) income, a
component of rshareholders equity (deficit). The’ swaps and the hedged ttem (three-month LIBOR- based’
interest payments-on $2.9 billion of bank debt) have’ “been designed so that the critical terms (mterest reset '
dates, duration and index) coincide. Assuming the critical terms contrnue to coincide, the cash flows from the

swaps will exactly offset the cash flows of the hedged |tem and no ineffectiveness will exist. = - -
b [ Lot

For derivative mstruments that are not des.1gnated or do not qualrfy,as ‘hedged transactions, the mrtlal fair
value, if any, " and any subsequent gams or losses’ on the change in the falr'value are reported in eammgs asa
component of interest expense. During May 2006, ‘the Company entered into $1.0 billion riotional value of
interest rate swaps, which were not designated as cash flow hedges until July 2006. In addition, certain interest
rate swaps acquired as a result of the Dex Media Merger with a notional amount of $425 million were. not
designated as cash flow hedges. Dunng the fourth quarter of 2006, $300 million of these interest rate swaps,
were settled and at December 31, 2006, $i25 million remain undesignated. Resulting gams or losses on the
change in the fair value of these interest rate swaps have been recognized in earnings as a component of
interest expense. . ' . e
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Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting .~ ;..

The management of R.H. Donnelley Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate
internal control over the Company’s financial reporting within the meaning of Rule 13a-15(f) promulgated
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial
- reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements in the financial statements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls.may become inadequate .,
because of changes in condmons .or that the degree of compliance with policies and procedures may '
detenorate

oo
"y

_ Management assessed the effectiveness of R-H. Donnelley Corporation’s 1ntema1 control over ﬁnancnal
reporting as of December 31, 2006.. ‘In undertaking this assessment, .management used the criteria established
by the Committee of Sponsonng Orgamzauons (COSO) of the Treadway Commlssxon contained in the Internal

. Control — Integrated Framework. | e , . ' L

Based on its assessment, management has concluded that- as of December 31, 2006, the Company’s- -
internal control over financial reporting is effective based on.the COSO criteria.

Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006 has been audited by KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as
stated in their report that appears on page F-4. KPMG LLP has also audited the Consolidated Financial
Statements of R.H. Donnelley Corporation and subsidiaries as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006,
included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, as statéd in their report that appears on page F-3.




Report of Indépendent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders . ‘ ' o a7 s
"R.H. Donnelley Corporation: '

We have audited the actompanying consolidated balance sheet of R.H. Donnelley Corporation and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006, and the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive
loss, cash flows and changes in shareholders’ equity for the year then ended. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opmlon on
" these consolidated financial statements based on our-audit.  ~.. e : S

‘We conducted our audlt in accordance wnth the standards of the PllbllC Company Accountmg Oversnght
Board {United Staies). Those standards requlre that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable )
assurance about whether.the financial statements are free of material misstatément. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion. , » . ' . ’; : L - .

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to abové present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of R.H. Donnelley Corporatiorf and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity ‘with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles. . . wo . .

ia

As discussed in Note 2 to the notes to consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted the
provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards' No. 123(R), Share- Based Payment, as of January 1,
2006, and Statemem of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, Employers’ Accoummg for Defined Benef' t
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an amendmenr of FASB Sratemenrs No 87 88 106 and 132(R) as
of December 31, 2006. -

We also have audlted in accordance wnh the standards of the Public Company Accountmg Over51ght
Board (United States), the effectiveness of R. H. Donnelley, Corporation’s, internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Inrernal Control — Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0), and our report
dated March 13, 2007 expréessed an unqualified opinion on managément’s assessment of and the effecuve
operation of internal control over ﬁnanelal reportmg ‘ :

[
. e ) !

/s/ KPMG LLP

Raleigh, North Caroljna '
March 13, 2007




Report of Independént Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders. . R P T T et

R.H. Donnelley Corporation: : ' . oA

We have audited management’s assessment,. included in the accompanying Management’s Annual Report
.on Internal Control-Over Financial Reporting, that-R.H. Donnélley Cotporation maintained effective internal
control. over financial reporting’'as of December 31, 2006, based on- criteria established in Internal Control™~
- Integrated Framework issued. by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO). R.H. Donnelley Corporation’s management is.responsible for maintaining.effective intemal control’
over financial repomng and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting.
Our responsrbthty is to express an‘oplmon on management 5 assessment and an optmon on the effectlveness of
the Company’s mtemal control over fmancral reportmg based on our audlt '

~ We conducted. our audit- in accordance with the standards of the Publrc Company Accountmg Oversrght
Board (United States). Those standards require-that we plan’ and perform’ the audit to obtain reasonable .
assurance about whether effective internal control over-financial reportmg was mamtamed in all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understandmg of internal control over ﬁnancra] reporting, evaluanng
management’s assessment, testing and .evaluating the destgn and operating ¢ effectlveness of internal control,
and performmg such other procedures as we considered, necessary n the cnrcumstances We believe that our’
audit provides a teasonable basis for our opinion.

3 T X ' 1 )

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process desighed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting.and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted -accounting prmc1ples A company’s internal contro] over financial reporting
inciudes those pohcres and procedures that-(1) pertain to the mamtenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and.fairly reflect the transactions and cllsposmons of the, assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting pnncrples and that receipts and expenditures of the company are bemg made
only in accordance with authdrizations of management and directors of the company;-and: (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention’ or fimely detection of: unaiithorized acqulsmon use, or dtsposmon of the ~
company ’s assets that could have a matenal effect on the financial stdtemcnts

1 | N . "
Because of its mherent hmttattons mtemal control over ﬁnancral reportmg may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in condmons or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that R.H. Donnelley Corporation maintained effective internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on
criteria established in fnternal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0). Also, in our opinion, R.H. Donnelley Corporation ‘

" maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Commrrree of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

i

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards’ of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board {United States), the consolidated balance sheet of R.H. Donnelley Corporation and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2006, and the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive loss, cash flows
and changes in shareholders’ equity for the year then ended, and our report dated March 13, 2007 expressed
an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements..

/s/ KPMG LLP

Raleigh, North Carolina
March 13, 2007

. F-4




Report of Indepéndent, Registered -Public Accounting Firm

. 1o .
PR T

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
R.H. Donnelley Corporation:

B In our opirniion, the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2005 and the related consolidated
| statefhents- of Operations and comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in shareholders’ (deficit) equity
} for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2005 present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of R.H. Donnelley Corporation and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2005, and. the-results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2005, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These financial

. Statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on
* thése financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements. in accordance with
 the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight ‘Board (United States). Those standards require
that-we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of materialimisstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
- and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
* made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We. believe that our audits
provide ‘a reasonable basis for our opinion. , . . ~
:..' ! * . . . 1
vt L tt
Is/". PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
. , 5 Lo PR
-~Raleigh, North Carolina . '
March 15,2006 ;- . & ¢ . . I L
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o R.H. DONNELLEY CORPORATION - -
Consolidated Balance Sheets =

December 31,
, . . 2006 2005
) ' ’ . {In thousands, except share
R - : : R and per share data)
: A e R ~ "ASSETS e T
S Current“Assets - ~ - v oo e oo T bt e T g Coe T
Cash and cash eqmvalents. e S v oo $ 1562498 7,793
Accounts receivable. 2, B T T N T e o
Billed......... T PR S UL L VR PR - .“. R B il 248',334 ' ‘116,576 ’
Unbilled . ... .. ... o e v 842,869 1362;343
Allowance, for doubtful accounts:and sales clalms R P (42,952y. - -,,(27,328)
* Net accounts receivable .. i .. 0 . .55 .. 5 e L e LoL0L 1,048,251 ¢ 451,591
* Deferred directory costs .~ . 0. ... L e o e L S L L 21,822 67,686
Prepaid and olher current assets . ....... IS 0 R T . 115903 - ... 47414
*  Total current assets . . .. .. ... T S R A 1,5_32,225' . 574,484
Fixed assets and computer software, net ............. ... .....i00.... e 159,362 " - 55,687
* Other non-current assets . .......... e e 141,619 | 91,533 .
Intangible assets, net . .... . ....... e e e 11,477,996 2,833,200
Goodwill . ... ... ... ... 2,836,266 - 319,014
Total ASSEts ... ..oveennienin.. S $16 147,468 $3873918
LIABILITIES, REDEEMABLE CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK AND d
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current Llabllltles ‘
Accounts payable and accrued hablhtles e e e e e e e $§ 169490 -§ 068,912
Accrued NteTest . . . . . . 179,419 20,649
Deferred directory revenue . ... .. .. . i e e .- 1,197,796 457,721
Short-term deferred income taxes, net .. ......... . e 79,882 91,183
Current portion of long-term debt . ... ...... ... vuri i 382,631° 100,234 °
.Total current liabilities. . .. .......... e e e 2,000,218 738,699
Long-term debt ....... e e e ... 10,020,521 2,978,615
Deferred income taxes, net . .. .. S R 2,099,102 59,565
Other non-current liabilities . ............. .. ......... R . 197,871 54,305
Total liabilities . ..... e P e 14,326,712 3,831,184
Commitments and contingencies . _
Redeemable convertible preferred stock (liquidation preference of $334,149 at ‘
_ December 31, 2005). . ... ... .... e e e e T — 334,149
Shareholders’ Equity (Deficit) : . ‘ L
Common stock, par value $1 per share, authonzed —
400,000,000 shares; issued — 88,169,275 shares at December 31, 2006 and } :
51,621,894 shares at December 31,2005 ........... R .7 88169 | 51,622
Additional paid-in capital . ... ... ... .. e PPN oo 2,341,009 - —
Warrants outstanding ...~ ... ... ... L. e - — 13,758
‘Accumulated deficit .. ...... ... .. .. . S (437,496) (197,122)
Treasury stock, at cost; 17,704,558 shares at December 31, 2006 and . '
19,733,161 sha:es at December 31,2005, . ... e (161,470)  (163,485)
Accumu]ated other’ comprehensive (loss) 1 IMCOME. v . Ceed {9,456) 3,812
Total shareholders™ equity (defimt) ............ [ 1,820,756  (291,415)
Total Llabllltles, Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock and . '
Shareho]ders Equity (Deficit) .. ... ... . o .. $16,147,468 $3,873918

The accompanymg notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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R.H. DONNELLEY CORPORATION

Consolidated Statemerits of Operations and Comprehensive (Loss) Income

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

F-7

Lore r s 1 e . ’ Years Ended December 31,
A N 2006 2005 2004
" . . (In thousands, except per share data)
NELTEVEMUE . « o o vt e e ettt e et e e et $1,895,921  $956,631 $ 603,116
" Expenses ' ’ :
Cost of revenue (exclusive of depreciation and amortization shown a b
separately below) ... .. T T 987,056 436,016 263,150
‘General and administrative eXpenses. . . ... ... ............ L. 142,418 60,228 | 59.537
Depreciation and amorti;atior_l ...... e S 323,621, . 85,146 66,648
‘ Total expenses . . . ... e e e 1,453,095 581,390 -389,335
Partnership income . .. .. LTV [ e T = : — 77,967
Operating income. . ............. P 442826 375241 291748
Interest experrse, net . ... e EEREREE . (765,055) (264,532) (175,530)
(Loss) income before income taxes. . ........ccoooiun.. L (322,229) 110,709 .. 116,218
.(Beneﬁt) provrsmn for income taxes. e e ' (84,525) 43,176 - 45,906
, Net (loss) income.. . .............. e ... (237,704) 67533 70312
_Preferred dividend . . ... ...l | 1,974 11,708 . 21,79t
g (Gam) loss on repurchase of. redeemable convertible preferred stock .. | (31,195) 133,681 . —
.. Accretion of redeemable convertible preferred stock to redempt:on . ‘ .
VAE . . e ' — 211,020 —
(Loss) income .available to common shareholders: . . . . . . ..., $(208,483) ..$(288,876) § ‘48,521
: (Loss) earnings per share \ ‘ o
Basic............ FE R N AT B CA ) §_ L9
o Diluted .. e s (a4 .8 0.10). 1.15
Shares used in computing (loss) earnings per share ' N ‘ ' o L
S BASIC L L L e 66,448 31,731 31,268
oo Diluted L. 66,448 © 31,731 32,616
Comprehensive r(Loss) Incorﬁe o ; E L . ' - . .
Net (1058) iNCOME. .. .ottt it raner e e $(237,704) % 67,533 § 70,312
Unrealized (loss) gain on interest rate swaps net of tax (benefit) :
- provision of $(5,460), $8,126 and $3,770 for the years ended - P e .
_ December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. .. .. e _(_9,449) 12,710 5,774
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of tax provision ' ’
(benefit) of $2,863, $(9,049) and $ — for the years ended _
. December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respecuvely ........... 4,792 {14,148) {515)
_Comprehenswe (loss) income . . e e e e “ $'(242,36l) $ 66,095. '$- 75,571
v
+ Y
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+ :R:H.. DONNELLEY: CORPORATION
".» Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

- Cash Flows from Operating-Activities

Net (toss) income

Reconciliation of net (loss) income to net cash prov1ded by .
operating actlvmes

Peprec1at10n dl‘ld amortlzcmon
Deferred income tax (beneﬁl) provision

-Loss on disposal of assets .. o

. Provision for bad debts -
.~ Stock-based compensation expense
Loss on extinguishment of debi
Other non-cash charges '
Cash in excess of partnership income

_ Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects from acquisitions:.

* (Increase} in accounts, receivable
(Increase) decrease in other assets

Increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities. . . ... ... ..

Increase in deferred ditectory revenue
Increase (decrease} in other non-current liabilities'

Net cash provided by operating activitiés

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Additions to fixed assets and ‘computer software
Acquisitions, net of cash received

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing' Activities
Proceeds from the issuance of debt, net of costs

Repurchase of redeemable convertible preferred stock and.
redempuon of preferred stock purchase rights . . .. .......... .

4

*'Debt repaymcnts. ....... e e N .

; Increase {decrease) in checks not yet presentied for payment
- Additional borrowings under the Credit Facilities
Credit Facilities repayments and note repurchases
"' Call premium .’

Revolver borrowings . ... ... IS YR

__Revolver repayments

* Proceeds from employee stock option exercises

Repurchase of warrants

Net cash provided by. (used in}) financing act1v1t1es
" Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equwalents
Cash and cgash_ equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental Information -

Cash interest paid
Income tax payments (refunds) received, net

-The accompanying notes'are an integral part of.the consolidated financial statements.

-

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
(In thousands)
$ (237,704) $ 67533 $. 70312
T . Y. :
323621 85,146 66,648
" (85,152) 43,176 - 71,461
cto34 Tt gs
71,066 30,004 . 14,927
43,283 5,689 2,742
— 32,725 —
39,385 5,712 14,091
F— — S 1,426
X ) O] 4
(75914  (31,881) .. (51,858)
(22,997) 52,469 (49,897)
63,008 ° 101,908 °° 28219
635,690 82,016 164,899
13,989 (82,445) 73,248
768,309 * 392,052 © 406,303
" (78,543). . (31,605) (18,013)
(1,901,466) __(6,450). (1413 620)
(1,980,009) (38,055 (1,431,633)
2,079,005 293439 - 1,318,947
T (336,819) ' (277,197 -
(436)  (317,066) "(21,245)
7,165 1,760 (917)
435,376 341417 —
(868,572)  (345227) ©  (317,079)
—  -(25:268) - —
934,900 © 268,000 145,500
(869,000)  (304,200) (104,300)
' 31,665 7383 ' 7,457
(53,128) * TR —
. "1,360,156 " (356, 959) " 1,028,363
148,456 (2,962) 3,033
7,793 10,755 ++ - 1,722
$ 156249 $ 7,793 § 10,755
$ 663683 $231.930 $ 160730
1,015 (851)

(71.066)




R.H. DONNELLEY CORPORATION

Consolldated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity (Deﬁclt)

The' accompanying notes are an integral part of.the consolidated financial statements.

(Accumulated Accumulal.ed Total
Additlonal Unamortized Deficit) Other Shareholders®
Common  Paid-in Warrants Restricted Retained Treasury Comprehensive Equity
Stock Capital  Outstanding Stock Earnings . Stock -+ (Loss) Income (Deficit)
(In thousands) }
Balance, December 31,2003 ... ... ... $51,622.% 92610 $13758 $(531) $ (49954) $(163741): % 9 § (56245)
Netincome....'....... e ' v .- 10,312 P . 70,312
Preferred stock dividend. . .. .. ... ... (5,288) N (16,503) ) (21,791)
Employee stock option exercises, : i : B . o
including tax benefir. . .. ... ... .. 12,048 : 523 12,571
- Restricted stock sssued . . .. .. .. B - . ' L a 8 . —
. Stock issued for employee bonus plans A 1,627 .- e -(393) ., K 1,234
Compensatory stock awards. .. ... . ... 2,346 ) ' ' : 2,346
Restricted stock amortizdtion . . . . . . .. N 396 ! L 396
Beneficial conversion feature from o -1 . ; . ;¢ ' ' : o
issuance of preferred stock. .. ... ... 3,903 o ) _ 3,903
'Unreahzed gain on interest rate swaps, net i ! ' - '
Of1AX . 0 e e : "y ‘. o 3,774 ¢ 5,774
Mlmmum pension liability adjuﬂment net -
cooftax. ..o - (515) (515)
Balance, December 31,2004 ., .. ... .. 51,622 107,238 13,758 (135) » . 3855 , {163,603) . 5250 17,985
Netincome . ................... : 67,533 . < 67,533
Loss on repurchase of preferred stock . . . (72,147) (61,534)- " (133,681)
Beneficial conversion feature from ‘ .
repurchase of preferred stock . ... : .. (35,091) (35,091)
Accretion of preferred stock to redemption e ot v o
value . ... (6,536) (204,484) (211,020)
Beneficial conversion feature from d St 4 -
aceretion of preferred stock © o
rederiiption value’. . . .. ... ... ... . {5.385) ) L ) ' (5.385)
Preferred stock dividend . ... ... ... .. &.159 - - e - (3,549) * -t (11,708)
Employee stock option exercises, . N R . _r . .
including tax benefit. . . ... .. g 12,000 | S 335 12,335
- Restricted stock issved . . . ... ... N ' s - ‘ ' ) 15 : —
+ Stock issued for employee bonus plans. T B ! (265) 1,74
~ Compensatory stock awa.rds ..... e C 5157 L, . , 33 5,190
Restricted stock amortization . . . .. . . . . o 364 T3S ! 499
" * Beneficial converfsion feature from * ' el . S 1 . . S te
issuance of preferred stock. . ....... .+ 595 . o 1057 ) o - 1652
Unrealized gam on mlerest rate swaps, net . i . . t
oftax . .. e e ' ! ‘12,110 12 710 -
Minimum pension hab:hty adjustment net P . oo . L
of tax . ... L. e X ; . ! o (14,148 (14 148)
Batance, December 31 2005 Cipee e 51,622 . — 13,758 — (197,122} (163,485) 3812, (291,415}
Netloss..........1...0 SRR o . - (237,704) *(237,704)
Gain on repurchase of preferred stock. . . . e R ' i 10t r 3195 0 R 431,195
-.Beneficial conversion feature from » - | , . T . R Lo
_repurchase of preferred stock .. ... '.' . ' (31,195) o ' (31,195)
Redemption of preferred stock purchase ~ =7 vt~ ¢ . g et g Lt Lo b .
rights . .. ... L . v, . (696) . - (696)
Preferred stock dividend . . ... .. .. ... (1,974} (1 974) :
Eniployée stock option exercises, L ‘ : ’ ‘ o oo ! -
including tax benefit. . .. ..... A 31,761 2,015 33,776
lssuance of common stock — Dex Media .
CMerger L. oL 36,547 2222812 -t R TIE , - 2,259,359
Vested Dex Media equity awards . ... .. 71354 W L. 71354
Compensatory stock awards, ;. 5. .. .. ' '48452 ¢ ' Yoo T e Tt 4R 457
Unrealized loss on interest rate swaps net - -1t oW : AV R o, oo e -
coofrax. ..l , v, {9,449) (9,44%)
Minimum pension liability adjustmem nel . v . : o :
Toftax . L. c L g . . T N 4,792 . 4,792
'Adjuslmenl.lo initially apply . T K . S
SFAS No. 158, netoftax. . .. ... ... ’ , T : 8,611y - (8,611)
Repurchase of warrants . .. ......... T o(39370) - (§3.75%) 0 - . ¢ . T e {53:128)
Balance, December 31 2006 ......... $88.169 32341009 § — § — iy $(437.496) $(161470) § (9.456) $1,820,756
' - T L M . ' et . . S [ F.‘j . ' - o
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R.H. DONNELLEY CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Tabular amounts in thousands, except per share date and percentages)

v T

1. Business and Preseritation

'

The consolidated financial-statements include the accounts of R.H.-Donnelley Corporation and.its direct
~ and indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries (the “Company,” “RHD,” “Donnelley,” “we,” “us”™ and “our™). All -
mtercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated. ‘ o

We are one of. the nation’s largest Yellow Pages and online local commercial search companies, based: on
revenue. We publish and distribute advertiser content utilizing three of the most highly recogmzable brands in
" the industry, Dex, Embarq (formerly known as Sprint), and AT&T (formerly known as SBC). Durmg 2006,
our print and online solutions helped more than 600,000 national and local businesses in 28 states reach -
consumers who were actively seeking to purchase products and services, During 2006, we published and’

. distributed -more. than 80 million.print directories. Some of our markets include Albuquerque Denver Las
Vegas, Orlando, and Phoenix. o : . -

Certain prior period amounts mcluded on the consolidated balance sheet have been reclassified to
- conform to the current period’s: presentatlon . . o - Lo

Stgmﬁcant Business Developments o . S, o

On January 31, 2006, we acqulred Dex Media, Inc. ("Dex Medla”) for an equity purchase price of

-$4.1 billion, consisting of 36,547,381 shares of our commoh stock valued at $2.2 billion and $1.9 billion in
cash (the “Dex Media Merger”).:We also assumed all of Dex Media’s and its subsidiaries’ outstanding '
indebtedness with a fair value of $5.5 billion, together with other costs for a total aggregate purchase price of |
$9.8 billion. Dex Media is the indirect parent of Dex Media East LLC (“Dex Media East”) and Dex Media -
- West LLC (“Dex Media West”). Dex Media is the exclusive- pubhsher of the “official” yellow pages and whlte
pages directories for Qwest Communications International Inc. “Qwest”) where. Qwest was the primary,
‘incumbent local exchange carrier (“ILEC”) in November 2002. Dex Media.East operates our dlrectory
~business in the following states: ‘Colorado, lowa, Minnesota, Nebraska, New Mexico, North:Dakota and South

- Dakota {collectively, the “Dex East States”). Dex Media West operates our difectory business in the following
states: Arizona, Idaho, Montana, Oregon, Utah, Washington and Wyoming (collectively, the'“Dex West States”
- and together with the Dex East States, collectively, the “Dex Media States”). Prior to the Dex Media Merger,
Dex Media was a leading d1rectory publisher in the United States. The purpose of the Dex Media Merger was
to take a further step in the transformation of RHD into a leading publisher of yellow pages directories, as *
., well as to combine the complementary strengths of both companies. The acquired business of Dex Media and
its subsidiaries.(“Dex Media Business”) now operates through Dex Medla Inc., one of RHD’s direct, whol]y- X
owned subsidiaries. The results of the Dex Media Business have been included in-the Company’s operating
Tesults commencing February 1, 2006, See Note 3, “Acqmsrt]ons for a further description of the Dex Media
Merger. . ‘

" On January 27, 2006, in conjunction with the Dex Media'Merger, we repurchased the remaining
~ 100,301 shares of our outstanding 8% convertible cumulative preferred stock (“Preferred Stock”) from
investment partnerships affiliated with The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (the “GS Funds”} for’ $336.1 million in
cash, mcludmg accrued cash dividends and interest (the “GS Repurchase”). The Preferred Stock had been
~issued to the GS Funds to partially fund the Embarq Acquisition. Subsequent to the GS Repurchase, ‘we have
no outstanding shares of Preferred Stock. See Note 8, “Redeemable Preferred Stock and Warrants” for a,
¢ description of the financial impact of the Preferred Stock and GS Repurchase. T

On September 6, 2006, we acquired (the “Local Launch Acquisition”) Local Launch, Inc. (“Local
Launch™). Local Launch is a leading local search products, platform and fulfillment provider that enables
resellers to sell Internet advertising solufions to local advertisers. Local Launch specializes in search- through

" publishing, distribution, directory and organic marketing,solutions. The purpose of the Local Launch
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R.H. DONNELLEY CORPORATION '
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Acquisition was to support the expansion of our current local search engine marketing (“SEM”) and-search
engine optimization (“SEQ") offerings and provide new, innovative solutions to enhance our local SEM and
SEO capabilities. The results of the Local Launch business are included in our consolidated results
commencing September 6, 2006. The Local Launch business now operates as a direct wholly- owned
subsidiary.of RHD. See Note-3, “Acquisitions” for a further description,of the Local Launch Acquisition. .

On November 2, 2006, we repurchased all outstandmg warrants to purchase 1.65 millioni shares of our
¢ommon stock’ frorn the GS Funds for an aggrcgate purchase price of approx1mately $53 1 mllllon

On November 9, 2006, certain affiliates of The Carlyle Group and Welsh, Carson, Anderson & Stowe
(the “Selling Shareholders™) sold 9,424,360 shares and 9,424,359 shares, respectively, of RHD common stock.
The Selling Shareholders were former shareholders. of Dex Media that became shareholders of RHD in .
conjunction, with the Dex Media Merger.. After this sale, the Sellmg Shareholders no longer hold any shares of
RHD common stock that they acquired in connection with the Dex Media Merger. We did not receive any
proceeds from this transaction.

.2, Summary of Significant Accouliling Policies ' , BN
Prmcrples of Consolidation. The consohdated financial, statements mclude the accoums of
R.H. Donnelley Corporauon and its direct and’ 1nd|rect wholly owned subsmhanes All mtercompany transac-

tions and balances have been ellmmated
. , H A

" Revenue Recognition.. We earn revenue prmcnpa]]y from the sale of advemsmg into our yellow pages
directories. Revenue from the sale of such advenising is deferred when a directory is published, net of
estimated: sales claims, and recognized ratably over.the life of a directory, which is typically 12 months (the
“deferral and amortization method”). The Company also recognizes revenue for those Internet-based-advertis-
ing products that are bundled with print advertising using the deferral and amortization' method. Revenue with
respect to Internet-based advertising that is not;bundled with print advertising is recognized ratably over the
period the advertisement appears on the site. Revenue with respect to our other products and services, such as
SEM and SEO services, is recognized.as delivered or fulfilled. Revenue and deferred revenue from the sale of
advertising is recorded net of an allowance for sales claims, estimated based on historical experience on a
directory-by-directory basis. We increase or decrease this estimate as information or circumstances indicate
that the estimate may no longer represent the amount of claims we may incur for a directory in the future. The
Company recorded sales claims allowances of $45.3 million, $10.4 million and $6.5 million for the years.
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respecuvely ‘ \

.,
s

- The Company enters into transactions such as exclusivity arranéements,'sbonsorshif)s, and other media
access transactions, where the Company’s products and services are promoted by a third party and, in”’
exchange, the Company carries the third party’s advertisement. The Company accounts for these transactions
in accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 99-17, Accounting for Advertising Barter
Transactions. Revenue and expense related to such transactions are included in the consolidated statements of
operations consistent-with, and.only to the extent of, reasonably similar and recént items sold or purchased for
cash. -.

In certain cascs, the Company enters into agreements with customers that involve the delivery of more
than one product or service. Revenue for such arrangements is allocated to the separate units of accounting
* using the relative fair value method in accordance w1th EITF Issue No 00- 21 Revenue Arrangements with
Mu[nple Deliverables.

. -Deferred Directory Costs. Costs directly related to the selling and production of our directories are
initially deferred when incurred. and recognized ratably over the life-of a directory, which-is typically = ...

12 months. These costs are specifically identifiable to a particular directory and include sales commissions and
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a . - 'R.H. DONNELLEY CORPORATION
' ‘NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

print, paper and- initial distribution costs. Such costs that are paid prior to directory publication are classified
as other current assets until pubhcatron when they ‘are then reclassified as deferred drrectory costs.

Equity Method Accoummg Before the AT&T Dlrectory Acqu1smon {defined below), DonTech (defined
below) was a 50/50 partnership in which we and a subsidiary of' AT&T were the partners:'DonTech was a
separate legal entity that provided its servrces with its own employees and a stand-alone _management team.
Subject to the oversight of the DonTech board of d1rectors the employees of DonTech had the nght authority
and power to do any act to accomplish, and enter into any contract incidental to attain, the purposes of the
partnership. No employees of either RHD.or AT&T were involved in the day-to-day operations of DonTech
-and, because the partners shared equally in the net profits and éach had ‘one voting member on the DonTech
board of directors, neither partner had the unilateral ability to control or influence the operations of DonTech.
Accordingly, through September 1, 2004, we accounted fof DonTech under. the eqmty method and did not
consolidate the results of DonTech in our consolidated financial statements. S

r
]

Before the AT&T Directory Acquisition, we reported our 50% share of DonTech net income as
partnership income in our consolidated statement of operations.. DonTech- reported commission revenue based
on the annual value of a sales contract 1n the penod the contract was executed (calendar sales) and reported
expenses as mcurred Partnership i mcome "also mcluded revenue pammpatron income from AT&T. Revenue
pamcrpauon income was based on DonTech advemsmg sales and wis reported when a salés conlract was
executed with a customer. As a result of the AT&T Directory Acquisition, AT&T ceased paying us revenue
participation income, we consolidate all net; profits from-DonTech and we eliminated our DonTech partnership
investment. Consequently, partnership incomeswas no.longer:reported commencing onSeptember .1, 2004.-
Rather, foliowing the- AT&T Directory:Acquisition, the ‘revenues, expenses and.income . of the acqulred AT&T
Dlrectory Busmess are drrectly recorded in our. consolrdated statements of operanons

LI T B T SN oL T LK

. Cash and’ Cash Eqmvalems .Cash equivalénts include liquid investments with a maturity of less than
“three months at their time of purchase The Company places its investments with high quahty financial
mstltutrons At times; such 1nvestments! may bein excess of federally msured hmlts

. A E HE T PR HE . K

- Accounts Receivable. Accolints receivable consist of Balances owed to-us by our advertising customers.
H Adveriiser"s typically enter into a twelve-month contract 'for their advertising. ‘Most local advertisers are billed
a pro rata amount of their confract value on a monthly basis. On behalf of natlonal advertisers, Certified
. Marketing Representatives (“CMRs") pay to the Company the’ total contract value of their advertising, net of
their commission, within 60 days after.the publication month. Billed reqel\;ables represent the amount that has
been billed to advertisers. Billed receivables are recorded net of-an allowance for doubtful aécounts and sales
claims, estimated based on historical experience-on a directory-by-directory basis.. We increase or decrease this
estimate as information or circumstances indicate that.the estimate no longer appropriately. represents the
amount of bad debts and sales claims we may incur. Unbilled receivables represent contractually owed -
amounts,.net of an allowance for sales claims, for published.directories that have yet to be billed to
advertisers.

* Fixed Assets and Compdrer"Soﬁware' Fixed assets and computer software are recorded at cost,
Deprecmtlon and amortization is provnded over the éstimated useful lwes of the assets using the stralght-lme
method. Estimated useful lives are thirty years for buildings, five years for machmery and eqmpment ten
years for furniture and fixtures and three to five years for computer equipment and computer software.
Leasehold improvements are amortized-on a'straight-line basis over the shorter of the term of the lease or the
estimated useful life of the-improvement: Fixed assets and computer-software at.December 31, 2006 include

" fixed assets-and computer software acquired.in the Dex-Media Merger and .Local Launch Acquisition, which
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R:H, DONNELLEY :CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,— {Continued)

were recorded at fair_valueon the respective acquisition dates. Fixed assets-and’computer softwarc aty

December 31, 2006 and 2005 consisted of the following: _ e .
SRS AN ' 2006 2005
Comiputer software. . , . fad A LT $140,100 $ 42,680
Computerequipment........................................-.. 31,491 19,837
- ‘Machinery and equipment .\, , ... 5. .. .. DIPRTUS PA AN eeie.. - <6182 . 75926
. Furniture and'fiXfures . . .« o O . 12,386 .- 13,122
¢ Leasehold improvements .. ... oLt Y L O 15,081 9,676 c
Bulldmgs A NN e Y e e L 1735, 0 1,424
Construcnon in Process —-Computer software and equ1pment e e L 33396 . 22,049
Total COSt .« .. e Ll A 240,371 114,714
Less accumuiated deprec1at10n and amortizationi, - 3% 1 oy b oLt L2 (81‘,009) (59, 027)
Net ﬁxed assets and,comp_uter sofrwade ! : lfT ” " ."!_.' .o ( L . .._._.' T $715“9,36‘2 $ 55, 687
) . -"!, . x oL, J’[l;""‘,. " :, . . . . . . .
Deprecrauon and amomzauon expense on fixed assets and computer software for the years ended .
December 31,2006, 2005 and 2004 was as follows: ', . . - P v s
Co e T o ,.,':!_' o L ] '. 2006 ., _2005 2004 .
Depreciation of fixed assets .. L=z .. rriion L n Lt F s R $15 928 .% 4,887.°$4,608 -
Amortization of computer softwaref. S RO I P '. LloutLL 130,188 -0 8129 4703+ -

Total depreclauon and amortiza:tlon on ﬁxed assets and computer . - -
software e e Lo 846,116 '813,016 $9,311

. "t - sy Tl T ; R T L

nor Identu’iable Imang:bie Assets.ana' Goodwill. - ; As a result of the Dex Media Merger, AT&T Directory ..,
Acqulsmon Embarg Acquisition (defined below) and Local Launch Acquisition, certain long-term intangible
assets were identified and recorded at their estimated fair value. Amortization expense. for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $277.5 million, $72.1 million and $57 3 million, respectively.
Amortization expense for these 1ntang1ble assets for'the five succeeding years ‘is estimated to be apprommately
$329.9 million, $386.1 million; $383.6 million, $373. 0 million and $363.6 million, respectively. Annual '’
amortization of goodwrll for tax purposes:is “approxiridtely" $386.6 million: The acquired' long-term intangible
‘assets and their respecuve book values at December 31; 2006 are shéwn i 1n the: followmg tab]e i

L ‘ h . -Dil“ectorglfl-. . 'l"ocalvl- Nali'onal ."‘ ; . » . L : -' ,;1 . | . -,.
. , Services  Customer CMR 'h'ade:1 Advemslng Technologyl& ‘ e
) " - - Agr ts - Relationships Relatianships Naimes'* Commitment "’Gther Total -
ﬂ: Initiallf‘air‘value:" k "', E :,. Yo By PR : ;": - , . "',., “ ,
©Qwest et o.p. .. $7,320000 $ 875,000, ,szosjooo -$490,000 $25000 § —- $.8,915000 ..
AT&T .. ......... 952,500 90,000 ‘55,000 —_ - — 1,097,500.
Embarg ....... 1,62530Q0 . '200000 60,_000‘ ‘ 30,000 L= — 1,915,000
“Local Launch . ,. o~ LA00 . Lm0~ TTslog T 7300
Total.............. 9897 500" 1,166,400'_ - 320,000 520,800 .25,000 - 5,100 - 11,934,800 .
" Accumulated o ' AR L e o
amortization . . ... .. (335,261’) « (58,908) . (22:264)-'- (38,019) "I (1910} -+ - (442) ' (456,804)

¥ Net intangible assets ... 3956399 $1,107.492  $297.736. 9482781 ~§23,090  $4.658 ° $11477.9% -
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*R.H. DONNELLEY CORPORATION
~_+ NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED F INANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Contmued)

The acquired long-term intangible assets.and their respective book values at December 31, 2005 are -

shown in the following table. ‘ A A .
mrectory Local , National
. Services Customer CMR Trade
) L _ Agreements Relationships Relationships ] Names Tota} .
‘Initial fair value: _ R R e
o AT&T ool e 5 952.5_00 $ 90,000  $ 55,000, S. Bl $1,097.500
Embarg .. :. .. ool 1,625,000 - 200,000 . ,60,0.00 ~30,000-- - 1,915,000
B Total .. ... e . 2,577,500 290,000 115,000 . - 30,000 - 3,012,500
Accumulated amortization R (123,500} (40,000} (9,800) (6,000 -(179,300)
* Net intangiblé assets .. . . ... . $2454000 ''$250,000  $105200  $24,000  $2:833,200

In connection with the Dex Media Merger, we acquired directory services agreements (collectively, the
“Dex Directory Services Agreements”) which Dex Media had entere(} into with Qwest mcludmg,*(]) a
publishing agreement with a term of 50 years commencing November 8, 2002 (subject to automatic renewal
for additional one-year terms), which grants us the right to be the exclusive official directory publisher of
listings and classified advertisements of Qwest’s telephone customers in-the geographic areas in the Dex
Media States in which Qwest (and its successors) provided local telephone services as of November 8, 2002,
as well as having the exclusive right to use certain Qwest branding on directories in those markets and (2) a
non-competition agreement with a term of 40 years commencing Novembher 8, 2002, pursuant to which Qwest
(on-behalf of itself and its affiliates and successors) has agreed not to sell directory products:consisting -
principally of listings and classified advertisements for subscribers in the geographic areas in the Dex Media
States in which Qwest provided local telephone service as of November g, 2002 that are directed primarily at
consumers in those geographic areas. The fair’ value assigned to the Dex Medla Dlrectory Serv1ces Agréements
of $7.3 billion was based on the multi-period excess earnings methdd and is being amortized under the
straight-line method over 42 years. Under the multi-period excess earnings method, the projected cash flows of
the intangible ‘asset are. computed indirectly, ‘which means that future cash flows are projected with deductions
made to recognize returis on appropriate contributory assets, leaving the excess, or resndual net cash ﬂow as
mdlcatlve of the intangible asset fair value.” . 3 - - - -

As a result of the Dex Media Merger, we, also acquired ( 1) an advertising. commltment agreemen}
whereby Qwest has agreed to purchase an aggregate of $20 million of advertising per year through 2017. from
us at pricing on terms at least as.favorable as those offered to similar large customers and (2) an mtelleetual
property contribution agreement pursuant to which Qwest.assigned and or licensed to us the Qwest.intellectual
property previously used in the Qwest directory services business along with (3) a trademark license agreement
pursuant to which Qwest granted to us the right until November 2007 to use the Qwest Dex and Qwest Dex
Advantage marks in connection w1th directory products.and related. marketing material in the Dex Media

- States and the right to use these marks in connection with DexOnline.com® (the intangible assets in (2) and
(3) collectively, “Trade Names™). The fair value assigned to the Dex Media advertising commitment was based
on the multi-period excess earnings method: and is belng amomzed under the straight-line method over -

12. years

Dlrectory services agreements between AT&T and the Company mclude a dlrectory services license
agreement, a non-competition agreement, an Internet Yellow Pages reseller agreement and ‘a directory
publishing listing agreement (colléctively, “AT&T Directory Services Agreéments”) with certain affiliates of
AT&T. The directory services license agreement designates us as the official and exclusive provider of yellow
pages directory services for AT&T (and its successors) in Ilinois and Northwest Indiana (the “Territory™), .
© grants us the exclusive license (and obhgauon as specified i in 1he agreement) to produce publish and distribute
white pages directories in the Temtory as AT&T’s agent and grants us the exclusive license (and obligation as
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specified in the agreement) to use the AT&T brand and logo on print directories in the Territory. The non-
competition agreement prohibits AT&T (and its affiliates-and successors), with certain limited exceptions, from
(1) producing, publtshtng and distributing yellow and white pages print directories in the Territory, (2} soliciting
or selling local or national yellow or white pages advertising for mclusron in such directories, and (3) soliciting
or selling local Internet yellow pages advertising for certain Internet yellow pages directories in the Territory
or lidensing AT&T marks to any third party for that purpose. The Internet Yellow Pages reseller agreement
grants us the (a) exclusive right to sell to local advertisers within Illineis and Northwest Indiana Intérnet
yellow pages advertising focused upon, products and services to be offered within that territory, and (b} non-
exclusive right to sell to local (excluding National advertisers) advertisers within [llinois and Northwest . .
Indiana Internet yellow pages advertising focused upon products and services to be offered outside of that

- territory, in each case,. onto the YellowPages com platform. The directory publishing listing agreement gives us
the right to purchase and use basic, AT&T subscriber listing information and updates for the, purpose of
publishing dtrectorres The AT&T Directory Services Agreements (other than the Intemet Yellow Pages
reseller agreement) have initial terms of 50 years, subject to automatic renewal and early termination under
specified circumstances. The Internet Yellow Pages reseller agreement has a term of 5 years. The fair value
assigned to the AT&T Dtrectory Services Agreements and the Internet- Yellow Pages reseller agreement of
$950.0 million and $2.5 million, respectively, was based on the present value of estimated future cash flows
and is being amortized under the Straight-line method over 50 years and 5 years, respectwely t.

Directory servrces agreements between Ernbarq and the Company, whlch were executed in-May 2006 in
conjunction with Sprint’s spin-off of its local telephone business, include a directory services license
agreement, a trademark license agreement and a non-competmon agreement_with certain affiliates of Embarg,
as well as a non-competition agreement with Spnnt entered into in January 2003 (coliectively “Embarq
Dtrectory Services Agreements") The Embarq Diréctory Services Agreements replaced the previously existing
analogous agreements with Sprint, except that Sprint remained bound by ‘their non- competmon agreement. The
directory services license agreement grants us the exclusive license (and obltgatlon as spec1ﬁed in the
agreement) to produce publish and distribute yellow and white pages d1rector1es for Embarq (and its
successors) in 18 states where Embarq prov1ded local telephone service at the timé’ of the’ agreement The '

“trademark license agreement grants' us the excluswe license (and obligation as spec1fied in the agreement) to
use certain specified Embarq trademarks in thosé tharkets, and the non-competition agreements prohibit -
Embarq and Sprint (and their respectlve affiliates and successors) in’ those markets from’ se]lmg local directory
advertising, with certain limited exceptlons of producmg, publishing and dtstnbutmg print directories. The
Embarq’ Dlrectory Services Agreements have initial terms of 50 years commencing in January’ 2003, subject
to automatic renewal and early termination under-specified circumstances. The fair vatue of the Embarq
Directory Services Agreements of $1.6 billion was determtned based on the present value of estiiated future
cash flows at the'time of the Embarq Acqursmon in January 2003, and is belng amortlzed under the straight-
line method over 50 years. St !

." BRI - e

*The fair values of local and natmnal customer relationships obtained as a result of the Dex Media Merger
were determined using the multi- penod excess earnings method. The fair values of local and national customer
relationships obtained as a result of the AT&T Directory Acquisition and Embarg Acquisition were determined
based on the present value of est1mated future cash flows. These mtangtble assets are, berng amortized under,
the “income forecast” method, which-assumes, the value’ derived from customer relatlonshrps is greater in the
earlier years and steadily declines over time. The wetghted average useful life of these relationships is

. approximately 20 years. The amortization of local customer relationships obtained as a result of the Dex
Media Merger will not commence until the cost uplift resultmg from purchase accountrng is® substanttally
amertized. . K A P R e S e S VR

+ The fair value of acquired trade names-obtained as a result of the: Dex Media Merger and Embarq --
Acquisition was determined based.on the “relief from-royalty” method, which values the trade names based on
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the estimated amount that a company would have to pay in an-arms.length transaction to use these trade
names. These assets are being amortized under the straight-line method over 15 years. ‘

In connectlon with the Local Ldunch Acquisition, we 1dennf1ed and recorded certain intangible assets at
their estlmated fair value, including (l) local customer relatlonshlps 2 non-compete agreements, (3) technol-
ogy and (4) tradenames. These intangible assets are being amortized under.the straight-line method over
remaining useful lives ranging from 3 to 7. years. )

The excess purchase price for the Dex Media Merger, AT&T Directory Acqmsmon Embarg Acquisition
and Local Launch Acquisition over the net tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired of $2.5 billion,
$218.6 million, $97.0 million, and $6.6 million, respectively, was recorded as goodwill. The change in
‘goodwill during the year ended December 31, 2006 was primarily related to the Dex Media Merger. The total
amount of goodwill that is expected to be deductible for tax purposes related to the Dex Media Mergér is
approximately $2.5 bllllon During 2006, we formalized a plan to Te-occupy in éarly 2007 a-portion of the
leased facilities in- Chlcago Illinois, which we vacated in conjuriction with the AT&T Directory Acqursmon
As a result, wé have reduced our réserve related to these leased fac111t1es at December 31, 2006 by
$3.5 million;, with a correspondmg offset to goodwnll

ln accordance with Statement of Fmancnal Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No 142, Goadwtll and:Other
Intangible Assets (“SFAS.No. 1427), goodwill is not amortized, but is subject.to periodic impairment testing.
No impairment losses were recorded for the .years ended December 31' 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Interest Expense and Deferred Fmancmg Costs. Interest expense for the years ended December 31,
2006, 2005, and 2004 was $772.7 mtllron $265 0 mllhon and $175.8 mrlhon respecnvely Certain costs
associated. with the issuance of debt 1nstruments are caprtahzed and included in other non-current assets on the

, consohdated balance sheets. These costs’ are amomzed to interest expense over the terms of the related debt
agreements. The bond outstanding method is used to amortlze deferred ﬁnancmg costs re]atmg to debt
instruments with respect to which we make accelerated prmcnpal payments Other deferred financing costs are
amortized using the effective 1nterest method. Amomzatlon of deferred financing costs included in interest
expense was $21.9 millipn, $23. 6 million and $13.6, nulhon in 2006, 2005 and 2004 respectively. Apart from
business combmatlons it is the Company s policy to recognize losses mcurred in conjunction with debt
extmgurshments as a component of interest expense. Interest expense in 2005 includes a $25.3 million’ call
premium payment and write-off of unamomzed deferred financing costs of §7.4 million (which is included in
the amortization of deferred ﬁnancmg costs of $23.6 million noted above) assocrated with the December 20,
2005 tender offer and exit consent solicitation of our subsidiaries’ 8. 875% Senior Notes due 2016. See Note 5,
“Long- ~Term Debt, Credit Facilities and Notes” for a further description of the debt extmgurshment In
conjunction with the Dex Media Merger and as a result of purchase accounting requtred under generally ,
accepted accounting prmcrp]es (“GAAP”) we recorded Dex Media’s debt at its fair value on January 31,
2006. We recognize an offset to interest expense in each penod subsequent to the Dex Media Merger for the
amortization of the corresponding fair value adjustment over the life of the respective debt. The offset 10 -
interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2006 was $26.4 million.

EII_ L

Advemsmg Expense. 'We recognize advertising expenses as incurred. These expeiises include public
relations, media, on-line advertising and other promotional and sponsorshnp costs. Total advertlsmg expense
was $32.7 m1]l1on $18 l mrlllon and $11 1 mrlllon in 2006 2005 and 2004 respectwely

Concemranon of Credrr Risk. Approxtmately 85% of our dlrectory advemsmg revenue is denved from
the sale of advertising to local small-+and medium-sized businesses, “These advertisers typically enter into.
12-month advertising sales coniracis and make monthly payments over the term of the contract. Some
advertisers prepay the full amount or a portion of the contract value. Most new advertisers and advertisers
desiring to expand their advertising programs are subject to a credit review. If the advertisers qualify, we may
extend credit to'them for their advertising purchase. Small- and meédium-sized businesses tend to have fewer
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financial resources-and higher failure rates than large businesses: In addition, full collection of delinquent.
accounts can take an extended period of time and involve significant costs: While wé do not believe that
extending credit to our local advertisers will have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, or
financial condition, no assurances can be grven ‘We do not requrre collateral from our advertisers, although we
do charge 1nterest 10 adverusers that do not pay by spec1ﬁed due dates :

in : e

The remaining approxrmately 15% of our dlrectory advertising revenue i$ derived from‘the sale of -
advertlsmg to national or large reglonal chaiis, such as rental car companiés, automobile répair shops-and”
pizza delivery businesses. Substanually all'of the revenue derived through rational accounts is serviced-'
through CMRs from which we accept orders. CMRs are mdependent third parties that act as agents for
national advertisers. The CMRs are responsible for billing the national customers for their advertising. We
receive payment for the value of advertising placed in our directory, net of thé: CMR’s commission, diréctly. *
from the CMR. While we are still exposed to credit, risk, the amount of losses from these accounts has 'been
hlstoncally less, than the local accounts as tpe advemsers and in some CdbeS rhe CMRs tend to be larger L1
compames wsth greater ﬁnancnal resources than local advemsers

L . .
Pt i . -

*At' December’ 31; 2006 we had intérest raie swap dgreements with major financial institutions with @ """
notional valite of $3.0 billion. We are exposed to credit risk'in the event that one or more of the counterpames

to the agreements does not, or cannot, nieet théir obligation. The notional amount is uséd'to measuré interest'to
be paid or received and-does not represent:the. amount of exposure to, credit loss. Any loss.would be limited to

the amount, that would have been received over the remaining life of the swap agreement. The counterparties to
the swap agreements are major financial institutions with credit raungs of A or higher. We do not currently

foresee d’material credit risk associated with these lswap agreements; however no'assurances can be given,.

SRR PR L L Lt e ’ TR ey
Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedging Acnvmer The Company. accounts for its derivative ., -
financial instruments and hedging activities in accordance; with SFAS. No. 133, Accmmrmg SJor-Derivative
Instruments,and Hedging Activities (“SFAS No. 133"), as amended by SFAS No. 138, Accounting for Cerram
‘Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities, an Amendment of FAS 133 and SFAS No. 149, "
Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments. and Hedging Activities. We dosnot use derivative 1 .
financial .instruments'for trading or speculative, purposes :and our derivative financial instruments are {imited to
interest rate: swap, agreements: The Company utilizes.a combination of fixed rate and variable rate debt to
finance its operations. The variable rate debt exposes the. Company-to varlabrhly in interest payments due to
-changes in-interest rates. Management believes, that it is prudent to mitigate | the interest rate risk-on a portron
of its variable rate borrowings. Addmonally, RHD Inc.’s credit facility requires that we maintain-hedge ..
‘agreements to provide either a fixed interest rale or interest rate protection on at least 50% of its total
. outstanding debt, while the Dex Media East and Dex Media West credit facilities require that we mamtam N
hedge agreements:to provide a fixed rate on-at least 33% of their_respective indebtedness.. To satisfy our
objectives and requirements, the Company has entered.into fixed interest rate swap agreements Lo manage *
fluctuations in cash flows resultmg from changes in- -interest rates, on-variable rate debt. The Company’s. .,
interest rate swap agreements effectively convert $3.0 billion, or approximately 75%, of our variable rate,debt
to fixed rate debt, mrt1gaung our exposure to increases in interest rates. At December 31, 2006, approxrmdtely
39% of our total debt outstandmg consists of variable rate debt, éxcliding the effect of our interést rate swaps.
Including the effect of our intérest rate swaps, total ﬁxed rate debt comprrsed approxrmately 90% of our total
debt portfolio as of December 31 2006 .

On the. day a denvauve contract is executed the Company may designate the derivative instrument as a'
hedge of the variability of cash flows to be received or paid (cash flow hedge). For all hedging relationships,
the Company .formally documents the-hedging relationship and-its risk-management objective and strategy for
undertaking the hedge, the hedging instrument, the-item, the nature of the risk being. hedged, how the hedging
instrument’s effectiveness in offsetting the hedged risk will be assessed, and a description of the method of
measuring ineffectiveness. The Company also’ formally assesses, both at the hedge’s inception and on an * '+
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ongoing basis, whether the derivatives. that are used in hedgmg transactions are highly effective in offsetting
changes in cash flows of hedged items. . " ,

All derivative financial instruments are recognized as either assets or liabilities on the consolidated
balance sheets with measurement at fair value. On a quarterly basis, the fair values of the interest rate swaps
are determined based on quoted market prices and, to the extent the swaps provide an effective hedge, the
differences between the fair value and the book value of the swaps are recognized in accumulated other
comprehensive (loss) income, a component of shareholders’ equity (deficit). For derivative financial instru- ..
ments that are not designated or do not qualify as hedged transactions, the initial fair value, if any, and any
subsequent gains or losses'on the change.in the fair value are reported in earnings as a component of interest
expense. Any gains or fosses related to the quarterly fair value adjustments are presented as'a non-cash
operating activity on the consolidated statements of cash flows. AT .

The Company discontinues hedge’ atcounting prospecnvcly when it is determmed that the derivative is no
longer effective in offsetting changes in thé cash flows of the hedged item, the denvauve or hedged 1tem is
- expired, sold, terminated, exercised, or management determines that designation of the derivative as a "hedging -
instrument is no longer appropriate. In situations in which hedge accounting is discontinued, the Company
continues to carry the derivative at its fair value on the consolidated balance sheet and. recognizes.any
subsequent changes in its fair value in earnings as a. component of interest expense . .

(s

See Note 6, “Derivative Financial Instruments” for addmonal information regardmg our derlvatlve
financial instruments and hedglng activities. o '

Pension and Postretirement Benefits. - Pension and other postretirement benefits represemt estimated |
amounts to be paid to employees in the future. The accounting for benefits reflects the recognition of these
benefit costs over the employee’s approximate service period. based 'on the terms of the ‘plan and the:
investment and funding decisions made. The determination of the benefit obligation and the net periodic
pension and other postretirement befefit costs requires management to make assumptions regarding the
discount rate, return on retirement plan assets, increase in future compensation and healthcare cost trends.
Changes in these assumptions can have a significant impact on the projected benefit obligation,’ funding -
requirement and net periodic benefit cost. The assumed discount rate is the rate at which the pension benefits
could be seitled. In 2006, we adopted the Citigroup Pension Liability Index as the appropriate discount rate -
for our defined benefit pension plans, In 2003, the discount rate was determined using a methodology that
discounts the projected plan cash flows (o the measurement date using the spot rates provided in the Citigroup
Pension Discount Curve. A single discount rate was then computed so that the present value of the benefit
cash flows using this single rate equaled the present value*corputed ising the Citigroup Pension Discount
Curve. In prior years, discount rates were developed by reference to the Moody’s long-term Aa corporaté bond
yield at the plan’s measurement date, with consideration of the plan’s duration relative to the duration of the:
Moody’s Aa corporate bond portfolic. The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is-based ‘on the
mix of assets held by the plan and the expected long-term rates of return. within cach’ asset class. The
anticipated trend of future healthcare' costs is based on hlstoncal expenence and external factors,

In September 2006, the Fmanmal Accountmg Standards Board (“FASB”) tssued SFAS ‘No. 158, Employ-
ees’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Ptans an amendmem of FASB
Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R) (“SFAS No. 158™). This statement requires recogmtton of the
overfunded or underfunded status of defined benefit postretirement plans as an asset or liability in the
statement of financial position and to-recognize changes in that funded status in accumulated other
comprehensive income in the year in which the changes occur. SFAS No. 158 also requires measurement of
the funded status of a plan as of the date of the statement of financial position. SFAS No. 158 is effective for
recognition of the funded status of the benefit plans for fiscal years ending after December 15,.2006 and is
effective-for the measurement date provisions for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. We have-
adopted the funded status recognition provisions of SFAS No.' 158 related -to our defined benefit pension and
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postretirement plans as of December 31, 2006, as required. We complied with the measurement date provisions
of SFAS No. 158 as of December 31, 2006.

Please refer to Note 11, “Benefit Plans,” which addresses the financial impact of our adoption of SFAS
No. 158, and for further information regarding our ber’reﬁtﬁolans. )

Income Taxes. We account for income taxes under the asset and liabili't'y method in accordance with
SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes (“SFAS No: 1097). Deferred tax liabilities or assets reflect
temporary differences between amounts of assets and liabilities for financial and tax reporting. Such amounts
are adjusted, as appropriate, to reflect changes in tax rates expected to be in effect when the temporary
differences reverse. A valuation allowance is establlshed to offset any deferred tax assets if, based upon the
available evidence, it is more likely than not that Some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.
See Note 10, “Income Taxes” for more information regarding ‘our (benefit) provision for income"taxes.

- : i . ee e ow

{Loss) Earnings Per Share: For the years ended December 31, 2006 (thtough January 27, 2006, the
closing date of the GS Repurchase), 2005 and 2004, we accounted for (loss) earnings per share in accordance
with Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 03-6, Participating Securities and the Two - Class Method urider
FASB Statement 128 (“EITF: 03-6"), which established standards regarding the computation of (loss)'earnings
per share (“EPS”) by companies that have issued sécurities other than common stock that contractually entitle
the holder-to participate in dividends and earnings of the company. EITF 03-6-fequires earnings available to
common shareholders for the period, after deduction of preferred stock dividends, to be allocated between the
common and preferred shareholders based on their respective rights to receive d1v1dends Basic EPS is then
calculated by dividing (loss) income allocable to common;shareholders by the welghted average number of
shares outstanding. EITF 03 6 does not require the presentatlon of basic and diluted EPS for securities, other
than common stock. Therefore, the followmg EPS amounts only pertam to our common stock. ,

Under the gu1dance of ElTF 03 6 d1luted EPS is calculated by drvrdmg (loss) mcome allocable 9
common shareholders by the welghted average common sha.res outstandmg plus dllutwe potenual common
stock. Potentlal common stock includes stock optrons stock .appreciation rights (“SARs”) restricted stock and
warrants, the dilutive effect of whrch is calculated using the treasury stock method and pnor to the GS .
Repurchase, our 8% Preferred Stock, the dilutive effect of which was calculated using the * rf -converted”
method.

Subsequent to the GS Repurchase, we account for EPS in accordance with SFAS No. 128, ‘Earnings Per
Share, and no longer utilize the two- class method for EPS computations. The calculation of baslc and diluted
(loss) earnings per share for the years ended December 31 2006 2005 and 2004, respectrvely. are presented
below

» . L R ‘: .l ot . . : For the Years Ended
' . Lo T . - S . ) . December 31,
Coa o TR ' . 2006 2005 ., 2004
. Basic EPS — Two-Class Method . et : - o W
" _ (Loss) income availab'le to comimon shareholders . ........ "$(208,483) $(288,876) $48,572l
Amount allocable to common shareholders(l) ........ T 100% 100% .. 77%
v - - ! - "
(Loss) 1ncome allocable to common shareholders ......... (208,483)  (288,876) 37,361
Werghted average common shares outstandlng ........... 66,448 31,731 31,268
Basic (loss) earnings per share — Two-Class Method .. ... $ .(3.14) 'S .(9.100 $ 1.19

N - : A 3 R CE e L i .
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: , 0 ' - P *.For the Years Ended * y
December 31, e
2006 2005 2004
' Diluted EPS S T [P o A
(Loss) income available to common shareholders * . /.. %" ."" $(208,483) $(288 876) ~ $48,521
Amount allocable to common shareholders(l). e pe e 100% 100% T7%
(Loss) incormne allocable to common-sharéholders . ... 7:....." (208, 483) (288 876) - 37,361 -
« °°  Weighted average common shares outstanding -. Ll 66,448 L7314 31,268
Dilutive effect of stock awards and warrants(Z). o .“ j""' e s T "1‘,}48
.Drluuve effect of Preferred Stock assummg conversnon(Z) ", - . ‘ — L= )
Weighted average diluted shares outstanding. . . ....... .,1;. . 66,448 - 31,731+ 32,616
D:luted (loss) earmings per s_hare ...... e e .S (G % (9 lO) § 115 1 15
LR . : Sy v e

T 2 ",H S R Moo T
(1) In. computlng EPS using the two-class method, we have not allocated. the net 10ss reported for the years
- ended December 31, 2006 and 20035, respectively, between common and preferred shareholders. since . pre-
. ferred shareholders had no contractualfobligation:to share in the net loss. Amount allocable to common |,
shareholders of 77% for the year ended December 31; 2004 was determined- as follows: 31,268/ (31,268 +

9,483y, . . R Y N T

(2) Due to-the loss allocable” to common sharehol'ders reported for the years ‘ended ' December 31," 2006 and

" 2005, respectrvely, the effect'of all stock-based ‘awards, warrants and the assumed conversion’ of the Pre-
ferred‘Stock were ‘anti-dilutive and therefore' are not included in the calculation of diluted EPS. For the
years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, 2,263 shares and 60’shares’: respectlvely, of stock-baséd awards
had exercise pnces that exceeded the average market pnce of the Company’ s common stock for the
respective penods No stock-based awards had exercrse prices that ‘€xcéeded'the average market price of

" the Company s common stock for the 1 year ehded December- 31 2004. Fot the years ended December 3t,
2006,-2005 'and 2004, the assumed conversion of the Preferred Stock into 391 shares, 5, 132 shares and’
9,767 shares, respecnvely, of common stock was antr dilutive and therefore not included in the calculatlon
of diluted EPS. 2 Coh ' -

DU

Srock-BaredAwards v R I T T

. CWe mamtam a shareholder approved stock mcermve plan the 2005 Stock Award and Thcentive Plan
(“2005 Plan”) whereby certain employees and non- employee directors aré ehgrble to receive stock optlons
SARs, limited stock appreciation rights in tandem with stock options and restricted stock. Prior to adoption of
the 2005 Plan, we maintained a shareholder approved stock incentive plan, the 2001 Stock Award and
Incentive Plan (“2001 Plan”) Under the 2005 Plan and 2001 Plan, 5 million and 4 million shares, respectively,
were originally authorized for grant. Stock awards are typically granted at the market value of our common
stock at the date of the grant, become exercisable in ratable installments or otherwise, over a period of-one to

- five years.from the date of grant, and may be exercised up to a maximum of ten.years. from the time of grant.
The Compensation Committee determines termination, vesting and other relevant provrsrons at the date of the
grant: We have implemented a'policy-of issuing treasury shares held by the Company to sat1sfy stock issuances
associated with stock based award exercises.. - IR L : o

o’

" Non- employee drrectors recéive oplions to purchase 1 500 shares and an award of 1 300 shares of
restricted stock upon election to, the Board, Non-employee diréctors also receive, on an annual basis, ‘options
to purchase 1,500 shares and an award of 1,500 shares of restricted stock. Non-employee directors may also
elect to receive additional equity awards in lieu of all or a portion of their cash fees.
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On January 1,.2006, the’Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123 (R), Share- Based Payment
(“SFAS No. 123:(R)"), using the Modified Prospective Method. Utider this method, we are required to record
compensation expense in the cornsolidated statement of operations for all employee stock-based awards
granted, modified or settled after the date of adoption and for the unvested-portion of prevnously granted stock
awards that remain ‘outstanding as of the beginning 'of the period of adoption based on their grant date fair .
values. The Company estimates forfeitures over the requisite service. period when recognizing compensation:
expense. Estimated forfeitures are adjusted to the extent actual forfeitures differ, or are expected to materially
differ, from such estimates. For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company utilized a forfeiture rate of
5%-in determining cempensation expense, : '

Prior to adoptmg SFAS No. 123 (R), the Company accounted for stock- based awards granted to
employees and non-employee directors in accordance with the intrinsic value-based method prescribed by
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued 16" Employees (“APB No. 257} and
related interpretations. Compensauon expense related to the i issuance of stock” opnons to employees or non-
employee directors was only recogmzed if- the exefcise pnce of ‘the stock optlon was less than the market
value of the underlymg common stock on the date of grant. Compensatlon expense related 1o SARs was
determined at the end of each period in the amount by which the quoted market value of the underlying shares
covered by the grant exceeded the grant price and was recogmzed over the vesting term. In accordance with
the. Modified Prospective Method financial statement amoums for the prior penods presented in IhlS Annual
Report-on Form 10-K have, not been restated (0 reﬂect the falr value method of expensing stock based
compensation. :

The’ followmg ‘table depicts the effect of adopting SFAS No. 123 (R) on net loss, loss avallable o’
common shareholders and loss per share for the year ended December 31, 2006. The Company’s reported net
loss, loss available to common shareholders and basic and diluted loss per share for the year ended

__December 31, 2006 which reflect compensatlon expense related to the Company’s stock- based awards
" recorded in accordance with SFAS No. 123 (R). is compared to net loss, loss available to common
shareholders and basic-and diluted loss per share for the same period that would hdve been reported had such
compensatlon expense been determined under APB No. 25. _ = . S
- : St - Year Ended December 31; 2006
te . Y oo, As Reported  Per APB No. 25

Ay e . . - - - . - il
' [ . d e, P SRR B . . B

Total stock-based .compensation expense ... . ...t .. i3 00 e § 243,283 $ 11,682 .

Netloss . ... 0. oo il UL IR . {237,704) (214392)

Loss available lo common shareholders . . .. ... ... ... ... ... .. (208,483) - (185,171)
".Loss per sharé: . Lo o [ :

Bas:c [ I PR [P e e $ - (3.14) § @279

G, ,.Diluted..‘...;-...' ...... T TP P TP 3 ) - D 4
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Upon adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), pro forma disclosure permitted by SFAS No. 123, Accounting for
Stock Based Compensation (“SFAS No. 123") is no longer a permitted alternative. As the Company adopted
SFAS No. 123(R), as of January 1, 2006, using'the -Modified Prospective Method, the Company has provided
the following pro forma disclosures of the.effect on net income and (loss) earnings per share for. the years
ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively; as if the Company had accounted for its employee stock

+ awards granted under the fair value method of SFAS No. 123 for the 2005 -and 2004 periods. -

e " For the Years Ended
o ’ D . . . December 31,
T , 2005 2004
Net income, as reported .. ... e e 8 67,533 §$ 70,312
Add: Stock-based compensation expense included in reported net income, .
net of related tax effects .................. .. .. ... PR 3,162 , 1,403

- Less: Stock-based compensation expense that would have been included in
the determination of net income if the fair value method had been

applied to all awards, net of related tax effects.................. (7,791) - {4,579)
Pro forma net income . . . . . . e e e e T 62,904 67,136
Loss on repurchase of preferred stock . . .. .. R .  (133,681) R
Accretion of preferred stock to redemption value . .. ................ .. {211,020) —
Preferred dividend .......... e e o (11,7708)  (21,791)
Pro forma (loss) income available to common shareholders .. ........... $(293,505) . $ 45,345

Basic (loss) earnings per share

Asteported. . oo ARSI el $ (9.10) $ 119
Proforma............. e PR 08 (928 8 L2
Diluted (loss) earnings per share ' ) T
As reported. . . . . . e [ $ (910§ 1.15.
Proforma......... e e e e e $ (925 % 107

) The weighted average fair value of stock-based awards granted during 2005 and 2004 was $19.76 and
*$13.64 per share, respectively. The pro forma information noted above was determined based on the fair value
‘of stock-based awards: calculated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following
assumptions:

For the Years Ended
December 31,

2005 2004
Dividend yield ... .... e P 0% 0%
Expected volatility. . . .. ..o e 29% 0%
Risk-free INferest rate . .. ... .t i ittt e et et e 3.9% 3.5%

Expected holding period . .. ............ [P S e .... Syears 3 years
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‘In accordance with APB ‘No. 25, the following table presents changes in awards outstandmg under all of
our stock incentive plans for the years ended December 3] 2005 and 2004:

‘- ] . F

Weighted Average

Exercise/Grant

, ) . ] . i Shares Price Per Share,
~ Awards outstanding, December 31, 2003 ... ... e .3.344412 $23.78
. Granted, .. ......... U e, 1279357 , 4155
O Exercised . ...l e T (374,152 - ~19.60
« Canceled orexpired. ................. A e i (214,732) + 28.54
Awards outstanding, December 31,2004 . ... ... T L., 4034885 29.57
voGranted. ...l R 384093 . 59.54
Exercised ..:........ e e e e (334,718) 22.06
Canceled or expired. . ©. " oiiii J L. _(82,016) T _46.99
' Awards outstanding, December 31,2005 . ... ........ el 4002244 $32.69

Avaxlable for future grants at December 31,2005....... P '. 5,301,277 _ o
" In accordance with APB No. 25, the fo]lowmg table summarlzes information about stock awards
outstandmg and exermsable at December 31, 2005: B

, ~ Stock Awards Outstanding . . ..Stock Awards Exercisable .
, . Weighted Average . Weighted Average
Range of o ' Remaining Weighted Average t Exercise/
Exercise/Grant L ‘ Contractual Life . + Exercise/Grant - -~ . Grant Price Per
Prices Shares (In Years) Price Per Share Shares Share
$11.10-$1475 34109 176 Co§1402 0 34109 $14.02
$15.22-$19._41 401,804 — 3.09 ) 15.74 ‘_ 401,804 : 15.74 _
$24.75 - $29.59-, : 1,795,290 " 447 . 2597 . . 1,398,971 2596
$30.11 - $39.21 236,075 414 " 30.80 . 79,719 31.01
$41.10 - $43.85 . 1,142,486 - 5.40 41.32 - © 210,772 ) 41:12
$46. 06 - $53 74 _ 36,600 528 ' 4790 ' 7,066 47.24
$56 72- $64 95 .. - 355,880 T 620 o 5954 225 59.00
4,002,244 -~ 472 . $32.69 .. 2,132,666 $25.60 -

'Pleasé refer to Note 9, “Stock Incentive Plans,” for additional mformatlon regardmg our stock incentive
plans and the adoption of SFAS No. 123 (R).

Estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and certain
expenses and the disclosure of conungent assets and liabilities. Actual results could differ materially from
thosé estimates and assumptions. Estimatés and assumpuons are used in the determination of sales allowances,
allowances for doublful accounts, depreciation and amortization, employee benefit pla.ns restructunng
reserves, and cenam assumptlons pertammg to our stock-based awards, among others.

New Accounting Pronouncements. - In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value
Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities — Including an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115
(“SFAS No. 159”). SFAS No. 159 permits companies to choose to measure many financial instruments and !
certain other items at fair value that are not currently required to be measured at fair value. The objective of
SFAS No. 159 is to provide opportunitiés to mitigate volatility- in reported earnings caused by measuring
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related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply. hedge ‘accéunting provisions. SFAS No. 159
also establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to. facilitate comparisons between compa-
nies that choose different measurement attributes for similar types of assets and liabilities. SFAS No. 159 is
effectlve for fiscal years begmnmg after November 15, 2007. We will assess the impact the adoption of
SFAS'No. 159. will have on.our consolidated financial position and results of operanons during 2007.

In September 2006 the FASB issited SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (“SFAS No 1577, which
defines fair value, establishes a framework for- measuring fair value in GAAP and expands disclosurés about
fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective. for fiscal years beginning after November 15: 2007, and
interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company is currently assessing the impact.the adopnon of
SFAS No. 157 will have on.our consohdated ﬁnanc1al position and results of operauons

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) issued Staff Accountmg BuIIe—
tin No. 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements When Quantifying Misstatements in Current
Year Financial Statements (;SAB No. 108”). SAB No. 108 prov1des guidance on how the effects of the
carryover or reversal of prior year financial statement misstatements should be considered in quantrfymg a
current year misstatement. SAB No. 108 describes two approaches' to assessing the materiality of misstate-
ments; the “rollover” approach, which quantlﬁes misstaiements based on the amount of error originating in the
current year income statement and the “iron curtain” approach ‘which quanuﬁes misstatements based on the
effects of correctmg the cumulative effect existing 1n the ba]ance sheet at the end of the current year. If under
either approach misstatements are deemed. material, a company is requrred to adjust its financial statements
including correcting prior year financial statements, even if such correction was and continues to be immaterial
to the prior year financial statements. SAB No.'108 is effective for fiscal years ending after November 15,
2006 and we have adopted it for our fiscal year énded December 31, 2006. We have not recognized any
'adJustments resulung from the adoptron of SAB No. 108 for the year ended December 31,2006 5., caesn

ln June 2006, the FASB issued’ Interpretatlon No. 48 Accounting for Uncertamry in Income Taxes: An
Interprexatwn of FASB Statement No. 1 09 (“FIN No. 48"). Thrs interpretation clarifies the accountmg for'
uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity’s ﬁnancml statements in accordance with SFAS No. 109.
FIN No. 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurément principles for the financial statemerit -
recognition and méasurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken on 4 tax return. This interpretation
is effective for fiscal years beginning after, December 15, 2006 and as such; RHD will adopt FIN'No. 48 on
January 1, 2007. Upon adoption of FIN,No. 48, we anticipate disclosing a tax liability of between $80.0 million
and $100.0 million for uncertain tax positions, resulting in Aan increase to shareho]ders equity as of January 1,
2007; of approx1mately $30 million. We are currently assessing the final impact the adoption of FIN No. 48’
will have on our consolidated financial posmon and results” of operations. _

We have revrewed other new accountmg standards. not tdennﬁed above and do. not believe any other new
standards will have & material impact on our financial posmon or operatmg results e T

3. Acquisitions . e Cote S Lt

On January 31 ,2006, we completed the Dex Medla Merger ‘for an equrty purchase prlce of 34, 1 bllhon
Pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Merger dated October 3, 2005 (“Merger Agreement”), edch rssued and
outstandmg share of Dex Medla common stock was conjverted into $12.3¢ in cash and 0. 24154 of a shar,eJ of
RHD common stock resultmg in an aggregate cash. value of $19 bllllon and aggregate stock value of )
$2.2 billion, based on 36,547 381 newly issued ‘shares of RHD common stock valued at $61:82 per ‘share. The
$61.82 share price'used to value the common shares issued in the Dex Media Merger was based on the’
average closing price;of RHD's common stock' for the two business days.before and after.the announcement of
the Dex Media-Merger on October 3, 2005, imaccordance with EITF 95-19, Determination of the Cage
Measirement Date for the Market- Price of Securities Issued in,a Purchase Business-Combination., N
Additionally, we assumed Dex-Media's outstanding indebtedness on January 31, 2006 with a fair value of
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$5.5. billion. The total aliocable purchase price also includes transaction costs-of $26.7 million that were .. -
directly related to the Dex Media Merger, severance and related costs for certain Dex Media employees’ of.
$17.6 million and Dex Media vested equ1ty awards outstanding as of January 31, 2006 with an estimated fair
valiie of $77.4 million, fér a total aggregate purchase price of $9.8 billion. Upon completion of the Dex Medra

'Merger the Cornpany s stockholders and Dex Media’s former stockholders owned approxlmately ‘47% and’
53% of the Company s common stock respecuvely The results of the Dex Media Businéss have been included

“in‘the Company s operatmg results commencmg ‘February 1; 2006, To finance the Dex Media Merger we
issued $660 million 6.875% Serior Discount Notes due January 15, 2013’ for gross proceeds of $600.5 inillion
and 1, 210 mllhon 8.875% Senior Notes due January 15, 2016 to pay the cash pomon of the purchase pnce to
the Dex Media stockholders '

"y , v "'.h'r.. . A .

o On Septembcr l 2004 we completed the. acqulsmon of the cllrectory publishing busmess (“AT&T o
Directory. Business™) of AT&T Inc. (“AT&T") (formerly known as.SBC Communications, Inc:, “SBC™)in ¢t .
Ilinois and Northwest Indiana, including AT&T’s interests:in The DonTech II' Partnership (“DonTech™), a 50/
50 general partnership between us and AT&T (collectively; the “AT&T Directory Acquisition”) for $1.41 billion
in cash, after working capital adjustments and the-settlement of-a $30 million liquidation preference owed tor
us related to DonTéch. As.a result of the AT&T Directory Acquisition, we became the publisher of AT&T'W-]
brandeéd yellow pages directories in Illinois and-Northwest Indiana. This. transaction  was consummated .
pursuant to a purchase agreement dated as of July 28, 2004, as amended, by and among RHD, Amemech
Corporatlon (“Amentech“) a dlrect wholly- owned subsidiary of AT&T, and Amentech Publrshmg, Inc."
(“API”), a d1rect wholly -owned subsidiary of Ameritéch. The results of the AT&T D1reclory Business have '
been included in’ “our eonsohdated results commencmg September 172004. The acqulred AT&T Directory |
Busmess now operates as'R.H. Donnelléy Publrshmg & Advemsmg of Illinois Partnershlp, one of our 1nd|rect
wholly owned sub51d1arles To finance the AT&T Directory AchISltlon wé amended and restated RHD In¢c’s
credit facxllty, consnstmg of a $700 mllllon Term Ldan A-2, a $1,650 mllllon Term Loan B-2 and'a =
$l?5 million revolvmg credlt fac1llty (“Revolver”) for an aggregate facﬂny of $2 525 mxlllon e

- i

On January 3r 2003 we completed the acquisition of the dlrectory business (lhe “Embarq Drrectory

- Business™) of Sprint Nextel Corporation (“Sprint”) (formerly known as Sprint Corporation)-by-acquiring all
the outstanding capital :stock :of the various-entities comprising Sprint Publishing & Advertising.(collectively,
the “Embarq Acquisition™) for $2.23 billion in cash: As a result, we are the publisher of Embarq (formerly -
Sprint) branded yellow pages directdries in 18.states. In May 2006, .Sprint spun-off its:local telephone business
as Embarq Corporation (“Embarq”) and in connection with the‘spin-off, we.entered into new agreements with
Embarg that replaced the related agreements with Sprint, exceptthat Sprint remains bound by certain non-
competition ‘obligations: The results of: the. Embarq Directory Business are included in our consolidated. results
commencing January 3, 2003. The Embarq Directory Business now operates as R.H. Donnelley Publishing &
Advemsmg, Inc., one of our indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries. To finance the Embarq Acquisition, RHD

“Inc.entered intoa new $1,525 million credit facility, con51stmg of a $500 million Term Loan A, a $900 million
Term Loan B and a $125 mitlion Revolver. We also issued the 8.875% senior notes ‘and the 10.875% senior
subordinated notes. Additionally, we issued $200 million of Preferred Stock and warrants to.purchase
1.65 million shares of our common stock to the GS Funds.

Ty

-On September 6, 2006, we acquired Local Launch. Local Launch is a lead1ng local search- products,
platform and fulfillment provider that enables resellers to sell Internet advertising solutions to local advertisers.
Local Launch specializes in search through publishing, distribution, directory and organic marketmg solutions.
The purpose of the Local Launch Acquisition was to support the expansion of our current local SEM and SEO
offenngs ‘and provide new, innovative solutions to enhance our local SEM and SEO capabllmes The results of
the Local Launch business are included in our consolidated results commencing Septémber 6, 2006. The Local
Launch business now operates as a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of RHD. In connection, withsthe Local
Launch Acquisition, we identified and recorded certain intangible assets at their estimated fair value, mcludmg
(1) loca} ‘customer relationships, (2) non-compete agreements, (3) technology and (4) ‘tradenames. These
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intangible assets are being-amortized under the straight-line method over remammg -useful lives ranging from
3to? years

The purpose of all of these a'cquisitions'was to transform RHD into a leading publisher . of yellow pages
directories and provider of online local commercial search services, as well as to support the expansmn of our
current local SEM and SEQ offerings and to provide new, innovative solutions to enhance our local SEM and
SEC capabllmes These acquisitions were accounted for as purchase, busmess combinations in accordance with
SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations (“SFAS No. 141™), Each purchase price was allocated to the related,
tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their respective estrmated
fair values on the acquisition dates with the remaining consideration recorded as goodwill. Certain long- term
intangible assets were identified and recorded at their estimated fair values. Idensifiable intangible assets
acquired primarily include directory services agreements between the Company and Qwest, the Company and
AT&T and the Company and Embarq, a non-competition agreement between the Company and Sprint,
customer relationships and acquired trademarks and trade names. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, the fair.
values of the identifiable intangible assets are being-amortized over their estimated useful lives in a manner-
that best reflects the economic benefits derived from such assets. Goodwill-is not amortized but is subject to
impairment testing on an annual basis. See Note 2, “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — - '
Identifiable Intangible Assets and Goodwill,” for a further description of our imangible assets and goodwill

Under purchase, accoummg rules, we did not assume or record the deferred revenue ba]ance assocrated

_with directories published by Dex Media of $114.0 million_at January 31, 2006, the AT&T Directory Business
of $204.1 million at September 1, 2004, or the Embarq Directory Business of $315.9 mllhon at January 3,
2003. These amounts represented revenue that would have been recognized subsequent to each acqulsmon
‘under the deferra] and amortization method i in the absence of purchase accounting. Accordmgly we did not
and will not record revenue associated with diréctories that were published prior to each acquisition, as well as
directories that were published in the month each acquisition was completed. Although the deferred revenue
balances associated with directories that ‘were pubhshed prior to each acquisition were ellmmated we retained
all the rights associated with the collection of amounts due under and contractual obligations under the
advertising contracts executed prior to the acquisitions. As a result, the billed and unbilled .accounts receivable
balances acquired in each acquisition became’assets of the Company: Also under purchase accounting rules, -
we did not assume or record the deferred directory costs related to those directories that were published prior
to each .acquisition as'well as directories that published in the month each acquisition was completed, totaling
$205.1 million for Dex-branded directories, $175.8 million for AT&T-branded directories and $63.3 million’
for Embarq-branded directories. These costs represented cost of revenue that would have been recognized -
subsequent to the acqurslnons under the deferral and amortization method in the absence of purchase
accounting, . ST

. The fo]lowing table summarizes the estimated fair values of the assets acquired eud Iiabilities"_assumed'in
the Dex Media Merger on January 31, 2006: '

CUETent ASS8TS . o oo f e v i i e P $ 792988

NON-CUITENE ASSELS . . . o v v e e r e een e e S o 80,320
Intangible assets_ . ............... e e e 8,915,000
Goodwill . . ... ... e e e e e el 2,514,140
Total assets acquired .. ..... AP ' ................ U 12,302,448
Current liabilities . . e e e NIRRT ( 304 342)
Non-current liabilities ... ... ... ... . e (7,755,828)
Total liabilities assumed . . . . ... e e e e e . (8,060,370)

‘: . . \ - - , . .- . . 7 ——'—",_
Net assets acquired. .. ... e ceee-. $ 4,242,078
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The following unaudited condensed pro forma information has been prepared in accordance with
SFAS No. 141 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively, and assumes the Dex -
Media Merger (and related GS Repurchase) and related financing occurred on January 1, 2005 and the AT&T
Directory Acquisition and related financing occurred on January 1, 2004. The following unaudited condensed
pro forma information does not purport to represent what the Company’s resuits of operations would actually
have been if the Dex Media Merger (and related GS Repurchase) had in fact occurred on January 1, 2005 and
if the AT&T Directory Acquisition occurred on January 1, 2004 and is not necessarily representative of results
of operations for any future period. The unaudited condensed pro forma financial information for the year .
ended December 31, 2006 does not eliminate the adverse impact of purchase'accounting relating to thé Dex.
Media Merger. The unaudited condensed pro forma financial information for the year ended December 31,
- 2005 reflects the combination of GAAP results for both RHD and Dex Media... : . .

. ' ’ : ‘ For the Years Ended December a;

‘ ] . - . ... 2006 o 2008 2004
Netrevenue ........ e e e e $2,035,816  $2,615,047  $904,579
Operating income . . ........ o SO0 470353 1,029,102 409,970
Net (loss) income ... ......... e Lo oo (275943) 7 (99816 119, 919
(Loss) incoine available to common shareholders. Sl (275,943) © 99,816 98 128

Diluted (loss} earnings per share . ... P e LS (397) % 1.46 $ 2 32

.

7 . [ L [
4. Restructuring and Impairment Charges' . R C

o -

The table below shows the activity, in our restructurmg reserves dunng 20(]6 2005 and 2004. o

2003 2005 2006 ,
ot " st ., . Restructuring ~Restructuring - Restructuring
R ) T . . Actions Actions Actions - Tota}

Balance at December 31,2003 . ... ... ... $ 8:499 $ . — 8 = "§ 8499
Additions to reserve charged to eamnings .. 2,657 - ' = - — " 2,657
Payments . . .. ..ol o .(3,695) = = (895
Balance at December 31, 2004 .:......... . 3,461 BT , — . 346l.
Additions to reserve charged to goodwill ..~ " ~ . 1- -8828.: % . — 8,828 °
Payments............ e L (1,884 @ 356) L= (a0
Balance at December 31, 2005 .. .. . . s ean T — 8,049,
Additions to reserve charged to goodwill ... .. — o —_ .. 18914 18, 914 .
Payments.......... e . (606) (1,074) (11;299) | (12 979)
Reserve reversal credited to goodwill ... . .. — (3455) -,  _ — - (3455)
Balance at December 31,2006 ... ....... $ 971 $1,943 § 7,615 $ 10,529

T .
As a result of the Dex Media Merger and integration of the Dex Media Business, approximately 118

employees were affected by a restructuring plan, of which 108 were terminated and 10 were relocated to our
corporate headquarters in Cary, North Carolina. Additionally, we have vacated certain of our leased Dex Media
facilities in Colorado, Minnesota, Nebraska and Oregon. We estimated the costs associated with terminated
employees, including Dex Media executive officers, and abandonment-of certain of our leased facilities, net of
estimated sublease income, to be approximately $18.9 million and such costs were. charged to goodwill during
2006. Payments made with respect to severance and retocation during 2006 totaled $10.8 million. Payments of
$0.5 million were made during 2006 with respect to the vacated leased Dex Media facilities. The remammg
lease payments for these facilities will be made through 2016,
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During the first quarter of 2005, we completed a restructuring reltating to the integration of the AT&T -
Directory Business. There were 63 employees affected by the restructuring, 57 were terminated during the first
quarter of 2005, and 6 were relocated to our corporate headquarters in Cary, North Carolina. Additionally, we
have vacated certain of our leased facilities in Chicago, Hlinois, We estimated the costs associated with the
terminated employees and the abandonment of certain of our leased facilities to be approximaiely $8.8 million
and such costs. were charged to goodwill during the first quarter of 2005. Payments made with respect (o
severance and relocation during 2006 and 2005 were $0.1 million and $1.4 million, respectively. Payments of
$1.0 million; net of sublease income, were made during both'2006 and 2005 .with respect to the Jeased -
facilities in Chicago, Illinois. The remaining lease payments will-be made through 2012. During 2006, we *
formalized a plan to re-occupy in early 2007 a portion*of the leased facilities in Chicago, Illinois, which we
vacated in conjunction with the AT&T Directory Acquisition. As a-result, we have reduced our reserve related
to these leased facrlmes at December 31, 2006 by $3.5 million, with a corresponding offset to goodwill.

Following the Embarq Acqursmon on lanuary 3, 2003, we consolidated publishing and technology
operations, sales offices and administrative personnel and relocated the headguarters functions from Overland
Park, Kansas and Purchase, New York to Cary, North Carolina. Approximately 140 people were affected by
the relocation of the headquarters functions in Overland Park, Kansas and Purchase, New York, of which 75
were mcluded in the restructuring reserve. The remaining 65 people relocated with the Company In 2003,
$2.9 million was charged to goodwill representing the closure of the pre- press pubhshmg facility operated in
Blountville, Tennessee and severance paid to certain Embarg executives who wére terminated immediately

- upon the closing of the Embarq Acquisition. The reserve for the pre-press publishing facility was $2.2 million,
which represented the remaining lease payments, net of estimated 'sub-lease income. Net payments of
$0.2 million, $0.4 million and $0.9 million were made with respect to the former pre-press publishing facility
during 2006, 2005 and 2004, respecuvely Remammg ‘payments will be made through 2012.

Also during 2003, $9.5 million was charged to earnmgs primarily representing severance and related costs
associated with the consolidation of the publishing and technology operations, sales offices and administrative
personnel and the relocation of our headquarters. An additional reserve of $0:3 million was recorded. during
2004 for additional facility related costs as well as $1.3 million related to severance and other related costs
estimates. Payments of $0.6 million and $3.6 million were made during 2005 and 2004, respectively, related to
severance -and related costs. During 2004, several employees included iri the initial reserve estimate were
redirected within the Company resulting in a reduction to the.reserve of $1.2.million. An.additional reserve of
$2.3 million was recorded during the second quarter of 2004, representing the estimated fair value of the
remaining lease payments, net of estimated sub-lease income, on the former headquarters office iease in
Purchase, New York. Net payments of $0.4 million, $0.8 million and $0.5 mrlhon were made with respect to
the former headquarters office lease during 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. There are no requrred payments
to be made with respect to the former headquarters office lease after 2006.*- = .. V¥ T

Restructunng charges that are charged to eammgs are mcluded in gencral and admmmtrauve expenses on
our consohdated statements of operatlons
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5. Long-Term Debt, Credit Facilities and Notes N .. T o ,

Long- -term debt of the Company at December 31; 2006, 1nclud1ng falr value adjustments requ1red by
GAAP as a result of the Dex Media Merger ‘and Décember 31, 2005 consisted of the following:

. . . VL S 2006 " 2005
-RHD o i - ST . : o
6.875% Semor Notes due 2013.% .. Coboooraa orscess s So s § O 1300,0000 $ 300,000
6.875% Series A-1 Senior Discount Notes due'2013 .. .7 ... .. .. i 335,401 T =
6.875% Series A-2 Senior Discount Notes due 2013 .. .. ........ ... 606,472 ’ —
8.875% Series A-3 Senior Notés-due 2016 ... :h . toovn... . +1210,000 .-
'.RH Donnelley Inc. (“RHDI”) st L A S
"Credit Facility .7, .. .. ... ..., TR S R . " 1:946.535 2, 170 915
8.875% Senior Notes due 2010. . ... ... vt iinn. .- 7,934 - 7934
10.875% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 . ... .............. 600,000 600,000
Dex Media, Inc. . ' . ' '
8% Senior Notes due-2013. e e T 513663 I
" " 9%'Senior Discount Notes due 2013. ... ... ... L L TUee3lsy T —x
. Dex Media East . ' ) ‘ L ' o ; ! o . ,_‘ -';'
Credit Facility . ............. e S e \ 656,571~ - —*
9.875% Senior Notes due 2009. P Y Lol e ddo o, 476,677 - D R
12.125% Senior Subordmaled Notes due ~2012‘.- ...... [P e A 390314 <. —*
Dex Media West . ' : L
Credit Fac111ty 1’( 11,450,917 - 'JQ%'
8.5% Senior Notes due 2010 .y, . ov ot iiin e el 4032600
5.875% Semor Notes due 2011 .............. e e ve 8,7_86. . =k
9.875% Senior Subordmated Noles due 2013 .................... ) 833,469 —*
Total RHD Consolidated. . ...« + v v\oveeeee e ] S 10403,152 3,078,849 _
Less current portlon ..... EEEERRE e RERRI 382,631 . 100,234
Long-term 1 debt S o 810020,521 $2,§78,615

S . . 1 4 -

* The, debt balances acquired as a result of the Dex Media Merger were not obligations of RHD at Decem-
ber 31 2005 . . ) .o . .

- - I - 1

Credit Facilities
RHD{I e

. As of December 31, 2006, RHDI's senior secured credit facility, as amended and restated (“RHDI Credit
Facility”), consists of a $323.4 million Term Loan A-4; a $350 million. Term Loan D-1, a $1,422.0'million

Term Loan D-2 and a-$175.0 million. Revolving Credit Facility-(the “RHDI Revolver”) for an aggregate RHDI -

~ Credit Facility of $2,270.4 million.. All Term Loans require quarterly principal and interest payments. The-~
RHDI Credit Facility provides for a new Term Loan C for potential borrowings up to $400 million, such
proceeds, .if borrowed, to be used to fund acquisitions, refinance certain indebtedness or to make-certain -
restricted payments. As of, December 31, 2006, the outstanding balances of Term Loans A-4, D-1; and D-2+
totaled $1;891.1 million; comprised of $158.6 million, $341.7 million and $1,390.8 million, respectively,.and
$55.4 million was outstanding under the RHDI Revolver (with .an additional :30.4 million wtilized under a ..
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st:'cmdby Jetter of credit). The RHDI Revolver and Term Loan A-4 mature in December 2009 and Term Loans
D-1 and D-2 mature in June 2011. The weighted average interest rate of outstanding debt under the RHDI
Credit Facility was 6.86% and 6.21% at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

A_s amended, as of December 31, 2006, RHDI’s Credit Facility bears interest, at our option, at either:

« The higher of (i) a base rate as determined by the Administrative Agent, Deutsche Bank Trust Company
Americas and (ii) the Federal Funds Effective Rate (as defined) plus 0.50%, and in each case, plus a
0.25% margin on the RHDI Revolver and Term Loan A-4 and a 0.50% margin on Term Loan D-1 and
Term Loan D-2; or : '

» The LIBOR rate ptus a 1.25% margin on the RHDI Revolver and Term Loan A-4 and a 1.50% margin
on Term Loan D-1 and Term Loan D-2. We may elect interest periods of 1, 2, 3 or 6 months (or 9 or
12 months if, at the time of the borrowing, all lenders agree to make such term avallable) for LIBOR
borrowings. !

Dex Media Eas‘z‘

As of December 31, 2006, the Dex Media East credit faciiity, as amended and restated in connecuon with
the Dex Media Merger, consists of revolving loan commitments (“Dex Media East Revolver”) and term loan
commitments. The Dex Media East term loans consist of a tranche A term loan with an initial total principal
amount of $690.0 million and a tranche B term loan with an initial total principal amount 6f $429.0 million.
The Dex Media East Revolver consists of a total principal amount of $100.0 million, which is available for
general corporate purposes, subject to certain conditions. As of December 31, 2006, the principal amounts
owing under the tranche A and tranche B term loans totaled $629.1 million, comprised of approximately
$225.9 million and $403.2 million, respectively, and $27.5 million was outstanding under the Dex Media East
Revolver (with an additional $1.4 million utilized under two standby letters of credit). The Dex Media East
Revolver and tranche A term loan will mature in November 2008, and the tranche B term loan will mature in
May 2009. The weighted average interest rate of ou[standmg debt under the Dex Media East credit facility
was 6.85% at December 31, 2006. .

As-amended, as of December 31, 2006, the Dex Media East credit facitity bears interest, at our option, at
either: '

e The higher of (Ai) the base rate determined by the Administrative Agent, JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.
and (ii) the Federal Funds Effective Rate (as defined) plus 0.50%, and in each case, plus a 0.25%
margin on the Dex Media East Revolver and Term Loan A and a 0.50% margin on Term Loan B; or

* “The LIBOR rate plus a 1.25% margin on the Dex Media East Revolver and Term Loan A and a'1.50%
margin on Term Loan B. We may elect interest periods of 1, 2, 3, or 6 months (or 9 or 12 months if, at
the time of the borrowing, all lenders agree to make such term available), for LIBOR borrowings. '

Dex Media West

As of December 31, 2006, the Dex Media West credit facility, as amended and restated in connection
with the Déx Media Merger, consists of revolving loan commitments {“Dex Media West Revolver™) and term
loan commitments. The Dex Media West term loans consist of a tranche A term loan with a total principal
amount of $960.0 million, a tranche B-1 term loan with a total principal amount of $503.0 million, and a
tranche B-2 term loan with a total available principal amount of $834.3 million. The Dex Media West "1
Revolver:consists of a total principal amount of $100.0 million, which is available for general corporate -
purposes, subject to certain conditions. As of December 31, 2006, the principal amounts owed under the' -
tranche A, tranche B-1, and tranche B-2 term loans totaled $1,450.9 million, comprised of.approximately .
$273.3 million, $406.3 million, and $771.3 million, respectively, and no amounts were outstanding under the
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Dex Media West Revolver. The tranche-B-1 term loan in the amount of -$444.2 million was utilized to redcem
Dex Media-West’s senior notes that were put to Dex Media West in connection with the change of control
offer associated with the Dex Media Merger and to fund a portion of the cash consideration paid to Dex .
Media, Inc.’s stockholders in connection with the Dex Media-Merger. The remaining $58.8 million is no .
longer available. The tranche A term loan and Dex Media West Revolver will.mature in September 2009 and
the tranche B-1 and B-2.term loans will mature in March 2010. The weighted average interest raie of *+ .
outstandmg debt under the Dex Media West credit facility was 6.83%:at December 31, 2006. .

As amended as of December 31 2006 the Dex Medla West CI’Cdlt fac111ty bears mteresl at our opuon at
either: . . . . ] . .

a0 LR SN
¢ The hrgher of (i) the base rate determined by the Admlmstratwe Agent, J P Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.
“‘and (11) the Federal Funds'Effective Rate (as defined) plus‘0. 50%, and in each case, _plis a 0.25%
margin on the Dex Media West Revolver and Term Loan A and a 0.50% margin' on Term Loan B T
and Term Loan B-2; or T e Tt .

*» The LIBOR rate plus a 1.25% margin on the Dex Media West Revolver and Term Loan A dnd a 1.50%
margin on Term Loan B-1 and Term Loan B-2. We may -elect interest periods of 1, 2, 3, or 6 months
{or 9 or 12 months if, at the time of the borrowing, all lenders agree to make such term available), for ,
LIBOR borrowings. ) Cr e

vt

The Company’s credit facrlmes and the indentures governing the notes contain usual and customary
affirmative and negative ‘covenants that, among other things, place limitations on our ability to (1) 1ncur
additional indebtedness; (ii) pay dividends and repurchase our capital stock’ (iti) enter into mergers
consolidations, acquisitions, asset dispositions and sale-leaseback transactions; (iv) make capital expenditures;
(v) issue capital stock of our subsidiaries; (vi} engage in transactions with our affiliates; and (vii) make
investments, loans and advances. The' Company’s credit facilities alse contain financial covenants relatmg to
maximum consolidated leverage, minimum interest coverage and maximum senior secured leverage- ds defined
therein. Substantially all of RHDI’s and its subsidiaries assets; including the -capital stock of RHDI and its
subsidiaries, are pledged to secure the obligations under the RHDI Credit.Facility. Substantially.all ofithe
assets of Dex Media East and Dex Media West and their subsidiaries, including their equity interests, are
pledged to secure the obligations under their respective credit facilities.

L2

e
Notes - . ‘ o : T
RHD ' o ' T e
- . . R oo S S N
.+ . We issued $300 miltion of 6.875% Senior Notes due January 15, 2013 (“Holdco Notes™), the proceeds. of
which were used to redeem 100,303 shares of the then outstanding Preferred Stock from the GS Funds, pay
-transaction costs and repay debt associated with RHDI'’s Credit Facility. Interest is payable on the-Holdco . -

Notes semi-annually in arrears on January 15th and July 15th of each year,-commencing July 15, 2005, At,
December 31, 2006, the 6.875% Holdco Notes had a fair value of $287.6 million . R -

r

The 6.875% Holdco Notes with a face value of $300 million aré redeemable at our optlon begmmng m
2009 at thé following pnces (as a percentage of face value): Hie

. Price

Redemption Year . e i RS .

2000 .. e [ R oo S 103.438%
2000 e e e [ Caes. - 10L.719%
2011 and thereafter. . . . v v v et e e e e e 100.000%

Y In order to fund the cash portion of the Dex Media Merger purchase price, we issued $660 million
- aggregate principal amount at maturity ($600.5 million gross proceeds) of 6.875% Series A-2 Senior Discount”
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Notes due January 15,-2013 and $1,210 million principal amount of-8.875% Series. A-3 Senior Notes due
January 15, 2016, Interest is payable semi-annually ‘on January 15th and July 15th of each year for thev.

Series A-2 Senior Discount Notes and the: Series ‘A-3 Senior Notes, commencing July 15, 2006. We also issued
$365 million aggregate principal amount at maturity'($332.1 million gross proceeds) of 6.875% Series. A-1
Senior Discount Notes due January 15; 2013 to fund thé GS Répurchase. Interest is payable semi-annually on
January 15th-and-July 15th of each year, commencing July-15; 2006. All of these notes are unsecured .
obligations of RHD, senior.in right of payment to all future senior subordinated and ‘subordinated indebtédness
of RHD and structurally subordmated to all indebtedness of our subsidiaries. At December 31 2006, the
6.875% Series A-1 and Series A-2 Senior Discount Notes and 8.875% Series A-3 Senior Notes had a falr
value of $321 6 mllllon $581 5 million and $1,270.5 million, respectively.

ek KR

The 6 875% Senes A l Semor Dlscount Notes w1th a face value of $365 mllllon and Senes A 2 Semor
Discount, Notes w1th a face value. of $660 million are redeemable at our option begmmng in 2009 at the

followmg prices (as a percentage of face value) e
.Redemptlon Year e by s e o o ., _ . , Price

© 2009 oL, "....‘.-.'. P RN P I P X S CoL 0 103.438%

St 2010 L Corl I S 101.719%

' ' 100.000%

The 8. 875% Senes A 3 Semor Notes wnh a face value of $l 210 rmlhon are redeemable at our opnon P

begmmng in 2011 at the fol]owmg prices, (as a percentage of face value) . , e
~ i Redemption Year ' ‘. HC R LR ' ’ : e . 3. © Price
2001 T T 104438%
oy F M LN T ot PRI ' . K P L . . PR B
.o 20120 RO e e e e e oo 102.958%
2013 Lo TR T PN gt e e -~ . 101.479%
- 2014 and thereafter. . . . . e e e LT PP e N e 100.000%-
gt , H .. - . ' oo - - FR oLy
' ) = ' [ ’r

RHDI

In connection with the Embarq Acquisition, RHDI issued $325 million 8.875% Senior Notes due.2010
{(“Senior Notes”} and $600 million 10.875% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 (“Subordinated Notes™)- The
Company and the direct and indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of RHDI jointly and severally, fully and - -
unconditionally, guarantee these notes: These notes are unsecured obligations of RHDI and interest’is paid on
these notes semi-annually on June 15th and December 15th. On December 20, 2005, we repuichased through
a tender offer and exit consent solicitation $317.1 million of the Senior Notes: Proceeds from the RHDI Credit
Facility’s $350 million Term’Loan D-1 were used to fund the partial repuirchase of the Senior-Notes; a call -
premium of $25.3 million and pay' transaction costs of the tender offer. The partial repurchase of the Senior :
Notes was accounted for as an extmgmshment of debt. At December 31, 2006, the 8.875% Senior Notes and
10 875% Senior Subordmated Notes had a fair value of $8.3 m1lllon and $654.0 mllllon, respectwely

The remammg $7.9 million face value of 8.875% Senior Notes are redeemable at our option begmnmg in

2006 at the following prices (as a percentage of face value): . _
Redemption Year * Price
D006 . . o e e e e e e e L. 104.438%
2007 .. S 102.219%

! 2008 and thereafter. . . . . . T I A e T T .. 100.000%
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The 10.875% Senior Subordinated Notes with a face value of $600 million are redeemable at our option
beginning in 2007 at the following prices (as a percentage of face value):

Redemption Year A co, ] - “ ‘ PN s - Price

2007 ...t R G U Lo 105.438%
2008 ..., ...... e S e S D 103.625%
2000 . o i01813%

2010 andthereafter. . . ... ... ... . L . S e 100.000%

Dex -Media, Inc.

Dex Media, Inc. has issued $500 million aggregz.lte principal amount of 8% Senior Notes due 2013. These

Senior Notes are unsecured obligations of Dex Media, Inc. and interest is payable on May 15th and

November 15th of each year. As of December 31, 2006, $500 million aggregate principal amount was

outstanding excluding fair value adjustments. At December-31, 2006, the 8% Senior Notes had a fair value of
$515.0 million. ) L cah s T T, . T

B [}
The 8% Semor ‘Notes w1th a face value of $500 I'l‘lll]lOﬂ are redeemable at our opuon begmmng in 2008
at the following prices (as a percentage of face value)

Redemption Year X , . . , , . _ Price
2008 ... S T RV e " 104.000%
2000 . . o e e . 102,667%
2010 ... e e  101.333%
.- 2011 and thereafter. .. .. ........... .. 1 .................................... £ 100.000%

" Dex Media, Inc. has issued $750 million aggregate principal amount of 9% Senior Discount Notes due
2013, under two indentures. Under the first indenture totaling $389 million aggregate principal amount, the
9% Senior Discount Notes were issued at an original issue discount with interest accruing at 9%, per annum,
compounded semi-annually. These Senior Discount Notes are unsecured obligations of Dex Media, Inc. and
interest accrues in the form of increased accreted value until November 15, 2008 (“Full Accretion Date™), at
which time the accreted value will be equal to the full'principal amount at maturity. Under the second-
indenture totaling $361 million aggregate principal amount, interest accrues at 8.37% per annum, compounded
‘semi-annually, which creates a premium at-the Full Accretion Date that will be amortized over the remainder
of the term. After November 15, 2008, the 9% Senior Discount Notes bear cash interest at 9% per annum,
payable semi-annually on May 15th and November 15th of each year. These Senior Discount Notes -are
unsecured obligations of Dex Media, Inc. and ng cash interest will accrue on the discount notes prior to the
*'Full Accretion Date. As of Deceinber 31, 2006, $749. 9 million aggregale prmc:lpal amoum was outstanding

excluding fair value adjustments. At December 31, 2006, the 9% Scmor Discount Notes had a fair value of
$669.4 million. -

.Tt‘:e remaining'$'749.9 million face value of 9% Senior Discount Notes are redeemable at our option
beginning in 2008 at the following prices (as a percentage ‘of face value): -

. Vo

Redemption Year ' . 7 ’ ’ Price
2008 ... 104.500%
2000 .. R T U . 103,000%
L2010 ... A e JU i fregeeeees 101.500%
2011 and thereafter. .. .............. P 100.000%
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Dex Media East ‘ . . .

Dex Media East issued $450 million aggregate principal amount of 9.875% Senior Notes due 2009. These
Senior Notes are unsecured obligations of Dex Media East and interest is payable on May 15th and
November 15th of each year. As of December 31, 2006, $449.7 million aggregate principal amount was
outstanding excluding fair value adjustments. At December 31, 2006, the 9.875% Senior Notes had a fair
value of $471.4 million.

The remaining $449.7 million face vatue of 9.875% Senior Notes are redeemable at our option beginning
in 2006 at the following prices (as a percentage of face value): S

Redemption Year ’ Pﬂee

2006 . R PR e e e e e e oo 104.938%
2007 oLl e PR PR PR B T 102.469%
2008 and thereafter. . .................... P e 100.000%

Dex Media East issued $525 million aggregate principal amount of 12.125% Senior Subordinated Notes
due 2012. These Senior Subordinated Notes are unsecured obligations of Dex Media East and interest is
payable on May 15th and November 15th of each year. As of December 31, 2006, $341.3 million aggregate
principal amount was outstanding excluding fair value adjustinents. At December 31, 2006 the 12.125% Senior
Subordinated Notes had a fair value of $375.8 million. =~

The remaining $341.3 million face value of 12.125% Sentor Subordinated Notes are redeemable at our
option beginning in 2007 at the following prices (as a percentage of face value): -

Redemption Year -Price

2007 ... ... ... S e e e e e e 106.063%
2008 L e e e e " 104.042%
2009 ... . e e B it 102:021%

2010 and thereafter. . . ... ... T . e e e D e, 100.000%

! . L

Dex Media Wesr ) . s

Dex Media, West issued. $385 mllhon aggregate principal amount of 8.5% Semor Notes due 2010 These
Senior Notes are unsecured obligations of Dex Media West and interest is payable on February 15th and
August 15th of each year. As of December 31, 2006,-$385 million aggregate principal amount was outstanding
excluding fair value adjustments. At December 31, 2006, the 8.5% Senior Notes-had a fair value of
$399.9 million. :

The 8.5% Senior Notes with a face value of $385 m11110n dre redeemable at our opuon begmmng in 2007
at the following prices (as a percentage of face value)

Redemption Year . ' : . . Price

D007 e e e 104.250%
2008 ....... PR e . N U T 102.125%
2009 and thereafter. . . ... .. e e e e " 100.000%

Dex Media West issued $300 million aggregate principal amount of 5.875% Senior Notes due 2011,
These Senior Notes are unsecured obligations of Dex Media West and interest is payable on May 15th and
November 15th of each year. As of December 31, 2006, $8.7 million aggregate principal amount was
outstanding excluding fair value adjustments. At December 31, 2006, the 5.875% Senior Notes had-a fair
value of $8.8 million. '
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The remaining $8.7 million face value of 5.875% Senior Notes are rcdeemable at ‘our option begmmng in

2008 at the following prices (as a percentage of face value): v K
Redemption Yéar . Price
2008 ... P P 102.938%
2000 Lo e e -+ 101.469%
2000 and thereafter. . ... .. ... ... i e . 100.000%

Dex Media West issued $780 million aggregate principal amount of 9.875% Senior Subordinated Notes
due 2013. These Senior Subordinated Notes are unsecured obligations of Dex Media West and interest is
payable on February 15th and August 15th of each year. As of December 31, 2006, $761.7 million aggregate
principal amount was outstanding excluding fair value adjustments. At December 31, 2006, the 9.875% Senior
Subordinated Notes had a fair value of $830.3 million.

. ' B
- - . H

The remaining $761.7 million face value of 9.875% Senior Subordinated Notes are redeemable at our
optlon beginning in 2008 at the following prices (as a percentage of face value): v

Redemption Year ’ ' - ) .Price:

2008 ... ..., e e .. 104.938%
2009 ... P P ... 103.292%
2000 . PR S 101.646%
2001 and therealter. . . ... i e e e e e e e 100.000%

Aggregate maturities of long-term debt (including current portion and excluding fair value adjustments
under purchase accounting) at December 31, 2006 were:

2007 e e $ 382,631
D008 .« o 528,830
2009 . ... e e 1,631,290
B 13 (1 P 1,732,862
2001 o e 629,771
B 7= (21 (=1 PR 5,301,826

Total . oo e [ $10,207,210

- Impact of Dex Media Merger

The completion of the Dex Media Merger triggered change of control offers on all of the Dex Media
outstanding notes, requiring us to make offers to repurchase the notes. $291.3 million of the 5.875% Dex
Media West Senior Notes due 2011, $0.3 million of the 9.875% Dex Media East Senior Notes due 2009,
$0.2 million of the 9.875% Dex Media West Senior Subordinated Notes due 2013 and $0.1 million of the 9%
Dex Media, Inc. Senior Discount Notes due 2013 were tendered in the applicable change of .control offer and
repurchased by us. -

As a result of the Dex Media Merger, an adjustment was established to record the acquired debt at fair
value on January 31, 2006. This fair value adjustment is amortized as a reduction of interest expense over the
remaining term of the respective debt agreements using the effective interest method and does not impact
future scheduled interest or principal payments. Amortization of the fair value adjusiment included as a
reduction of interest expense was $26.4 million during 2006. A total premium of $222.3 million was recorded
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- upon consummation of the;Dex Media Merger, of which $195.9 million remains unamortized at December 31,

2006, as shown in the following table. .. S

t

Dex Media, Inc.

8% Senior Notes due 2013 .. ... ... ... ... . .......

9% Senior Discount Notes due 2013 .. ..:............... _

Dex Media East + R "
- Credit-Facility, ..........<..: e e e SR
" 9.875% Senior'Notes due 2009 . ", . ... .. A

12.125% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012......... ...

Dex Media West. | . IR ) -

Credit Facility. . ..... .. T R .

8.5% Senior Notesdue 2010. .......... .. ... ... ......

Initial Fair Value

-
PR N

Unamortized Fair

Adjustment at Value Adjustment at
January 31, December 31, -
2006 2006

$ 15,000 $ 13,663
. 17,177 16,100 :
34,290 26,970
' '34,600 49,064 °
22,138 18,260
76 66
T 79,022 71,819
$222,303 $195,942
* P . .
. e [ [
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6." Derivative Fmancnal Instruments .o . '. v x;. L _— '.w.i

The RHDI Credrt Fac1hty and the’ Dex Medla West and Dex Medla East credit fac111tres bear 1nterest at
variable rates and, accordingly, our earnings and cash flow are affected by changes in interest rates. The RHDI
Credit Facility requires that wé maintain hedge agreements (0 provide either a fixed interest rate or interest
- rate protection on’at léast 50% of its total-outstanding debt.'The Dex Media East and Dex Media West credit

facilities require’that we maintain hedge agreements to provide a fixéd rate on at least 33% of -their respective

indebtedness. The Company has entered.into the following interest rate swaps that effectively convert

approx:mately 75% of the Company’s vanable rate debt to ﬁxed rate debt as of December 31,,2006. Under the
' terms of the agreements the Company recelves vanable mterest based on Lhree-month LIBOR and pays a, |
‘.ﬁxed rate of interest. . .

D : [ o AT I ey,

Effective Dates . ' Notiorial,Amm.int,, Pay Rates., IR T Maturity-Dates, . Tt
(Amounts in millions) | .. [T Co T P
April 1,2003. . ... § 255 . 2.850% “March 31, 2007 ,
May 8, 2003 e 125‘2’”) 3.638% —4.085%, NovemberS 2007—May8 2008,
September 7,.2004 . .. o . 2009 . 3490%-_3750% September 8, 2008 — September 7, 2009
September 15, F * .+ r  September 15, 2007—September‘15,
2004 ....... cee L2509 3200%—3 010% L2009
September 17, B U - ' September 17, 2007—September 17,
200400000 150® T 3210% —3.740% - 2009'
September 3,0 T September 24, 2007—September 23,
2004 .. .. .{.‘...:‘: oo 150 3160% —3438% . 2008 ., . ‘
December 20 b o . . Co December 20, 2007——Dccember 22 :
2005, .. 300(6) 474% —4752% ., Joog. .. .
February 14, 2006'_.~. - '350“’ . A4925%—49435% .February 14, 2008—February 17,. 2009
February 28, 2006,.., o 500 C, 4932715% ¢ August 28, 2008
March 10, 2006 . Cos0® . 5010%, ., "March10,2008 .. |
May. 25, 2006.. L3009 5326% , | May 25,2009, .
May 26, 2006 . ft. .~ - . 2009 1 5.2725% <+ 5275% - » ++ May 26, 2009 . _
May 31, 2006- . .- .::-' S 100® . 5295%—=5312%- - May 31, 2008 May 31; 2009 -
June 12,2006 . .. .. o 400® 5.27% — 5.295% June 12,-2008 = Jine 12, 2009
Total ............ ‘ $2,980 _ i T T S
T a S T R . ! FU ' .ot .
(1) Consists of one swap. .., . .o 00T s
(2) Consists of two swaps. - N T A e T T IR R
3) C(msists of threé- sv'v'aps T T T T A #

e, LT T ) R et L

(4) Consrsts of four swaps

(5) Consists of five swaps.

(6) Consists of six swaps. _

(7) Denotes swaps entered into by Dex Media East and acquired by RHD as a result of the Dex Media
Merger. Swaps have not been designated as cash flow hedges.

By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to changes in interest rates, the Company
exposes itself to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the possible failure of the counterparty to perform
under the terms of the derivative contract. When the fair value of a derivative contract is positive, the
counterparty owes the Company, which creates credit risk for the Company. When the fair value of a
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derivative contract is negative, the Company owes the counterparty and, therefore, it. is not subject to credit
risk. The Company minimizes the credit risk in derivative ﬁnancral instruments by ‘entering mto transactlons
) w1th major ﬁnanc1a1 mstnutlons w1th credlt ratmgs of A or hlgher !

. Joe
Market risk is. the adverse, effect on the value of a financial instrument, that results from a. change in
interest rates, The market risk associated w1th interest-rate contracts is managed by establishing and-
monitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may be undertaken.

The Company [ mterest rate*swap agreements effectwely convert $3.0 billion of our vanable rate 'debt to
fixed rate debt, mltrganng our exposure to mereases in inferest rates. Under the térms of the mterest faté swap
agreements, we receive variable interest based on the three-month LIBOR and pay a weighted average fixed
rate of 4.47%. The interest rate swaps mature at varying dates from March 2007 through September 2009. The
‘weighted average rate received on our interest rate swaps was 5.36%_during the year ended December 31,
2006. These periodic payments and recelpts are recorded as interest expense

. Interest rate swaps w1th a notronal value of $2. 9 billion (of the total $3 0 billion in interest rate swaps)
have been designated as cash flow hedges to hedge three-month LIBOR based interest payments on $2.9 billion
" of bank debt. ‘As of December 31 2006, these respective interest rate swaps provided an effective’ hedge of the
three-month LIBOR-based interest payments on $2 9 billion of bank debt

_ During May 2006, the Company entered into $1.0 billion notlonal value of interest rate swaps, which
were not desrgnated as cash flow hedges until July 2006. The Company recorded changes in the fair value of
these interest rate swaps as a reduction to interest expense of $4.4 million for the year ended December 31,

. 2006. In addmon certain interest rate swaps acquired as a result of the Dex Media Merger with a notional
amount of $425 mllhon were not designated as cash flow hedges During the fourth quarter of 2006,

" $300 million of these interest-rate swaps were settled and at December 31, 2006, $125 million remam
undesignated. For 'the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company recotded additional interest expense of

-$3.7 miltion as' a result ‘'of the change in farr value of the acquired undesrgnated interest rate ‘swaps.

During the years ended December 31, 2006 2005 and 2004, the Company rec1a551ﬁed $22.6 miltion of
hedging gains, $0.6 miilion of hedging gains and $9 4 miltion of hedging losses into eamings, respectively. As
of December 31, 2006, $11.1 million of deferred gains, net of tax, on derivative instruments recorded in-
accumulated other comprehensive loss are expected to bé reclassified into earnings during the next 12 months. -
Transactions and events ‘are expected to occur over the next 12 months that will necessitate reclassifying these
derivative gains to camings. . 1 : - : '

b B

7. Partnership Income and Investment .

Before the AT&T Directory Acquisition, partnership income included our. 50% share of the net profits of
DonTech and revenue participation income received directly from AT&T, which was based on the value of
advertising sales. As a result of the AT&T Directory Acquisition, AT&T ceased paying us révenue ‘participa-
tion income, we now consolidate all net profits from DonTech, and our DonTech partnership investment was
eliminated. Consequently, partnership income was no longer reported commencing September 1, 2004, Rather,
following the AT&T Directory Acquisition, the revenues, expenses and income of the acqunred AT&T '
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Directory- Business are directly recorded in our‘consolidated statements of operations.,Partnership income from
DonTech for the eight months ended August 31, 2004 consisted of the following:

Eight Months
Ended August 31,

C . _ 2004
50% share of DonTech net profits. R ST PR B 512,777
Revenue participation income. . . . . S e e © 65,190
Totat DonTech iNCOMe ... ... ..eeueeieeeee L $T196T

. Summarized financial information of DonTech is shown in the table below. Prior to September 1, 2004,

 these results were not consolidated in our financial statements.

' I Eight Months
" Ended August 31;
. 2004

-Net revenues : .. ... .. ...... R T $68,777

Operating income . . . ... RO e e e . $25,428

Net,ineome.................._..........:..‘..’.' ....... ...... S - $25,554

8. Redeemable Preferred Stock and Warrants
‘ N

We have 10 000,000 shares of Preferred Stock authorized for issuance.. In a series of transactions related
to the Embarq Acquisition in November 2002 and January 2003, we issued through a private placement
200,604 shares, of Preferred Stock and warrants to purchase 1.65 million shares of our,common stock to the
GS Funds for gross proceeds of $200 million. On January 27, 2006, we completed the GS Repurchase and as
a result, there are no outstanding shgres.of our Preferred Stock at.December 31, 2006, The aforementioned
warrants remained outstanding following the'GS Repurchase until November 2, 2006, at ‘which time we .
repurchased all of the outstanding warrants from the GS Funds. At December 31, 2005, we had 100,301 shares
of Preferred Stock outstandmg S, : . :

Pnor to the GS Repurchase the Preferred Stock, and any “accrued and unpaid dmdends were convertible
by the GS Funds into common ‘stock at any time after issuance at a price of $24.05 per share and. earned a
cumulative dividend of 8% compounded quarter]y We could not pay cash dividends on the Preferred Stock
through September 30, 2005, during which time the dividend accreted. Accrued cash dividends on the
Preferred Stock of approximately $2.5 million through January 3, 2006 were included inthe purchase price of
the GS Repurchase.

"The net proceeds received from the issuance of Preferred. Stock in January 2003 and November 2002
were allocated to the Preferred Stock, warrants-and the beneficial conversion featuré (“BCF”) of the Preferred
Stock based on their relative fair values. The fair value of the Preferred Stock was estimated using the
Dividend Discount Method, which determines the fair. value based on the discounted cash flows of the security.
The BCF is a function of the conversion price of the Preferred Stock the fair valué of the warrants and the
fair market value of the underlying common stock on the date of i 1ssuance The fair value of the warrants
($l2 18 for January 2003 warrants and $10 43 for November 2002 warrants) was delermmed based on the
Black-Scholes model, with the following assumptions:

Dividend yield .. ............... ... L e e 0%
Expected volatility /... .. ... e e S P e 35%
¢ Risk-free interestrate . . ............ e e PR P 3.0%

'~ Expected holding peried . .......... R O e e .3 years
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In connection with each issuance of our Preferred Stock and each subsequent qiarterly dividend date *.
through September 30, 2005, a BCF was recorded because the fair value of the underlying common stock at.
the time of issuance was greater than the conversion price of the Preferred Stock. The BCF has been treated as
a deemed dividend because the Preferred Stock was convertible into common stock immediately after issuance.
Commencing Qctober 3, 2005, the date of the stock purchase agreement relating to-the GS Repurchase, the
Preferred Stock was no longer convertible into common stock, and consequently, we no longer recognized any
BCF. The Preferred Stock dividend for the year ended December 31, 2005 of $11.7 million consisted of the
stated 8% dividend of $10.1 million (including $2.5 million of accrued cash dlvrdends) and a BCF of
$1.6 million.

On January-14, 2005, we repurchased 100,303 shares of our outstanding Préferred Stock from the GS -
Funds for $277.2 million in cash..In order to fund this repurchase, on January 14, 2005, we issued $300 million
of Holdco Notes. See Note 5, “Long-Term Debt, Credit Facilities and Notes” for a further discussion of the
financing associated with this transaction. In connection with this Preferred Stock repurchase we recorded an
increase to loss available to common shareholders on the consolidated statement of operattons of $133.7 miilion
to reflect the loss on the repurchase of these shares for the year ended December 31, 2005. The excess of the
cash paid to the GS Funds over the carrying amount of the repurchased Preferred Stock, plus the amount
previously recognized for the BCF associated with thesé shares has been recognized as a loss on repurchase.
Such amount represents a return to the GS Funds and, therefore was treated in a manner similar to the
treatment of the Preferred Stock dividend.

L .

On January 27, 2006 we repurchased the remaining 100 301 shares of our outstandmg Preferred Stock

. from the GS Funds for $336.1 million.in cash, including accrued-cash dividends and intefest pursuant to the

terms of a Stock Purchase and Support Agreement (the “Stock Purchase Agreement™) 'dated October 3, 2005.
The aggregate ‘purchase price of the GS Repurchase, as-defined in the Stock Purchase Agreément, was equal
to:-(i) the product of $64.00 and the number of shares of the Company’s common’stock'into'which the + .
outstanding shares'of the Preferred Stock was convértible as of (and including) September 30, 2005; plus (i} an
amount equal 1o the amount of cash dividends that would have accrued on thé outstariding shares:of the-
Preferred Stock had the parties not entered into the Stock Purchase Agreement from and after October 1, 2005
through and including the earlier of the date on which the transactions contemplated in-the Stock Purchase !
Agreement were completed and January 3, 2006 The purchase price also included a daily interest component

“(as deﬁned) based on the number of days from January 3, 2006 to the repurchase date, January 27, 2006. In

order 10 fund'the GS Repurchase we issued $365, mr]llon aggregate prtnc1pal amount at maturity ($332.1 mil-
lion gross procéeds) of 6. 875% Series A-1 Senior Dtscount Notes due January 15, 2013 See Note 5, “Long-

Term Debt, Credlt Facrhtles and Notes” for a further dlscu5:,10n of the fmancmg assocrated wrth thrs R
transactiofi, a A

i e ot

Based on the terms of the Stock Purchase Agreement, the repurchase of the Preferred Stoek became a

..probable event on’'October 3 2005 requlrmg the recorded value of the Preferred Stock to be dcereted: to its

redemption valué of $334 1’ million‘at’ December 31, 2005 and $336 1 mrlhon at January 27,2006. The

_accretion to redemptton valve of $211.0 million and $2.0 mﬂlron (whlch represented aeerued dmdends and.
interest) for the year: ended December 31, 2005 and 2006, reﬁpectrvely, has been recorded as an mcrease o

loss available to common sharetoldefs on the consolidated statements ‘of operarrons In CO[]_]U]'ICIIOI] wrth the
GS Repurchase we also reversed the previously recorded BCF related to these shares and recorded a decrease
to loss available t6 common shareholders on the ‘consolidated statement of operatrons of approxrmateiy

$31.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. '

As a result of the' GS Repurchase, (i) the purchase agreement among the Company and the GS Funds
relatmg to the Preferred Stock has terminated and is null and void and of no further foree or effect, without
any further action of the Company or the GS Funds being requrred (i} none of thé GS Funds has any furiher
rights to designate any directors of the Company.or to veto any corporate action-of the Company, as provided
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in the purchase agreement relating to the Preferred Stock or otherwise, (iii) the:registration rights agreement,
dated November 25,.2002, among the Company and the GS Funds has-terminated and is null and void,and of
no further force or éffect; without any further action of the Company .or the GS Funds being required, and, as
.. of the closing of the GS ‘Repurchase, none of the GS Funds has any registration rights with respect to any-
securities of the Company, including,,without limitation, any warrants to purchase shares of the Company’s-
common stock or any shares of the Compdny s common stock that may be 1ssued or 1ssuable upon exercise of
any such’ warrants. "o . A hiouan

1, - - \ o i . r ' i, . vy ..,‘-4.'
On 'November 2, 2006, we repurchased all outstandmg warrants to purchase 1:65 million shares of.our:
common stock for an aggregate purchase price 6f-approximately $53.1 million: Exercise prices related to the
warrants ranged between $26.28 and $28.62 per share. As a result, the value of these warrants has been
removed from shareholders equxty on our, consolrdated balance sheet at December 31, 2006 ‘ '

. b

On May 30, 2006, RHD redeemed the outstandmg preferred stock purchase rights issued pursuant to the
Company’s stockholder rights plan at a redemption price of one cent per right for a total redemption payment
of $0. 7 million. This payment has been recorded as a charge to retained earnings for the year ended
December 31, 2006.

)

9. Stock lncenlwe Plans . .
robyg :' ’ LK)

, Ondanuary 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R) using the Modified
Prospective Method. Under this method, we are requrred to record compensation expense in the, statement of
operations for all employee stock-based awards granted, modified or settled after the date of adoption and for
the unvested portion of previously granted stock awards that remain outstanding as of the beginning of the
period of adoption based on their grant date fair values. The Company estimates forfeitures over the requisite
service period when recognizing compensation expense. Estimated forfeitures are ad]usted to the extent actual
-forfeitures differ, or are expected to materially differ, from such estimates. During 2006, the Company utilized
a forféitire rate of 5%-in deterinining compensation expense! For the year ended Decembér!31, 2006, the
Company-recognized $43.3 million of stock-based compensation expense réldted to stock-based awards ¢
granted under our various employee and non-employee stock incentive plans. Total capitatized stock-baséd

compens'a}i.on was $p.9 million for the year.ended December 31,.2006. e e ek

"Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), the Company presented all tax benefits of deductions resulting
from the exercise of stock-based awards as operating cash flows in the consolidated statements of cash flows.
SFAS No. 123(R) requires. that these cash flows,now be classified as financing cash flows. During the year
ended December 31, 2006, the Company was not able to utilize the tax benefit resulting from stock- based
award exercises due to nei operating loss carryforwards. As such, neither operating nor financing cash flows
~were affected by QIOCk based award exercises for the year ended December 31, 2006.

. 'Under SFAS No, | 23(R), the falr value for our stock options and SARs is calculated using the Black-"
Scholes model at the time these stock-based awards are granted. The amount, net of estimated forfeitures, is'
then amortized over the vesting period of the stock-based award. The weighted average fair value per share of
stock options and SARs granted during the year ended December 31,2006 was $20.08. The following
assumptions were used in valuing these stock-based awards for the year ended December 31, 2006:

. D . December 31,
; ‘ - 2006
Dividend yield . ' ........ Y ,' 0%
‘Expected volatility . ....... e e . e, o 282%"
Risk-free interest rate . . . . . . e P AU RO 449
" .Expected life ............. s P e 5 Years
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We estimate expected volatility based on the historical volatility of the price of-our common stock over
the expected life of our stock-based.awards. The expected life represents the period of time that stock-based
awards granted are expected to be outstanding, -which is based on historical experience. The Company uses
historical data to estimate stock-based award exercises and employee terminations. The risk-free interest rate is

based on applicable U.S. Treasury yields that approximate the expected life of stock-based awards granted.

The Company grants restricted stock to certain of its employees, including executive officers, and non-
employee directors in accordance with the 2005 Plan. Under SFAS No. 123(R), compensation expense related
to these awards is measured at fair value on the date:of grant based on the number of shares granted and the
quoted market price of the Company’s common stock at such time.

For the year ended December 31, 2006 we grantcd 1.8 mllllon stock options and SARs. The following
table presents a summary of the Company’s stock options and SARs activity and related information for the
year ended December 31, 2006:

- Weighted Average Aggregate

C o e , . - Exercise/Grant Intrinsic
! Shares Price Per Share ' Value

Awards outstanding, January 1, 2006........: F e 4,002,244 $32.69 $119,958

Granted™. . .. .. .. 1,834,890 64.31 585

Dex Media stock-based awards converted. . . .... ... 1725361 M 1273 85,882

Exercised . ... ... c...... S e (1,988,597) 16.38 - (92,165)

Forfeitures .. .......0... .00 et Voo _(92125) ¢ 57100 (1.438)
" Awards outstanding, December 31, 2006 . .. ...... ... 5281773 $41.98 . $112,822
Available for future g_’rants at Dece‘mbpr 31,_ 2006. o 4,052,363 ' - )

* Includes the October 3 2005 grant of 1.1 m1lhon SARS to certain employees mcludmg executive ofﬁccrs
which was contingent upon the successful completion of the Dex Media Merger (see below for additional
information). -

4

The total intrinsic valué of stock-based awards vested during the year ended December 31, 2006 was
$34.4 million. The total fair value of stock:based awards vested during the year ended Dccember 31, 2006 was
$26.4 million. _ K o oo ..

The following table summanzcs mformatlon about stock- based awards oulstandmg and exer(:lsable at
December 31 2006: o ‘ +

" Stock Awards Ouistandiné .. . " Stock Awards Exercisable
Weighted Average ' Weighted Average Weighted Average
Range of Remaining Weighted Average Remaining Exercise/
Exercise/Grant -~ L Contractual Life Exercise/Grant Contractual Life Grant Price Per
Prices : Shares (In Years) . Price Per Share Shares {In Years) . Share
$10:78 -$1475-0 _ 218,581, - ?.73' - - 31119 + 139,225 . 5.0_6 - e 81142
$15.22 - $19.41 287963 210 ' 15.75 1287963 U210 - T1875
$24.75-329.59 © 1659979 347 2597 11,659979 347 . 25.97 °
$30.11- $39.21 135,366 3.16 30.99 100,649 316 3096
“$41010 - $43.85 954,620 434 41.40 650,429 433 41.40
$46.06 - $55.25 - 91,951 595 . 51.87 23,799 4.63 " 4798 -
$56.55-$65.00 © 1,933,313 578 63.28 | 622,061 5.61 62.01
5,281,773 5.11 $41.98 | 3484105 4.56 $40.33
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The aggregate intrinsic value of exercisable stock-based awards as of December 31, 2006 was - !
$IOO 0 million. o : : ' \ - N

The following table summarizes the status of our non-vested stock awards as of December 31, 2006, and
changes during the year ended December 31, 2006:

Weighted Average

No:;:vested Grant Date Non-Vested Weiéhtled' Average
v o P Stock Options  Exercise Price Per Restricted - Grant Date Fair
i . . . and SARs . Award Stock Value Per Award
Non-vested at January ;2006 . ... 1,869,578 $40.78 - — 5 =
Granted......I...... ' ...... 1,834,890 64.31 208,793 61.39
Non-vested Dex Media Options ' ' ‘ " '
Converted ................. 224,597 12.73 =" —
Vested. e e (1,839,272) 44.01 - —, ] —
Forfeitures. , , ... PPN e (292,125) 5710 -(15,710) ) 62,41
Non-vested at December 31, S ' : :
L2006 .. .. ... e e 1,797,668 $45.18 - 193,083 ' - $61.31

.

As of December 31,2006, there was $46.1 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related 1o
non-vested stock-based awards. The cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of
approximately two years: After applying the Company’s estimated forfeiture rate, we expect 1.7 million non-
vested stock-based awards to vest over a weighted average period’of approximately two years. The intrinsic !
value at December 31, 2006 of the non-vested stock-based awards expected to vest is $12.2 million and the
corresponding Welghted average grant date exercise price is $55:76 per share. - Do

On December 13, 2006 the Company granted (0.1, mllllon ‘shares of restrlcled stock to certain executwe
) officers. These restricted shares, which are settled in our common stock, were granted at a grant price of
$60.64 per share, which was equal to the market value of the Company’s common stock on the date of grant.
The vesting of these restricted shares is contingent upon our common stock equaling or exceeding $65.00 per -
shate for 20 consecutive trading days and continued employment with the Company through the third
anniversary of the date of grant. In accordance with SFAS No. 123(R), we recognized non-cash compensation
expense related to these restricted shares of $0.1 million for the year ended December 31,.2006. -

On February 21, 2006, the Company granted 0.1 million shares of restricted stock to certain employees,
including executive officers. These restricted shares, which are settled in our common stick, were granted at a
grant price of $64.26 per share, which was equal to the market valué of the Company § common stock on the
date of grant, and vest ratably over three years. In accordance with SFAS No. 123(R), we recognized rioh:cash
compensation expense related to these restncted shares of $2 8 mllhon for the year ended Deccmber 31, 2006.

" On February 21 2006, the Company granted 0.6 mllhon SARs to certain employees not mcludmg
executive officers, in conjunction with its annual grant of stock incentive awards. These -SARs; which are ,
settled in our common stock, were granted at a grant price of $64.26 per share, which was equal to the market
value of the Company’s common stock on the grant date, and vest ratably over three years. On February 24,
2003, the Company granted 0.5 million SARs to certain employees, not including executive officers, in
conjunction with its annual grant of stock incentive awards. These SARs, which are settled in our common
stock, were granted at a grant price of $59.00 per share, which was equal to the market value of the .
Company’s common stock on the grant date,-and vest ratably over three years. On July 28, 2004, the Company
granted 0.9 million SARs 1o certain employees, including executive officers, in connection with the AT&T
Directory Acquisition. These SARs, which are settled in our common stock, were granted-at a grant price of
$41.58 per share, which was,equal to the market value of the Company’s common stock on the grant-date, and
initially were scheduled to vest entirely only after five years. The maximum appreciation of the July 28, 2004
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and February 24,-2005, SAR grants is 100% of the initial grant price. We recognized non-cash compensation
expense related to these and other smaller SAR grants of $13.9 million, $4.1 million and $1.3 ‘million for the
years ended, December 31, 2006 2005 and 2004 respecuvely

In connection with the Embarq Acquisition, the Company granted 1.5 million options (“Founders Grant™)
to certain employees, including executive officers, durmg 2002. These options were granted in October 2002
at an exercise price equal to the market value of the Company’s common stock on the date of grant. However,
the award of these options was contingefit upon the successful closing of the Embarq Acquisition. Therefore,
these options-were subject to forfeiture until January 3,,2003, by which time the market value of the
Company’s common stock exceeded the exercise price. Accordingly, these options were accounted for as
compensatory options under APB No. 25 and resulted in a charge of $1.0 mrlhon for each of the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004.

In connection with the Dex Media 'Merger, the Company granted on October 3, 2005, 1.1 million SARs
to certain employees, including executive officers. These SARs were granted at an exercise price of $65.00
(above the then prevailing market price of our common stock) and vest ratably over three years. The award of
these SARs was contingent upon the successful completion of the Dex Media Merger and therefore were not
identified as awards outstanding as of December 31, 2005. We recognized non-cash compensation expense
related to these SARs of $9.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. - . '

PN .
+ *

At January 31 2006, stock- based awards outstandmg under the exrstmg Dex Med1a equ1ty compensation
plans totaled 4.0 million Dex Media option shares and had a weighted average exercise price of $5.48 per
option share. As a result of the Dex Media Merger all outstanding Dex Media equity awards were converted
to RHD equity awards on February :1, 2006::Upon conversion to RHD equity awards, the number of securities
to be issued upon exercise of outstanding awards totaled 1.7 million shares of RHD and had a weighted
average exercisé price of $12.73 per share.” At Decéinber 31, 2006, the number of RHD shares'remaining
available for future issuance totaled 0.2 million under the Dex Media, Inc. 2004 Incentive Award Plan. For the
year:ended December 31, 2006, non—cash compensatron expense related to these converted awards totaled ]
'$4.1 million. ' - - e S R
. N _ : _ T

"The Dex’ Med:a Merger triggered a change in control uider the Company’s stock incentive plans
Accordingly, all awards-granted to efployees through January 31, 2006, with'thé exception of stock-based
awards held by executive officers and members of the Board of Directors (who waived the change of control
provisions of such awards), became fully vested In addition, the vestmg conditions related to the July,28,
2004 SARs grant noted above, were modlﬁed as a result of the Dex Media Merger, and the SARs now vest
ratably over, three years from the date of grant. For the year ended December 31, 2006, $13.4 million of non-
cash compensauon expense, whlch rs included i in the to}al non-cash compensauon expense amounis noted
above, was recognized as a result of these modifications. Non-cash stock-based compensation expense relatmg
to existing 'stock options held by executive officers and -members ofi the Board of Directors as of January 1,
2006, which.were not modified as a result of the Dex Media Merger, as-well as non-cash stock-based -
compensation expense from smaller grants issued subsequent to'the Dex Media Merger not mentioned above,
totaled $13.3 mlllron for the year ended December 31; 20060+ . Ao ter 0 . S

"} C » b ! S ’ " T
1 - oo T toe S o . .
10 Income Taxes - & o3 - Chooe e _ .

A o,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities: are determined based on the estimated. future tax effects of temporary
differences betweer the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities, as‘measured by tax rates at
which.temporary differences are expected to réverse: Deferred tax expense (beneﬁt) is the result of changes in

-the deferred tax assets and liabilities. ;. .. » . R
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(Benefit) Provision for income taxes consisted of:

. ' " 2006 2005 - 2004
Current provision (benefit) ’ o
» US.Federal .................... e wen 5 — 8 — 5(25,348)

~State and local. . . ............ e e . 627 — - (207)
Total current provision (benefir). . . . .. e e R ) 627 " _ i — "7 (25,555)
Deferred (benefit) provision - ’ o 7 ) " ’ '_ _' ‘ '
. US.Federal ... ........ e e T Co...c(112,897) 37,087 66230

State and local . ... ... ., 21745 6089 ' _ 5231
Total deferred (benefit) provision. . .......... e {85,152) 43,.176 -~ 71,461
(Benefit) prd\f'ision for iIncome taxes ............o... oo §.(84,525) " 343,176 - $ 45,906 .

" The following table Spmman’zes the signiﬁcant.differcncés— between the U.S. Federal ‘statﬁtory.,lax rate
and our effective tax rate, which has.been applied to the Company’s (loss) income before income taxes.

. . , 2006 2005 2004
t B . - . . . - . — e ——
Statutory U.S. Federal taxrate .. ............... e 350%. 35.0% 35.0%
‘State and local taxes, net of U.S. Federal tax benefit .. [............. - (88) 36 - 45
Non-deductible expense ... ........... e S 0.4 04 .. —
8 11 1<) o 0.4) v — - —
Effective LaX Fate . . .. .o e e e 26.2%. 39.0%" ' 39.5%
] LK
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities consisted of the following at December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Deferred tax assets
Reorganization and restructunng COSIS . . v vttt i s
Bad debts...........oo i e e
Postretirement benefits ... ... ... e o
Capital loss carryforward ................ [P
Deferred compensation . .. ........ ...

" Deferred directory costuplift. . ............ N

" Net operating loss carryforwards .. . ...« .oieni i,
Pension ........ e e
Net debt premium., ... ... ......... ... e

Other ............ I e "

H
4

Total deferred tax assets . ... ... ... ..... A
Valuation allowance . . ... e R

Net deferred tax assets .. ....... e e e e e e

Deferred tax liabilities -
" Deferred directory cost uplift. .. ............ e
Pension ....... .0 e e e e

Purchased intangible assets . . . ........ ... .o i il
Deprec1at10n and amomzauon ......... e e
(61117 S RPN PR
Net deferred revenue. . ......... [ U

. Total deferréd tax liabilities. . ... ...... ... ... e e
Net deferred tax Hability . .. ... ovvoeen e .

2006 2005

.o$ 897§ 1422
. 17,618 5445
. 15,794 4,755
. 5977 6,148
. 3,613 4,022
. — 4,148
.. 280,154 163,356
. 24,997 =
73,282 —
.. 19,284 —
.. 441,616 189,296
.. __(19.080)" _ (6.148)
4 422536 183,148
Rive

. 13,133 —
. — 10914 .
..o2213824 7 —
.. 287063 218,232
. — 265
. 87500 92672
.. 2,601,520 322,083 -
.. $2,178,984  §$138,935

The 2006 income tax benefit of $84.5 million is comprised of a federal deferred tax benefit of
$112.9 miilion resulting from the current period taxable loss, offset by a state tax provision of $28.4 million.
The 2006 state tax provision of $28.4 million primarily resulted from the modification of apportioned taxable
income or loss among various states. A net operating loss of approximately $216.3 million was generated in
2006 primarily as a result of tax amortization expense recorded with respect to the intangible assets acquired
in the Dex Media Merger, AT&T Directory Acquisition and Embarq Acqulsmon The acquired intangible :

assets resuited in a deferred tax liability of $2.2 billion.

At December 31, 2006, the Company had federal and state net operating loss carryforwards of
approximately $712.8 million (net of carryback) and $782.3 million, respectively, which will begin to expire
in 2023 and 2008, respectively. The Company also had $3.6 million of federal alternative minimum tax
(AMT) credit carryforward, which does not expire. A portion of the benefits from the net operating loss
carryforwards is reflected in additional paid-in capital as a portion of these net operating loss carryforwards -
are generated by deductions related to the exercise of stock options. The 2006 and 2005 deduction for stock
options was $83.4 million and $13.2 million, respectively. Included in the $83.4 million deduction for stock
options in 2006 is a suspended $3.6 million windfall tax benefit as required by SFAS No. 123(R). This beneﬁt
will be recognized for financial reporting purposes when the net operating loss is uuhzed

In assessing the realizability of our deferred tax assets, we have considered whether it is more likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred
tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during periods in which those temporary
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differences. become deductible. In making this determination, under the applicable. financial reporting,
standards, we are allowed to consider the scheduled-reversal of deferred tax liabilities, projected future taxable
income, and tax planning strategies. The Company believes that it is more likely than not that some of the
deferred tax assets resulting from capitalized merger and stock offering costs associated with Dex Media will
not be reahzed contributing to a valuation allowance of $19.1 million at December 31, 2006. Additionaily, a
portion of the valuauon allowance relates to a deferred tax asset assocrated with'a capltal loss incurred by |,
RHD in 2001 and 2002. -

- The 2005 provision for income taxes of $43.2 i‘m"lOl‘l was comprised of a deferred tax provision due to
the taxable loss generated in the current period. The 2005 deferred tax provision resulted in an effective tax
rate of 39.0% and net operating losses of approximately $168.6 million related to tax.deductions and -
amortization expense recorded for tax purposes compared to book purposes with respect to the intangible
assets acquired in the Embarq Acquisition and the’ AT&T Diréctory Acquisition. The 2005 effective tax rate
reflects a decrease in the ‘state and loeal tax rate due to integration of the Embaiq Acqu1srt10n and the AT&T
Directory Acquisition.

tr

The 2004 prov1510n for income taxes of $45.9 mrlhon was eompnsed of a current tax beneﬁt of L,
$25.6 million and a deferred tax provision of $71.5 million. The 2004 current, tax benefit resulted in an
effective tax rate of 39.5% and net operating losses of approxrmately $72.4 million related. to tax deductions in
connection with the Embarq .Acquisition and the AT&T Directory Acqmsmon The 2004 deferred tax
provision of $71.5 m111|on was primarily related to the dlffCI‘Cl‘lCC in amortization expense recorded for tax
' purposes compared to book purposes with respect to the intangible assets acquired in the Embarq Acqunsmon
and the AT&T Directory Acquisition. The 2004 effective tax rate reflects a decrease in the state and local tax
rate due tointegration of the Embarq Acquisition and the AT&T Directory AcqulSltlon ‘

The Company is currently under federal tax audit by the Internal Revenue Service for the taxable
years 2003 and 2004. The Company believes that adequate provisions have been made with respect to the
federal tax audit and the Company believes the resolution of such audit will not have a material adverse effect
on.the Company’s financial position, results of operations, or cash flows. In addition, certain state tax returns
are under examination by various regulatory authorities. We continuously review issues raised in connection
with ongoing examinations and open tax years to evaluate the adequacy of our reserves. We believe that our
accrued tax liabilities are adequate to cover all probable 11.S. federal and state income tax loss contingencies.

11. Benefit Plans

As a result of the Dex Media Merger, we acquired Dex Media's pension plan, defined contribution plan
and postretirement plan. We now have three defined benefit pension plans (the RHD Retirement Plan, the
DonTech Retirement Plan and the Dex Media Pension Plan), two defined contribution plans (the RHD 401(K)
Savings Plan and the Dex Media Savings Plan) and two postretirement plans (the RHD Postretirement Plan
and the Dex Media Retirement Plan).

RHD Pension Plans. The RHD and DonTech cash balance defined benefit pension plans cover
substantially all legacy RHD employees with at least one year of service. The benefits to be paid to employees
are based on age, years of service and a percentage of total annual compensation. The percentage of
compensation allocated to a retirement account ranges from 3.0% to 12.5% depending on age and years of
service {“cash balance benefit”). Benefits for certain employees who were participants in the predecessor The
Dun & Bradstreet Corporation (“D&B”) defined benefit pension plan are also determined based on the
participant’s average compensation and years of service (“final average pay benefit”) and benefits to be paid
will equal the greater of the final average pay benefit or the cash balance benefit. Annual pension costs are
-determined using the projected unit credit actuarial cost method. Qur funding policy is to contribute an amount
at least equal to the minimum legal funding requirement, We were not required to make any contributions
during 2006, 2005 or 2004. The underlying pension plan assets are invested in diversified portfolios consisting
primarily of equity and debt securities. A measurement date of December 31 is used for all of our plan assets.
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We also have an unfunded non-qualified defined benefit pension plan, the Pension Benefit Equalization
‘Plan (“PBEP”), which covers senior executives and certain key employees..Benefits are based on years.of -
. service and.compensation (intluding compensauon not permitted to be ‘taken- into account under the prev1ously
mentioned defined beneﬁt pen51on plan) R . Dot I T TR

t +

) Dex Medra Penswn Plan.’ We have a noncontrlbutory deﬁned benefit pens1on plan covenng substannally
all management and occupational (union) employées within Dex Media. Annual pensron cosls dre deterrmned
using the projected unit credit actuarial cost method. Our funding policy is to contribute an amount at least
equal to the minimum legal funding requirement. No contributions were fequired or ‘made duririg 2006. The
underlying pension plan assets are’invested in° "diversified portfolios: consmtmg primarily of equny and debt -
securities. A measurement date of December 31 lS used for all of our plan assets b

RHD and Dex Media Savmgs Plans Under the RHD plan we contribute 50% for each dollar
conmbuted bya parncnpatmg employee, up to a max1mum of 6% of cach participating employee $ salary
(mcludmg bonus and commissions). Contributions under this plan were $3.0 million, $2.5 mllllon and Co
$1.7 million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectwely For management employees
. under the’' Dex Media plan, we conmbute 100% of the first 4% of each pamcrpanng ‘employee’s salary and
50% of the next-2%. For management employees ‘the Company match is linited to 5% of each partmlpatmg
employee s eligible earnings. For occupational employees under the Dex Media plan, we contribute 81% of
the first 6% of éach participating employee s salary not to exceed 4.86% of eligible eammgs for any one pay
penod Company matchlng contnbutxons dre’limited to $4,860 per occupanonal employée ‘annually. Contribu-
tlons under the Dex Medla pla.n were $5 3 mllhon for the eleven months ended Deeember 3l 2006 v

"RHD and Dex Medza Postrenrement Benef its. Our two unfnnded postretnement beneﬁt plans provrde
certain healthcare and life’ msurance benefits to certam full tlme employees who reach retlrement ellg1b1l1ty
while workmg for their respecnve compames

L. * Lt . - £ " r
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! Beneﬁt Obhgauon and Funded Stams .' P e $ o x_:‘ e
3 P
lnformatlon presented below for 2006 mcludes combmed amounts for the legaey RHD beneﬁt plans ‘for
the twelve months ended December 31, 2006 and thé aequlred Dex Media plans for the eleven months ended
December 31; 2006 . Information presented below for 2005 excludes amounts relating to the Dex Media plans
since they were not obllganons of RHD at that time. A summary of the funded status of the benefit plans at

Decem})_er 3_1 2006 an_d 20(}5 is as follows; *

¢

VI . . .' i’ension Pla.ns - .Post_retirement .Plans
T : 2006 2005 2006 2005
) 'Chdnée in benefit obligation _ R ' ‘
, Benefit obligation, beginning of period . . ... ..... $125,759  S$113,389 $23227 §$19434
Déx'Media benefit obligation, as of February 1, . '

-~ 2006 ... .. e e I 208,408 — 69,309 —
Sérvice cost . . . . . T e L.t 13281 5,050 2,668 " 685
Interest cost . .‘.’. B TR 16,717 6,406 4,642 ' 1,195
Planpamc:lpamconmbuuons‘..;......;..;... T R K 1258
- Amendments .. 0oL L. e e 387 o= (66—
Actuarial (gam)/lp;s R EEEREErE FRTR (12,814_) . '§,448 ’ (4 512) . 2,4:577'
Benefits paid ... ... ... .. LU T ees) T TBs3) T (3,884) | (1022)
Plan seltlement ............. e R (29,980) — -
*Bénefit obligation; end of period. ..~ *... . ", .| '$315,104 $125759 91721 §23.227 .

~ :Change in plan assets . - 4

' Fair. value pf.plan assets, beginning of period . . ... $100,783  $101,007 % - 3 -

" Dex Media fair va]ue of plan assets, as of . . ' . .. o ,

February 1,2006 . .......0\vuerernnns, 158,555 = — —_
Return onplan assets . ... ................... . 16,220 :—5,252,. F— —
Employer conmbutlons. Ceeeee e 140 58 0 3,547 765
Plan participant contrlbuuons R R e 337 257,
Benefits paid ....... R (6.654) (5,534) (3.884)  (1,022)

* 'Plan’ settlement, . . .. . e (29,980) — — —

.. Fenr’ value of plan assets, end of penod e . $239,064  $100,783  § — 3 —
‘Réconciliation of Funded Status .- . oo, ,

.-" Funded stdtus of plans . ....... VOO - $(76,040) - $(24,976) $(91,721) $(23,227)
Unrecognized net loss . ... .. e - — 36,834 wo— 14,376

Ny Unrecognized prior service COBLS. ovne vt vt e e i s L 1,094 . — - . 3774
Net amount. recogmzed ..................... ~.. $(76,0400 $ 12,952  ¥(91,721) $(15,07)
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As a result of the Dex Media Merger, we recorded a liability associated with Dex Media’s pension. and
postretirement plans at fair value as.of January 31, '2006 of $119.4 million. Net amounts rccogruzed in the
conso]:dated balance sheets at December 31 2006 and 2005 were as follows: ' X . _
-Postretirement

! C S Pension Plans -~ Plans
. ¢ v ot . . * . 2006 . 2006
Current liabilities . .. ............ P LRI o0 $ (5525)
. Non-current ligbilities . . .. .. 7. oia i (75.840)  _(86,196)
Net amount recognized . . ....... S $(76,040) .  $(91,721)
- . o - : : Postretirement
“ - Pension Plans Plans
. B . . 2005 ' 2005
Accrued liabilities ............. e :. ......... $(11,906) .. $(15,077)
Intangible asset. ... ............ e P 1,146 —
Accumulated other comprehenswe income . ... 23,712 . —
Net amount recognized . .. ...... e e e 3 12,952 < $(15,077)

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit pensmn plans was $289 2 ml]hon and
$112.7 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

. The projected benefit obllgatlon and accumulated benefit obllgauon for the unfunded PBEP at Decem-
ber.31, 2006 and 2005 was as follows:

, 2006 2005
Projected benefit obligation. ! . . .. U e P, 7 $5,287  $4,441
Accumulated benefit obligation. . ........... ... ..., o ,‘$3,3r23 $2.749

A .
‘ Lo

Components of Net Periodic Benefif Expense : !

The net periodic benefit expense of the pension plans for the years ended December 31 2006 2005 and
2004 was as follows:

: 2006 2005 2004
Service cost. . ... ... ... .. o $ 13,281 % 5,050 $ 4,147
Interest cost. . . ........ e P ; 16,717 6,406 4,661
Expected return on plan assets . . . ... .... P - (19,203 (8,363) (6,680}
Amortization of unrecogmzed prior service cost . .. ..... e 130 133 116
Settlement gain . . . ... e e e e . -(982) — =
Amortization of unrecognized netloss .. ........... e . 2,062 1,326 733
' Net periodic benefit expense . ... ........ .. ... i $ 12,005 $4,552 $2977

v F'SO
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The nct periodic benefit expense of the postretirement plans for the years ended December 31, 2006,
2005 and 2004 was as follows

NI Lo oo - T . ¥
2006 2005 2004
Service COSt .. 0. .. ... e $2,668 $ 685 § 548
Interest COSE . ... .ttt e s 4,642 1,195 870
T PR . i R
Amortlzauon of unrecognized prlor service cost. ... .... PP C219 814 172
Amomzanon of unrecognized net loss . . .. ............... e 813 175 681
. Net periodic benefit expense . ........... LU et 88,342 -0 $2,869 - $2,271
) .+ [ ".“'; N 1 i 0 A . . R A i : Ty N
Cob b Lo . ' ' -
. Additional Information .

' N 1

* Retirement Plans
L - oo 2006 - 2005 - 2004

(Decrease) mcrease in mlmmum pensnon hab111ty mcluded in other . I ' i
comprehenswe {loss) i 1ncome S Spoeeene e e 8(7,655) 823,197 3515

Adoptior_;‘af SFAS No. 158 . , L . oo

Upon the initial implementation of SFAS No. 158 at December 31, 2006, we have recorded all previously
unrecognized' prior service costs and actuarial gains and losses as a component of accumulated other
comprehensive loss, The following table presents the incrementat effect of applying. SFAS No. 158 on
mdmdual lme 1tems in the consolldated balance sheet as of December 31 2006.

oL, T .. . . . . Before R T After

, Application SFAS No. 158 Application

o - . _ of SFAS No, 158 . _Adjustment of SFAS No. 158
Liability for pension and postretirement benefits . . . $(155, 380) $(12,381) $(167,761)
Deferred income BAXES .« it e —_ (5,145) —_
Accumulated other comprehenswe loss, net of tax . $ (987D $ 8611 $ (18,482)

The'following table' presents the amount of previously unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and prior
service cost, both curremly in accumulated other. comprehensive loss, expected to be recogmzed as net

penodlc benefit expense in 2007 . . R
.Pelision Posufetir;ment
. oo , _ Plans Plans
Previously unrecognized actuarial loss expected to be recognized in 2007 . . $1,953 - $ 57
Previously unrecognized prior service cost expecied to be recogruzed in .
2007__,,..___, ............... e $164 $806

« Amounts recognized' in accumulated-other comprehensive loss,at December 31, 2006 consist of:

Pension Postretirement
i i o - ' _ Plans Plans
Net actuarial gain (1055) . ..,y . o hon e ... ...n8$25924 $ (355)
_ Prior service cost . ....... ... o R e c.. $-1,350 $2,894
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Assumptions . . . e

A . '
‘The following assumptions were used in determining the benefit obligations for the pension plans and
postretirement plans:

-T2006  "2005
. Weighted‘e‘werage.discéum rate ....... R e P . ‘5.90% 5.50%
Rate of increase in future compensation .. ... .. .. P U 3.66% 3.66%

The discount rate reflects the current rate at which the pension and postretirement obligations could
effectively be settled at the end of the year, In 2006, we adopted the Citigroup Pension Liability Index (the
“Index”) as the appropriate discount rate for our defined benefit pension plans. This Index is widely used by
companies throughout the United States and is considered to be one of the preferred standards for establishing
a discount rate. In 2005, the discount rate was determined using a methodolegy that discounts the projected
plan cash flows to the measurement date using the spot rates provided in the Citigroup Pension Discount -
Curve. A single discount rate was then computed so that the present value of the benefit cash flows using this
single rate equaled the present value computed _using the Citigroup Pens:on Discount Curve. In prior years,
discount rates were developed by reference to ‘the Moody's long- -term-Aa _corporate bond yield at the plan’s
measurement date, with consideration of the plan’s duration relative to the duration of the Moody’s Aa
corporate bond portfolio.

The following assumptions were used in determining the net periodic benefit expense for the RHD
pension plans:,

t - N B W 1

T . L . _-'2006. 2005 2004
Weighted average discount rate ... .. i e .. 550% 5. 75% 6.00%

Rate of increase in future COMPENSation . . . .................... Tl 3.66% 3.66% 3.66%
Expected return on plan BSSELS L . L e e 8.25% 8.25% 8.25%

The following assumptlons were used in determmmg the net penodlc beneﬁt expense for the Dex Media
pensnon plans: e N :

July 1, 2006 Fehruaryl 2006

s ’ . . - through * through
December 31, June 30,
2006 2006
Weighted av_er_age' discou:nt rate .......... e R . 6.25% .. _5 50%
Rate of increase in future compensation . ... ............... .. ' 3.66% -3 66%
Expected return on plan assets .. ...l e 9.00% 9.00%

* On July ‘1, 2006 and thereafter, settlements of Dex Media's pension plan occurred as defined by
“SFAS No. 88, “Employers’ Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Plans and for
Termination Benefits.” At that time, lump sum.payments to participants exceeded the sum of the service cost
plus interest cost component of the net periodic benefit costs for the year. These settlements resulted in the
recognition of $1.0 million in actuarial gains. In addition, 2006 pension expense was recomputed-based on
assumptions as of the settlement date; resblting in an increase in the discount rate from 5.50% to 6.25% based
on the Index,

The weighted average discount rate used to determine the net periodic expense for the RHD postretire-
ment plan was 5.50%, 5.75% and 6.00% for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The weighted average discount
rate used to determine net periodic expense for the Dex Media postretirement plan was 5.50% for 2006.
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» +-The following table reflects'assumed healthcare -cost-trend rates used in determmlng the net pericdic

.benefit- expense and benefit obligations for our postrenrement plans. .
B . . TR G . ' L2006 2005 !

+ Healthcare cost trend rate,assumed for next year - e g T
. I_Inder65t.-......-....'.r ......... R N S PR T VDI - 10.0% 10.0%
165 and older ...l L L ot e T P s 12.0% 0 12.0%
- Rate 10 Whlch the cost- trend fate is assumed ta decline - g et '
. Under 65 ... e 0% 50%
65 and older,........ e e T T T S . 5.0%, 5.0%
Year ultlmate trend rate is reached .................... e e 2013 , 2013,

Assumed healthcare cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for postretlrement
beneﬁt plans A one—percent change in the assumed healthcare cost trend rate would have, had the followmg
effects at December 31 2006 i : _ - , L

' 'l".-‘ " ¥ LT .:- . -H' ,:I' “1 * -t
, One Percent Change
Increase Decrease

Effect on the aggregate of the service and interest cost components_of net e .-
periodic postretirement benefit cost (Consolidated Statement of Qperations) .. $ 541  $'(422)

« .,y ; Effect_ on accumulated postretn’ement benefit obligation (Consolidated. Balance S
Sheet)............ e e i e e e e e e e e e $4,620 $(3,_4__34)

Plart' Assets .

-’ e ,I
The _pension plan welghted-average asset allocation at December 31, 2006, by asset category, is as
follows: -

o C ' RHD Plans - - Dex Media Plai '
. AL .i Plan Assets at Asset Plan Assets at . Asset

. . . December 31, 2006 Allocation December 31, Allocauon
Y- - o . . and 2005 - Target - 2006 Target
; Equtty secuntles ....... S 67% " 65% 66% 65%
“'Debt securities. *. .. ... .. R 33% 35% 34% 35%

Total. - e : ©100% 0 100% 100%: - 100%

B
'

The plans’ assets are invested in accordance with investment practices that emphasize long-term
investment fundamentals. The plans’ investment objective is to achieve a posmve rate of return over the long-
term from capital appreciation and a growing stream of current income that“ would SIgmﬁcantly contribute to

-meeting. the plans; current and future obligations. These, objectives can be obtained through a wel] diversified
portfolio. structure ina manner consnstent with each plan s investment pol1cy statement

The plans’ assets are invested i in marketable equlty and fixed income’secarities managed by professional
‘investment managers. Plan assets are invested: usmg a combination of active and- passive (indexed) investment
strategies. The plans’ assets'are to be broadly diversified by asset class, investment style, number of issues,
issue type'and other factors: consistent with the investment objectives outlined in each plan’s investment pohcy
statement. The pldns’ asséts'dté to'be invested with prudent levels of risk and with the éxpectation that long-
term returns will maintain and contribute to increasing purchasing power of the plans’ assets, net of all
disbursements, over the long term. . . .

AL ! Lt R [, )

+  The plans -assets in separately managed accounts may not be used for the following purposes: short sales,
purchases of letter stock, private placements, leveraged transactions, commodities transactions, option -
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strategies, purchases of Real Estate Investment Trusts, investments in some limited partnerships, investments
by the managers in their own securities, their affiliates or subsidiaries, investment in'futures, use of margin or
investments in any derivative not explicitly permitted in each plan’s investment policy statement.

For 2006, 2005 and 2004, we used a rate of 8.25% as the expected long-term rate of retusn assumption
on the plan assets for the RHD pension plans. The basis used for determining this rate was.the long-term
capital market return forecasts for an asset mix similar to the plans’ asset allocation target of 65% equity
securities and 35% debt securities. For 2006, we used a rate, of 9.00%- as, the expected long-term rate of return
assumption on the plan assets for the Dex Media pension plan. The basns used for determining this rate also
included an opportunity for active management of the assets to add value over the long term, The active
management expectation was supported by calculating historical returns for the seven investment managers
who actively manage the Dex Media plan’s assets. . e TE e

Although we review our expected long-term rate of return assumptlon annually, ouf plan performance in
any one-particular year does not, by itself, significantly inflience our evaluaticn. Our aésumptxon is generally
not revised unless there is a fundamental change in one of the factors upon which it is based, such as the
target asset.allocation or long-term capital market return forecasts.

v L. P K . . . . . A

Estimated Future Benefit Payments

4

The pension plans benefits and postretirement plans benefits expected to be paid in‘each of the next five
fiscal years and in the aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter are as follows: "

‘Medicare
Pension Postretirement °~ Part D

) : ' Plans . Plans . Subsidy

2007. ... L e 3 28 224 3 5,525 $.‘120 .
2008, . 23,253 6,260 153
2009 . e 24,365 6,856 i84
2010.......! e e - 25,906 7,469 221

2000, .... ... e e 26,426 7950 262
Years 2012-2016. .. .............. ... e 140,828 42,587 ( 2,004

We expect to make contributions of approximately $16.9 million and $5.5 million to our pension plans
and postretirement plans, respectively, in 2007.
. 1 N . . [
Addiﬁnnal Information and Subsequent Events

I ' }

On’ August 17, 2006, the Pension Protection Act’df 2006 (the “Act”) was signed into 1aw. In géneral, the
Act requires that all singlé-employer defined benefit plans be fully furided within a seven-year period,
beginning in-2008. Some provisions of the Act are effective January 1, 2006; however, most of.the new
provisions are effectiye January 1, 2008. The Act replaces the prior rules for funding with a new standard that
is based on the plan’s funded status. Funding must be determined using-specified interest rates and mortality
sums and potential limits on lump sums. Adoption of the new requirements could increase, our.plans’ liabilities
and required contributions in the future; however, this cannot be estimated.at this time until, further technical
guidance is issued. . .o - : .

’

st

Effective January 1, 2007, the DonTech Retirement Plan was merged with and into the RHD Retirement
Plan. The merger of these’ plans streamlmes our administrative processes but does not materially 1mpact our
financial statements. . . . ' e e e i .
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12"Commitments» S PR S ) ' T AR
o We lease off' ce fac1l|t1es and eqmpmem under operatmg leases with non-cancelable lease terms expmng at
varlous dates through 2017 Rent and, lease expense for 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $25.3 mllllon $10.0 million
and Sll .6 mllhon respectwely The future non- cancelable mlmmum rental payments apphcable to operatmg
leases at December 31, 2006 are:, - .

1 O eregee. 23131
2009 s s e e e e e e R e 18,993
2000 L x i T S b e s N 13,843 .
2001 .. SIS PP Sk e T i 11,319
Theréafter ”“" 34,241
Total . o e T e e e e e e e $125993
: 1 N Ao e . R

In connection with the AT&T. Dlrectory Acquxsmon we eritered into-an Intenet Yellow Pages reseller
" agreement whereby we'are obhgated to pay AT&T $15. 4 million over the 5- year term of the agreement’ In
connection 'with our software* system modernization and on- going support services related to the- Amdocs
software system, wé are obligated to’pay Amdocs $88.6 million over the periods 2007 through'2010. In "
conjuncli()n with the Dex Media Merger, we are obligated to pay Qwest approximately $17.2 miillion over the
years 2007 through 2009, for certain mformauon technology, communications and blllmg and collecuon
services. v -

. " . ; - [ .ot . : .
.t - o . . . A . e v

13. Legal Proceedings <oy
"~ We dre involved iri'variods legal proceedmgs ansmg in the ordme_ry cotirse of our business, as well as

certain litigation and tax matters. In many of these matters, plamtlffs allege that they have sufferéd damages.
from errors or omissions of improper listings contained in directories pubhshed by,us. We periodically assess
our liabilities and contingencies in connection with these matters based upon the latest 1nformat10n available
to us. For those matters where it is probable that we have incurred a loss and the loss or range of loss can be
reasonably ‘estimated, we record reserves in:our consolidated financial statements.:In.other instances, we are
unable to make a reasonable estimate of any liability. because of the uncertainties related to both-the probable
outcome and amount or range of loss. As additional information becomes available, we adjust our assessment
and es‘lilmates of such l1ab1]1tles accordmgly . .

PR . 1“tl-‘_|'

Based onour review.of thé latest 1nformat10n avallable we believerour ultimate -liability in connection -
swith" pending legal proceedings, including the tax matters-described below;iwill not have -a material adverse
effect on our-results of operations, cash flows or financial position, as described below. No material amounts
have been accrued in our ¢onsolidated financial statements with-respect to any of these matters. -

Tax matters: HIn order'to understand our potential exposure under the tax matter described below, you
need to understand the reldtionship between us and'D&B, and certain of.our predecessors and affiliates that,
-through various corporate réorganizations and contractual commltments have assumed varymg degrees of
respons1b1hty with respect to such matters. 1 . L B
' 4 L R

_ ln November 1996, the company then known as The .Dun & Bradstreet Corporatlbn separated through a
spin- “off (1996 DlSl:I’lbUtton) into three, separate pubhc compames The Dun and Bradstreet Corporatlon
ACNielsen Corporatton (“ACNlelsen”) and Cognizant Corporatnon (“Cogmzant”) In June 1998, The Dun &
Bradstreet” Corporation separated through a spin-off"(“1998 Distribution”} into two 'separate public companies:
"R.H.'Dénnelley Corporation (formerly The Dun & Bradstreet. Corporation) and.a new company. that changed
its nameé to.The Dun & Bradstreet Corporation. Later in 1998, Cognizant separated through a spin-off . ..
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. income for all reievant years ‘could be up to $157.6 million (tax, interest and penalties, net ‘of tax benefits),
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(““Cognizant Distribution™) into two separate public companies: IMS Health Incorperated (“IMS”), and Nielsen
Media Research, Inc (“NMR”}. In September 2000, The Dun & Bradstreet Corporation separated into two '
separate public compames Moody’s Corporation, (“Moody” g M) (formerly The Dun & Bradstreet Corporation),
and a new company that changed its name to The Dun & Bradstreet Corporation. As a result of the form of
R.H. Donnelley Corporation’s separation from The Dun & Bradstreet Corporation in 1998, we ‘are the
corporate successor of and technically the defendant and taxpayer referred to below as D&B with respect 0
any matter accruing prior to September 30, 1998,

D&B entered into global tax-planning initiatives in the normal course of its business, primarily through
tax-free restructurings of both its foreign and domestic operations. The Internal Revenue Service (“IRS8”) has
from time to time challenged certain tax positions taken by D&B. We have previously reported our limited
involvement in and exposure to several of these legacy tax matters, although all but one of them have been
settled with the IRS with no liability to us. The one remaining legacy tax matier is described below under
“Amomzatlon and Royalty Expense Deductions/Royalty Income — 1997-1998.”

Pursuant to a series of tax sharing and other agreements (collectlvely, “Tax Sharing Agreements”) relating
to the spin-offs and separations referred to above, D&B and Moody’s are jointly and severaily liable for all
amounts resulting from the matters summarized -below under “Amortization and Royalty Expense Deductions/
Royalty Income — 1997-1998.” Only if D&B and Moody’s were unable to bear all or a part of these
liabilities, would we be liable, and then only to the extent that both of them could,not satisfy their joint and

FHA N i

Amortization ‘and Roya]ty Expense Deductions/Royalty Income — 1997 — 1998 : . '

Beginning in the fourth quarter of 2003, D&B received (on our behalf) several notices from the IRS L
asserting that,’among other things not relevant to us: . .

H

* certain amortization expense deductions related to a 1997 partnership transaction and claimed by D&B
on tax returns for 1997 and 1998 should be disallowed;

. "
. Pt

« deductions claimed on 1997 and 1998 tax returns for royaltles pald to the partnershlp should be '!
dlsallowed ‘and - T

. the entire amount of royalues 50 recewed by the partnership should be 1ncluded in the royalty income
of D&B, including the portions of the royalties that had been allocated to third-party partners in the
partnership and thus included in their taxable incomes. - ‘ . .

We understand that D&B protested these proposed adjustments with the IRS on a timely basis. We also
understand that D&B believes that the IRS’ stated positions with respect to the treatment of.the royalty
expense and royalty income are mutually inconsistent, making it unlikely that the IRS will prevail on both of
the positions. We also understand that D&B nonetheless believes that the IRS may seek to issue notices with
respect to both of these inconsistent positions... ’

We understand that D&B estimates that its additional tax liability as a result of the disallowance of the
1997 and 1998 amortization:deductions could be up to $45.8 million (tax; interest and penalties, net of tax
benefits). In the event the IRS were to prevail on both positions with respect to the royalty expense-and royalty
income, which D&B believes unlikely, D&B estimates that the additional tax liability to it'as a result of the
disallowance of the 1997 and 1998 royalty expense deductlons and the inclusion of the reallocated royalty

which would be in addltlon to the $45 8 mllhon noted above related to the amortization expense deductton

We understand that D&B is attempting to resolve these matters with the IRS before proceeding to
litigation, if necessary. If D&B were to challenge, at any time, any of these IRS positions for years 1997 and
1998 in U.S. District Court or the U.S. Court of Federal Claims, rather than in U.S. Tax Court, the disputed
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amounts for each applicable year would need.to be paid in-advance for the Court to have jurisdiction over the
case. ’ o i}

While we cannot assure you as to the outcome of ‘this’ le;_g'élcy tax matter, management presently believes
that D&B and Moody’s have sufficient financial resources and borrowing capacity to satisfy their respective
indemnity obligations to us. Therefore, management presently believes that the ultimate resolution of this
legacy tax matter would not have a material adverse"éfféct on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows
or financial condition. '

. Other Matters: The Company is exposed to potential defamation and breach of privacy claims.arising
- ~from our publication of directories and our methods of collecting, processing and using advertiser and
telephone subscriber data. If such data were determined to be inaccurate or if data stored by us were
improperly accessed and disseminated by us or by unauthorized persons, the subjects of our data and users of
.the data we collect and publish could submit claims agamst the Company. Although to date we have not '
expenenced any material claims relatmg to defamation or breach of privacy, we may be party to such
“proceedings in the future that could have a material adverse effect on our business.-
1, H A v, T . »
Based on our review of the latest mformatlon avallab]e we believe our ultimate llablllty in connection
with pending or threatened legal proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on our results of
operations, cash flows or financial position. No material amounts have been accrued in our consolidated .
_financial statements with respect to any. of such matters

14. Business Segments ..

‘Management reviews and analyzes its busmess of pubhshmg yellow pages directories and related local
commercial search as one operating segment.. Y ..

15, Guarantees B

R.H. Donnelley Inc. is a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and the issuer of the Senior ‘
Notes and Subordinated Notés. The Company and the direct and indirect 100% owned subsidiaries of
R.H. Donnelley Inc. jointly and severally, fully and unconditionally, guarantee these ‘debt instruments. RHD’s

" debt instruments are not guaranteed by any'of its subsidiaries. At December 31, 2006, R.H. Donnelley Inc.’s
direct wholly-owned subsidiaries were R.H. Donnelley Publishing & Advertising, Inc., R.H. Donnelley APIL,

+ Inc., DonTech Holdings," LLC, The DonTech 1l Partnership, R.H. Donnelley Publishing & Advertising of

Illinois Holdings, LLC, R.H. Donnelley Publishing & Advertising of Illinois Partnership and Get Digital
Smart.com Inc. Dex Media and Local Launch are direct wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company and do
not guarantee any debt instruments of RHD or RHDI. In addition, the Company, RHDI and Loca! Launch do
not guarantee any debt instruments of Dex Media or its direct wholly-owned subsidiaries. The financial results
“of Dex Media dnd its subsidiaries and Local Launch are presented in the tables below under the headmg Non-
Guarantor Subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 2006 ' . oo

“The following condensed consol:ddtmg financial statements should be read in conjuncllon w1th 1he
comohdated financial statements of the Company , y ) .

In general, substantially all of the net assets of the Company and its subsidiaries are restricted from being
paid as dividends to any third party, and our subsidiaries are restricted from paying dividends, loans or
advances to R.H. Donnelley Corporation with very limited exceptions, under the terms of our credit facilities.
See Note 5, “Long-Term Debt, Credit Facilities and Notes,” for a further description of our debt instruments.
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PR . o . R.H. Donnelley Corporation

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
.“Dgcembe_r 31.,‘_2.006

Lt . \

"*F-58

;
CRH T L ’ " Consolidated
! Donnelley ¢+  R.H. T Y © ‘RH.
Corporation  Dongelley lm: . Guarantor. _ Non-Guarantor . Doonelley
* (Parent) (lssner)' ‘ Subsldiaries *** Subsidiaries Eliminations ' Corporation
Assets : ) ) .
Cash and cash equivalents . . .-, $. 122,565 $ . ;606 $. 3299 § .. 28,779 § — § .41156,249
Accounts receivable, net .....: " = —~ L= 441,962 ' - 606,289 - 1,048,251
Deferred dlrectory cosfs.. !.... R 67;204.' © 144,618 : - 211.822
Prepald and other current S . . e ,‘,.‘ ' L Co
assets .. ... PRI 9,485 ° 22 908 _ - 27, 109 f 76,159 {19,758) 115 ,903
Total current assets ........ E 132,050 . 24 514 ) 539 574 ..855,845 . (19,758) 1 532 225
Investrent in subsidiaries .. ... 4,507,776 1,620,213 . — —  (6,127,989) —_
Fixed assets and computer - S o e e . e .
software, net . .-...... G 0 7258 - 7 80,949 A 64,028 . — - 159362
Other non-current asset§ *. .. ... 148,066 * '+ 74.485 22120 " 19,7@5 ©7(102,849) 7 141,619
- Intercompany notes receivable . . — 2,102,997 (2,102,997 — - —
Intangible assets, net . ..... ... -— — 2,755,624 8,722,372 — 11,477,996
Goodwill ................. L — — 315,560 2,520,706 ‘.= 2,836,266
Total assets. ....... PPN $4,795,150 $3,903,158 $ 1,517,100 $12,182,656 $(6,250,596) $16,147,468
Liabilities and Shareholders ‘ '
Equity
Accounts payable and accrued . .
liabilities . . ... ........... $ 8483 % 35668 § 36942 § 88,397 % — $°'169,490
Accrued interest . e . 90,971 ___11,950 -, . —, 76,4.98 — . 179,419
Deferred directory revenue. . .. .. . — . — - 439100 . ,.758,696 — 1,197,796
Short-term deferred income | T o o N
taxes, net;.. ... .. .. e e e, = 52036 |, 48907, . = (21,061). - . 79,882
Current portion of long-terin | . g e : : S
debt ....... .. ....... P — 112,200 - '. = 270,431 — 382,631
Total ‘current liabilities .. ... 99454 211854 524949 1194022  (21061) 2,009,218
[ntercompany, net e . .. 413,098 o 421,302 (858 320) 10,986 '12,934. A i
Long-term debt . .. . . . Cieen. 2451873 T2442269 - — 5126379 — 10020521
Deferred income taxes, net. .. a. ;. + , — . 113 ., 2043200 . 1,994,636 . (99,967). 2,099,102
Other long-term liabilities . . . . . ' 9,969 152,366 . 25,938 124,111 (14,513) 197,871
Shareholders’ equity ......... - _1,820,756 _ 775,254 _ 1,620,213 _ 3,732,522 (6,127,98_9) 1,820,756
Total liabilities and ~ - L . S
sharehoiders’ equity .. ... ... $4,795,150 $3,903,158 $ 1,517,100 $12,182,656 $(6,250,596) $16,147,468
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< R.H. Donnelley Corporation

. .+ Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
) .“December.31, 2005

Cash and cash’equivalents-. . .. ....... PR

Accounts receivable, net
Deferred directory costs

Prepdid and other current assets . ... .. Theo

" ' "Total current assets . ."

. LT . .
Investment in subsidiaries . ........ Y. ...

Fixed assets and ‘computer software, net...."

Other non-current assets
‘Intercompany receivable

Intercompany notes receivable . . . ..... ...

Intangible assets, net . .
Goodwill. ..........

~Total assets .. .......

Dol:}ﬁl;[iley o RH. .« o s R.H.

PR PR Corporatlon Donnelley lnc - Guarantor Donnelley
R i (Parent), . + (Issuer) . Subsidiaries Eliminations Corporation

. .. |

$  830~$ 2703 $ 4260 $ — $.. 7793
............... — — 451,591 — 451,591
................. L - 67,686 — ' - 67,686
~ . 27,520 52,327 . (32433) . 47414
.............. HA 830 - ¢ 30,223 " 575864 (32,433 574,484
662,971 1514314 . — (2177285 —
— 50,059 * 5,628 w— . 55687
................ 12,197 186,616 1,669  (108,949) 91,533
...... . 24919 .213545  (238464) - ' —
—. "1,789436 —. (1,789,436) - —
................ — — . 2,833,200 s 2;833,200
................ — — 319,014 © — 319,014
................ $ 675,998 $3,595,567 $3,948,920 $(4346567) $3,873.918

- Liabilities, Preferred Stock. and
Shareholders’ (Deficit) Equnty

Accounts payable, accrued liabilities and

accrued interest . . ..

Deferred directory revenue. .. ...........

Short-term deferred inco

me taxes, net

Current portion of long-term debt. . . ... ...

Total current liabilities .
Long-term debt . .. . ..

Imercompahy notes payable. ............

Non-current intercompany payable . . ... ... -

Deferred income taxes, net. .............

Other long-term liabilities

Redeemable convertible

preferred stock ... .-

Sharcholders’ (deficit) equity .. ... .......

Total liabilities, preferred stock and

shareholders” (deficit)

equity

Consolidated

_.._—__._.__.._-—_

$ 8780 $ 48698 S 32103 § (200 $ 89,561
— —_ 457,721 — 457,721

— 42,351 80,616 (31,784) 91,183

— 100,234 — — 100,234

8,780 191,283 570,440 (31,804) 738,699
300,000 2,678,615 — — 2,978,615
331,840 — — (331,840) —
— — 1,789,436 (1,789,436) —
(7,356) 19,428 50,346 (2,853) 59,565

— 43,270 24,384 (13,349) 54,305
334,149 — — . — 334,149
(291,415) 662,971 1,514,314 (2,177,285) _ (291.415)
$ 675,998 $3,595,567 $3,948,920 $(4,346,567) $3,873.918
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R.H. Doninelléy Corporation

Condensed Cohsolidating' Statement of Operations
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

‘(Loss) income available to

common shareholders . .. $(208,483) $i26,272 § 199469  $(241,488)

R.H. A Consolidated
Donnelley - RH: . R.H.
. e, Corporation. Donnelley Inc. , Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Donnetley
N __(Parent) - . . (Issuer): . Subsidiaries Sobsidiaries Eliminations  Corparation
Net revenue . ........... $ — % — _$l,037,862 $ 859,256 $ (1,197) $1,89592]1
‘Expenses . ............. 1,641 _ 76533 506,256 872,474 (3.809) 1,453,095
Partnership and equity - .
income . ........ ..., . (115,216) 199 469 — — {84,253) —
_ Operating (loss} income . ... (116,857) 122,936 531,606 . (13,218~ = (81,641) 442,826
Interest expense, net . . .. .. - {194911)-. (34,9';_’6) (159,275) (375,893) —  .(765,055)
_Other income (loss) ...... —_ — (1,170) — 1,170 —
Pre-tax (loss) income ..... (311,768) * 87,960 371,161 (389,111)..  (RO471) . (322,229)
(Benefit) provision for , C . .
income taxes.., . ....... {74,064) . (38,312) 171.692  (147,623) 3,782 (84,525)
Net (loss) income™ .. .. ... (237.704) - 126,272 199,469 (241,488) (84,253) .:(237,704)
Preferred dividend .....:". . 1,974 —_ — — —_ 1.974
Gain.on repurchase of _ - . S
. preferred st:x:k ........ BLI9S . — . — C— — (31,195)
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R.H. Donnelley Corporation

~Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations

- For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
" R.H. Consolidated
_Donnelley . RH R.H.
- " Corporation Donnelley Inc.  Guarantor : Donnelley
X § + (Parent) +* (Issuer) Subsidiaries Eliminations Corporation
NELIEVEIUE ... ..ot utv e nedoeenennn $ — % —  $956,631 § — .3$956,631
Expenses .........- P TR ' 38 117,929 543,989 (80,566). 581,390
Partnership and equity income. .......... 80,849 156,788 —t (237,637) . —
Operating income ™. . .. ...... e - - 80811 38,859 412,642  (157,071) -+ 375,241
Interest expense; net .. .....: T (20,634) (70,025) (173,873) — . (264,532)
Intercompany dividend income and minority o B
interest (expense) .. ................ — 83,708 (939) (82,769) —
Pre-tax income . .. ........vvnnian.nn 60,177 52,542 237,830  (239,840) 110,709
Provision (benefit) for income taxes ,..... (7,356) (28,307) . 81,042 (2,203) 43,176
Net income. . . .. PR e -+ 67,533 ' 80,849 156,788 {237,637) 67,533
Preferred dividend. . .. ....... e 11,708 ~ — — —_ 11,708
Loss on repurchase of preferred stock .. ... © 133,681 — —. . .—., 133,681
Accretion of preferred stock to'redemption " .
Tvalue. ... 211,020 — — — 214,020
{(Loss) income available to common ‘
shareholders .. .................... $(288.,876) S 80,849 S 156,788 $(237,637) 3$(288,876)
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~R.H. Donnelley Corperation

+Condensed Consolidating Statement of Qperations’
. For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

L - R.H. ' :
t ) Donnelley - RJH. Consolidated
. . R Corporation  Donnelley Inc. Guarantor ‘R.H. Donnelley
) c TRUEF R R . {Parent) {Issuer) Subsidiaries  Eliminations Corporation
Netrevenue .............. e $ — . 512980 $ 638,361 $ (48,225)  $ 603,116
Expenses . ;.. ... Soarrooo — . 44282 393,279 . (48,226) . 389,335
Partnership and équity income. ..... 70,312 .° 76,189 . 65,190, (133,724) 77,967
"Operating income ... .. %= «.... - 70,312 .. 44,887 310,272 . (133,723) 291,748
Interest expense, net . . R — + 17,841 (193,371). o — . (175,530)
Other income ... ............... — 22 sl 122y L — . —
Pre-tax-income . . ............... 70,312 - 62,750 116,879 (133,723) 116,218
“Provision (benéfit) for income - T o . R
AKES. L I PN — . (1,562) . 53,468. - . co— - 45,906
Net income”. " .. ... Sooadel.. 070312 0 70,312 63,411 (133,723) . 70,312
Preferred dividend .............. - 21,791 - — — =i 21,791
‘Income available to common ' T e T
shareholders . ... ............. $48,521 $70,312 - §-63411 $(133,723) . § 48,521
R . . . . . .
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R.H. Donnelley Corporation

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year.Ended December 31, 2006

RH..

‘Donnelley [nc.

{Issuer)

Consolidated

R.H.

Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Donnelley
Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations  Corporation

e R.H.
Donnelley
Mire - Corporation
R (Parent)
Cash flow from operating. activities . .. - §

Cash flow from investing activities:
Additions to fixed assets_ and

37,777 $ (36,252) $(342,348) § 431,046 - $ 678,086 $- 768,309

PR 1

(2,995) - (2'4,95 1) (78,543)

" computer software. -5 .\ ... ... L (6,389)  (44,208) —
Acquisitions, net of cash received . . _(1,768,620) — — —_ (132,840) (1,901,466)
Net cash flow used-in invést{né . - ' '
activities .. ........ Ce e (1,775,015) . {44,208) (2,995). (24,951) (132,840y (1,980,009)
Cash flow from financing activities: Cr
Proceeds from issuance of debt, net )
of costs . ... 2,079,005 — — — — 2,079,005
Repurchase of redeemable ‘
-+ convertible preferred stock and _ o
redemption of purchase rights ... (336,819) — — —_ — (336,819)
Debt repayments. . . ............ ' — — — (436) — (436)
. - Increase in checks not yet presented ’
for payment .. .............. 505 (428) 276 6,812. — 7,165
» Borrowings under Credit Facilities . . — (L3397 - 443,181 (6,408) 435,376
Credit Facilities repayments and . . .
note repurchases . ............ —  (274,781) — (596,706 2,915 (868,572)
_Revolver borrowings. ........... . — 367,300 — 567,600 — 934,500
Revolver repayments. .. ......... . — (316,900 —  {552,100) — (869,000
Proceeds from employee stock ’ ,
option exercises . ............ 31,665 _— _ — — _ 31,665
Repurchase of warrants... . .... ... (53,128), = — — — = (53,128)
_Intercompany Debt. . ........... © o — 215569 434,106 — (649,675 —
. Dividends to Parent ... ......... ! 137,745~ 90,000 (90,000) (265,745) 128,000 —
Net cash flow from financing o - -
activities ..,........ ne....... ~1,858973 - 79363 344,382  (397,394) (525,168)- 1,360,156
“Changeincash ................. . '_‘121.,735 - (1,097) (961) 8,701 20,078 148,456
Cash at beginning of year.. .. ... ... 830 2,703 4,260 20,078 {(20,078) 7,793
Cashatendofyear .............. $ 122,565 $ 1,606 3,299 § 28779 § — § 156,249
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R.H.-Donnelley Corporation

Condensed Consolidating Statément of Cash Flows
" For.the Year Ended :Décember 31, 2005

R.H. . Consolidated
Donnelley R.H: R.H.

o a '+ '+ Corporation Donnelley Inc. Guarantor Donnelley
) . ] B . : (Parent) (Issuer) Subsidlaries_ Eliminations Corporation
Cash flow from operations .. . .......... § (11,219) -$°(17,459) $420,730. % —  § 392,052

Cash flow from investing activities TR T A S S

Additions to fixed assets and computer - - PR

software .................... deeee o+, — o ,(30,803) @02y . —  .(31,605)
Acquisitions<, ;. ... ..., .. P 6,450y .~ ~y— . = . — ., (6,450)
Intercompany notes . . . . ............. — 111,840  (308,575) 196,735 —

Net cash flow used in-invésting activities. ., ' .. (6,450) +- 81,037 (309,377) 196,735 * (38,055)
Cash flow from financing activities: ) R R A A

- . ' .
Lo EE R B oL LMt

Proceeds from issuance of debt, nct of

COSES Lottt e e s 293439 7 —- — — 7 293439
Repurchase of redeemable convertible ‘ o Co e 9
preferred stock. ... ...... ... ... .. @nieh , . - — = Q279
Debt repayments . . ................. — (317,066 — R, (_3'1]’,066)
Increase in checks not yet presented for i ) ' ) S _
payment ....... e - . 1,760 B — '“___*1,760
Additional borrowings under Credit ' ‘ o ' ' .
Facility . .......0...0... ... .... S — 341417 CToLe s Tt 381 417
Credit Facility repayments. . .......... . — (345,227) e ) - (345,227)
Call premium ..................... " - (25,268) =~ = — — (25,268)
. Revolver borrowings . . .............. C— 28000 0 — " — 268,000
Revolver repayments . ... ............ - (304,200) _ '_ . (304 200)
Proceeds from employee stock option i . o ) . .
EXEITISES . v v vt e 7383 | — — — 7,383
Intercompany notes and other ......... _(5.126) 313,701 © (111,840) (196,735} "M
Net cash flow used in ﬁnancmg aCtl\’lthS' .. 18,499 (66,883). ] (111,840) ' (196,735) , (356,959)
Change incash...................... 830 (3.305) @87) . — . (2962)
Cash at beginning of year ."........... ;o= . 6,008 4,747 — . 10,755
Cashatend of year. . ... ... ... TR $ . 83 -3:2703 $§ 4260 $ — % 7,793
R e . T -
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R.H. Donnelley Corporation e

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
For the)Yg_ar'Ended December 31, 2004

F-65

: ' . . RH : . Consolidated
; Donnelley . RH. .- R.H.
, 2Corp. Donnelley Inc. Guarantor Donnelley
(Parent) (Issuer) Subsidiaries  Eliminations Corporation
Tt T et 4 Lt
Cash flow from operations. . ......... $ — % 294901 $111402 8 — - $ 406,303
- Cash flow from investing activities ‘ S : N Ty .
Additions to fixed assets and ' ) . I 7
computér software . ... ........... — (14919) (3,094) Cn (18,013)
T ACQUISIIONS. . ... © —  (1,413,620) T T (1,413,620)
Other. . ... ... i (7.457) 111,840 7457 *(111,840) ‘ - M
Net cash flow used in investing . I
_activities . ..., P e © (745D (1,316,699) 4,363 (111,840)  (1,431,633)
Cash flow from financing activities O . - |
Proceeds from debt ... ........... — 1,464,447 — ' — 1,464,447
Debt repayments .. .............. — (442,624)  (111,840) 111,840 (442,624)
Other. .. ... . i 7,457 (917)+ = — -7 b 6,540
Net cash flow from financing ,
activities ++. . ... . 0. L I 7.457 1,020,906 (111,840) 111:840 1,028,363
Change incash ................... — (892) 3,925 — 3,033
Cash at beginning of year ........... : — . 6,900 822 -+ . —d - 7,722
Cash at énd of year ..% .. ... ... .8 — 8 6008 $ .4747 §$-* %~ 10,755
! ‘ . '
|
. - Yy
4 v N ‘
o 4 . f 1.
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- RH. DONNELLEY CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

16. Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Net Addition -

A 1o Allowances

2005

Net revenue'"

)

Operating income™ ..............
* Net income
Preferred dividend .
Loss on repurchase of preferred stock™

Accretion of preferred stock to redempti
value®™

(Loss) income available to common
shareholders

Basic (loss) earnings per share
Diluted (loss) earnings per share

Three Months Ended

from Dex
Media Merger - Net Additions
Balance at & AT&T Charged To Write-offs Balance at
Beginning of . Directory - Revenue and and Other End of
e Period Acquisition Expense Deductions Period
Allowance for Doubtful Accounirs and -
Sales Claims : "
For the year ended December 31,-2006. . $27,328 -57,353 1'16,_330 © (158,059). “$42,952
For the year ended December 31, 2005, . | $33,093 — 54921 _ (60,686) '$2?,328
For the year ended December 31, 2004..  $11,956 25,788 32,339 (36,990).  $33,093
Deferred Tax Asset Valuation o \ '
Allowance ) . -
For the year ended December 31, 2006.. $ 6,148 13,103 — (171) ~'$19,080
For the year ended December 31, 2005.. - $ 6,148 C— —_ — § 6,148
For the year ended December 31, 2004. . $ 5_,738 — 410 — $ 6,148
' . . o . N T
17. Quarterly. Information (unaudited) - ..
i ) Three Months Ended
" c . : o March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31- -
2006 .. <,
" Net revenue!™ |, L e $320,479 $432,350  $524,191  $618,901
. Operating income® .. ...+, ... 0L 38,067 73395 144587 . 186,777,
Netloss. . ... ..o i (71,718  (79,827) (35,385) (50,774)
Preferred dividend™. . . .. e 1,974 — — —
Gain on repurchase of preferred stock™ . .. ... .. (31,195) — —_ —
Loss available to common shareholders ........ 42,497 (79,827) (35,385) (50,774)
Basic and diluted loss pershare . ............. $F 01 % (15 $ @35 § (0.72)

"March 31 June 30

September 30

......... $207,339 $232.967 $25
........ 70,197 91,030 10
........ 7747 20,023 2
........ 3,319 2,919
........ 133,681 —

on

........ (129.253) 17,104 2
........ $ (4100 $ 046 $
........ $ (410) $ 044 $

December 31

5,214 $ 261,111 °
2,732 111,282
7,147 12,616
2,977 2,493
_— 211,020
4,170 (200,897}
065. 35 (6.30)
062 $ (6.30)




(1}

(2)

3

R.H.-DONNELLEY CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Revenue from the sale of advertising is recognized under the deferral and amortization method, whereby
revenue from advertising sales is initially deferred when a directory is published and recognized ratably
over the life of the directory. Due to purchase accounting rules, we were not able to recognize any revenue
from directories published by the Dex Media Business or the AT&T Directory Business prior to each
acquisition or for any directories published in the months the acquisitions were completed.

Similar to the deferral and amortization method of revenue recognition, certain costs directly related to the
selling and production of directories are initially deferred and recognized ratably over the life of the direc-
tory. Due to purchase accounting rules, we were not able to recognize any expenses from directories pub-
lished by the Dex Media Business or the AT&T Directory Business pnor to each acqu:smon or for any
directories published in the months the acquisitions were completed. ’

On January 14, 2005, we repurg:hased 100,303 shares of our outstanding Preferred Stock from the GS
Funds for $277.2 million in cash. In connection with the Preferred Stock repurchase, we recorded an
increase to loss available to common shareholders on the consolidated statement of operations of

$133.7 million to reflect the loss on the repurchase of these shares for the three months ended March 31,
2005. On January 27, 2006 we repurchased the remaining 100,301 shares of our outstanding Preferred
Stock from the GS Funds for $336.1 million in cash, including accrued cash dividends and interest pursu-
ant to the terms of the Stock Purchase Agreement. Based on the terms of the Stock Purchase’ Agreement,
the repurchase of the Preferred Stock became a probable event on October 3, 2005, requiring the recorded
value of the Preferred Stock to be accreted to its redemption value of $334.1 million at December 31,
2005, and as a result of the GS Repurchase, $336.1 million at Janvary 27, 2006. The accretion to redemp-
tion value of $211.0 million and $2.0 million (which represented accrued dividends and interest) for the
quarters ended December 31, 2005 and March 31, 2006, respectively, has been recorded as an increase to
loss available to common shareholders on the consolidated statements of operations. In conjunction with
the GS Repurchase, we also reversed the previously recorded BCF related to these shares and recorded a
decrease to loss available to common shareholders on the consolidated statements of operations of approxi-
mately $31.2 million for the quarter ended March 31, 2006.
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ITEM 9, CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS Wi TH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES

On March 31, 2006, RHD’s Audlit and Finance Cornmittee'of the Board of Director's (the “Committee")
dismissed PricewaterhouseCoopers-LLP as the Company’s principal independent registered public. accounting
firm. Effective March 31,2006, the Committee appointed KPMG LLP as-the Company’s principal independent
registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ended December 31,2006, For additional information
- regarding this mattér, please refer to our Currént Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on.April 6, 2006.

" There have been no disagreements with either of the Company’s principal independent.registered pubhc .
accoummg firms for the two- -year penod ended December 31,2006, - " AN TR . ¥
. | T N N .

ITEM 9A.- : CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.‘ SRS ST 1 .

{a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures. Based on their evaluation, ' as of Dece‘rnber 31,
2006, of the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e)
and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), the prmclpal executive officer and
principatl financial officer of the Company have each concluded that such disclosure controls and procedures
are effective ‘and sufficient to ensure that information required to be-disclosed by.the Company in report$ that
* it files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and-reported
wnhm the time periods spec1ﬁed in the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn s rules and forms.

Management s Annual Report on Internal Control over Flnanc1al Repomng and the mdependent reglstered
public accounting firm’s attestation of that report required ‘undér Item 308 of Regulation’S-K has been
included in Item 8 immediately precedmg the Company s consohdated financial statements. "

(b) Changes in Imemal Controls. There have not been any changes in the Company’s 1ntemal control
over financial reporting that occurred dunng the Company’s ‘most recent ﬁscal quarter that has malenally :
_ affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reportmg

oy ' + . - B e

ITEM 9B, OTHER INF ORMATION.

None |
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N ‘ g oo PART III LY

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS EXEC UTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Informanon.m response (o this Item is incorporated-herein by reference to the sections entitled “Board of
Directors” and “Other Inforination — Section 16(a} Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance™.in the
Company’s Proxy Statement to be filed on or prior to April 30, 2007 with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, except that “Executive Officers of the Registrant” in Item 1 of this Annual Report responds 1o
Item 401(b), (d) and (e} of Regulation S-K with respect to executive officers. ‘The Company has adopted a - °
code of ethics that applies to the Principal Executive, Officer, Principal Financial Officer and the Principal
Accounting Officer that has been ftled as an exhibit to this Report and is available on our website at
www.rhd.com, or you may request a copy at the address on the cover page of this Annual Repert on
Form_ 10- K free of charge.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

Information in- response to this Item is incorporated herein by reference 0 the section enntled ‘Director:
and Executive Compensation” in the Company’s Proxy Statement to be filed on or prior to April 30, 2007 -
with the Securities and Exchange Commission. .

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information in response to this Item is mcorporated herein by reference to lhe section entitled “Secunty
Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” in the Company’s Proxy Statement to be filed on
or prior to Apnl 30, 2007 with the Securities and Exchange Commission, except that * Equ1ty Compensation
Plan Inform..mon in Item 5 of lhlS Report respondb to ftem 201(d) of Regulduon 5- K ,
ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR

INDEPENDENCE.

»

-Information in response to this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the sections entitled’ “Board of
Directors” and “Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation; Certain Relationships and
Related Party Transactions” in the Company’s Proxy Statement to be filed on or prior to April 30, 2007 with
the Securities and Exchange Commission.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES.

Information in response to this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the sections entitled “Board of
Directors-Committees of the Board of Directors — Audit and Finance Committee™ and “— Report of the
Audit and Finance Committee on Financial Reporting-Fees” in the Company’s Proxy Statement to be filed on
or prior to April 30, 2007 with the Securities and Exchange Commission. '

.78




PART IV o

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(A)(1) and (2) — List of t'inancral statements and financial statement schedules

The following consolidated financial statements of the Company are mcl_uded under Item 8:

Management s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Repomng ,
Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firms o .
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2006 and 2005 | Lt o

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Cornprehenswe (Loss) Income for the three years ended
December 31, 2006

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the three years ended December 31, 2006-.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders Equrty (Deﬁcnt) for the three years ended
December 31, 2006° : _ _ -

*

Notes to'Consolidated Financial ‘Statements' .,

Financial statement schedules for the Company have not been prepared because the required information
has been included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 of this Annual
Report.
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(C) Exhibits:

Exhibit No.

2.1#

31
32

4.1

42 v

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

49
4.10

Document

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of October 3, 2005, by and among the Company,

Dex Media, Inc. and Forward Acquisition Corp. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn on
October 6, 2005, Commission File No. 001-07155) :

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to
the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the thre¢ months ended March 31, 1999, filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on May 14, 1999 Commission File No. 001-07155)

Third Amended and Restated By-laws of the Company (incorporated by réference to Exhibit 3.1

to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn on

April 21, 2006, Commission File No. 001-07155)

Indenture, dated as of December 3; 2002, between R.H.-Donnelley.Inc: (as successor tor
R.H. Donnelley Finance Corporation 1), as Issuer, and The Bank of New York, as Trustee, with

fespect to the 8.875% Senior Notes due 2010 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.13 to the

Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed with the Secuntles and Exchange Commission on
March 20, 2003, Commission File No. 001-07155)

Form-of 8.875% Senior Notes due 2010 (included in Exhibit 4.1) 41« » " s N

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 3, 2003, among R.H. Donnelley-Inc:, as [ssuer, the
Company and the other guarantors signatory thereto, as Guarantors, and The Bank of New York,'
as Trustee, with respect to the 8.875% Senior Notes due 2010 of R.H. Donnelley Inc,
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.14 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 20, 2003, Commission File

No. 001-07155)

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of September 1, 2004, by and among R.H. Donnelley
Inc., the guarantors party thereto and The Bank of New York, as Trustee, with respect to the
8.875% Senior Notes due 2010 of R.H. Donnelley Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to
the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securitiés and Exchange Commission
on September 3, 2004, Commission File No. 001-07155)

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 6, 2005, among R.H. Donnelley Inc., as
Issuer, the Company and the subsidiary guarantors named therem as Guarantors, and The Bank of
New York, as Trustee, with respect to the 8.875% Senior Notes due 2010 of R.H. Donnelley Inc.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 20, 2005, Commission File No. 001-
07155)

Guarantees relating to the 8.875% Senior Notes due 2010 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.16 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on March 20, 2003, Commission File No. 001-07155)

Senior Guarantees relating to Second Supplemental Indenture to the Indenture governing the
8.875% Senior Notes due 2010 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on September 3,
2004, Commission File No, 001-07155)

Indenture, dated as of December 3, 2002, between R.H. Donnelley Inc. (as successor to

R.H. Donnelley Finance Corporation I), as Issuer, and The Bank of New York, as Trustee, with
respect to the 10.875% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 (incorporated by reference 1o

Exhibit 4.17 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on March 20, 2003, Commission File No. 001-07155)

Form of 10.875% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 (included in Exhibir 4,8)

Supptemental Indenture, dated as of January 3, 2003, among R.H. Donnelley Inc., as Issuer, the
Company and the other guarantors signatory thereto, as Guarantors, and The Bank of New York,
as Trustee, with respect to the 10.875% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 4.18 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on March 20, 2003, Commission File No. 001-07155)
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Exhibit No.
411 . .

4,12

4.13

Document DA T

. Second Supplemental ‘Indenture, dated as of January 9, 2004, among:R.H. Donnelley Inc., as’
Issuer, the Company and other guarantors signatory thereto, as Guarantors, and The Bank of

~" New York, as Trustee, with respect to the 10.875% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012

L

4.14

415,

4.16
4.17

419
420

4.21

" 0

422

423

-I:r_u

i
!

e

o Commrssron File No. 333- 131626)

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.21 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commrssmn on March 12; 2004, Commission File
No. 001-07155) Co ‘ :

. Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as- of September 1, 2004, among R.H. Donnelley Inc., and
the _guarantors party. Ehereto as Guarantors, and The Bank of New, York, as Trustee, with respect
10, the 10.875% Senior Subordmated Notes due 2012 of R.H. Donnel]ey Inc., (incorporated by
rreference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Company 3 Currenl Report on Form 8-K; ﬁled with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on September 3, 2004, _Gommission File No.. 001 07[55)

Guarantees relating to the 10.875% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4. 20 to the Company’s Annual Repon on Form 10 K, filed wrth the Secuntles
and Exchange Commrssron on March 20, 2003 Commlssron File No 001- 07155)

Senror Subordinated Guarantees relaung to the Third Supplemental lndenture to the.Indenture

- governing the 10.875% Notes due 2012 (mcorporaled by reference to Exhlblt 4.4 to-the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K,.filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
September 3, 2004, Commission File No. 001-07155)

... Indenture, dated as of November 10 2003 be(ween Dex Medra Inc and U. S, Bank Natronal )

Assocratlon as Trustee, with fespect to the 8% Notes due 2013 (mcorporated by reference to”
Exhibit 4.1 to Dex Media, Inc s Registration Statement on 'Form S- 4, filed wnth the Securities and
Exchange Commlssmn on Apnl 14, 2004, Commlssron Flle No. 333 114472)

Form of 8% Notes due 2013 (included.in Exhibit 4- 15) L e

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January.31, 2006, between Dex Medla Inc, (ffkla Forward
Acqulsmon Corp.) and U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee with respect to Dex Media,

" Inc’s '8% Notes due 2013 (incorporated by referenice to Exhlblt 4.1 10 Dex Media, Inc.’s Current

Repon on F0rrn 8-K, filed with the Securmes and Exchange Commrssron on February 6, 2006,

Indenture dated November 10, 2003, between Dex Media, Inc and U S Bank Nat:onal
Association, as Trustee, wrth respect to Dex Media, Inc.’s 9% Discount Notes due 2013
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4. 3'to Dex Media, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Forrn 54,

" filed with the Securmes and Exchange Commrssron on April 14, 2004 Comrnrssron File

Nol+333- 114472) IR
Form of 9% Dlscount Notes due 2013 (1ncluded in Exhlbrt 4.18) ;

Supplemental Indenture dated as of January 31 2006, between Dex Medla Inc (f/kfa Forward
Acquisition Corp.) and U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee, with respect to Dex Media,
Inc.’s 9% Discount Notes due 2013 (mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Dex Media, Inc.’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commrssmn on February 6,
2006, Commlssron File No 333-131626) -

Indenture dated February 11, 2004 belween Dex Media, Inc aiid 'U.S. Bank National
Association, as Trustee with respect to Dex Média, Inc.’s 9% Discount Notes due' 2013
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to Dex Media, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form S-4,
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on Apnl 14,2004, Commission File

EEFT o

© No:333-114472 . -« .- .+ . g SRR VA WL

‘Form of 9% Discount Notes due 2013 (mc]uded in Exhnb)t 421 - T v

Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 3l 2006, bctween Dex Media, Inc (f/kfa Forward
Acqursrtlon Corp.} and U.S. Bank National Assocmuon as Trustee with respect to Dex Media,
Inc.’s 9% Discount Notes due 2013’ (mcorporated by reférence 'to Exhlblt 4.3 to Déx Media, Inc.’s

' “Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Seturities and Exchinge Commission ‘on February 6,
2006, Commission File No. 333-131626)
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Exhibit No.

4.24

425
426

4.27
428

4.29
4.30

431 -

432 .

4.33
4.34#

435
436

4.37
4.38

4.39 .

Document

* Indenture, dated November 8, 2002, among Dex Media East LLC,.Dex Media East Finance Co.

and U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee, with respect to Dex-Media East LLC’s

* 9%% Senior Notes due 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4:7 to Dex Media, Inc.’s
Registration Statement on Form.S-4, filed with the Securities and Exchange Comrmssmn on
April 14, 2004, Commission File No. 333-114472) .« .- -+ ..

Form of 9%% Senior Notes due 2009 (included in Exhibit 4. 24)

Indenture, dated November 8,"2002, among Dex Medla East LLC Dex Media East Finance Co:
and U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee, with respect to Dex Media East LLC’s

12%% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 (incorporated by referencé to Exhibit 4.9 to

Dex Media, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form S-4, filed with the Securitiés and Exchange
Commission on April 14, 2004, Commission File No. 333-114472)

Form of 12%% Senior Subordinated Notcs due 2012 (mcluded in Exhibit 4.26) *

Indénture, dated August 29, 2003 among Dex Media West LLC Dex Media West Finance Co.
and U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustée, with respect io Dex Media West LLC’s

8% Senior Notes dué 2010 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.11 to Dex Media, Inc.’s* *
" Registration Statement on Form S-4, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn on
‘April 14, 2004, Commission File No. 333- 114472) o

Form of 8%% Senior Notes due 2010 (mcluded in Exhlblt 4. 28)

Indenture, dated August 29, 2003, among Dex Media West LLC, Dex Media West Finance Co.
and U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee, with respect to Dex Media West LLC’s

9%% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2013 (incorporated by réference to Exhibit 4.13 to Dex
Media, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form $-4, filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on April 14, 2004, Commission File No. 333-114472)

Form of 9%4% Senior Subordmated Notes due 2013 (included in Exhibit 4.30) -

Indenture dated November 24, 2004, among Dex Media West LLC, Dex Media West Finance Co.
and U.S. Bank Nanonal Association, as Trustee, with respect to Dex Media West LLC’s

5%% Senior Notes due 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7 to Dex Media West LLC
and Dex Media West Finance Co.’s Registration Statement on Form §-4, declared effective by the
Securitiés and Exchange Commission on February 3, 2005, Commission F:le No. 333 121259)

Form of 5%% Sénior Notes due 2011 (included in Exhlblt 4.32)

Indenture, dated as of January 14, 2005, among the Company-and The Bank of New York, as
Trustee, with respect to the Company’s 6.78% Senior Notes due 2013 of the Company
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed
with the Securities and Exchange COml‘l’llSSlOl‘l on January 19, 2005 Commlssmn File No. 001-
07155)

Form of 6%% Senior Notes due 2013 (included in Exhibit 4.34)__

Indenture, dated January 27, 2006, between the Company, as. Issuer; and The Bank of New York,
as Trustee, with respect to the Company’s 6.875% Series A-1 Senior Discount Notes due 2013
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current Repon on Form 8-K, filed

. with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 2, 2006, Commission File No. 001-

07155)
Form of 6.875% Senes A-1 Senior Dlscount Note due 2013 (mcluded in Exhlbn 4.36)

Indenture, dated January 27, 2006, between the Company {as successor to' R.H. Donnelly Finance
Corporation III), as Issuer, and The Bank of New York, as Trustee, with respect to the Company’s
6.875% Series A-2 Senior Discount Notes due 2013 (mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to
the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on February 2, 2006, Comm15510n File No 00107155y

. Form of 6.875% Series A-2 Senior D|scount Note due 2013 (mcluded in Exl’llblt 4.38)

41 ' M
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Exhibit No. Document A

440 | -y, Supplemental Indenture, dated January 31, 2006, by and, between the Company and The Bank of
C New York, as-Trustee,; with respect to. the Company’s 6.875% Series A-2 Senior Discount Notes
- due 2013 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K,
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 2, 2006, Commission File No.
001-07155) T s

441 Indenture dated January 27, 2006 by and between the Company {as successor to R H Donnelly
"+. r. - Finance Corporation III), as;Issuer, and The Bank of New York; ast Trustee, with respect to the
.Company’s 8.875% Series A-3-Senior Notes due 2016 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6 to
. the Company’s,Current. Report on Form 8:K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission

y

on February 2, 2006, Commission File No. 001-07155) - .+« . . .
442, . ,:Form of;:8.875% Series A-3 Sentor.Note due 2016, (included in Exhibit 4. 41) "
443 ' Supplemental Indenture, dated: January 31; 2006, between the Company and The Bark of New
~ -"York; as Trustee, Wwith tespectto’the Company’s-8:875% Series A-3 Senior Notes due 2016

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.8 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed
- -, withsthe Securities and Exchange Commission on February 2, 2006, Commission File U

. No. 001-07155) . =ar yosreieng Rt AL
10.1 Non Competltlon Agreement datecl' as of ¢ January 3,72003, by and among the Commipany,
" R.H: Donhnelley Publishing & Advertising; Inc.'(f/k/a-Sprint Publishing & Advertising, Inc.),
s . CenDon, LL.C., R.H: Donnelley D1rectory Company (f/l/a'Centel’ Dlrectory Company), Sprint

Corporation and the Sprint Local Télecommunications Division (incorporated by'reference to
~+  Exhibit 10.4 to;the Company;s Current-Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and .+
.t -Exchange.Commission on January. 17,2003, Commission File No. 001-07155) . ..

‘102 " Letterfrom Sprint Nextel Corporanon‘dated as. of May 16 20006, acknow]edgmg ¢ertain matters
" with respect to the Non- Competmon Agreement ‘described above ‘as Exhibit 10.1 (mcorporated by
" referencée to Exhibit -10.12 t6 the Company’s Currerit Report oni Form 8-K, filed with’ the
Securltles_ and,Exchange Commission;on May, 19,-2006, Commission File No. 001-07155) , +

10.3 - *". Difectory Services License: Agreenient; datéd as’ of May'16, 2006, by'and among R:H. Donnelley
 Publishing & Advertising, Inc., -CenDon, IL.L.C:¥R.H. Donnelley Directory Company, Embarg

- Corporition; Embarq Dlrectory Trademark Compdny, LLC'and certain subsidiarie’s of Embarg
Corporation formerly constituting Sprint Local Telecommunications Division (incorporated by

. - reference to.Exhibit 10.6 to the Company’s. Current Report on Form 8 K, filed wnh the Securities
t. - r. and Exchange Commisstonzon May 19, 2006)-7 -+ ... ¥ ., ,

10.4#" ~ Trademark Licerise Agreenient, dated as-of May- 16, 2006; by and among R.H' Donnelley
" Publishing & Advertising, Inc., RH. Donnelley Directory' Company and Embarq Directory
Trademark Company, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,7 to-the Company’s Current
- .4 v.Report on,Form.8-K; filed-with the Securities and Exchange Commission on-May, 19, 2006) .,

10.5'- - ' -*Publisher Trademark License Agreement dated ‘ds of'May 16, 2006, by and among - RH. Donnelley

T

""" Publishifig & Advemsmg,*lnc CenDon L.L.C.R.H. Donnelley Directory Company and Embarq
"< .- Corporation (incorporated’ by-reference to*Exhibit 10.8 to the Company’s Currént Report on
. Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange- Commission on May 19,:2006) + - .
1|0.I6’ < ¢ " "Non- Competmon Agreement ‘dated-as of May '16, 2006, by-and among R:H. Donnelley

- ' Corporation, R.H: Donnelley Publishing & Advertlsmg Inc;, CenDon, L.L.C.; R.H. Donnelley
Dlrectory Company, Embarq Corporatlon and certam submdlanes of Embarq Corporanon formerly
w7 'to'the Company’s Current Report on Form: 8- K filed with' the Seeuntles and Exchange
- Commission on May 19, 2006}

10.7 ' --Subsctiber Listings Agtéenient, ‘dated as of May‘16, 2006, by -and amorig'R.H. Donnelley
Publishing! &-+Advertising, Inc., CenDon, 111..C;; R.H: Donnelley Directory Company, Embarq
Corporation and certain sub51d1ar1es of Emibérq Corporation formerly constituting Sprint Local
w1+, . Telecommunications: Division_(incorporated-by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the. Company’s: , .. -
.  Current Report on; Form- 8 K, filed-with the Securities and; Exchange Commlssmn on May 19,
2006) : P . C T

=
v

1}

83




Exhibit No. . % Document

10.8 . Standstill:Agreement, dated as of May 16, 2006, by and between R.H. Donnelley Publishing &
- + Advertising, Inc. and Embarq Corporation. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the
« Company's Current Report on Form 8- K ﬁled w1th the Secunues and Exchange Comm1ssron on
May 19, 2006) ‘ ‘ : .

10.9# Directory Services License Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2004, among the Company,
: R:H. Donnelley Publishing & Advertising of Illinois Partnership (f’/k/a The APIL Partners
- Partnership), DonTech II Partnership, Ameritech Corporation, SBC Directory Operations, Inc. and
' SBC Knowledge Ventures,-L'.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s
‘i Current Report on Form'8-K, filed with the Secunnes and Exchange Comrmssron on September 3,
2004, Commission File No. 001-07155)-+ - - o '

10.10 - Non-Competition Agreement, ‘dated as.of September I, 2004, by and between the Company and
-+ 8SBC Communications Inc. {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current
* . Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on September 3, 2004,

-~ » , Commission File No, 001-07155 -

10.11 SMARTpages Reseller Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2004 among SBC Commumcatlons
Inc., Southwestern Bell Yellow Pages, Inc., SBC Knowledge Ventures, L.P., the Company,
R.H. Donnelley Publishing &~Advertising of Illinois Bartnership (f/k/a The APIL Partners
~ Partnership) and DonTech II Partnership (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the
’ _Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the:Securities and Exchange Commission on
.+, .September 3, 2004, Commission File No. 001- 07155) - oL A s

10.12 +  Ameritech Directory Publishing Listing License: Agreement dated as of September 1, 2004,
-among R.H: Donnelley Publishing & Advertising of Illinois Partnership (f/k/a The APIL Partners
, :+ Partnership), DonTech II Partnership, and Ameritech-Services Inc. (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and
. Exchange Commission: on September 3, 2004, Commission File. No. 001-07155)

10.13 - Publishing Agreement, dated November 8, 2002, as amended, by and among Dex Holding LLC.,
« Dex Media East LLC (f/k/a SGN LLC), Dex. Media West LLC-(f/k/a/ GPP LLC) and Qwest
o Corporation (incorporated by referencesto Exhibit 10.19 to Dex.Media, Inc.’s Registration
« - ... Statement on Form S-4, filed with,the, Securmes and Exchange Commission on April 14, 2004,
.. Commission File No. 333 114472) ey . ,

10.14 ‘Amiended and Restated- ‘Agreement for the Provision of Billing and Collecnon Services for
Directory Publishing Services, dated September :1, 2003;.by and between Qwest Corporation and
+ Dex Media East LLC (f/kfa SGN LLC),(incorporated by.reference to Exhibit 10.8 to Dex Media,
.Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form S-4, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
April 14, 2004, Commission File No. 333-114472) -...

10.15 °  Agreement for the Provision of Billing and Collection Services for D1rectory Pubhshmg Servrces
dated as of September 1, 2003, by. and between Qwest Corporation and Dex Media West LLC
. {f/k/a GPP LLC) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10:9 to Dex Media, Inc.’s Registration
Statement on Form S-4, filed with'the Securmes and Exchange Comm1ssron on April 14, 2004,
- Commission File No. 333-114472) Bt e " ‘

10.16 Non-Competition and Non-Sclicitation Agreement, dated November 8, 2002, by and between Dex
.+, Media East LLC (f/k/a SGN LLC), Dex Media West LLC (f/kfa GPP LLC), Dex Holdings LLC
.and Qwest,Corporation, Qwest.Communications International Inc. and Qwest Dex, Inc.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to Dex Media, Inc.’s Registration Statement on
Form S-4, filed with the, Securities and Exchange Commission on April 14, 2004, Commission
File No. 333-114472) .o .

10.17° . . Amended and Restated 1998 Directors’ Stock Plan (1ncorporated by reference to EXhlblt 10.18 to
... the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on March 27, 2000, Commission-File No. 001-07155). - .. - ,- ;. R

10.187 Pension Benefit Equalization Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit. 10, 16 to the Company’s
‘ Annual Report on Form' 10-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 27,
2002 Commission File No. 001-07155)
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10.19°

10.20°

10217

10.22°
10.23"
10.24"

10.25"

10.26™*

1027

10.28°

10.29°

10.30"
10.31°

10.32°

10.33

Document S

2001 Stock Award and Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed with the Securities and: Exchange -Commission on

* March 27, 2002, Commission File No. 001-07153)

2005 Stock Award and Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference-to- Exhibit 10115 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report en Form 10-Q, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on August 5, 2005, Commission File No. 001-07155)

Form of Non-Qialified Stock Option Agreement urider 2005- Plan (mcorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.16 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on August 5, 2003, Commission File No. 001-07155) S

Form of Annual Incentive Program Award under-2005 Plan {(incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.17 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on August 5, 2005, Commission File No. 001-07155) :

Form of Restricted Stock Units Agreement under 2005 Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.19 to the Company’s-Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q; filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on May 10, 2006, Commission File No. 001-07155) '

Form of Stock Appreciation Rights Grant Agreement under 2005 Plan (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.10 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and
Exchange Cominission on October 6, 2005, Commission File No 001-07155)

'Form of R.H. Donnelley Corporation Restricted Stock Units Agreement under 2005 Plan

(1nc0rporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2] 1o the Compaiy’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2005, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
March 16, 2006, Commission File No. 001-07155)

Deferred Compensation Plan (as amended and restated as of January 1., 2005)
Stock Option Plan of Dex Media, Inc., effective as, of November 8, 2002 (incorporated by -

_reference to Exhibit 10.27 to Dex Media, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form $-4, filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission on Apnl 14, 2004, Commlssmn File No. 333-114472)
First Amendment to Stock Option Plan of Dex Media, Inc., effective.as of September 9, 2003

. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.28 to Dex Media, Inc s Registration Statement on

Form S-4, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 14, 2004, Commission
File No. 333- 114472) -

Second Amendment to Stock Option Plan of Dex Medla Inc , effective as of December 18, 2003
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29 to Dex Media, Inc s Registration Statement on

. Form §-4, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn on April 14, 2004, Commission
‘File No. 333-114472)

Dex Media, Inc. 2004 Incentive Award Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhlbu 4.5 to Dex
Media, Inc.’s Registration Statement on Form S-8, filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on November 19,2004, Commission file No. 333-120631) :

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated October 3, 2005, by and between the
Company and David C. Swanson (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities’and Exchange Commission on October 6,

* 2005, Commission File No. 001-07155) : .

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated October 3, 2005, by and between the
Company and Peter J. McDonald (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Company 5
Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commlbmon on October 6,

. 2005, Commission File No. 001-07155)

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated October 3, 2005, by and between the
Company and'Steven M. Blondy (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 6,
2003, Commission File No. 001-07155)
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Exhibit No.

1

Document

Employment Agreement, dated as of February 21, 2006, by and between the Company and
George A. Burnett (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the. Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K, filed with the Securities -and Exchange Commission on February 23, 2006, Commission
- File No. 001-07155). This Agreement is no longer in effect.

Separation' Agreement and Release, dated as of May 5, 2006, by and between the Company and
George A. Burnett (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.32 to the Company’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 8, 2006, .
Commission File No. 001 07155) . " .

Employment Agreement, dated as of January 1, 2001 by and between the Company and Robert J.
Bush (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.37 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K,

. filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 28, 2001, Commission File No.

001-07155) , .
Amendment No. | to Employment Agreement, dated as of February 27, 2001 by and between the

_ Company and Robert J. Bush (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.38 to the ‘Company’s

Annual Report on Form /10-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 28,
2001, Commlssmn File No. 001-07155)

Board of Director Compensation,Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit: 10, 85 o the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005, filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 16, 2006, COHImlSSlOn File No 001 -07155)

Commitment Letter, dated October 2; 2005 among the Company, IP. Morgan Seciirities Inc. and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securiiies and Exchange Commission on October 6, 2005,
Commission File No. 001-07155). This Agreement is no longer in effect.

Agreement to Amend and Restate, dated December 13, 2005,,among the Company and lenders .
party to the Credit Agreement, dated as of November 8, 2002, as amended (incorporated by
refereénce to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on December 19, 2005, Comnnssmn Frle No. 001- 07155) This
‘Agreement is no longer in effect.

Agreement fo Amend and Restate, dated December 13, 2005, among the Company and lenders
party to the Credit Agreement, dated as of September 9, 2003, as amended (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with'the Securities -
and Exchange Commission on December 19, 2005, Comm1551on File No 001 07155) This

-Agreement 1s no longer in effect. 4
' Second Amended arid Restated Credit Agreement dated Decembeér 13, 2005, among the

Company, R.H. Donnelley Inc., the several banks and other financial institutions or entities from
time to time parties thereto as lenders, J.P. Morgan Securities Inc. and Deutsche Bank Trust -
Company Americas, as co-lead arrangers and joint-bookrunners, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A,, as.
syndication agent, Bear Stearns Corporate Lending Inc., Credit Suisse, Cayman Islands Branch,
Goldman Sachs Credit Partners L.P., UBS Securities- LL.C and Wachovia Bank,- National
Association, as co-documentation agents,.and Deutsche Bank Trust-Company Americas, as
administrative agent- (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report
on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission .on December 19, 2005,
Commission File No, 001-07155) . :

-First Amendment, dated as of April 24, 2006, to the Second Amended and Restated Credit
. Agreement, dated December 13, 2005, among the Company, R.H. Donnelley Inc., the several

banks and other financial institutions or entities from time to time parties thereto as lenders, and
Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as administrative agent (incorporated by reference .to.
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and

. Exchange Commlssmn on Apn] 28, 2006, Commission File Ne. 001-07155)

' v v
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10.44

10.45 -

10.46#

1047 -

10.48 .

10.49% .

10.50

10.51

W Document

" +Second Amended and.Restated Guaranty and Collateral Agreement, dated as of December 13,

"2005, among the Company, R.H. Donnelley Inc.; and the subsidiaries of R.H. Donnelley Inc. party

- thereto, and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as-collateral agent (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit -10.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on December 19, 2005, Commission File No.-001-07153) .

Reaffirmation, dated as of April 24, 2006, among R.H. Donnelley Corporation, R.H. Donnelley

+ Inc..and its subsidiaries'and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas;-as administrative agent

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current-Report on Form 8-K, filed
-with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 28, 2006 Commlssmn F11e No. 001-
07155) .. . v .o . .o

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated January 31, 2006,’among Dex Media, Inc. (fk/a
Forward Acquisition Corp.), Dex Media East, Inc., Dex Media East LLC, JPMorgan Chase Bank,
N.A., as administrative agent and :collateral agent, and the other lenders from time to time parties
theréto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3.to Dex Media, Inc.’s*Current Report on

Form 8-K, filed with the Securities ancl Exchange Commissicn on February 6, 2006, Commission
File No. 333-131626) . o

- Reaffirmation Agreement, dated January 31, 2006, among- Dex Media, Inc. (f/k/a Forward
* Acquisition Corp.), Dex Media East, Inc., Dex Media East LLC, Dex Media East Finance Co.,

Dex Media International Inc. (f/k/a LCI International, Inc.) and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N A., as
administrative agent and collateral agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Dex
Media, Inc.’s Current Report oh Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on

. February 6, 2006, Commission File No. 333-131626) P :

Guarantee and Collateral Agreement, dated as of November 8;:2002, by and among Dex Media

- East, Inc., Dex Media East LLC (f/lk/a SGN LLC), Dex Media East Finance Co., LCI

" International, Inc’ (Dex Media International; Inc.) and JPMorgan ‘Chase Bank, as collateral agent
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Dex Media, Inc.’s Registration Statement on

Form S§-4, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on Apnl 14, 2004, Commission
Fﬂc No. 333-114472) . . ' ‘

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated January 31, 2006, among Dex Media, Inc. (f/k/a

Forward Acquisition Corp.), Dex Media West, Inc., Dex Media West LLC, and JPMorgan Chase

Bank, N.A._, as collateral agent, and the other lenders from time to time parties thereto

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Dex Media, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed
. with the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn on February 6, 2006, Commission File

. No.-333-131626)

Reaffirmation Agreement, dated January 3l 2006, among Dex Media, Inc. (f/k/a Forward
‘Acquisition Corp.), Dex Media West, Inc., Dex Media ‘West LLC, Dex Media West Finance Co.,
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent and collateral agent (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Dex Media, Inc.'s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on February 6, 2006, Commission File No. 333-131626)

*. Guarantee and Collatéral Agreement, dated as of September 9. 2003, among Dex Media West,

Inc., Dex Media West LLC, Dex Media West Finance Co. and JPMorgan Chase Bank, as
. collateral agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to Dex Media, Inc.’s Registration
Statement on Form S-4, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commlsswn on April 14, 2004,
Commission File No, 333 114472) !

10.52°_ . :First Amendment, dated as of April 24, 2006, to the Amended and Restatcd Crecht Agreement

dated as of January.31, 2006, among Dex Media, Inc., Dex Media West, inc:, Dex Media West
-LLC, the.lenders from time to time party thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative

. agent and collateral agent, and the other agents.parties thereto (incorporated by reference to

Al

y Exhibit .10.1 to Dex Media, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on April 28, 2006, Commission File No. 333- 131626)
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10.53 .

10.54 -

10.55

10.56

' 10.57

10.58

10.59

10.60

1061

10.62

Document

Reaffirmation Agreement, dated as of April 24, 2006, among Dex Media, Inc., Dex Média West,
Inc:,- Dex Media West LLLC, Dex Media West Finance Co. and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A_, as
cotlateral agent (incorporated by reference. to Exhibit 10.2 to Dex Media, Inc.’s Current Report on
Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commlsslon on Apnl 28, 2006 Commission
File No. 333-131626) ' :

. First Amendment, dated as of April 24 2006 to the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement ‘

dated as of January 31, 2006, among Dex Media, Inc., Dex Media East, Inc., Dex Media East
LLC, the lenders from time to time party. thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative
agent and collateral agent, and the other agents parties thereto (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to Dex Media, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on- April 28,2006, Commission File No. 333-131626)

Reaffirmation Agreement, dated as of April 24, 2006, among.Dex Media, Inc., Dex Media East
Inc., Dex Media East LLC, Dex-Media East Fmance Co., Dex Media International,-Inc. and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as collateral agent (incorporated by. reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Dex
Media, Inc.’s Current Report-on.Form 8-K, filed with the, Securities and Exchange Comm1ssmn on
April 28, 2006, Commission File'No. 333-131626) :

Warrant Purchase Agreement, dated as of November 2, 2006, by ancl among R.H. Donnelley
Corporation and certain investment partnerships affiliated with The Goldman-Sachs Group, Inc.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 3, 2006, Commission File No, 001-
07155). This Agreement is no longer in effect. i : s

Registration Rights Agreement, dated January 7, 2006, by and between R.H. Donne]ley

Corporation and the initial purchasers identified therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1

to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange

. Commission on February 2 2006, Commission File No. 001-07155). This Agreement is no longer

in effect.- '

Sponsor Stockholders Agreement dated as of October 3, 2005, among the Company, Welsh,
Carson, Anderson & Stowe 1X, L.P., WD GP Associates LLC and WD Investors LLC
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 6, 2005, Commission File No. 001-
07155). This. Agreement is no longer in effect.

Sponsor Stockholders Agreement, dated as'of October 3, 2005, among the Company, Carlyle
Partners ‘111, LL.P. CP IIT Coinvestment, [..P.,, Carlyle High Yield Partners, L.P., Carlyle Dex
Partners, L..P. and Carlyle Dex Partners 11, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
October 6, 2005, Commission File No, 001-07153). This Agreement is no-longer in effect.

Support Agreement, dated as of October 3, 2005, among the Company, Welsh, Carson, Anderson &
Stowe [X; L.P, WD GP Associates LLC and WD Investors LLC (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K; filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on.October 6, 2005, Commission F]le No. OOI 07155). This Agreement is
no longer in effect. i

Support Agreement, dated as of October 3, 2005, among the Company, Carlyle Partners III, L.P.
CP 11l Coinvestment, L.P.; Carlyle High Yield Partners, L.P., Carlyle Dex Partners, L..P. and
Carlyle Dex Partners 11, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 6, 2005,
Commission File No. 001-07155). This Agreement is no longer in effect. ..

Stock Purchase and Support Agreement, dated as of October 3, 2005, among the Company and the
stockhiolders listed on Schedule A attached thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to

" the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission

on October 6, 2005, Commission File No. 001-07155). This Agreement is no longer in effect.
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* Filed herewith.

* Document

Closing Agreement, dated as of July 21, 2005, by and between the Company and the ¢
Commissioner of the Internal Revenue Service (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
August 3, 2005, Commission File No. 001-07155). This Agreement is no longer in effect.

Fifth Amendment, dated as of June 16, 2005, to the Credit Agreement, dated as of November 8,
2002, as amended and restated as of July 24, 2004, by and among Dex Media, Inc., Dex Media
East, Inc., Dex Media East, LLC, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent, JP
Morgan Securities Inc. and Banc of America Securities LLC, as joint bookrunners and co-lead
arrangers, and Bank of America N.A., Wachovia Bank, National Association, Lehman Commercial
Paper Inc. and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as co-syndication agents (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Dex Media Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on August 4, 2005, Commission File No. 001- 32249) This
Agreement is no longer in effect.

"Fourth Amendment, dated as of June 16, 2005, to the Credit Agreement, dated as of September 9,

2003, as amended and restated as of July 27, 2004, by and among Dex Media, Inc., Dex Media
West, Inc., Dex Media West, LLC, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent JP
Morgan Securities Inc. and Banc of America Securities LLC, as joint bookrunners and co-lead
arrangers, and Bank of America N.A., Wachovia Bank, National Association, Lehman Commerciat
Paper Inc. and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as co-syndication agents (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Dex Media Inc.’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, filed with the

-Securities and Exchange Commission on August 4, 2005, Commission File No. 001- 32249) This

Agreement is no longer in effect.

Policy on Business Corlduct (amended and restated as of January 1, 2007)
Subsidiaries of the Registrant

Consent of KPMG LLP, Independent Reglstered Public Accounting Firm
Consem of PncewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Independent Registered Public Accountmg Firm

Certification of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2006 by David
C. Swanson, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of R.H.. Donnelley Corporatlon under
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act ‘

Certification of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the penod ended December 31, 2006 by Steven
M. Blondy, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of R H. Donnelley Corporanon
under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

Certification of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2006 under

“Section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act by David C. Swanson, Chairman and Chief Executive

Officer, and Steven M. Blondy, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, for R. H
Donnelley Corporatlon

" Management contract or compensatory plan.

"# The Company agrees to furnish supplementally a copy of any omitted exhlblts or schedules to the Securities
and Exchange Commission upen request. -
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SIGNATURES : IR

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or IS(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant
has duly caused' this Annual Report on'Form 10-K to be signed oh its behalf by the under51gncd thereunto

duly authonzed on thc 13th day of March 2007
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' RH Donnclley Corporatlon :

.. By: /s/
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P

T R
Davip C, Swanson

L

.David C. Swanson,
.Chairman and Chief Executive Oﬁ‘icer

Pursuant to the reqmrements of the Secmmes Exchange Act of 1934, thls report ‘has ‘been duly signed by
the followmg persons on behalf of the chlsu‘ant and in the capacmcs and on the date indicated.

{Edwina Woodbury)
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©ovfsft Davib CF SwaNsoN & -+ Chairman of the Board and:' March 13, 2007
(David*C. Swanson) ' ‘ Chief Executive Officer meot e
" fs/ StEvEN M. BLONDY " Executive Vice President and " March 13, 2007
(Steven M. Blondy) Chief Financial Officer | -
"' oK o " (Principal Financial Offi cer) '
et -1 i' ' .
fs/ JerrREYA.SMITH. . Vice. Presndent and Controller ,: » March 13, 2007
.« { -(Jeffrey-A. Smith)__ . ¢~ . (Principal ,A_ccoun,tl'ng Officer) -~ 4 o
! Sl ' .. ! . AR o LT :
s/ MICHAEL”P‘ CONNORS N ‘ Director, gt March 13, 2007
{Michael P Connors) . : - :
. Isl Nancy E. COOPER ’ ) Director . - ' March 13, 2007
{Nancy E. Cooper) A “ ot '
., /' Ropert KAMERSCHEN . . ,. ' o Director, . . March 13, 2007
{Robeért Kamerschen) A e
N o
/s/  RusseLL T. LEwis Director March 13, 2007
(Russell T. Lewis) c Lo
.. . i~ ‘ Direc{or p .‘,.'M_qr_ch 13, 2007
{Alan F, Schuliz) -
' fs/ Davip M. VEIr Director March 13, 2007
(David M. Veit)
/s{  BARRY LawsoN WILLIAMS Director - March 13, 2007
(Barry Lawson Williams)
/s/  EpwiNA WOODBURY Director March 13, 2007
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' Document \'

Deferred Compensation Plan (as amended and restated as of Ja!nuary l., 2005) o

Policy on Business, Conduct (amended and restated as of January 1, 2007)

Subsidiaries of the Registrant . .

Consent of KPMG LLP, Independent Registered Public Accountmg Firm

Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Independem Registered Public Accounting Flrm

Certification of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2006 by
David C. Swanson, Chairman and Chief Executive Ofﬁcer of R.H. Donnelley Corporatlon under
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

Certification of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2006 by
Steven M. Blondy, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of R.H. Donnelley
Corporation under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

Certification of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the penod ended December 31, 2006 under
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act by David C. Swanson, Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer, and Steven M. Blondy, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Ofﬁcer for
R.H. Donnelley Corporation

" Management contract or compensatory plan. o : !
* Filed herewith '
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Reconciliation of Non-GAAP Measures (Unaudited) .

The following table presents a reconciliation of Net revenue — GAAP to Net revenue — adjusted .
pro forma and Net revenue — adjusted®: )

L3 - - f

_.-v L] ..Al' “. - N s
. ) . 2006 2005 “ 2004. 2003 2002
v ’ S Lo " (Amounts in millicns)

Net revenue — GAAP. .. ............... $1,8959 $ 9566 $°603.1 ' $2564 $75.4

Plus net revenue from Embarq-branded "'~
directories ithat/published prior to the .. .7 " . .0 & TN 1
Embarq Acquisition, which would have-,, .+ ,,» = .. + P . .
. been recognized.during the period absent- ¢, . T
purchase accounting adjustments required. L , - b
underGAAP.................,.._... = . o= .U ,315.9 =

Plus net revenue from AT&T; branded T ) N o . o
directories that published prior to the ' . Vo i ..
, AT&T, Directory Acqulsmon which would . L .
"*have been.recognized durmg the penod ‘ ' v ‘
absent purchase accounnng ad_]ustmcnls o ST
required undér GAAP. . .. . A - 850 .. 4415 = —

Less pre-press publishing revenue that would - - -
not have been recorded had the AT&T
Directory Acquisition occurred on
January 1,2004 . ....... ... ... .. ... — — (11.8) —_

Plus net revenue from Dex Media-branded
directories that published prior to the Dex
Media Merger, which would have been
recognized during the period absent
purchase accounting adjustments required
under GAAP, plus results for January 2006

4
h [

as reported by Dex Media .. ........... 789.2 — — —_ —
Netrevenue — GAAP . ... ... ... ...... — —_ —_ — $754
Net revenue — adjusted pro forma . . ....... $2,685.1 —  $1,0339 —

Net revenue —adjusted . . .. ............. $1.041.6 $572.3




Reconciliation of Non-GAAP Measures (Unaudited) continued -. . .° ..

PR ’ _.l_l

. The following table represents a-reconciliation of Debt — GAAP to Net debt — GAAP and Adjusted
net debt — excluding fair market value adjustmentm and a-calculation of Adjusted pro forma debt

leverage: .
L As of December 31,
2006
B - -£ (Amotunts in-millions,

, R , except l:alios) .

: Debt — GAAP. ... .. .. e R S . -$10,403.1
« Less: Cash and cash equivalents .................. e foe i e e - {156.2).
Net debt = GAAP ... .o " 10,246.9..
Less: Fair market value adjustment due to purchase accounting . .. ... .. e o (1959)

Ad)usted net debt — excluding fair market value ;cldjustmeng' .............. ... $10,051.0

Adjusted pro forma EBITDA ............... LT FUU S S 1490.1
Adjusted pro forma debt feverage .. .............. 0 .. .. 0L . _6.75x

, . -‘“. . H [
;- ' l-.
* L ]
s N '
» LT ",
i .!_ 1 -.
(3 . 1
+ . oy
4
[N ' L

il




Reconciliation of Non-GAAP Measures (Unaudited) continued . - f

. The following table represents a reconciliation of Net (loss) income — GAAP to EBITDA,
. pro forma EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA®: PR ‘

2006 20050 2004 2003

Ad_]usted

2002

. ] {Amounts in millions)
Net (loss) income —GAAP .. ........ ... ... ... L SR 5675 $T703 $(49.9)
Plus tax (benefit) provision .. ", ... ... ... .. oL (84.5). 43.2 459 (36.1)
Plus interest expense, net . .. ..., ... ... e e 765.0 264.5 175.5 180.0
Plus depreciation and amortization . . ... .. .. e 3236 ' 851 66.6 65.8

$ 67.2
44.8
335

6.2

EBITDA ............. e e 766.4 460.3 358.3 159.8
Less other income (expense) ... .. e e — — . 01 - {1.5)

Plus net revenue from Embarg- -branded directories that
published prior to the Embarg Acquisition, which would
have been recogmzed during the period absent purchase e
accountmg adjustmerits required under GAAP ... ... ... ' — — 1.1 315.9

Plus amortized deferred cost uplift on Embarg sales
contracts as of the date of the Embarq Acquisition, net of
expenses on Embarg-branded directories that published
prior to the Embarg Acquisition that would have been
recognized during the period absent purchase accounting
adjustments required under GAAP .. ............... — — 36 (63.3)

Plus net revenue from AT&T-branded directories that
published prior to the AT&T Directory Acquisition, which
would have been recognized during the period absent
purchase accounting adjustments required under GAAP. . . — 85.0 441.5 —

Less pre-press publishing revenue that would not have been
recorded had the AT&T Directory Acqmstuon occurred on
January 1,2004 ... ... .. o —_ . - (11.8) —

Plus amortized deferred cost uplift on AT&T sales contracts
as of the date of the AT&T Directory Acquisition, net of
expenses on AT&T-branded directories that published
prior to the AT&T Directory Acquisition that would have
been recognized during the period absent purchase
accounting adjustments required under GAAP ... ... ... 2.1 499 (98.0) —

Less partnership income that would not have been
recognized during the period assuming the AT&T
Directory Acquisition occurred on January 1, 2004. ... .. — — (78.0) —

Plus net revenue from Dex Media-branded directories that
published pricr to the Dex Media Merger, which would
have been recognized during the period absent purchase
accounting adjustments required under GAAP, plus results
for January 2006 as rcported by Dex Media. . ......... 7892 — — —

Less expenses on Dex Media-branded directories that
published prior to the Dex Media Merger that would have
been recognized during the period absent purchase
accounting adjustments required under GAAP, net of
amortized deferred cost uplift on Dex Media sales
contracts as of the merger date, plus professional fees
associated with the Dex Media Merger paid for by Dex ’
Media . . ..o (110.9) — — _

- Plus SFAS No. 123 (R)expense. . .. ... .. ..o v 43.3 — — —_

1517
(3.9)

Net effect of adjustments to GAAP results . ............ 7237 134.9 258.5 2511
EBITDA — adjusted pro forma . .. ........oivnnn .. $1,490.1 — 36168 —

39

EBITDA —adjusted. . ... .......0 vt $595.2 $410.9

iii

5147.8




Reconciliation of Nun-GAAP Measures (Unaudited) continued Voo )

The followmg table represents a reconuhatlon of Cash ﬂow from’ operatlons — GAAP to Adjusted
pro forma cash ﬂow from operatmns, AdJusted pro forma free cash flow and Adjusted free cash flow:

N L Co. 2006 2005 2004 2003, . 2002
‘ E " (Amounts in millions) ‘ .
Cash flow from operauons-— GAAP e ,$768.3  $392.1  $4063 . $248.6, $499
Add: Dex Media cash flow from operations for o o o
January 2006 — GAAP. .. ............ .... -~ 399 — " — ==
Add: Professional fees related to the Dex Medla . . o ‘
Merger paid for by Dex Media .. ... .. e 75 . — — — —
Adjusted pro forma cash flow from operations . ... 8155 .~ - : —_ — —
Less: Additions to fixed' assets dl‘ld computer s ' ‘
;- software — GAAP . ... .. Lo AP (78.5)'  (3L.6)° (18.0)- (12.6) 3.7
Less: Dex Media additions to fixed assets and '
computer software for January. 2006 — GAAP. . . (L1) « | — —. — —
Less: -Federal income tax refund . .. ... .. ... .. S = 1(71.3) — L —
Net effect of adjustments .. .." ... .. .. L (96 (316 (893)  (126)  (37)
. Free cash flow — EldjuSle pro fon'na S —,.5735.9 e e —
o L - - B e
Free cash flow — adjusted S . 3$360.5 $317.0 $236.0 $46.2

.iv




Notes to Reconciliation of Non-GAAP Measures  * bt PR e Y

(1) As aresult of the Dex Media Merger, AT&T Directory Acquisition and Embarq Acquisition and
related purchase accounting, managemem believes that the results reported in accordance’ with GAAP. from
2003 — 2006 are not comparable, nor do they reflect the Company’s underlying operauonal or financial -
performance in these périods. Accordingly, management is presenting certain non-GAAP financial measures in
addition to results reported in accordance with GAAP in order to better communicate underlying operational
and financial performance in each period. While management believes that the adjusted pro forma and
adjusted results reasonably resemble operational performance for each of the periods presented, because of
differences between RHD and predecessor accounting policies, management does not believe these adjusted
pro forma and adjusted results are strictly comparable . - iy . VIR

. Adjusted pro forma results for 2006 reflect the combination of RHD with Dex Meidia as if the Dex Media
Merger had been consummated at-the beginning of 2006 and reflect certain other adjustments described below,
including adjustments to exclude the effects of purchase accounting related to.the Dex Media and AT&T
transactions and professional fees associated with the Dex Media Mcrger incurred by Dex Media in January
2006. .

The adjusted pro forma results assurne that the appropriate pro rata pomon of the revenues and direct
costs of directories acquired from Dex Media and AT&T, respectively, that published prior to the transactions
were recogmzed during the period pursuanl to the deferral and amortization method. As a result of purchase
accounting, these pre-acqmsntlon revenues and expenses are riot included in reported GAAP results. As a result
of purchase accounting required under GAAP, we recorded the deferred directory costs related to directories
that were scheduled to publish subsequent to the Dex Media Merger at their fair value determined as (a) the
estimated billable.value of the published directory less (b) the expected costs to compete the directories, plus
{(c) a normal profit margin. We refer to this purchase accounting entry as “cost uplift.” The cost uplift recorded
for the Dex Media and AT&T transactions has been excluded from adjusted pro forma results.

Adjusted results for 2005 exclude the impact of purchase accounting as well as certain other adjustments
associated with the AT&T Directory Acquisition. Adjusted pro forma results for 2004 reflect the combination
of RHD with the AT&T directory business as if the AT&T Directory Acquisition had been consummated at
the beginning of the year presented and certain other adjustments.

The adjusted and adjusted pro forma results assume that the appropriate pro rata portion of the revenues
and direct costs of directories acquired from AT&T that published prior to the acquisition were recognized
during the period pursuant to the deferral and amortization method. As a result of purchase accounting, these
pre-acquisition revenues and expenses are not included in reported GAAP results. The cost uplift related to the
AT&T Directory Acquisition has been excluded from adjusted and adjusted pro forma results.

The 2004 adjusted pro forma and 2003 adjusted results assume that the appropriate pro rata portion of the
revenue and direct costs of directories acquired from Embarg that published prior to the Embarq Acquisition
were recognized during the respective periods pursuant to the deferral and amortization method. As a result of
purchase accounting, these pre-acquisition revenues and expenses are not included in reported GAAP resuits.
Additionally, thé cost uplift reported under GAAP to eliminate profit on sales contracts completed before the
acquisition date for Embarq directories not yet published at the acquisition date has also been removed.

(2) Net debt — GAAP represents total debt less cash and cash equivalents. Net debt — excluding the fair
market value adjustment represents net debt — GAAP adjusted to remove the remaining fair value purchase
accounting adjustment to Dex Media’s.debt. As a result of purchase accounting, RHD was required to adjust
the carrying value of Dex Media’s debt at January 31, 2006 to its fair market value.

(3) EBITDA represents earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization. Adjusted pro forma
EBITDA and adjusted EBITDA represent adjusted pro forma earnings and adjusted earnings before interest,
taxes, depreciation and amortization. EBITDA, adjusted pro forma EBITDA and adjusted EBITDA are not
measurements of operating performance computed in accordance with GAAP and 'should not be considered as
a substitute for operating income or net {loss) income presented in conformity with GAAP. In addition,
EBITDA may not be comparable to similarly titled measures of other companies. EBITDA for the year ended
December 31, 2006 includes a charge of $43.3 million for stock-based compensation in accordance with
Staternent of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (R), Share-Based Payment.
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Company Information
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David C. Swanson
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R.H. Donnelley Corporation

Michael P. Connors
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Information Services Group, Inc.
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CA, Inc.
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ADVO, Inc.

Russell T, Lewis
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The New York Times Company

Alan F. Schultz
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Valassis Communications, Inc.

David M. Veit
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Williams Pacific Ventures, Inc.

Edwina D. Woodbury
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David C. Swanson
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Steven M. Blondy
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Robert J. Bush
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and Corporate Secretary

Alan R. Duy

Senior Vice President
Information Technology and
Publishing Services

Tyler D. Gronbach

Senior Vice President
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Administration

Margaret Le Beau
Senior Vice President and
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RHD Investor Relations
1001 Winstead Drive

Cary, North Carolina 27513
800-497-6329
invest@rhd.com

Jenny L. Apker
Vice President and Treasurer

L, Thomas McCallum
Director
Investor Relations

Corpeorate Offices

1001 Winstead Drive
Cary, North Carolina 27513
B66-527-4550

Web site

www.rhd.com

Ticker Symbol
NYSE: RHD

Annual Meeting

The 2007 annual meeting of stockholders
of R.H. Donnelley Corporation will be
held on May 3rd at 10:00 a.m. (ET} at the
Embassy Suites Hotel, 2071 Harrison Oaks
Boulevard, Cary, North Carolina 27513

RH onnelley®

Transfer Agent

The Bank of New York

Investor Services

P.O. Box 11258

New York, New York 10286-1258
800-524-4458

Outside the U.S. and Canada:
212-815-3700

www. stockbny.com
shareowners@bankofny.com

Form 10-K _
Stockholders may obtain, without
charge, a copy of R.H. Donnelley’s
2006 Annual Report on Farm 10-K,
as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, by contacting
R.H. Donnelley’s Investor Relations.

Certifications

On Juneg 1, 2006, in accordance with
Section 303A.12{a} of the New York Stock
Exchange Listed Company Manual, our
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
David C. Swanson, submitted his annual
certification to the New York Stock
Exchange following the Company's annual
stockholders’ meeting stating that he

is not aware of any violations by R.H.
Donnelley Corporation of the NYSE's
Corporate Governance listing standards
as of that date. In addition, the certifica-
tions of eur Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer required under
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
have been filed as Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2
to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended Decemnber 31, 2006.

Independent Auditors
KPMG LLP

Suite 1200

150 Fayettieville Street
Raleigh, North Carolina 27601
919-664-7100

Fax 919-664-7251

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 28543
Raleigh, North Carolina 27626-0543




Growing Our Business

. Corporate Headquarters
O Operations Center
@® Sales Office

¢ Approximately $2.7 billion in
revenue*

¢ More than 600,000 local and
national advertisers

¢ Operations in 28 states

o Circulation of approximately
80 million

6 DexOnline.com #1 Internet Yellow
Pages for 12 consecutive quarters**

e Approximately 4,400 employees,
including 1,900 member sales force

*All non-GAAP amounis are reconciled to the comparable GAAP amounts in the schedules following the attached Form 10-K.
**comScore Networks®, Internet Yellow Pages Search Report, Dex 14-state region, Q4 20086,

onnelley®

1001 Winstead Drive
Cary, NC 27513
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